
 
 
 

Planning Committee 
 
Date: Thursday, 26 July 2012 
Time: 
 

6.00 pm 

Venue: Committee Room 1 - Wallasey Town Hall 

 
 
Contact Officer: Victoria Rainsford 
Tel: 0151 691 8271 
e-mail: victoriarainsford@wirral.gov.uk 
Website: http://www.wirral.gov.uk 
 
 
1. MINUTES (Pages 1 - 22) 
 
2. MEMBERS' CODE OF CONDUCT - DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST  
 
 Members of the Committee are asked to declare any disclosable 

pecuniary and non pecuniary interests, in connection with any 
application on the agenda and state the nature of the interest.  
 

3. REQUESTS FOR SITE VISITS  
 
 Members are asked to request all site visits before any application is 

considered.   
 

4. OUT/12/00002 PORT SUNLIGHT GOLF RANGE AND PITCH AND 
PUTT, NEW CHESTER ROAD, NEW FERRY, CH62 4RE - OUTLINE 
APPLICATION FOR REDEVELOPMENT OF THE PORT SUNLIGHT 
GOLF CENTRE SITE FOR RESIDENTIAL DEVELOPMENT 
INCLUDING MEANS OF ACCESS WITH ALL OTHER MATTERS 
RESERVED AND DEMOLITION OF EXISTING GOLF CENTRE 
BUILDINGS AND ASSOCIATED STRUCTURES. (Pages 23 - 36) 

 
5. APP/12/00131: 23 ASHVILLE ROAD, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 8AU -  

ERECTION OF A SINGLE STOREY FRONT EXTENSION TO 
PROVIDE 2 BEDROOMS & MODIFICATIONS TO EXISTING 
EXTERNAL STORE, WITH NEW ACCESS TO COURTYARD. 
(Pages 37 - 40) 

 

Public Document Pack



6. APP/12/00206: GREAT EASTERN, NEW FERRY ROAD, NEW 
FERRY, CH62 1BN - REMOVAL OF CONDITION 10 OF APPROVAL 
APP/10/00223 (ERECTION OF 10 NO 2 STOREY HOUSES) - TO 
REMOVE THE NEED FOR DETAILS OF THE PROPOSED 
MEASURES TO BE INCORPORATED WITHIN THE BUILDING TO 
ACHIEVE 10% OF THE PREDICTED ENERGY REQUIREMENTS OF 
THE SITE FROM RENEWABLE SOURCES. (Pages 41 - 46) 

 
7. APP/12/00253: WHITES FARM SHOP, STATION ROAD, 

THURSTASTON, CH61 0HN - CHANGE OF USE TO MIXED USE 
COMPRISING FARM SHOP AND ASSOCIATED CAFE 
(RESUBMISSION OF REF: APP 10/01234) (Pages 47 - 54) 

 
8. APP/12/00468: 74 OLDFIELD DRIVE, HESWALL, CH60 9HA - 

REMODELLING OF EXISTING DWELLING INCLUDING A TWO-
STOREY SIDE EXTENSIONS, FRONT DORMER WINDOW 
EXTENSIONS, A REAR BALCONY AND A SINGLE STOREY REAR 
EXTENSION. (Pages 55 - 60) 

 
9. APP/12/00513: FROM ROUNDABOUT SOUTH OF 1408 NEW 

CHESTER ROAD, EASTHAM TO PUMP HOUSE, COMMERCIAL 
ROAD BROMBOROUGH - APPLICATION FOR A NEW 
PERMISSION TO REPLACE EXTANT PLANNING PERMISSION 
08/05472 (FOR THE INSTALLATION OF 2 NO. CROSS COUNTRY 
PARALLEL PIPELINES FROM ROUNDABOUT AT JUNCTION 4 OF 
M53 MOTORWAY TO COMMERCIAL ROAD, BROMBOROUGH) IN 
ORDER IN ORDER TO EXTEND THE PERIOD OF 
IMPLEMENTATION BY A FURTHER THREE YEARS. (Pages 61 - 
110) 

 
10. APP/12/00530 : THE WRO GRANGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY - 

VARIATION OF CONDITION 4 OF APPROVED PLANNING 
APPLICATION APP/99/06362. THE PROPOSED CONDITION 
SHALL READ "THE PREMISES SHALL BE CLOSED BETWEEN 
00.30 AND 09.00 HOURS EXCEPT ON THE FOLLOWING 
OCCASIONS; THE PREMISES SHALL BE CLOSED BETWEEN 
01.30 AND 09.00 HOURS ON CHRISTMAS DAY, AND SHALL BE 
CLOSED BETWEEN 02.30 AND 09.00 HOURS ON 27TH 
DECEMBER, AND SHALL BE CLOSED BETWEEN 02.30 AND 
09.00 HOURS ON NEW YEAR’S DAY.” (Pages 111 - 118) 

 
11. APP/12/00546: VACANT SHOP, 88 THE RAKE, BROMBOROUGH, 

CH62 7AL - CHANGE OF USE FROM A SEWING SHOP TO A 
PRIVATE HIRE BOOKING OFFICE AND RESTROOM FOR 
DRIVERS. (Pages 119 - 122) 

 
12. APP/12/00625: 90 DINGWALL DRIVE, GREASBY, CH49 1SQ - 

LOFT CONVERSION (Pages 123 - 126) 
 
13. APP/12/00084: MUZZY CHARCOAL GRILL, 29 LISCARD VILLAGE, 

LISCARD, CH45 4JG - ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY 
EXTENSION AT REAR (RETROSPECTIVE) (Pages 127 - 130) 

 



14. APP/12/00200: 33 CLIFTON ROAD, TRANMERE, CH41 2SF - 
CONVERSION OF EXISTING BASEMENT INTO A TWO-BEDROOM 
FLAT AND WIDENING OF DRIVE TO IMPROVE (Pages 131 - 134) 

 
15. APP/12/00422: 6 BURRELL CLOSE, PRENTON, CH42 8QE - 

RETROSPECTIVE HOUSEHOLDER PLANNING APPLICATION 
FOR REAR CONSERVATORY AND DECKING, AND TO RETAIN 
CLEAR GLASS TO SIDE ELEVATION TO CONSERVATORY 
(AMENDED DESCRIPTION) (Pages 135 - 138) 

 
16. APP/12/00745: BRICK KILN COTTAGE, 2 HARGRAVE LANE, 

RABY, CH64 1RX - DOUBLE STOREY SIDE EXTENSION (Pages 
139 - 142) 

 
17. APP/12/00803: 1 KINGSMEAD GROVE, OXTON, CH43 6XP - FIRST 

FLOOR SIDE EXTENSION AND PORCH (AMENDED 
DESCRIPTION) (Pages 143 - 146) 

 
18. ADV/12/00815: GRASS VERGE BETWEEN A5137(BRIMSTAGE 

ROAD) AND B5151(MOUNT ROAD) JUNCTION, 
CLATTERBRIDGE,WIRRAL - RAISED SIGNAGE BOARD ON 
VERTICAL SUPPORTS WITH PITCHED ROOF CANOPY (Pages 
147 - 150) 

 
19. ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY CHICKEN SHEDS AND 

FEED/STORAGE SHEDS, AND THE EXCAVATION OF A POND AT 
A SITE ADJACENT TO 151 MILL LANE, GREASBY, CH49 3NT 
(Pages 151 - 154) 

 
20. NO EXPEDIENCY FOR ENFORCEMENT ACTION AGAINST THE 

ERECTION OF TWO-STOREY SIDE EXTENSION AT 19 STANLEY 
AVENUE, HIGHER BEBINGTON NOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH 
APPROVED PLANNING APPLICATION APP/07/06709 (Pages 155 - 
160) 

 
21. 30 DARMONDS GREEN, WEST KIRBY – NON ACCORDANCE 

WITH APP/2007/6826 (Pages 161 - 166) 
 
22. NO EXPEDIENCY FOR ENFORCEMENT ACTION AGAINST THE 

ERECTION OF A DETACHED OUTBUILDING AT 100 GARDEN HEY 
ROAD, SAUGHALL MASSIE (Pages 167 - 172) 

 
23. 117 BANKS ROAD, WEST KIRBY – NON ACCORDANCE WITH 

APP/2007/6879 (Pages 173 - 178) 
 
24. ADOPTION OF THE OXTON CONSERVATION AREA 

MANAGEMENT PLAN. (Pages 179 - 204) 
 
25. PLANNING APPLICATIONS DECIDED UNDER DELEGATED 

POWERS BETWEEN 16/06/2012 AND 18/07/2012 (Pages 205 - 234) 
 



26. EXEMPT INFORMATION - EXCLUSION OF MEMBERS OF THE 
PUBLIC  

 
 The following items contain exempt information. 

 
RECOMMENDATION:  That, under section 100 (A) (4) of the Local 
Government Act 1972, the public be excluded from the meeting during 
consideration of the following items of business on the grounds that 
they involve the likely disclosure of exempt information as defined by 
the relevant paragraphs of Part I of Schedule 12A (as amended) to 
that Act. The Public Interest test has been applied and favours 
exclusion. 
 
 

27. EXEMPT APPENDIX 1 (Pages 235 - 236) 
 
28. EXEMPT APPENDIX 2 (Pages 237 - 240) 
 
29. EXEMPT APPENDIX 3 (Pages 241 - 250) 
 
30. EXEMPT APPENDIX 4 (Pages 251 - 260) 
 
31. ANY OTHER URGENT BUSINESS APPROVED BY THE CHAIR  
 
 
 



����������	

������
�

�������	
�������������
�

��������� ����������� �������	���������
�
� ������������ �����������

��������
���������
 �!���	�
��!���	�
�

��"����	�
�#�����
��$�	���
%�&�����
�

�
��'������� ������������ ����(�����

�
� � ��

�
��
�

�
�

�)� 
�������
�
��������������*�&�+
�$"�����%���������,�-������(-����������-��������*�����
-�����,�������������	��)���	�����.�
�
��������������������������������� �����!�
�
�

�/� 
�
"���#��	$��	%��	�$���&�$��������	���	%�����������
�
��-(�����*�������--������+����+����������	�������	�'�����������'��0��������
���������� ��� ����������� +���� ��	� �''��������� ��� ���� �,����� ���
� �*� ��
� ���
�����������-�����������������������*�������������.�
�
1��������������������+����-����
�

�2� ��'�����%	�������(�������
�
��-(���� +���� ��3��� ��� ��(-��� ������ ��4������ *��� ����� 5������ (�*���� ��	�
'������,��''����������+��������������.�
�
����*����+��,���4������*��������5������+���������-����	��''��5����
�
����)*+),,*-*�&���� ������.������/��������0�.������1�����������2�������+�
���������3�����.� �����������1�����/��1������������4�5������5��  �������
 ����0���� � &�+-���6(������	�$4�"��7��6��$4��68*�9�� :���� ������
�����0;�
�

Public Document Pack Agenda Item 1

Page 1



���)*+),,8<9�&�����������/��.��1�����/��5�����/��� �����/����5�&�����0�
������1��������4�.������������5����5��1��������4����������� ��0�������
���/��� �����0� ����� �1�������� &� =8� 	�$%���$� $��(�4� 6��>���4� �6<,�
?6��:���� ������@������;�
�
���)*+),,,98�&���� ������.����/��������0��1����������������:������2� ����;�
&� 
�AA0� ���� ���� �����4� +?� ������$� (������4� ������$4� �68B� 8@��
:���� ������7���0;�
�

�6� ���)**),,?<8� &� � %�(�� 	������ ���������	���� ��
	(���4� ?-�
�6������ ������4� "��7��6��$4� �68*� B$�� &� � $�
	����	�� 	%�
�C������� "��$����� ��$� ������	�� 	%� +9� �����
�����
:�C�����	��	%���
��,B)B++8;��
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*������������������
�
7�� ��-������ (	������������ ������� ���� ��������� (	��������������������� ���
+����
�
��������� :**D,;� �� ����� ���� �22�� ������ ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ����
.����5��/� ���������F�
�
*!� ���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.�������0�����.��������������.������2���������!�
�
+!����������2�������������G��2�� �����������2�����.��������������������������
������� ������ ������.������1����������.� ����.������������/�������0�2���������
����� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �22������ ��� 5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� 2������/�
��������0!�$�����2�������������� ���������������  ����� ��5���������22������
�������!�
�
-!� ��� ������2����� ������ ��G�� 2�� �� ������ .���� �������� �.� ����� ����� ���� ��.��
����� �2��5��G������������������������������22���������5�����/��0������� ���
2������/� ��������0!� ������ �������� ������ �� ����� 2��2����� .�������� ������F�
�������.��� ������F������������������������������������.� ��/��.� ���2��G��/�
�2� ��4����� �������2�����������  �������� �� �������������F�����2����������.�
����������.� ����������� �������� �����.��������4���.������������������/�������4�
��/������� ��/����/F� ����2����������.�2��2��������� ����2���� ������.� �1�����/�
.�� ������� ����� ��� ������ ���� ����5� /������ �� �� ��� ������/�� 2�5��4�
 ������ �������  �����4� 2�2������� ���� ���� ����/� �����4� ��������� ����
��22����!�
�
8!����������������.�� ����� �2��5��G����������� ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22�������������!�����5��G����������� �����������2�������������  �2�������.�
��0�2�����.�����������2������������  ����� ��5������2��/�������������/�����
���5�����/�5����

Page 2



������ ���2������/���������0!�
�
B!�������� �2������/������2���4��� �����/�����/���������2�����������������
��������� �� � �������� .��� ���� ����� �2�� ������ ������ ��� ���������� ��� ����
�22���������5�����/��0������� ���2������/���������0�2�������������  �2�������.�
��0�2�����.�����������2����!���������� �2������/������2������������� �������
��������22�����!�
�
<!� ��� �1������� �� ����0� ��� .������/����/� ������ ����� ����� �� ������ 5������ ����
�22�������������� �.� ����� ���� ��.�� ����� �2��5��G�� ������ ��� ����������5������
���� ����� ������� �������� ����� 2��������0� ����� ���������� ��� ���� �22������ ���
5�����/��0������� ���2������/���������0!�
�
=!����������2�������������G��2�� ���������������������0���������� �����������
����� ������� ���� ��G��0��..� ����� �����2��������������0�2��������� .�������..� �
������ ��� �������� ����!� ���� �����0� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �22������ ���
5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� 2������/� ��������0!� �.� ���� �����0� ������.���� ��0� �.� ����
�2������������ ����/�5�������������12������ ���/������"���������������������
���� ������ �.� �� ��������� ������ �12������  ���/������ ��� ����1� *� �.� ���+8�
H�������/����������I4���� ������.������������������.����������2���������������
���������������������22���������5�����/��0� ���� �� ���2������/���������0!�����
�22������ � ����� ������ ��� ��2��������� ��.���� ��0� �.� ���� �2���������
������.���� ��� ���������0������  �2���!�������.���� �����22������� �����������
�����������!�
�
9!����������2����������� ��G��2�� ����������� �����.��� ������ ���������/���.�
 0 ����5������ ���������������������������� ��������22������ ���5�����/��0� ����
�� ���2������/���������0!������22������� �������������� �������������.������0�
�.������2��������������0�2��������������  �2�����������������������.���!�
�
?!� ��� ������2����� ������ ��G�� 2�� �� ������ �� ������ ������� ����� ���� �����
���������� ��� ���� �22������ ��� 5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� 2������/� ��������0!� ����
���������� ������ ������� ����� ������ �� ����� ��.��������� ��� 2���� � �����2����
����� ��� 5������ ���� ����4� ��������� .��� �� ����/��/� ���� ���� �.� ������������
�������.��������������� ����������� �������.������������/����������5��/�����
�����������������4� �� �����/� ����������������.����������� �����5������ �����
2���� ��� ���� �� ��� 2������/� ��������0!� ���� ��.��������� ��� 2���� � �����2����
����� ��� ���� ��������� .��� �� ����/��/� ����� ������������ ������ �.� �������
 ��������� ��� ���� �22������ ������ ������� ����� ������ ��� 2�������� ��� ���� .�����
�  �2������.������2��������������0�2��������!�������.���4������22������������
�����2������������������������������1 �2������/����� ���5�����/�5���� ���� �� ���
2������/���������0���������/������������������5������ �����2���!�
�
�
�
�

Page 3



��� ���)**),*B+9� &� ����	
"�� %���J� 6	���4� (���	���� �����4�
����	
"�4� �688� <��� &� � �	�������	�� 	%� +,� ��>� $>��������
�	
�������� �>	� 6	���� ��$� *9� �����
����� >��6� ����
���7���4����������D�������"��$�����	������	����
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
�+��'�������������������������-�����,�
�
�����''���������������������-�����,�
�
7����-������(	������������"����	��������������(	������������#��������+����
�
��������� :?D+;� �� ����� ���� �22�� ������ ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ����
.����5��/� ���������F��
�
*!� ���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.�������0�����.��������������.������2���������!�
�
+!� $������� �.� ���������� .��� ���� �1������� 5��G� �� �����/� ���2���4� ������ ���
������������������22�������0������� ����������/���������0���.������0�5��G����
 ����� ��!� ���� ������2����� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� 5���� ����
������������22�����!��
�
-!�����2��2����� ����� �2��/���������� ��2��������.���� �����  �����������
�����0� �22������ ��� �  �2���� ���� ������.���� ������ ��� ����������� ��� ����
�����.� ������.������� �����������0!��
�
8!� "�.���� ���� ������2����� ��� ����/��� ����� ���4� ���� ��������� ����  ��������
5����5���������5����������������������������� ����0�/��A������������2����/�
�2� ��� �� ���/��� �.� *!=�� ������ ���� ��������� .����� ������ ���� ��������� ��� �� ��
������.���!�
�
B!�������.� ���� �5�����/�������0� �22������ ������ ��� �  �2���������� �������� �.�
��2�� ��������/��/���12������/����������� �������� ������  ��������������������
����� �/����� ��� 5�����/� 5���� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0!� ���� �22������
��/��/�������������� ������.���������5�����/�������  �2���!�
��
<!� ���� ������2����� ������ ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� 5���� ���� ��������
2������� ���������*9)B)+,*+4�
�
=!�����������2����������0�2������������������ ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22������2������� �������0������� ���2������/���������0����*-�@��0�+,**4��
*8�@��0�+,**����*9�
�0�+,*+����� � ���������� .����5�D�**-=:B;,,*4�**-=:B;,,+4�
**-=:B;,,-4�**-=:B;,,84�**-=:B;,,B"4�**-=:B;,,<"4�**-=:B;,,="4�**-=:B;,,9"4�
**-=:B;,,?"4�**-=:B;,*,"�����**-=:8;,*,!�

Page 4



�
�

�8� ���)*+),,,-,�&����

��������$4���
�"���	>���	�$4�����
���4�
�68*�?"��&���
�	���J�������������
����	��%	���6����J�����
�	� ������ �
�������� :�	�����"���4� �"� �����	��� C� +4�
>���6	�����	�����"��$���4���	��������74�����>�J���$�
�	��		�4� ������$�� %������4� ������� ������ ��$� <� ���6�����
�	>���;��	�%�����������6���		�$�����	��	%��	�������	��	%�
������	%��6���>J���J�
	��	%%�6	���>��$�%��
!��
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
7����-������(	�������������������������������(	������������"����	����+����
�
��������� :**D,;� �� ����� ���� �22�� ������ ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ����
.����5��/� ���������F�
�
*!��������������0�2��������������������� ��������������������������������������
.������ �����������������.����+9���@����+,*B�����  ����� ��5������� ������.�
5��G��������������������22�������0������� ����������/���������0!�
�
+!� ���� 2��2����� ������������� ������ ��� ��������� �5�0� .���� ���� ��/�5�0� ����
���/�������/� ������� ��� �� ������� ��� ��� �/����� 5���� ���� �� ��� �������/�
��������0����2�������/����!�������������/�������������������������.����
�
-!��.4������/�������2����4� ����������������.�����������2������������������������
���.�������������2�����:������������5�����/��������5�����/�5���������� ���
�������/���������0;���������� ���������������������������2����������������4�����
���������5��������22������.���������� ����������/���������0�.��4����������/0�
��������/���5�����������2� ���� ����������������������������5���!�����
������������������/0������������2�������������22�����!�
�
8!�����������2����������0�2���������������������� ����� ����������� �������
������ �����������2�����.����.� ��5��������������������������4������22������
���5�����/��04������� ���2������/���������0!������ ����������������2���������
����22�����!���
�
B!�����������2����������0�2���������������������� ����� ����������� �������
������ ������������������������2��������2�����������������������������4�����
�22���������5�����/��04������� ���2������/���������0!������ ��������������
��2�������������22�����!�
�
�
<!�����������2����������0�2������������������ ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22������2������� �������0������� ���2������/���������0����-,�@�����0�
����?�%������0�+,*+���������������.����5�D����)�J�
),,9?)��:������

Page 5



,<!,*!+,*+;F����)�J�
),,9?)"�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F����)�J�
),,?+)��:������
,<!,*!+,*+;F����)�J�
),,?+)"�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F���***?9&,,+�:������
-,!,*!+,*+;F�%�),-9*,+8&*�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�%�),-9*,+8&**�:������
-,!,*!+,*+;�
%�),-9*,+8&8�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�%�),-9*,+8&B�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�
%�),-9*,+8&<�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�%�),-9*,+8&=�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�
%�),-9*,+8&9�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�%�),-9*,+8&*+�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�
%�),-9*,+8&*,�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�%�),-9*,+8&,?�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�
%�),-9*,+8&*8�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�%�),-9*,+8&*B�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�
%�),-9*,+8&,+�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�%�),-9*,+8&*B�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�
%�),-==?8,&*�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�%�)+,**),-==?8,&-�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�
+,B+--)*�:������-,!,*!+,*+;F�+,B+--)+�:������-,!,*!+,*+;�3�+,B+--)-�:������
-,!,*!+,*+;�
�
=!���������������������������������������2�������0����4�5�������0�.����������/��
���������0� ���� �������������2���� �.������5���/���0�����
��
9!� ���� .���� ����  ���� ��� �����/�� ���G������� ����� ���K����� �����5�����5����
�������!� ���� ����� ����� ���  �2����� �.� ������/� ����� ����� ���� ���/���� ���G�
5��������!�
�
�

9�� ���)*+),,*-*� &� +-� ��6(����� �	�$4� "��7��6��$4� �68*� 9�� &�
������	��	%������������	��J�%�	����C�����	���	���	(�$��+�
"�$�		
��3�
	$�%�����	����	��C��������C���������	��4�>��6�
��>���������	��	��J��$!��
�
���������������� ��������������.����� ����������.������.�����.�����������
�����!�
�

9�� ���)*+),,+B-�&��>6�����%��
��6	�4������	���	�$4��6������	�4�
�6<*� ,6�� &� � �6����� 	%� ��� �	� 
�C�$� ��� �	
�������� %��
�
�6	�� ��$� ���	�����$� ��%�� :���"
����	�� 	%� ��%D� ����
*,),*+-8;��
�
���� ��������� *��� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
%�+�����������������������������-�����,.�
�
7����-������(	����������������������������������(	������������!���	����+����
�
"����5��� ������� :� ����� �������������� �*� ���� ���-� (�� ��*������ *��� *�������
��*��-�����.�
�

9�� ���)*+),,+<,�&���9�������J��	�$4�6	J��7�4��68=�*6>�&��������	��
	%������������	��J�������C�����	�4�$�
	����	��	%��C�������

Page 6



$����6�$� �������� ��$� ������	�� 	%� �� ��>� $	"���
������)""'��		
4������>����>��6������	������4���>�%�	���
�	��6� :�������
���;4� ��$� ����������	�� 	%� �� %����&%�		��
�����%������"���	�J!��
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
7����-������(	������������"����	��������������(	������������#��������+����
�
��������� :9D-;� �� ����� ���� ����� ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ���� .����5��/�
 ���������F�
�
*!� ���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.�������0�����.��������������.������2���������!�
�
+!�����������2����������0�2����������������������������  ����� ��5������������
���5�� ��� 2����� ���������� ��� ���� �� ������ �0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0�
������*?����2����+,*+!�
�
-!� ���� ���� ���� /���/�� ������ ��� ������ ��� �  ����� ��5���� �������� ���5�� ���
#	2����� +#� ��� ��������2���� �� �������0� ���� �� ����������/���������0� ������
*?����2����+,*+�
�
8!� ���� ����� ��� ��0� ������ ��� ������ ��� �  ����� �� 5���� �������� ���5�� ���
��������2������ �������0������� ����������/���������0�������*?����2����+,*+!��
��
B!� ���� ��������� ����� 5������ ���� �1������� .������ �.� ���� ��� ��0� ������ ���
 ������ ���� .���� ������� ���� ��������5���� �� ���������  ������ ��� ��� �/����� ���
5�����/�5���������� ����������/���������0�����  ����� ��5���������������5�����
��������2������ �������0������� ����������/���������0����*?����2����+,*+!�
�
<!�"�.����������� ��0������0��22��������� ������ ���4����������.���*!9��������
��/��� ����� ��������� ��������/� ���� .���� ���/����.�������������.� ������� ��0�
���������������������������22���������5�����/��0������� ���2������/���������0!�
�����22������� ����������������� ����������� ���  ����� ��5������ �������������
��� �22������ ���� ��.���� ���� ��� ��0� ��� .����� ����/��� ����� ���� ���� ������ ���
�������������� ��������.���!�
�
=!�"�.���� ����������2����� ����� �����������������5��/������� �����.�*D+,��
���5��/� ���� ����������� ���� .������ �.� ���� ��� ��0� ���� ����������� ������ ���
���������� ��� ���� �22������ ��� 5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0!� ����
��� ��0� ���� ����������� ������ ��� ��2��������� ��� �  ����� �� 5���� ����
�22������������4������������������� ��������.���!�
�
9!�����������2����������0�2������������������ ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22������2������� �������0������� ���2������/���������0����*?��2���4�+,*+�

Page 7



:����������;!�
�
�

99� 	�)*+),,--*� &� � "��$��� �	��4� "��$��� �	�$4� >���� 7��"J� &�
	������ ��������� ���������	�� %	�� :�;� �	�������	�� 	%�
%	��J� ���6�� �>	� "�$� �����
����� >��6� ���	�����$� ����
���7���4���$�:";�����>�6����6�����%������J�>��6����	�����$�
�������7���!��
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
%�+�����������������������������-�����,�
�
%�'������������������������-�����,�
�
����%,������������������-�����,�
�
7��-������(	������������!���	��������������(	������������������������+���
�
��������� :**D,;� �� ����� ���� �22�� ������ ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ����
.����5��/� ���������F�
�
*!� ���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.� ������0����� .��������������.� �����2������������� �5��0����� .����
����������.� �����22�������.� ����������.���������������������4�5�� �������������
�����!�
�
+!� $������� �.� ���� ��������� �������� ���� ���� ����5� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ����
�� ����������/���������0�.����22������5������������0�����.��������������.������
2���������D�
�

�;� ��0����
�;� � ����
 ;� �22����� ��
�;� �  ���������
�;� ����� �2��/�

�
�22������ �.� ���� ����������������� ������ ��� ��������� .���� ���� �� ��� �������/�
��������0� ��� 5�����/� ��.���� ��0� ������2����� ���  ����� ��� ���� ������ ���
 ���������������22�����!�
�
-!���������������  �2�������.�����������2����4������0��22�����4���� �����.���
����2����������.��..��������������/�������2�������4���������������������������
�/����� ��� 5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0� :���;!� ���� � ����� ������
�� ����� ���� �  �2�� 0�  �������� ��� ��� ����� ��� ����������/� ���� �������0� �.�
2���2� �����������  ��������  �2�����.������..��������������/���������������

Page 8



�0�5�� �� �� �� �  �2�� 0�  ��� ��� ��.�� ��!� ���� �22������ � ����� ������ ���
��2������������.�����������2��2�����0�������������5�����/��������5�����/�5����
�������!��
�
8!� $������� �.� ���� .�� ��/4� 5����4� /���5�0�� ���� ������ �.� �� ������� ������ ���
���������� ��� ���� �22������ �0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0� ��.���� ����
������2����������0��22��������� ��2��������������5��G���������� �����������
2���������  �2�����4�����  ����� ��5��������������������22�����4��������������
����� ��������.���!��
��
B!� ��� 2���� �.� ���� ������2����� ������ ��� ����/��� ����� ���� ������ �2� �� ����
.� ��������.��� 0 ���2��G��/��.����02������������� ������2��������0��������������
�����/��������5�����/��0������� ����������/���������0�����������2������������
������.� �����������������2���������0����������������.���!�
�
<!�$�����2��������������� ����� �����������������.�5��G�����2������������ ���
�������/����	��0���������������������������������������/��������5�����/��0�
������ ����������/���������0!� �%������  �2�������.� ����������2���������������
 ����� ��������5��G������������ ��2������ ��� �  ����� ��5���� �����/�����
�������4�������������.� ������.������� ����������/���������0!��
��
=!����5��G�����������2�������������G��2�� �������������������
����������������
.��� ���� 2���� ����� �.� ���� ��������� ������ :�� ����� =4� "�B?9-=4� ���� �����
����� ���������;�����������/��������5�����/�5���������� ����������/���������0!�
���� ������2����� ������ ��� ��2��������� ��� �  ����� �� 5���� ���� �22������
������� ���������!� %��� ���� ������� �� �.� �����4� ����������� ���������� ������
�� ����D�
�

�;� ��� ��������.������5��G��.�����������������������������2���/��2���:�;�����
:�;������4��2� �.0��/�2�����/�����������������������2������������5��G4�
5������� .��� 2�0�����/� ��4� ��A���� ���������4� �������� � ��� �2����������
�������!�����������5��G����������� ���������������  ����� ��5����"�-??94�
*?9?4��� �������������.��������5��G!���

�
�;� ����������������2���������:���5���������2�������2���/��2��:�;������;��.�

���������������� �����L�����:�� �����?!-��.�"�B9-=;!�
�

 ;� ����������������2����������.��������������� �����"��������:�� �����?!+��.�
"�B9-=;4� ������.���� ��2������0� 5����� ��K������ .��� ��..������ 2������ �.�
 ������ ����� 5��G� :�!/!� ����������4�  ������ ����4� ����� ����� �2��/;!�
�������������� �����"������������������� ����2���������� �� ������ �����
2�����  ����� ��/� ���� ������� ��� 2�� �4� ���� ������/��� .��� ����
����������.� ����� 2����!� ����5��G�� ������ ��G�� 2�� ����� ���� ��1�� 2�����
�������������������� �����"��������������2����������.��������2����!�

�
�;� ����������������2���������:���5���������2�������2���/��2��:�;������;��.�

����������� ������1 �������L�����:�� �����?��.�"�B9-=;!�

Page 9



�
�;� ����������������2���������:���5���������2�������2���/��2��:�;������;��.�

���������/����������� �������:�� ����**!=��.�"�B9-=;!��
�

.;� ���� �������� �.� ��0�  ���/��� ��� ������� ��� ���� 2�������� �.� ��0� 2��2�����
�1 ���������5������B���������.��������������� ����������:2���!�B!+!+��.�
"�B9-=;� �.� ��0� ��������� ����4� �� �����/� ������ ��� ���/�������/� ���
�����0�/�����!�

�
/;� ���� �������� �.� ��0� �2� ���� ��/�������/� ��K������ ��� �  ��������� ����

2���� ������.� ��������� ������ :�� ����*,��.�"�B9-=;4� :�!/!� ���  ���� �����
5����.����������4�����/��/4�5�����.�������4����.� ��/;�

�
�;� �������������.�����5��G��/�����������������2��0���.���������������������.�

�����������2�����5����������������.��������������������  ����� ��5����
����2��� �2�����.�M��&$�/M� ������ ����!�

�
�;� �������������.� ����5��G��/��������� ��������2��0���5���� ��/���� ��� ����

�  ���� .��� ���� ���� �.� ����04� ���/�4� ��..� ���� ��� ���������� 2�����
:�� �����/�  ������ ���� ������ �����4� ����/��/� �� �����04�  �� �����
2��2�4�2����/���/�4��� ;��������!�

�
E;� �������������.� ����5��G��/�����������������2��0���5������/���� ��������

��/���� �����������/�4��� �����/��������5�� ��.������2��4�5����� �������
���� �� �������4� 5���� 2���� ����� ��/���� ��� /������  ��2� ����� ����
2�0����1� ��0!�

�
G;� ���� �������� �.� ����������� ��� ��� ��2��0��� .��� ���� ���������/4� ���� ����

���������.������ ������5��������0�����:2���!�?!+!-��.�"�B9-=;!�
�

�;� �������������.������2���� ��������������.����������������� �2��/�2�����
:�� ������*-�����*8��.�"�B9-=;!�

�
�;����� �����/� �.� ���� �������� 2������ �.� ����5��G�� ��� ������2����� ��� ����

 ����1���.����������2���� �������������!�
�
9!����������2����������� ����� �����������������.�����2��2�����������������
��� �� ��2�������5������ �����������/�� ���� ������*,N��.� ����2���� ��������/0�
��K�����������.����������.��������5��������� ������������������������������
�/����� ��� 5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������04� ������� ��� ���� 2��������0�
�������������������0������22�� ���4������/���/������������02���.�������2�����
������������� ��������/�4� ����� ����� ������� .����������� ������!� ����������2�����
��������� ��2��������� ����  ����� ��5���� �����22�������������������2�������
����� ��������.���!��
�
?!� $�����2����� ������ ����  ����� �� ������ �������� �.� 5��G�� ��� 5����� ����
�1�����/� .���5�0� ��� +!,� ������� ����/� ���� ����� ����� �.� 	��0������ ����� .����

Page 10



"���/������� ��� ���� ������������� �1������.� ����������������������������� ���
�����/��������5�����/��0������� ����������/���������0!��%������  �2�������.�����
������2��������������� ����� �������� ������5��G������������ ��2������ ���
�  ����� ��5���� �����/������������4� ��� ���������.� ������.� ������ ����������/�
��������0!�
�
*,!� $�����2����� ������ ����  ����� �� ������ �������� �.� 5��G�� ��� 2������� ��
������� 0 ���)�.���2��������/�����������.������1�����/�.���2�����������/�������
����� ��� ���� ����� �.� 	��0������ ����� .���� "���/�� ����� ��� ���� �������������
�1������.��������������������������������������22���������5�����/��0������� ���
�������/���������0!��%�������������� ���.������4������������������0�����������
������ �� ����� �� ��������� �� � ������!� � ������ ��� .����� �  �2������ ���� 5��G��
��������� ��2����������  ����� ��5��������5��������22������������������.� �����
�.� ������ ����������/���������0���������������������������� ��������.��������
���������������  ����� ��5���������22��������������� ��� ������!�
�
**!� $�����2����� ������ ����  ����� �� ������ �������� �.� 5��G�� ��� 2������� ��
.���2�������G��/�	��0���������������"���/����������������������������������
�22������ ���5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0!� � %��� ���� ������� �� �.�
�����4� ���� �������� �����0� ���������� ������ �� ����� �� ��������� �� � ������!�
���������.������  �2����������5��G����������� ��2����������  ����� ��5��������
5��������22������������������.� ������.������� ����������/���������0�����������
��� ��������� ��� �� �� ������.���� ���� ����������� ��� �  ����� �� 5���� ����
�22��������������� ��� ������!�
�
*+!� $�����2����� ������ ����  ����� �� ������ �������� �.� 5��G�� ��� 2������� ��
������� 0 ���)�.���5�0�����/�����5����������.�	��0�����������.��������������
���������� ��� ��� �������/� ��� ����/�� ����� ��� ��� �������/� ����� �����
���������� ��� ���� �/����� ��� 5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0!� � %�����
�  �2������ �.� ���� ������2����� ������ ����  ����� �� ������ ������5��G�� �����
����� ��2������������������.� ������.������� ����������/���������0!�
��
*-!�$�����2��������������� ����� �����������������.�5��G�� ���5�����"���/��
������ ���� 2������� �� ������/� ����� ��� ���� ������������� �1����� ����� �����
���������� ��� ���� �/����� ��� 5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0!� � %�����
�  �2������ �.� ���� ������2����� ������ ����  ����� �� ������ ������5��G�� �����
����� ��2������������������.� ������.������� ����������/���������0!�
�
*8!� $�����2����� ������ ����  ����� �� ������ �������� �.� �� ��/���� .��� ����� ��/�
���������������.�������6�����������%� ����0�����������������������������/�����
��� 5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0!� � ���� �22������ �������� ������ ���
��2����������2��� .������  �2�������.� ���������������������� �������������� ��
������.���!�%�������������� ���.������4������������������������� ��/����������0�
��G�� 2�� �� ���5���� ���� ������ �.� ,=!,,� ���� ++!,,� 
����0� ��� �������0!� 	��
�����0�� ���� "��G� 6�����0�4� ����������� ���� ����� ��/� ������ ���0� ��G�� 2�� ��
���5���������������.�,?!,,�����*=!,,!�
�

Page 11



*B!�����.����5��/�� ��������������������� �������������������0� �� ������ ��D�
�

�;� ���.������������������5������*,���������.�������������2������.����� ���20�
�.���0��������������!�

�;� ���5��G�� ������ 2�� ���������� ���� �22��2������ ���������� �����"��������
�������2�� �4�5���������1 �2������.��������������5��G�!�

 ;� ��� �K��2����4� ��/��/�4� .�� ��/4� ����� 2���� ����� ��������4� ���������4�
 ��2������4����� ����������� ������ �������������� ������������22������
�0����������������!�

�;� �����1��/��.� ��������������.��������������������������� �����������G��
2�� �� 5������ �� ���4� ���  ����� ����/�� ��� �� ���� ����� ���2�/�� ���
���2�� ������ �.� ������ ���������� ��� ������� ���  �����  ����� ����� ���
������������

�;� ��� ������������ ��� ����������� ��� ���� �22������5��G�� ��� ����� 2���� �����
� ��������������� �����������5������� ����2�����5��������22�������.� ����
�� ����������/���������0!�

�
*<!������1 ���������5���������� ��5���2�������.��1�����/������4����������������
�..�����4�����������������G����������0��0������5�������������.����������������
���0��2��� ����2�����5��������22�������.� ���� �� �����������0������� ���������.���
�� ���� �����//������2���������5���������� ��5���2�������.������!�������� ��
�.� ����� ������ ��� ��� ��� �������� ���� ������ ���  �� ������ ��� ������ ������ �.� ��
���������+B������/�����������������4����������������/��!�
�
*=!� �� %���� ������� ����� ������ ��� ���������� ��� ���� �22������ ���5�����/��0� ����
�� ����������/���������0�5������<���������.��  �2�������.� ����������2�����
�����0��22�����!�����2�����������.����������������������������2�������������
�2������� ��� �  ����� �� 5���� ���� 2��/������ ���� ������ ���� ��� ������� ������
����������/���/��������5���������� ����������/���������0!�%�������������� ��
�.����������������2������������� ����4����������������������������D�
�

�!� ��  ���������� ��� ���� 2��� �2���� ��������� ��� ���� ���.�� %����5��G�
�����������F�

��!� ��0� ���/�����������1�����/������2��������� ��������������F�
���!� ���������.����������������..�������������0F�
�(!� $��������.����������������2�������F�
(!� �����������/����.������������.������2�����������2�������������������0F�
(�!� ������.� �������.��������������� �&���������F�
(��!� ���� �����2�����.����������5����������� ����.�����2�����������F�
(���!� $������ �.� ��������� ���� ������ �� ���� ������ ��� 2������� ���� �������

����F�����
�C!� 
� �������� .��� ���������/� :5�� �� �� ����� ����� ������ ���� �1� ��

�������� �.� ���..;� ���� �����5��/� ���� ������� ����4� �� �����/� ����
����������� �.� ��� ������� �����5� ���� � ����� 2���� ��� ���� �� ���
�������/���������0!�

�
*9!� ���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���� ���  ����� ��� ������ �� ��

Page 12



����������������.�����������/����������������������������������������/�����
��� 5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0!� %���� �������� �.� �1�����/� ����
2��2�����/�����������������2��2�����.��������.�����������������������G���.����
����������4����5����������/���0��� ������������5�����2��������0�����������
2����!�����������2�������������� ���������������  ����� ��5���������22������
�������������������������� ��������.���!�
�
*?!�����������2����������0�2���������������������� ����� ����������� ��
����������� �����.�����������/�������.����������.��5�.������� ���/��/��.�
��������#�����.� ��5�����������/���0��������������������������22���������
5�����/��0������� ����������/���������0!������ ������������� ��������������.�
����2��2�����/�����������������2��2�����.��������.�����������!�����
������2����������������2�������������  ����� ��5���������22������� ����!!�
�
+,!� ���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���� ���  ����� ��� ������ �� ��
������ ��� �� � ����� .��� ���� 2��������� ���� ��2�������������.� �� ���.� ��5�����
��/�������� �0����� ���� ����� ���������� ��4� ���� �22������ ��� 5�����/� �04� ����
�� ��� 2������/� ��������0!� ������ ��� ���� ����������� �.� ������ �������4� ���
����������� ������ ���  ������� ���� ����� ���� 2��������� .��� ���2����/� �.� ���.� ��
5������0��������.�������������$�����/���0������ :��$�;� ���� ���� ���������.�
���� ����������� 2�������� ��� ���� �� ����������/���������0!� ����������2�����
�����������2�������������  ����� ��5���������22������� ����!�
�
+*!� ������ ��� ����  ����� ������ �.� ������2����� �22������ �0� ����� 2������/�
2���������� ���� .����5��/�  ��2������� �.� �� � ����� ��� ����� 5���� ���� ���G��
���� ������5���� ��������������.�������������������������������������22�����4�
���5�����/��0������� ����������/���������0D��
�

*;���2���������0����G������������5�� ������������.���D��
•� ����2�������������
•� ���������� ���������������� ������5���������������
•� ��  �� �2����� ������ �.� ���� ����� ���� ����/� ���� ��4� 2���5�0�� 3�
�� �2�����
•� ����������0����  �2���������G�������/�.���� �������������������������

+;�������� �������/������� ����4���������� :*;� ���2������� ��.��������� .�����
��������� ����������� �.� ���� ���G� ��� ���� �� �2����� ����� ��0� ��� �..� ���4�
�� �����/��������..������
-;�����������������/����������������������������������G������������:+;����4�
������ ��� ������������ ��������� ��K������ ���� ��5� ���0� ���� ��� ���
�������G����
8;�������.� ������2����2�������/����������.���������������5������� ���� �������
������ ��� ������������ ����� ���� 5��G�� ���� ���� ��� :-;� ����  ��2����� ����
������.0��/���0���K����������
.��� ���/&����� ���������/� �.� 2��������� ���G�/��4� ��������� �� ����
�����/�������.��� �����/�� 0�� ����!�

�
��0� ���/������ ������ ��2���������K����� �����12����� ��������.� ������ ���

Page 13



�������/���������0!������ ����������������2�������������22�����!�
�
++!����5����������/����������������������4����������/���/���������������������
$���/�� 	��� ������ ���� �4� ���� ������2����� ����������� �0� ����� 2����������
������������/��������������� ����������/���������0������22���������5�����/�����
���������.������������������ ��2�������.�������2�����������.� ����!������������
�������� ���������.����5��/���������D�
�

•� ���(� �������������������������������������/����� ���2��GF�
•� ����������������/����<!8�������������/��A��/��������������������/������

.����������������5����5�F�
•� "�������4�2��������������������������.��������������.����������������.�����

������� ������ �2������.����22��/������� ��������� G���������������/!��
�
���� ������2����� ������ ��� ��2��������� ��� �  ����� �� 5���� ���� �22������
�������4������������������� ��������.���!�
�
+-!�����������2����������0�2������������������ ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22������2������� �������0������� ���2������/���������0����+,�
�� ��+,*+!�
�
�

9)� ���)*+),,8<9� &� =8� 	�$%���$� $��(�4� 6��>���4� �6<,� ?6�� &��
��
	$�������	%� �C������� $>������� ����$���� �� �>	&��	��J�
��$���C�����	��4�%�	���$	�
���>��$	>��C�����	��4��������
"���	�J���$������������	��J�������C�����	�!��
�
���������������������22�� ������������������.�����.����������������!�
�

9/� ���)*+),,8=<� �	�7� %���J� &� � � 
	����	%�� �	�$4� �	�7� %���J4�
�68+�*�C�&����	�	��$���>�"��$�	%�*=�	!�$>�������!�*B�	!�%	��
$���	���$� ����� �%%	�$�"��� 6	����� :��	��� **� �	� +B;�
�	���������	%�9�	!�+�"�$�"����	>�����$�=�	!�-�"�$�+���	��J�
3�+O���	��J�6	������$�+�	!�%	�����(����
��7�������4��-�"�$�
+� ��	��J� 6	���4� ���� >��6� ���	�����$� 6��$� 3� �	%��
���$���������
�
���� ��������� *��� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� '������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
7����-������(	�������������������������������(	��������������������.�;��+����
�
��������� :**D,;� �� ����� ���� ����� ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ���� .����5��/�
 ���������F�
�
*!� ���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.�������0�����.��������������.������2���������!�
�

Page 14



+!�"�.������0� ������ ����� ����� ��4����2�����.�����.� ��/)���.��/)5����5�
�����������������������������1������� ������ ������.������������2��������������
���������� ��� ���� �22������ ��� 5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0!� ����
�22������������������������������������������ ������ ������.�����������2����!�
�
-!� ���� ������2����� ������ ���� ��/��� ������ �� � ����� .��� ���� 2��������� �.�
�..�������� ������/� ��� 2���� �.� ���� ������2����� ���� ����� ���������� ��� ����
�22������ ���5�����/� �0� ���� �� ��� 2������/� ��������0!� ���� �..�������� ������/�
������ ��� 2�������� ���� ��������4� ������� �����5���� �/����� ���5�����/�5���� ����
�� ��� �������/� ��������0� ��� �  ����� �� 5���� ���� �22������ � ����!� ����
� ������������� ����D�
�

*;� ���� �������4� �02�4� ������� ���� �� ������ �.� ���� ����� �.� ���� �..��������
������/�2�������������������D�

+;� ���������/��.� ������ ������.������..��������������/F�
-;� ���� �  �2�� 0�  �������� ��� ��� ����� .��� ����������/� ���� �������0� �.�

2���2� ����� ���� ��  ������� �  �2����� �.� ���� �..�������� ������/� ����
�����������0�5�� ���� ���  �2�� 0� ��������.�� ��!�

�
8!����5����������/�����2�����������.�������5������������0��������/�:��������
���������� $�����2����;� 	����� *??B� :��� ��0� ������ ����G��/� ���� ��&��� ���/�
�����������5�������5�����������.� �����;����������/�����4��.������5�����/:�;����
��0��������������������.����������� �������� ������ ������.���2�� ���������������
 ����������!��
�
B!� ��� ������2����� ������ ��G�� 2�� �� ������ �� 2���� ���� ����/� ���� 2��������4�
����/�4� ���������� ���� �02�� �.� �������0� ���������� ��� ��� ��� ���� ���� �����
���������� ��� ���� �22������ ���5�����/��0� ���� �� ����������/���������0!� � ����
�������0� ���������� ������ ��� ��2������ ��� .���� ��.���� ���� .����� �  �2�������.�
����������2����������0�2��������4� ����  ����� ��5���� �����22�������������4�
��������������������������� ��������.���!��
�
<!�$��������.���� �����.�������� �2��/����������������������������22�������0�
������ ����������/���������0!�����2��2����� ����� �2��/���������� ��2������
��.���� ���� 2��2����� �����0� �22������ ��� �  �2���� ���� ������.���� ������ ���
�����������������������.� ������.������� �����������0!�
�
=!� ����� �2��/� 5��G�� ��� ���  ������� ���� ��� �  ����� �� 5���� ���� �22������
��������������������������������<�
�
9!� ������� ����� �.� ���� ������2����� ����������� �0� ����� 2���������� ������ ����
��/��������������� ���2������/���������0������22���������5�����/���.����� �����
�.� 5��G�� .��� ����  ������ ����� �.� ��5� ��/�5�0� ���� ���������� �.� �1�����/�
��/�5�0�������� �����0��0� �����������2����4� �� �����/����������.����� ���..� �
 �����/� ��������4� ���..� � ��/�������� ������4� ���..� � ��/��4� ����� ���G��/�4�
�� ����� 2����/� ���� �  ������ ����� ��5� �������� ����!� ���� �22������ 5��G��
��������� ��2������ ����  ����� ��5���� ���� �� ���2������/���������0#��5�������

Page 15



�22������ ���� ��� �  ����� �� 5���� �� 5������� ���������� ��� ��� �/����� 5���� ����
�� ���2������/���������0�2�������� ����� �������.� ������ ����!������ �����
�����������2������������.���������������������� ��������.���!��
�
?!�����������2����������0�2������������������ ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22������2������� �������0������� ���2������/���������0����B����2����+,*+�
3�+?���
�0�+,*+���������������.����5�D�*,&,+B&++B�������:����������**;F�*,&
,+B&***�������:��������2��**;F�*,&,+B&**+�����%�:��������2��**;F�*,&,+B&++,�
:����������**;F�
*,&,+B&++*�:����������**;F�*,&,+B&+++�:����������**;F�*,&,+B&++-�:����������
**;�3�*,&,+B&++8�:����������**;!�
�
*,!� ��*,!� ������ ���  ����� ������ �.� ������2����� �� /������  �������������
�����0� ������ ��� �������G��4� ��G��/� ����� �  ����� ��0� 2���������  ������������
.���� ���� G��5�� 2�������� ����� ����!� ������� ����� �����0� ������.0� ��0� �� ��
 �����������4��������� ������.�����������������������������������������.�������
���������������������������� ����������/���������0�.����22������2���������� ��
5��G������/��������G��!�������������/����/�2�� �������������.����������������
�1����� �.� ��0� �� �� �����������4� ��/������5����  ����.� ������ ����� ���� ����� ����
�������������������.�������������������4����������������������������22������
�0������� ����������/���������0���.���� ����� ��/���0�������2������.� ����
����!������22������� ����������������2������������.���������������������� ��
������.���!��
�
�

92� ���)*+),,,98� &� 
LLJ� �6���	��� �����4� +?� ������$� (������4�
������$4� �68B� 8@�� ��	�	���D� ������	�� 	%� ������� ��	��J�
�C�����	����������:����	������(�;��
�
���������������� ��������������.����� ����������.������.�����.�����������
�����!��
�
�
�
�

96� ���)*+),,+<-� &� =� ����%	�$� ��	��4� ����6�
4� �6<+� ?$6� &�
��	�	���D� $	"��� ��	��J� ����� ��$� ��$�� �C�����	�4� ��$�
%�	����	��6���������	����
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
7����-������(	�������������������������������(	����������������������+����
�
��������� :**D,;� �� ����� ���� �22�� ������ ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ����
.����5��/� ���������D�
�

Page 16



*!� ���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.�������0�����.��������������.������2���������!�
�
+!�����������2����������0�2������������������ ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22������2������� �������0������� ���2������/���������0����*8�
�� ��+,*+�
��������������.����5�D�*+?P+,**P,*�:������*8�$� �+,**;�3�*+?P+,**P,+�:������
*8�$� �+,**;!�
�
�

9�� ���)*+),,-*,� &� **� ��(��$��6� �	�$4� "��7��6��$4� �68*� 9�C� &�
������	��	%���$����6�$���$����������
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
7����-������(	��������������������������������(	���������������������+����
�
��������� :**D,;� &� ����� ���� �22�� ������ ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ����
.����5��/� ���������F��
�
*!� ���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.�������0�����.��������������.������2���������!�
�
+!�����������2����������0�2������������������ ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22������2������� �������0������� ���2������/���������0����*<���
�0�+,*+�
���� ������� ��� .����5�D� �1�����/� ���� ���2����� �����4� ���5��/� �������
*,,P+,**P,*4�������+8!,9!+,**�
�
-!� ���� ������ 5�� �� .���� 2���� �.� ���� �1�������� �����0� �22������ ������ ���
 ������ �������������4������������������� ��������.���!�
�
8!� ��� ������2����� ������  ����� �� ������ �� ���2���� �.� ���� ���������� ��� ���
����� ��� ����  ������ ����� �.� ���� �1������� ���.� ��� �� �����/� ���� �02�� �.� ���.�
������������������5�����/������������������������� ��������/����� ���5�����/�
�0� ���� �� ��� �������/� ��������0!� ���� ������2����� ������ ���  ������ ���� ���
�  ����� ��5���������22�������������������������������� ��������.���!�
�
�

98� ���)*+),,8,+� &� *9�"��%���$�$��(�4�	C�	�4��68-� B�@� &� ��	�	���D�
��	�	��$� ������� �	�(����	�4� ������&��	��J� �����
�C�����	�4� ��>� ������� ��$� ����� 	%� �C���$�$� $��7���� �	�
����!��
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
7����-������(	����������������������������������(	������������$�	������+����

Page 17



�
��������� :**D,;� �� ����� ���� �22�� ������ ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ����
.����5��/� ���������F��
�
*!� ���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.�������0�����.��������������.������2���������!�
�
+!�����������2����������0�2������������������ ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22������2������� �������0������� ���2������/���������0����*<��2����+,*+�
���� ������� ��� .����5�D� � $��5��/� ��!� -=P+,*+P,*� :������ +=!,+!+,*+;F� $��5��/�
��!� -=P+,*+P,+� :������ +=!,+!+,*+;� 3� $��5��/� ��!� -=P+,*+P,-� :������
+=!,+!+,*+;!�
�
-!� ���� /���/�� ����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ��� ������ ��� ������4� �������
�����5�����/�����5���������� ����������/���������04��������������������.���!�
�
�

)�� ���)*+),,8==� &� � **� 6������� �(���4� 
	���	�4� �68<� ,��� &�
��	�	���D�������	��	%��>	���	��J���$���C�����	���
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
7����-������(	�������������������������������(	������������!���	����+����
�
��������� :**D,;&� ����� ���� �22�� ������ ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ����
.����5��/� ���������F�
�
*!���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.�������0�����.��������������.������2���������!�
�
+!����������2����������0�2������������������ ����������� ����  ����� ��5����
�����22������2����� �� �������0� ���� �� ���2������/���������0����B��2���� +,*+�
���� ������� ��� .����5�D� B=P+,*+P,*� :������ ++!,-!+,*+;4� B=P+,*+P,+� :������
++!,-!+,*+;�����B=P+,*+P,-�:������++!,-!+,*+;!�
�
�

)�� ���)*+),,B+B� &� �*B�7���6��"��$����	��4��	��	�
4��68-�?6%�&�
��	�	���D�%�����%�		��������C�����	���
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
7�� ��-������ (	������������ ������� ���� ��������� (	��������������������� ���
+����
�

Page 18



��������� :**D,;� �� ����� ���� �22�� ������ ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ����
.����5��/� ���������F�
�
*!���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.�������0�����.��������������.������2���������!�
�
+!�����������2����������0�2������������������ ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22������2����� �� �������0� ���� �� ���2������/���������0����-,�
�0�+,*+�
��������������.����5�D�<,P+,*+P,*�:������*,!,8!+,*+;!�
�
-!���������������1������������/�����/������������4�����.�����.����������5����5����
����������5����.� ��/������������.�����������2����������0�2������������������
��� ����0� /��A��� ���� ���&�2����/� �2� ��� �� ���/��� �.� *!=� ������� .���� ����
���������.��������.����������4���������������������������� ��������.���!�
�
�

)�� ���)*+),,BB8�&�?����$���6�J��	�$4�
�	��4��68=�B���&���	�	��$�
������� �	�(����	�� >��6� "�J� >��$	>4� ������� ��	��J� �����
�C�����	�� ��$� �	%�� �	�(����	�� >��6� 6��� �	� ��"���
��������	��� ��$� ����� $	�
��� >��$	>� :�
��$�$�
$��������	�;��
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
7�� ��-������ (	������������ ������� ���� ��������� (	��������������������� ���
+����
�
��������� :**D,;� �� ����� ���� �22�� ������ ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ����
.����5��/� ���������F�
�
*!���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.�������0�����.��������������.������2���������!�
�
+!�����������2����������0�2������������������ ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22������2����� �� �������0� ���� �� ���2������/���������0����-,�
�0�+,*+�
���� ������� ��� .����5�D� <=P+,*+P,*� :������ *8!,8!+,*+;4� <=P+,*+P,+� :������
*<!,8!+,*+;�����<=P+,*+P,-�:������*<!,8!+,*+;!�
�
-!������� ��� �����1������������/�����/��� ��� ������4� ������5��� ���� .����������
5����5� ��� ���� ������ ����� .� ��/� ���������� �.� ���� ������2����� �����0�
2��������� ������ ��� ��� ����0� /��A��� ���� ���&�2����/� �2� ��� �� ���/��� �.� *!=�
������� .���� ���� ��������� .�������� .����� �����4� ���� ������ ��� ��������� ��� �� ��
������.���!�
�
�

Page 19



)9� ���)*+),,<B8� &� �7	
��4� �	��	�
� ����4� "�$��	�4� �68-� ?�� &�
���������	��J���$���C�����	���
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ ���� �(�5��
�''���������*����������������.�
�
7����-������(	��������������������������������	����������������������+����
�
��������� :**D,;� �� ����� ���� �22�� ������ ��� �22������ ���E� �� ��� ����
.����5��/� ���������D�
�
*!� ���� ������2����� �����0� 2��������� ������ ���  ����� ��� ��.���� ����
�12���������.�������0�����.��������������.������2���������!�
�
+!�����������2����������0�2������������������ ���������������  ����� ��5����
�����22������2������� �������0������� ���2������/���������0����*<���
�0�+,*+�
���� ������� ��� .����5�D� ,9P+,*+P,*� :������ ,+),-)+,*,;F� ,9P+,*+P,+� :������
,+),-)+,*,;!�
�
�

))� ��	�	��$��C�����	���	�"�"	�"��7�	%%�6	���>��$�%��
��
�
%� ��'���� (	� ���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��*��-���
��-(���� �*� �� ������������� ����� ���� (���� �����5��� *��-� �71<� ����,	
�
��,�����,� ���� '��'����� ��5���'-���� �*� ��� �=�������� ��� ���� +���� �*� ����
�=�����,� ���(�� ���3� +���� *��-
� ��-�� 63-� *��-� ���� 1�����#������ ������ �**�
$�	��3�����������.�
�
�����������#������������������-�����,��������'���������5���*�����������+���.�
�
7�� ��� �-������-������ (	������������ ��������� ���� ���������(	������������
"����	����+����
�
��������� :**D,;�� ����� ���� ���������� 5������ ��� �12����� ��22���� ���
2��� �2��� .��� ����5����� ����/0� ������2����4� ���� ��� ��������� ��� ����
�2� �.� �������2�����2��2�����.�������"�����"��G�	..������>����%���4�
����� ���� ���� ��� ���2����� ��� ���� �� ����� 8+�  ������������ ��/���/����/�
�������.����������2� ��4������4��� ��������������/�����4��� ��&� ����� �4�
� ���/0����������������G�0��������.���2����� ����������� �����������0����
���� 2��E� �� ���� ���� ������ �������������� ��2� �� ����������� ���
2��/������!�
�
�
�
�
�

Page 20



)/� ��������� ���������	��� $���$�$� �$��� $�������$� �	>����
"��>����*B),B)+,*+���$�*8),<)+,*+��
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ �� ��'����
��������,��''��������������,����������-��������������'���(��+�����/>�/>�����
�����)>�2>����.�
�
����������������������2������������!�
�

)2� �����������������$���$�$�"��>����*B),B)+,*+���$�*8),<)+,*+��
�
���� ��������� �*� "�,���������
� $�����,� ���� �������,� ��(-������ �� ��'����
��������,�'������,��''��������������'���(��+�����/>�/>����������)>�2>�����
�
����������������������2������������!�
�

)6� ��J�	�6���������"�����������	(�$�"J��6���6�����
�
�������������������������������������-�����,�����'��3��*���������''����-����
+��������*��������*������������4��'-�����
�
���� ��--������ ���� -�-(���� �*� ���� '�(���� +���� �������� (	� ���� �������,�
 ��5���� ����,��� ���5���'-���� ����,�-����� ����� ��� *������ -�����,��
'��5�������+����(����3������'��5���������*��-���''����,��,���.�
�
�
�
�
� � �
�

Page 21



This page is intentionally left blank

Page 22



����������	

������
����������	��
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ����!���"�

��
!�	
#	�	����

$	����	��� 
��������������������������
��������
����������� ����!"#��
����$���%�������&���

��	%	����� !�������''����������������(���')���������
����������������������
*���������*����������(���')�������������)���*��������**�+�������
�����)���*���*��(���������)�����������,�*���������������-�������*�
�����**�������*������*.�

�%%�������� /���'��0���)�*�����1��)-�������������������22
�
�������� �!��
��������
�
������������

�
&���	'���	%"��������������#����������������������������(�"������)*�+�
�

Agenda Item 4

Page 23



,�(��	%
������������	����	������%	��������
��������������*�-3�������(����)�����4)'��(�)���

��)��������*��������"����

��)������4���*�����"����
�
���������-���	�"��

��(���*��''��(��*����������������������(�����������������.�
�
"

5��5�6��7�8������������&6��+����������*�*�+���'�-�����'���*'���������**������������
�)'��(�)��*������*����95��5�������''������*)�**������5		5�����
�
"

5		5��6:6�8����*��������,�*��������+��*�����**�'���������������������+�����+��*�����**�
'���������'�����������������3����������+�'���*��������**������������������*�����+�������
��'����)�������'��0�������+�����**��������)��*�������������-�����������)��*�����-������*�
)������*�����������**�����������+��*�+��0*��*�����**������''��(���	65�;5��		�
�
"

5		5��	���8�<'�����*����,�*����(�������������**�����3����������+�'���*��������**������������
������*�����+���������'����)�������'��0����������+�����**��������)��*�����-������*�
)������*�����������**�����������+��*�+��0*��*�����**������''��(����:5�75��		�
�
��

��"�����%���������	��������	��������	�������(����
��
����� " 4!���
��(�����������������������=*��������������
�-���������
��������"''�������*��	&9�����������*�+����
*�������3�������'��'����*�������*���������+�*���*'��������������*��.��!�����������*�''�����*�
-���������(������)����
���������������������.�
�
!������������-3��������*�-���������(������)����'�����
��'�����������*����-���������<����(���<>�
2���*��+���*���� �����(���#�--�����-3�����������'��'�*�����������������**�������������+����-��
��������(���)'�����������(��.�
�
/��*��*��������������)'��������*�*�����**�����������*������-����'��(�*�������������'��0��������
*�����.�
�
 ���1��)-��������������*�������������+�����������*?�
�
	.� ����������*�����(������'�����������)����������������������)���������
�.� �����������*����*���(��������)��������)��*���*����������'�������
7.� !���*����'��0����*������-��'��(�����
&.� !������������**��������5�,��)�����*������'��-��)*�����������+���
6.� �����������*�������������*���-�����������������������������*������-��'����-�����������-����

��*����*��*���
�.�  ���"��������������#�*0�1�*���"**�**)�������*������3�*����������������*���������������
�
 +������*���(��-���������(������)��������'���*�����&6���+����*������������:&�������#��(��
���*�������������(��?�
�
	.�  ����*������������**�������������������������*�*������+����*��������)���-���*����*���

��8�������
�.� 
��������(�����0����������-�������*�����-�������*����������������
�
�!��<2 " 4!���
#���������� ������������(���*�@ ����������� ���*'�������#�(�*���A�8�����-3������
�
#�'��)������2�+���������"**��/�����)���@
��������������A�8�����-3������
�
��(����)���"������8�����-3������*�-3�������������*�
�
<�����<�����*�8�*�����*��������������������+��0*���3�������+����'�'�����*�
�

������"�����������2���*���8�����-3�������

Page 24



�
$����B���*�������(����8� �����(���')���*��������)'���+���������������/��*��*����"��	;:������
*������+����*�''���*�*������-����*0��**�**�����������������+���<�����<�����*.�
�
����������������8�����))�������*���-�����������*������''�������'�����+���������������������������
-�*�����*�������������*��-���*���������*�������'��'�*�������*��'�����������*����(��*'����*���
�������(���-���*������'������)'��(��-����(��*��.�
�
���������������8�"+��������))��*�������)�����+�����������'��.�
��
������B��������,����(��8�#�������(�*�������*���������������'��������'��)�**�������*�����
������*�
�
,�����	�.���	

������
�
/���0�1��/1/�$�����$�00203���  2��//�
 ����''���������*����������*�/�3���#�(���')��������*�*��������������'��(�*���*�������
�������=*����'�������)�����#�������������#���)������
��������"''�������*���*���C������
��-�����*�������-�����
����������))���.�
�
20��,���2�0�
 ���'��'�*����*������������''����������������(���')���������
����������������������
*���������*����������(���')�������������)���*��������**�+������������)���*���*��(���
������)�����������,�*���������������-�������*������**�������*������*.�
�
�2�/��0,�����0,203��
 ���*�����)'��*�*��������
�����������������������������������������������+����*���
��������1��)-������.��"���**��*����)���+����*���������+�������*��*��(�*����-������*D�
)������*��))����������3����������*��.��"�3���������*�����**��������*�*���������+�
���*�����������������.�� ���*����*�+����*��������+����(��+������)����������+���
(�����*����*���������*��'������������*�-���������������"&	��������.��
���������"&	�
���������������*����=+���=�-����������**������(���#�--����+�����-����*����*��������
��*�����*�'����*����*������)��������*���������*��**�������+�������������4�����������
1�*���**�
��0��+������*�����**���*�'����������)�
����2��������#��0����������.�� �����
�������*�*����������#��(�������������������-��������������*���*�'������-������*��'��
-������.�
�
"����������������������''������������*����*����**����*�'��(���*�����(���'�������
��*�����������*���)'��*����*�*������(����*���������''���������,��*�(������+��0��
�**�������+�����������)�����������)�����0����)�������*��.��"*�����*�������'����'���
������*�����)'��*�*�(���������(��*�������(����)�����'����)����*�����-������.��2�(��*�
+��������*������������(���������'������)��������*�����������+���������(��.�� ���*����
+�*����'���������*������'*�*�������������+���*����-����������������+����*��������
���������*��������*�������-��������*���*��*��'��*��'�������������+���������(��.�� ���
��)�������������*���������������(��*�����������*�-�+����7�����6�)���*��-�(�����
���*�*����������#��(�.�� ������*��,��*�(������*��'���-���������������*�-�������.��
�
 ���+�������������*�**������)�,�����*�*��������������*�*�+�����
��������������*��(�����
"��������**���+����*�������������)'���)��5��))��������*�*����������������+���
����������4�����������1�*���**�
��0.�
�
"�*�'�������������''����������*���*��-����*�-)�����������)�,����*����*������������
�)'���)���*���)������������������)���<�����)�����)����*�5�������*����������
�''�*���-��0���������(���#�--����+�����)�������+�3����-�����*���-������������������
�����*'���(����*��(���)���*��''�������*.�
�
�20�2�$/��1�,/4/$�� /0���0,���$2�5���0�/6��
 ���*����*���*��������*�'��������
��)������4���*�����"����������'��'�*���������*��������
��(���')����*�����'���������)�����������<������#�(���')���
���.��
�

Page 25



�
0���	�����	���"�
 �����������
��������
������$��)�+��0�@�

$A�*��*��������������)�'�����������
�)'���)���*��*�*������-���(������+�����������*�������*���-���'��*'��������*���-�����
�*��������)'���)���'��'�*�*.��"''�������*������������(���*�*�*������-����������������
)���*���(�������������)��0��*�����*�������������(��������������������������*�*���
*�''���*�*����-�����������))�����*�@'������'����A.�� ���$��)�+��0�*�''��*�
*�*����-������*������(���')���+���������)'�**�*��������*�����+����*��������������
�����C��������)�*��)�0����'�*��(�������-���������������+���*��'�)�*��������''�������
���)'��(������������������C����������������.��
�
���	�����	���"��
����'������*�*���������������'��(����6�����+���)�*�'������������������+���*�
�����**�����������������������-������*����'��(�*�������������8�*�����-��+�������*��*.��
 ���*����*�������!����"����������2�(��'���������������+����������)�����(���')���
*������-������*����������**�+��0��**��**��������C�����������������������*����*������
-���,'��������*�''������4�����"�����*���'��������������+��������(�*)��.�
�
�������������"�,�(��	%
���������

������<��	�*��*�������������������(���*��*������-��)��������������������*�*�������
�)'����������-���������������������*������������������������*�.�
�

�������/:��''���*���*��*�+�����
��)������4���*�����"���*�+������*�*���������+�����
���**�*�1	��1������1:�+����-��'��)�����������������'��'�*��*���������,��*�������
�,'��*��������,�*����-�*���**�*.�
�

��������&�8���C����*�������'��'�*����������������)*�)�*�������+��������3�����
'��'����*����������*������������)��������������������������������)��������
�����-�������'��'����*.�
�

������ �;�8�*�*���������C����)�����������*����'��0����'��(�*����+�������+�
��(���')������������*����������������)�����)������*��������*.�
�

��������6�8��*�-��*��*������C����)���������+���(���')��*���)�0����'�*��(��(�*����
*��)������������+�����*��'�����������'������������,�*��������*��'��������*.�
�

����������8�*�*��������������'��(������+�'�-�����'���*'����+�������+���)�������*����
��(���')��*.�
�

��������9�8�*�*������������������**�**�����������'��������*�-����(�������������
����������*�����������,�*�������*�+�����(��+���'��(������'����)������*.�
�

��������9�8�*��*������(���')������)�����(�������(��*�����������+��������*'����*�
'�������-����+�+�������-��'��)��������**�)���*���������'������������-��*�������
�����������*�����'����������������*.�
�
2�����
�����������	���"��	��0�'�-	������,�(��	%
����72��8�
 ���*�������*�+�������������������'�����������������*����*�-3����������*������*�*�����
+��������'�����.��
�
���/��0�/��0,�� /02�5�2���/���
 ���'��'�*����*������������''��������+���)���*��������**��������������)���*����
�''����������������*�������������*��'����������*��(�������*�-*�C�����''��(��.�� ���
�����*��������**���������**��������*�)���*���'��(���*����''��(����''������������*�-3���
��'��'�*�����������*���������**��*����*�����������'�-��.�
�
�
"���������������*��������������*�����������*��(��������������(��������'������*�-����
*�-)����+�����*��+*����*����������)�,�������������*�)�8�����������*�*�����
�'��)��*���������77���*�����������*.�� ��*��C���*��������*������	���+������*�'���

Page 26



��������+�������'��*��*��������������*��������*������0��'����+���*�������������*��������
��(���')��.��"*�����������*��������(�������)-���������*��*������,���-�����*�-)����
������'��������*���*������*���)-���������-������))������+��������*�������+��������
���C����*�'���������*����*��*��*������������������*������*����'��0��������'��(�*����
����'���*'������������������=*�'���������+��������*�������)'���+���<#
�
���������.��
 �����*����'�����'��*�����*�����+����������*������������**�*��)�������+���������)����
������*�-)�**���������*��(���)���*�����*������������*���������''��������������*���
�����C������*�*����-�����(���')��.�
�
 �����������������(���')����*������������-���*������������*���������(���#�--�������+����
'��(�������������0���*��������(�����������.�� �������������*����*�����(��*������������*�
���������-��������+������*��-���*�����'��(������������������*�����������'���'�����������
*���+���'���*������������������0���*��������(��*��������-��������������������*����+�����
�*����������-�������*�������'��(���������������'���*'���.��/���*��������*��'��������
��*��(���-�������*����'�����'��*���0��+����������)'�������������'��(�*�������
����*��'������*'��������������-��������+�����3�������*����������(���')��.���
�
 ���)�3�����������'��'�*����+������*�+����-��+����������8*�����+������*)������
'��'����*�����������������-��������+���������#��(�.��$����*������'��)��*�����
'��'�*�������������������*�������+����*��(���*��������-�������*�����������������������
"&	.�� �������������*�����'�����'��*�*��+������������*����'��'�*���-�������*�+����
��*'���*�������������(���')����������*�'���������*����*�����-�������(��.���
�
"�����������*�'��'�*�������*������������*����'�����'��*����������+��������*�-)����
#�*����B�"���**����)���+����-������������������*�-*�C������*��(���)���*�
�''�������.��
�
$�����1�/ �$�5 /0��$�0,�
 ����''��������*�)��0�������*��������)'���)����*�*�������)'���������))�������
'��'����)��0�������*�*�����)��*����������*���+��������-��(��-���������+�
�)'���)�����(���')��.��"���'���*�-)���������*��������''��������*�*���������*����
���)��0��������(���*�������0���*����������������&.��!������*�����*��*��������������
-�*�*������������)�����*�''��������������*�������*���-���'��*'��������*�*���-������*���
�����)'���)���'��'�*�*.�
�
 �����������)'���)���2��������
��)�*�*���������;�����������������������������������#�--����
��*�����������*��'��������4�����������1�*���**�
��0���*��������(����������*��������������(���'���
����.�"�����������������������+�*�'��)����������**�+�*�'�������������+�-�������*�+�������
�����(������+�C�����.� �����������������������������������������*�����������������(���*�*�
+����������(��*�����*����*�C�����*���������D*������)�����'��'����)��0��@'������'��9.�:������*A�
-��*����������������������������������������"&	��*�'����������������)'���)��������*�''���
@ �-���&;��*���:���	.	:��������*A.�
�
��(�����������������-�(��)����������*��������*����*����*���������������**�����)'���)��������
�*�����'�-������'��������)*�������*'������������)*����*������*���*���������*��''��'����������*�����
��*�'���������''������������*�)���*.�
�
�11�,�!$/�-���203�
 ����''��������*�*����������*���������)�������(��-�����'��(�����������-������*�����*�
'���������'��'�*�����������������(����*������(����*�������**��**�������+���
��(���'�������*����������������������������*�+�����)�������*�)������*�����
����(���'�-��.��"�(��-������**�**)�����*�-����*�-)����������*�-������(��+���-�����
����'���������*����.�� �������'��������(��+���*�������)��������+��������-��
�����)�������(��-�����'��(�����������-������*����������*��.�
�
�/����2�0�,2���0�/��
���*�*��������������������#��(�������������������-������������*�'������-����
����*��'���-���������������*�������������*����-�+����	������	��)���*.�� ���
*�-)����������'�����*���������*���(��'��'�*�*�-����)��*���*����*�����������*����*�
����-�������(���������+��������C����*�'���������*����*.�� ������������*��*����

Page 27



+�������-��-������)�+����+*��������������������*���������	�)���*�*������-��
�����(��.�� �����*����'�����'��*����������*��������������*�-)�**���������*��(���)���*�
+����-�������)���-�����������������(�����C����*�'���������*����*.�� ��������*����
����*��'����+������*����0��+�������������,�*����-�����+�����*�'����*�������*�*����
������#��(���+����-������������������������'�������'��(�������*��(���*�'��(����*��������.���
�
"���-3��������*�-���������(���*��������������(���'��������(�����0�������-�������*�����
-�������*����������������@������#��(�A.�� ���*�-)��������*���(��������'����*��+*����
�����C������*�'���������*����*�����-�������(���������*�������+������-��������
*���������+����'��(��������������(�����0���.��
�
-23-��5���112��2 �$2���2�0��
 ���'��'�*�����*��(�*�����)���*��,��'���������**.�"����*'���*��)�����*�-����
*�-)�������*�''��������*�'��'�*����+������*�-�*��������:���*���������+������*�����
�������*�����������(������������.���
�
"�'��'�*���*������*���3�������������+����*��������@"&	A�+�������'���������,�*����
'�����������**.�� ������*���'��(���*�'���������''��(���������*�3��������+�����+�*��������
����������������"

5		5��6:6��''��(������	&���'�)-�����		.�� ��������*�����������**�
*�-)����+�����*���������''�����������'�����*�����''��(���'��'�*��.��"*�*�������
�����*��������*�����������'�-�������������*�����-3�������������+���*��������
�����*����������*��*�-3�����������������������������������3���������-��*�-)��������
�''��(��.�
�
"*����'��'�*����*�����������������������������������*��������(������+�������C������������
�����*��������������'��������*����.��"�������)��(���*�'��'�*�������(�*������''��������
��������� ������������(���*�#�'��)���������������*��**���'����������*�-)�**�������
��*��(���)���*.�
�
!-3�����*������(���*������������(����������**�����'�**�-����*���������,�*���������
����**����������������������*�*������+����*�������.�� �������**���*�-�����**�**���
�����)*��������+���*���������������������*�'��'�*����������*�-)�**���������������*����
���3������.�� ���������������������������*�+����-����*��������*��(�����'��'�*������*�*�
����+�������'��(��������**��������������������*�*������+����*�������.���
�
/042�0 /0��$������20�!2$2�5�2���/��
 ���*����*����������*�'��(���*�����(���'������������+�������������������������*������*�
���������0���'����.�
�
 �����8��(���')���������*���+�����'��(��������''�����������)���������*���+���*�
'��(��������*�*����-�����(���')��������)�������*'��������+������������**���'�-����
���*'��.�
�
!-3�����*������(���'���������������(���'�**�-�������)�����������������������
��)�������.�������(�*������*�*��+��(���������������-���0��*���*����������������*'�����
*�������������������������������������������*����*��������)����*����+�����'�*����
��*0�����)��������.��
����������������*��������+�(����'��'�*�������*����������������
*�����������*�������������������+���������(���')��.�� ����)'�*�������������������*�
����))������+������*������(�����������)�����)'����������'��*�������*�����������
'��'����*.�
�
"�����*��(�����*�-����*�-)�����+�������������*������*������������)-������������*���
-����)�(����������E���������'�-���*�������������������-���������E.�� �����**�������
���*��*����*���������������)����(�*�����)���������������������������'�������������
�����������*��'���������*���C�������*�'�����������*��(���)���*�+������*�������C����
��������*���--����'��(�*���.��"�����������*�'��'�*�������*�������'��������������
�����������*�+��������*��������������+��0*������������������*�������-����-��������
*��*��.���
�
"���-3�����������(���*��*��������*�������������*���-����������.� �����C����)�������

Page 28



�������*��'���������*��*�'����������*�-*�C������*��(���)���*�+�����������������*����
����*��������.�
�
#�--��*�����1���0��*�����)'�����+����������������������������������*�������+�������*��
�*�(����-��������)*�����������.��4��*�����������)'�������'�������*�������������������
��������������'��(����������*���������*�����(��������������-����(��*��.��"�����������*�
����))������������+������������(���'���-������F���������������(����������������*����
��������(���')������*��(�*������������*�������-����(��*��.�
�
"������������'�����*�-����*�-)����������������)����������)����������*��(��*������(��-����
����������.�� ����������*�*��+������'���*��������'��*������*���-����0��+���������'��*��������
��������*�������))������*�������+�����������@������������C����)��A���'�����-��������-���*��
-�*����������+�������.��"����������'�����������*����+���������*�*��������*����������������������
����������*����"��	;:	�@�*��)�����A�����������*��(����������-��*������'����*����������*�
��	������'�������������-��*�����*'����*��*���)�������'�����������*��������.����
�
 ������*�����������C����)���������������(����������������C����)��*���������-��*�
#�����(�.��"*������)'����������������2�����
��������"��������*���C��������*������
���'��'�*�����(�����������������'�������*'����*.� ������*��(����������-��*�����
�'����*����������*���	��*��*�����������'��������'��)�**����)�*����-���������
����**������)'����������������*��*�����@+������-�����*�����������������*�����
��)�����*���+���������������'��������'��)�**�����*���-��)����*�-3�����������+�*�A����
�����(���')�����0������(��*��������������������������������'����*������������'����
���*�����)������*���������-����������������������'��)�**�����+������-��������������
�-��������''��(������������*��(���)���*.���
�
 ������*�����''��������������)�,����*����(���')���������������������*����������������
*����������''�*���*������������(����!< 5	�5��	9.�� �����)-������)'��*�������+��
��(���')��*��������-�����*������������)*�������������(���)'������'�������*'����*��
��-��*����������(��.��"*�*�������/��*��*������(����)�����"�(�*�������(����@/�"�A�
�����������������������**�����**�**)��*������������*�+����-����'�������������(�������
����**����'����������������*���������))�����.�
�
"�$�������*0�"**�**)�����*�-����*�-)���������**�**�����������'���-�����
��(����)���"�����.��
����������������*���������))��������'��(�����������������
��*0������������.��
�
��-�/�$�35�
"���*0�-�*�������������������**�**)�����*�-���������������������������*��'��,�)������
���1��)-���������������*������������*����*������������(����+������*���*���������
�������)���)��.�� ������*�������������������-���������*����������'���*����
��������������������*�+��������*��.�
�
"���-3��������*�-���������(������)����1��)-��������������������"**�**)�������*���
���3�*����������������*��������������.�����������������*���(�����+�(����-����*�-)������
����+���������������*�������������������������������)'��������������''��������*��.�
�
-/�$�-�2���/��
 �������������������)'�������*�������������*��''��������-�*���*�����**��*����������
�����������)��������������������-�(������+����-�������+���-����������.��
�
�/��2�0���9��3// /0��
 ���'��'�*����������*�'��(�*��������'���*'������������������=*�'����������������'��(�*����
������������������������������'���'�����������*��.��"�*������	��������)���+����-��
����**��������*�������������)�����)�������)���������������*������*.���
��
��0�$��2�0��
 ����''��������*���)��*�����������*�����*�-����)��0�����(�����*��*�������'������
����)��+��������0�����������-�������(���'��������)'���)���'��'�*�*.��"���������
��'���������)���(���')���'����'������*���������������*�������(���')�������'��'�*���

Page 29



��(���')�����'��*��*���*�*����-����������������''����������������8�*�������
-��+�������*���+�������**����,�*�������*'���������))�������������*.�� ������*���
'��*�)'���������(�������*�*����-�����(���')������������������)'���)���2��������

��)�*�*��������*�����'�������������(���*�*�+�������*������+����������(��*�����*�
���*�C�����*���������D*������)�.�� ��*�������*�+�������''��������������������
��������
��������
������$��)�+��0�@�

$A�����+����*������(�����������(���')���+�����
�*��������������<#
�
�������/:.�� ������������*��������'��'�*����*���������������+���
�����������*��������'�����*�������������+���*����������(���')����������'��'�*����*�
����))�����������������.�
�
��

��"�	��,�����	���
��(����������*����������(������)���*������*��''���������������*�����������
��������
��)�**����
��*�-�����0�����(����������*����������(���
������*�����
��'�*��*��������������<������
#�(���')���
����@"��'���$�-����������A�������������(���)����������*��������*�����������
���������������������'��������(���.�4�������������*�����*�������2�����
��������"���������*�
���*���������������+���?8�
�
 ����''��������*���)��*�����������*�����*�-����)��0�����(�����*��*�������'����������)��
+��������0�����������-�������(���'��������)'���)���'��'�*�*.��"�����������'���������)�
��(���')���'����'������*���������*�������(���')�������'��'�*�����(���')�����'��*��*���
*�*����-����������������''����������������8�*�������-��+�������*���+�������**����,�*����
���*'���������))�������������*.��� ������*���'��*�)'���������(�������*�*����-�����(���')�������
�����������)'���)���2��������
��)�*�*��������*�����'����������������(���*��+��������
��(��*�����*����*�C�����*���������D*������)�.�� ��*�������*�+�������''��������������������
��������
��������
������$��)�+��0�@�

$A�����+����*������(�����������(���')���+������*���������
�����<#
�
�������/:.�� ������������*��������'��'�*����*���������������+��������������*��������
���'�����*�������������+���*����������(���')����������'��'�*����*�����))�����������������.�
�
��	

������
,�����	���

��%%�	(����#:�����	��������	����9������
����
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	.�  �����(���')�������-��'��)����*�����-����))������-����������,'������������(������*�
���)�������������*�'��)�**�������+������*����)���������������''��(�����������*�������
��*��(���)���*��+�����(����*��������.�
�
�������� ����)'���+����������;��@�*��)�����A������� �+�������������
��������"��
	;;�.�

�
�.� #����*� ��� ��� ��*��(���)���*� *�� ��� -���+� *����� -�� *�-)���� �� ��� 2����� 
��������

"������������''��(���+�������(������*����)�������������*�'��)�**���?�
�
@�A� 2�����
@-A� ������
@�A� "''��������������
@�A� 2���*��'����
�
"''��(��� ��� ���� ��*��(���)���*� *����� -�� �-������ ���)� ��� 2����� 
�������� "������� ���
+������-������������(���')����*���))����������*�����-��������������*��''��(��.�
�
�������� �����-������2�����
��������"���������������������(���')������������������
��)'���+����������;�@�*��)�����A������� �+�������������
��������"��	;;�.�

�
7.�  ���*�-)�**����������������*��(���)���*�*�����-����������������+�����������*������

��*����'�����'��*����������+��������#�*��������"���**����)������(�*�����������(���
-�����2�����
��������"�����������6��/�����	�.�� �����(���')���*�����-�������������
���*���������������+�������''��(��������*.�
��������$�������(��������������-�����������������'��)�**���.�

�

Page 30



&.�  ����������� '���*� *�-)���� �*� ��*��(���)���*� *����� �������� �� *��(��� ��� �,�*���� ����
'��'�*���������� ��(��*��*�����*�����**� ���*������������*���� ��� ����*����*��-� ��(��� ����
�����'��'���.� ������������(��*�����**����*�����������*����*��-���(��*����������'��'����
*�����-���*�'�������''��(���'���*.�
�
��������4����������**����'��(���������)�������������-�����������'���*���������*����
��������(���')�����)'���*�+���
��������&��������������<������#�(���')���
���.�

�
6.�  ���������������*��'����'���*�*�-)�����*���*��(���)���*�*������������?�

�
@�A� �����*����-�����������)��*����������*������*�
@��A� ������������*�F������*'����*�����������*���-��'������
@���A� ������������*�F���*'����*��������*����������*���-��������������(���'�������
@�(A� ��*������������)'��)�������
�
�������� 4�� ��� �����**����(�*�����)��������� ����*���� ��� �����(���')�����)'���*�
+���
���������&��������������<������#�(���')���
���.�

�
�.� 1������ ���� ���*������� ��))����*�� *�)'��*� ��� ��� ������� @-���0A�� �������� ���� +����+�

)������*���-���*����������,���������*���������������(���')���*�����-��*�-)������
�����''��(������+������-�����2�����
��������"������.� ����''��(���)������*�*���������
-���*������������*���������������(���')��.�
�
������?� ����*������*��*��������''���������������(���')��������������**����(�*����
�)�������������)'���+���
��������&��������������<������#�(���')���
���.�

�
9.� "� ����*��'�� )�����)��� '����� ���������� ����� ��)� ��*���� �-3���(�*�� )�����)���

��*'��*�-�����*�����)����������*�������*� �������� ����*��'������*�*�����-��*�-)���� ��
���� �''��(��� ��� +������ -�� ��� 2����� 
�������� "������� '����� �� ��� ����'����� ��� ���
��(���')����������'��*����������(���')����+�����(����*�*������������*�'��)�����*�.��
 ����''��(�������*��'��)�����)���'����*�����-��������������*��''��(��.�
�
������?� ����*��������*��'��������*�����'��'��������*�����������'�������������
�������+���
��������6��������������<������#�(���')���
���.�

�
:.� ��+��*������� ��� '��(�*���*� ��� ���  �+�� ���� ������� 
�������� @�������� 
��)����

#�(���')��A�!��������:�@�������*�-*�C����!��������*������'��(�*������(�0���������8
�������� ���'��(�*���*���� ���!����A�� ���������*�� ��-�������*� ���������,��*���*� ����
�+�������*�����-�������������**��,'��**���������*��.�
�
������?� 4�� ������ �� '����� ��� ��������� ��� ��� ����5��*�������� �)�����*� ��� ����-��
����'��*��������������+���
��������&��������������<������#�(���')���
���.�

�
;.�  ��� �������� '���*� *�-)���� �*� ��*��(��� )���*� *����� �������� �����*� ���������� ���

'�*����*�� ��*����� )������*� ���� �'�� ��� -�������� ���)��� �� -�� ������.� �  ���
*�-*�C���� -�������� ���)��� �''��(��� �*� '��� ��� ��� ��*��(��� )���*� *����� -��
��)'���������������������+������*�����-���''��(����*�����+��������������)'���������
-������ ����� ����(��� �+������� �*� ���*� ����'���.� #�(���')��� *����� -�� �������� ��� ���
�����������+�������''��(��������*��������������*�*������������.��

������?� ��*������������(�*�����)�����*����������������������'��(���5�)�����*�������
�,�*������3�����������'��'�*�����+�'��'����*��������������+���
��������&��������������
<������#�(���')���
���.����

�
	�.�  �����(���')���������*���-����*�'��)�**����*��������-�������������������'��������

����������*��''��(������+�������������*���)�����+��0*�����������*������������*������*���
3�������������+����*��������@"&	A������
�����������#��(��������������**��
���������?�
�

�� G �����H����**������������*����**�*�'���*����*����������**���*���������**�-���

Page 31



��+����*��������@"&	A���������)'��(���*�������**����������0������'��+���
-�+����7��57�&���+����*�������.�

�� ���������*������*��*��''��'����.�
��  �������*���*����������)��0���*��*��''��'����.�
�� "�������*������'��0�������8-���))��������������������������(���')���*���

�*��''��'����.�
�� 4���'������������"���*��*��''��'����.�

�
$��*��*����������(���')���*��������-������������*��+��0*���(��-������)'��������
�����������+������������'���������������=*��''��(���������(��-����������������+������
�*���)'����-��������-������������������'���������������.�
�
��������4����������**��������+���*������

�
		.� �����(���')���*������0��'��������������**�**)��������������������,������

����)���������*�-����*�-)�����������''��(������+������-�����2�����
��������
"������.� ��*��**�**)���)�*�-��������0���-������)'����'��*��������*������**�**�
��������)�������������*����+����������������������*�������*��.�/����(������)�*�
�������?��

@�A���*��(����������,����*����������������������)������I��

@��A�����**�**)���������'���������*0*��?��

�� ��)�����������

�� '��'����@�,�*�������'��'�*��A�����������-�������*�����'*����(�*��0��'�*��
+������������*��(��������*�����'�'�*���

�� ��3��������������

�� ������+���*�����*�������+���*���

�� �����������*�*�)*���

�� ���������������*��*������������)���)��*I��

�������� ����*���������*0*����)����������)�������������������*��*����������������
�����-����������������)���)�*�����������+�����*��������������+���*��'��'��������
�����������*�*�)*����������*������������(���')�������-�������������*������+�����
������'�-�����*0���+��0��*�������-���*�������������*�������'��*�

�
	�.� �������������������-������)��������*�������+�����'�*�*�������'�-�����*0*�����

��(���')���*������0��'����������������������)��������*���)����*�-����*�-)������
�����''��(������+������-�����2�����
��������"������.� ���*���)��)�*������������
�''���*��������)���������'���*���������������������'����������'���@*A�����'��'�*���
��)���������-3���(�*�������)�������������������������*���'��������'�����))��������
+��0*���-��������0����������������(�����������'���.� ���*���)��)�*���*����������
*���+�������C��������*�����)�����������������
����"���������(����)�����
��������"��
	;;����������������*����������*�.�

�������� ����*���������*0*����)����������)�������������������*��*����������������
�����-����������������)���)�*�����������+�����*��������������+���*��'��'��������
�����������*�*�)*����������*������������(���')�������-�������������*������+�����
������'�-�����*0���+��0��*�������-���*�������������*�������'��*�

�
	7.�  ����''��(�����)��������*���)��*�����-���)'��)�����������(�������������'���

*�-)�����������''��(������+������-�����2�����
��������"��������'����������

Page 32



��(���')���@�������(���'��*�������(���')��A�-�����-�����������*�.�

�������� ����*���������*0*����)����������)�������������������*��*����������������
�����-����������������)���)�*�����������+�����*��������������+���*��'��'��������
�����������*�*�)*����������*������������(���')�������-�������������*������+�����
������'�-�����*0���+��0��*�������-���*�������������*�������'��*�

�
	&.� 4������(����������)��������*��������������)��+��������������������''��(���

��(���')������+�*����'��(���*���������������)�*�-����'������))�������������2�����

��������"������.�#�(���')���������'���������*�����������)�*�-����������������*0�
�**�**)������������������*�-)�����������''��(������+������-�����2�����
��������
"������.�������������'�-�����*0*�������������)������������(�����������*���)�*�*�����
-��*�-)�����������''��(������+������-�����2�����
��������"������.� ��*��*�����-��
�)'��)�����'������������(���')���@�������(���'��*�������(���')��A�-�����-������
�����*�.�
�������� ����*���������*0*����)����������)�������������������*��*����������������
�����-����������������)���)�*�����������+�����*��������������+���*��'��'��������
�����������*�*�)*����������*������������(���')�������-�������������*������+�����
������'�-�����*0���+��0��*�������-���*�������������*�������'��*�

�
	6.� "�)�������������)����������*���)��������������(���**�������'��'�*�����)��������

)�*�-��*�-)�����������''��(���-�����2�����
��������"������.� ����''��(���*���)��
*�����-���)'��)����������������'��*�'���������*�����*����*�����-��*�-)����������
�''��(������+������-�����2�����
��������"������.�

�������� ����*���������*0*����)����������)�������������������*��*����������������
�����-����������������)���)�*�����������+�����*��������������+���*��'��'��������
�����������*�*�)*����������*������������(���')�������-�������������*������+�����
������'�-�����*0���+��0��*�������-���*�������������*�������'��*�

�
	�.� �����(���')����''��(���-����*�'��)�**����*�����-����))�������������*���)���������

��*'�*���������������*�������+���������������*�-����*�-)�����������''��(������+������
-�����2�����
��������"������.����'�����������(���')���*�����-��-�����������*�������
��� ��������� *�*�)� ��*� -���� ���*������ ���� ��)'����� ��� ����������� +��� ���
�''��(���'���*.�
�
������?�  �� '��(���'�������� ��� ����������+���*� ���� �� �������+���
��������&���� ���
�������<������#�(���')���
���.�

�
	9.� ����+�����������-��'��)����*�����-������'���������*�������+�������������+��0*���(��

-�����)'��)�������������������+��������*������(��-����*�-)�����������''��(������
+������-�����2�����
��������"������.��1��������*�������*�����*�-)��������**�**)���
*�����-�������������������'�������������*'�*�������*�������+����-��)���*����*�*����-���
���������*�*�)���������������+������'�����'��*�*�������������������
��������
������
$��)�+��0������*� ����������������������@�������*�-*�C����(��*���A.����������
*�*����-������������*���)���*���-��'��(���������*�-)���������*�*����?�
�
�.���'��(���������)������-��������*����*��)�'��������������*�������)������)'������
����������������������*�������+������*�����������)����*����������)��*���*��0�����
'��(���'�������������������(����������+�������5���*�������+���I�
��.�������������)��-��������*��)'��)������I�����
���.�'��(������)�����)�������)����������'����������������)����������(���')���+�����
*�����������������������)��*��������'����-������'�-���������������*������������0���
��������������������)��*���*����������'�������������*���)������������*������)�.�
�
��������� ����*������*��*�������)���*�������������������(�������������
��������&����
����������<������#�(���')���
���.�

�

Page 33



	:.� 1�����������C��')����)������������)������*�����-����������*������	�)���������������
��� ����� -������� �*� ������� ���+������+��� ��� 2����� 
��������"�������� *����� -�� �������
�����������������)�����������+��*'���������������*�������*����+�������*�*��+����-��
��������������*�-)���������*���������*��(��.���������������*�����-��)��������������
*��*�������)����������������(���')����*���)'����.��#���������'������������*��������
��� )������� *����� -�� *������ ����*� *����� ��� ������*� ���� +����� ��*�� �����*��� ����*�
+��������'��������*������+������������2�����
��������"������.�
�
������?� ��'��(�����)������������*5������*������������**����(�*�����)�����������
��)'���+���
��������9��������������<������#�(���')���
���.�

�
	;.� ��� ����� *���-� ��� �������+� ��������� ��� ���� (�������� )�����)��� ���5��� ������

�'������*�*�������0��'���������������'������	*�/�������7	*�"���*� �����*�(������**�
����+�*������������+������-�����2�����
��������"������.�

�
������?� ��'�����-���*�������������-��������*��*�����������)'���+���
��������9����
����������<������#�(���')���
���.�

�
�

��.� 
���������))����)��������(���')��������������*������*���)�����������������������
��'���*��>��+����*�����-��*�-)�����������''��(������+������-�����2�����
��������
"������.�� ���*���)��*����������������)��-��������)'��)������������������������������
�,�����������'���*��>��+���������*������'���.�4�*�������������)��*���*����+����-��
�*�����'��(������*'����������'���*��0��+����������������'������*��.�.�)�+�����
*��))�������*����)�(�)��.�4�*�������*���������)��*���*�����*�����������*���*�-������
�����*������������������*���*�5�����5�*�)����������(�*�(��'������*���������������������
����������*����"��	;:	���*��)�����.�#�(���')���*�����'���������������������+���
����''��(���)�����*��)��.�
�
������?� �������������'���*��>��+�������)������(���')���*������'��(������
*'�����������'�������������(���')���+��0*��������������+��������)*����
��������9�
�������������<������#�(���')���
���.��
�

�
�	.�  ��� ��(���')��� *����� -�� �������� ��� ��� ����������� +��� ��� ����))�������*� ����

)�������� )��*���*� *�� ��� ��� ��� �,������ 
��*�� 	� ��-��� ���(��� ����� ��(�)-���
��		������(���-�����2�����
��������"��������������9������������	������**�����+�*��
����������+������-�����2�����
��������"������.����
�
������?� ��*������������*��(��������*'����*5��-��*���������)'���+���
��������9����
����������<������#�(���')���
���.�

�
��.� 
������������))����)��������(���')������*���)���������'��(�*��������)�����)���

����������(���'���-������F���������*����#�--��*�����1���0�*�����-��*�-)����������
����������+������-�����������'���������������.� ���������������(���')���*�����-��
�������������������������+�������''��(���*���)����������*�-*�C�����)���)��*�
*�����-�������������+�������+������������'���������������.� ���*���)��*������������?�
��

�� '���*�*��+��������,�����������������������(���'���-������F����
�� �����*���)��*��������+����-������F����+����-��'����������������(���')���

����)������5)����������(���������������)�
�� �����*�����������'��*���������������������.�

��
�������� ����*���������(���')������*��(�*������������*�������-����(��*�������
*���������������#�--��*�����1���0�����������������������������+��������������
��������

������$��)�+��0�������(�������������
��������9��������������<������#�(���')���
����

�
�7.�  �����(���')�������-��'��)����*��������-����))�����������*�����)���*���*���)��

�������'��(�*���������)'��*�����������*���������������(�������������*�������	����	���
�����@'��*����)���������A����(����*���������*�-����*�-)������������''��(������+������

Page 34



-������������'���������������.�
�
�������� ���(������(��*���)'������������*�����.�

�
�&.�  ���*�-)�**���������*��(���)���*�*������������������*�����������*������������(��*�����

�����+�������:.���)���*��-�(��!��������#��).�� �����(���')���*�����-�������������
���*���������������+�������''��(�����(��*.�
�
�������� ��������������*0������������������'��'�*�����(���')�����������������'��*�
�

�6.� 
�������������*�����'�������������+�����������-��'��)����������(���'���+����'��(������
'�-����������**�-������������������������������������������''��������*���+�����-������
�����(���#�--���+�������*�.�� ��������*�������*���)��*�����-��*�-)����������
�''��(������+������-�����������'����������������'������������))����)����������
��(���')��.�
�
������?�4����������**�������������������������������)���������*������������*����*�
��(����������*���
��������	��������������<������#�(���')���
���.�

�
1�������0	�����	���	

�������
�

	.�  ����������*'��*��������������(�����������+��������-��*���-����������'�����������
����'�����������*���.��
�������*�-)�**���������*��(���)���*��������������������*����
����''������*����������*��+������#���������� ������������(���*�����������*���-��������
����������*������������4��������@�	6	A�������6������������������*.�

�
�.� 4�)���-��'�**�-��������*���������5������-����������**������3�����+�������*������0����

��*�*���+������������*��.�� ���*�-*�C������*��(���)���*��''�������*�*������
���*�����*������*����*���������*'������'���*������*���������(���*�������-������������
-��'��(����������������.�
�

�
7.� <����������)*��������������*�����*�"��	;;	��������2����#��������1����+*�@�����

��*�������A�����'�����+��������*����*���C��������������+��0*�����*������*�������������
��������(������+�����:�)���*�������-��0��'����#�--��*�����1���0����*�������E)����
��(��E.�
�
 �����(����)���"��������*���*����������'�+��*���������0��)��������������
�)'��(�)���+��0*��������E)������(��E�+�������*�*�������(������������*0.���+�(�������
���)�����*'��*�-��������*�+��������'������������+���.�
�
 ���2����#��������1����+*������������(���')���+������*�����������**��������)��*�
�����+�������*������)��������.�"�����������(���')��������*������*�*���)�*�
��*�������������*���*���-���������8������'�������**�*��'�-�+����������+�
��(���')����������-��0��'�������+�������*�.�����*��*��**����-�������(����)���
�������������-������*���+����������������-��������'�-�����������*0���������������
�)'��*.�

�
&.�  �����(����)���"����������))���������(���'��*�*�����?�

�
	.� $����+������*0�)�����)������)�+��0�'��(���������2�		��/�����
��������*�����

���/�����)������2��������)��������+������������+����������������-��
����)������.�

�.� �������������(����)���"��������������������C����)��*�����2����
����)���������'��*���������'����������)��������+����C����������������
�**�**���*0*�������������+���*����)����*��.�

7.� �����������+�-*�����+++.��(����)��8������.��(.�0�����)���������)����.�
�
 �������(��������)���������*'�*����������)������*���*�����������+�����*����������
-��+�*������*������������C����*������(����)�����
��)�.��

Page 35



��
 ���)����������)������*����-��)�-����'������C����*���)�-�������)���'��)�.������
)���-����8�*�����8*����*�'��������*��������(�����'�������-������*����������,�)'����
+��������(����)���"���������-���-������������(����)�����
��)�.�
��
#�(���'��*�*��������*���������������)������)������*��������C���������������*���
-������)�����������'��*������������������'��)�����*��*��������'��'�*������*���
�'������*����������.��4��������-�������(����)���"������*������-����������������(����
�����������*�������(�������������*.��
�4��*�����))�����������(���'��*�*�������������������(����)���"�����D*?�
�

�� 
�*�����*��)���������#��������������*�?�#�(���')���4���*�����������

����������I�

�� +�-*�����+++.��(����)��8������.��(.�0��������������������.�
�
$�����	

�����!"��� �9��+�������*�;���9�
/<%��"�,���������������������=��;������
�

Page 36



����������	

������
����������	��

�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

���� �������
��
��

���!���	��
�

�
"	����	��� �
����������������������������	�����
��	#	����� ���� !"#�"$�%�&!#'���& "����$�"# ��( �#&!"#� "�)�"*!+����,�+�""-&�.�

-"+!$!�% !"#&� "��(!& !#'��( ��#%��& "����/! 0�#�/�%���&&� "��"�� �%�+1�
�##�������� 2��2�2��!#����
�������� ���&"#�2��'0����0! �� &�
�
 ����������

�
$���	%���	#&��������������'������������������������� !�(�&������)*���

�
�

Agenda Item 5

Page 37



+�(��	#
������������	����	������#	��������
��,%#�3���#&)%���
4�!-%�!�����&!+�# !%�����%�
�"#&��*% !"#����%�5$"��!���& �% !*��)��)"&�&6�
�
���������,���	�&��
�"#�����# ��"#&��*% !"#����%��"#&�# �5���7	�7��	
�6�8����� !"#�"$�%�&!#'���& "����$�"# ��( �#&!"#�
 "�)�"*!+����,�+�""-&�.�-"+!$!�% !"#&� "��(!& !#'��( ��#%��& "����/! 0�#�/�%���&&� "��"�� �%�+�8��" �
9� ��� ��-!#�+�5)�#+!#'�+� ��-!#% !"#�"$� 0!&�)�%##!#'�%))�!�% !"#61�
�
 !

��&�����#���������	��������	��!�����	�������(����
��4�����:�:�����
%*!#'���'%�+� "� 0���"�#�!�;&�3�!+%#���"#�4�,�!�! ��$"���))�!�% !"#&��#�!'0,"���#" !$!�% !"#&�/����
&�# � "���#�!'0,"��!#'�)�")�� !�&1����&! ��#" !���/%&�%�&"�)"& �+�"#�&! �1��&�%���&�� �#"�
��)��&�# % !"#&�/��������!*�+1�
�
������:�:�����
�!��� "��"$�:��0#!�%�����*!��&�5:�%$$!��%#+�:�%#&)"� % !"#��!*!&!"#6�-�#"�",<�� !"#&�
�
=�!�#+&�"$��!�>�#0�%+�4%�>�-�#"�$"�-%��",<�� !"#&��0"/�*���& % �+� 0% �"#�,%�%#���� 0��)�")"&%��
&0"��+���%+� "�%#�!-)�"*�-�# �!#� 0��"*��%���%))�%�%#���"$� 0��)�")�� ��$�"-��&0*!�����"%+��%� 0"�'0�
! �/!���-�%#� 0% � 0��*!&�%��+!$$���#���,� /��#�����&0*!�����"%+�%#+� 0��%+<%��# ��&�-!8+� %�0�+�
)�")�� ��,��"-��-"���-%�>�+1�
�
+�����	�.���	

������
:0��%))�!�% !"#�/%&�+�$����+�$�"-�4�%##!#'��"--!  ���"#������#����	��$"��%�&! ��*!&! 1�
�
/� ���0��/0/�"�����"���1�2�����1��//��
�"�#�!��"��%���0%&���?��& �+� 0��%))�!�% !"#�,����-"*�+�$�"-�+���'% !"#�%#+��"#&!+���+�,�� 0��
4�%##!#'��"--!  ���"#� 0��$"��"/!#'�'�"�#+&@�
�
:0�"�'0"� � 0��+!&��&&!"#&�/! 0�%�&�#!"��4�%##!#'��$$!����� 0����%))�%��+� "�,��#"�!&&��&�/! 0� 0��
�"# �# �"$� 0��%))�!�% !"#�!#�)�!#�!)��1��:0��%))�!�%# &�%���#"/�+!& ��&&�+� "�$!#+� 0% � 0���"#&��*% !"#�
�$$!����0%&�#"/�)%&&�+��"--�# �"#� 0!&�%))�!�% !"#��% � 0�����*�# 0�0"����/0!�0�%���#�'% !*��
�"--�# &�%#+� " %����'"�%'%!#& � 0��)"&! !*��$��+,%�>�����!*�+�$�"-� 0��&�#!"��4�%##!#'��$$!���1���
:0��%))�!�%# &�+"�#" �%���) � 0���"#&��*% !"#�<�& !$!�% !"#�'!*�#�,�� 0���"#&��*% !"#��$$!����%&�'""+�
�#"�'0���%&"#!#'� "���$�&�� 0��%))�!�% !"#�%&�! �!&������# ���+�&!'#�+1�:0��$��+,%�>�'!*�#�,�� 0��
4�%##!#'��$$!����!#! !%����/%&� 0% � 0��)�")"&%�&�/"��+�!-)�"*�� 0��,�!�+!#'�&!'#!$!�%# ���$�"-��&0*!����
�"%+��%&� 0����%��������# ���*%�!"�&�&�")!#'��""$&7,�!�+!#'&1�:0��)�")"&%�&�&��>� "�!-)�"*�� 0!&�,��
�#!$�!#'� 0��&�")!#'��""$&�!# "�"#��&!-)����""$7,�!�+!#'�$"�-1��:0���"#&��*% !"#��$$!����&��-&� "�/%# �
 0���(!& !#'�0!'0���*���)%�%)� �/%��� "���-%!#��/! 0� 0���""$�&�")�&�%&��(!& !#'��$"����%&"#&�/0!�0� 0��
%))�!�%# &��%##" ��#+��& %#+1�
�
1���+3��1���
:0��)�")"&%��&��>&�)�%##!#'�)��-!&&!"#�$"�� 0������ !"#�"$�%�&!#'���& "����$�"# ��( �#&!"#� "�)�"*!+����
,�+�""-&�%#+�-"+!$!�% !"#&� "��(!& !#'��( ��#%��& "����/! 0�#�/�%���&&� "��"�� �%�+1�
�
�1��1�"/��0�+/4/"���/���
�#�)�!#�!)��� 0��)�")"&%��!&��"#&!+���+�%���) %,���&�,<�� � "�����*%# �)"�!�!�&��"# %!#�+�/! 0!#�A!��%�;&�
�#! %�����*��")-�# �4�%#1��
�
 1�/���+� 3�3�+1�2 �
�
�%#+��B��&0*!�����"%+�%���&�--� �!�%��)%!��"$��% ���!� "�!%#�0"�&�&�&� �/! 0!#� 0�!��"/#�'�"�#+&1�
:0��0"�&�&�%����&&�# !%����+�%�8%&)�� ��/! 0� 0��)�!#�!)%�����*% !"#�$%�!#'�"# "�4%�>���!*��%#+� 0��
&��"#+%������*% !"#�$%�!#'�"# "��&0*!�����"%+��/! 0�%#��# �%#���"#� 0��&!+�1�:0��&��"#+%������*% !"#�
%))�%�&� "��"# %!#� 0��&��*!����""-&��/! 0!#� 0����%���"�� �%�+1�:0!&��"�� �%�+�/%&�+�&!'#�+� "�
&����#� 0�&��&��*!���$�#� !"#&�$�"-�)�,�!��*!�/��%#+� 0�&��!#���+�+� 0��$"�-���"� &!+�� "!�� &���"%��
& "���%#+�>! �0�#1��
�
:0���"�� �%�+�! &��$�/"��+�0%*��%�&"�$�#� !"#�+�%&�%�+��!#'�&)%��� 0% �/"��+�0%*��%��"/�+���" 0�&�

Page 38



%#+��!#�#� "�,��+�!�+�/! 0"� �,�!#'�"#�)�,�!��*!�/1�:0�&��+��!#'�&)%��&�%����#�"�# ���+���&�/0����
/! 0!#� 0���"#&��*% !"#����%���1'�%+<%��# �% ���# �%���"+'��%#+�%����"#&!+���+� "�,��%#�!-)"� %# �
$�% ����"$�! &�)��!"+�0"�&!#'1��)%� �$�"-�,�!#'�%�*!&�%��$�% ����� 0���%���%�)0�&!�%��+"��-�# �"$� 0% �
%'�;&�)��"���)% !"#�/! 0�)�!*%��1��
�
��"1�5�����/6��
:0��%))�!�% !"#�)�")�� ��!&��"�% �+�/! 0!#��%#+�+�&!'#% �+�%&�4�!-%�!�����&!+�# !%�����%�!#�A!��%�C&�
�#! %�����*��")-�# �4�%#��%#+� 0��)�")�� ��$%��&��#+��� 0���&����%&&��
�%&�! ��"#&!& &�"$�&��$�
�"# %!#�+�%)%� -�# &1���% !"#%��4"�!����44=���� !"#�	����		�D�"�&���( �#&!"#&�����8�
�!�>�#0�%+�4%�>��"#&��*% !"#����%�%#+��43		�D�"�&���( �#&!"#&�%���+!��� �������*%# �!#� 0!&�
!#& %#��1�
�
�44=���� !"#�	��+�%�&�/! 0��"#&��*!#'�%#+��#0%#�!#'� 0��0!& "�!���#*!�"#-�# 1�:0��"*��%���%!-�"$�
 0!&�)"�!���!&� 0% � 0��0!& "�!���#*!�"#-�# �%#+�! &�0��! %'��%&&� &�&0"��+�,���"#&��*�+�%#+��#<"��+�
$"�� 0��?�%�! ��"$��!$�� 0���,�!#'� "� 0!&�%#+�$� ����'�#��% !"#&1�
�
:0��-%!#�%!-�"$����!&� "�)��&��*�� 0���0%�%� ���%#+�%))�%�%#���"$�%#��( �#&!*���!� "�!%#�)�,�!��
)%�>1��++! !"#%��������%� &� "�)��&��*���#!$�!#'�$�% ���&�"$�+�&!'#��&��0�%&�'% ��)!��&��,"�#+%���
$�#��&�%#+�& "#��/%��&�%#+� 0��#% ����%#+��( �# �"$��%#+&�%)!#'� 0�"�'0� 0��%��%1�
�
A! 0���'%�+&� "��		��! �!&��"#&!+���+� 0% ��( �#&!"#&�&0"��+�,��+�&!'#�+�!#�&��0�%�/%��%&� "��0%*��
#"�&!'#!$!�%# �%+*��&���$$�� �"#� 0��%))�%�%#���"$� 0��"�!'!#%��)�")�� ��� 0��%-�#! !�&�"$�#�!'0,"��!#'�
)�")�� !�&��!#�)%� !���%�� 0�"�'0�"*���"">!#'��"��%#�%+*��&���$$�� �"#� 0��%��%�!#�'�#��%�1��43		@�
"�&���( �#&!"#&�%� &�%&�%�&�))"� !#'�+"��-�# �!#����% !"#� "��		1�
�
���/����/���+���/�1�5�1  3/ ��
:0���"�� �%�+�/%�����-%!#&�!#� 0��%+<%��# �)�")�� ����B��&0*!�����"%+1�� �!&��"#&!+���+� 0% � 0��
 ��% -�# �"$� 0�&��$�% ���&�&0"��+�,���"#&!& �# �&��0� 0% � 0��&�--� �!�%���0%�%� ���"$� 0��,�!�+!#'&�
!&�-%!# %!#�+1�:0��)�")"&%��%&�! �& %#+&��/"��+���&�� �!#� 0����-"*%��"$� 0��,"�#+%���/%���� "�$"�-�%#�
�)�& %#+�"��)%�%)� �,� /��#� 0�� /"��(!& !#'��( �#&!"#&�� 0�&����% !#'�%�-%�>�+��0%#'��!#��0%�%� ��1�
�
:0���"#&��*% !"#��$$!����0%+���?��& �+�%-�#+�+�)�%#&� "��� %!#� 0���"�� �%�+�/%����!#�! &��( ��!"��
)��&"#%�! ��%#+� 0��#�/��( �#&!"#�&� �,%�>1�� �/%&��"#&!+���+� 0% � 0�&��%-�#+-�# &�!$�����!*�+�
/"��+�0%*��&% !&$!�+�"�!'!#%���"#���#&1�"/�*�����#$"� �#% ����%-�#+�+�)�%#&�/����#" �����!*�+1��
�
=�"-�%�+�&!'#�)"!# �"$�*!�/�� 0���"/�)! �0�"$� 0���""$� "� 0���( �#&!"#�/"��+�&! �%/>/%�+���/! 0� 0��
& ��)���%#'���"$� 0��)�!#�!)%��'%,���"$� 0��0"�&�1�:0��%,&�#���"$�%�/!#+"/�!#� 0��#"� 0�$%�!#'�'%,���
!&�%�&"��#+�&!�%,���%&� 0!&�'%,���/"��+�$%!�� "��#'%'��/! 0� 0��& ��� �&��#�1��++! !"#%����� 0��#"� 0�
$%�!#'����*% !"#�"$� 0��%))�!�% !"#�)�")�� ��!&����% !*����)�"-!#�# �/! 0!#� 0��& ��� ��#*!�"#-�# �"$�
�&0*!�����"%+��%#+� 0���$"�����?�!��&�%�0!'0�& %#+%�+�"$�+�&!'#� 0% �0%�-"#!�&�/����/! 0� 0��-%!#�
,�!�+!#'1�
�
:0���$"����+��� "� 0��%,"*���:0���"�%��4�%##!#'��� 0"�! ��!&��#%,��� "�&�))"� � 0!&�)�")"&%��!#�! &�
�����# �$"�-�%&�! �!&��"#&!+���+� 0% � 0��)�")"&�+�+�*��")-�# �/"��+�$"�-�%�#�'% !*��!-)%� � "� 0��
%))�%�%#���"$� 0��,�!�+!#'�%#+� 0���0%�%� ���"$� 0���"#&��*% !"#����%1�
�
 /����1���+1 ����/ �
��)%�% !"#�+!& %#��&�+"�#" �%))���!#� 0!&�!#& %#����%&�#"���&!+�# !%��)�")�� !�&�/!���,��%$$�� �+�,�� 0��
)�")"&�+�+�*��")-�# 1�
�
,12,��5���001��1��"1���1�� �
:0����%���#"�!'0/%���-)�!�% !"#&����% !#'� "� 0!&�)�")"&%�1�
�
/�41���/���"� 3 ��1��71"1�5�1  3/ �
:0����%���#"��#*!�"#-�# %�7��& %!#%,!�! ��!&&��&����% !#'� "� 0�&��)�")"&%�&1��
�
,/�"�,�1  3/ �
:0����%���#"�0�%� 0�!-)�!�% !"#&����% !#'� "� 0!&�%))�!�% !"#1��
�
����"3 1����

Page 39



:0��)�")"&%��/!�����&�� �!#�%�+�*��")-�# �/0!�0��,��*!� ���"$�! ;&�&�%���%#+�+�&!'#��/"��+�0%*��%#�
%+*��&��!-)%� �"#� 0��%))�%�%#���"$� 0��"�!'!#%��+/���!#'�� 0��/!+���& ��� �&��#��%#+��!�>�#0�%+�
4%�>��"#&��*% !"#����%1�:0!&�!&��"#&!+���+� "�,���"# �%��� "��% !"#%��4"�!����44=�&�� !"#�	���)"�!���
���%#+��		�"$�A!��%�;&��#! %�����*��")-�# �4�%#1�
�
�
��	

������
+�����	���

���!���
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	1� :0��)�")"&%��/!�����&�� �!#�%�+�*��")-�# �/0!�0��,��*!� ���"$�! ;&�&�%���%#+�+�&!'#��/"��+�
0%*��%#�%+*��&��!-)%� �"#� 0��%))�%�%#���"$� 0��"�!'!#%��+/���!#'�� 0��/!+���& ��� �&��#��
%#+��!�>�#0�%+�4%�>��"#&��*% !"#����%1�:0!&�!&��"#&!+���+� "�,���"# �%��� "��% !"#%��
4"�!����44=�&�� !"#�	���)"�!������%#+��		�"$�A!��%�;&��#! %�����*��")-�# �4�%#1�

�
�
0!�������	�����	���	

�������
�
�
"�����	

�����7&��� �����������
/8#��&�+���������������������9��9������
�

Page 40



����������	

������
����������	��
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ��!��"���#��$�
��

%�	
#	�	����
�

�
&	����	��� 
��������������������������������������������	���
��	"	����� ���� ���!�"��#$�$���	���!�%%�� ���&&'	�'����(�)���"�$����!�	�����

���������*�����+�,�������� ���*�����#�!���#��$����!��*��%��%���#�
�����������-��$�"��%����#�.$�*$���*��-�$�#$�/����"*$� ��	�0��!��*��
%��#$"��#�����/����1�$���������!��*���$���!��������.-�������"��2�

�""�������� 
�3���������
�������� 4*��5���!$"6�������&������*$%�7�#�
�
������������

�
'���	(���	"$��������������#����������������������������)�$������*+�,�
�

Agenda Item 6

Page 41



-�)��	"
������������	����	������"	��������
&�$��$������$#���$������
�
���������.���	�$��
�84'�9'�::9��,������$�$����!�!������%�-�$"�*������#����"�$����!��.��-�$�#$�/��"���$�$�/�(��
%��������)����$��+�,���!���#���2�92���9�
�
�&&'�9'����(�,������$�$����!��;$��$�/�%�-�$"�*������#����"�$����!�	���.���������#.���$�/��,�
�%%�� �#��<2�<2��	��
�
�
��

��$�����"���������	��������	��������	�������)����
��&��=��4�4>��=�
� $�/���/�#�����*������"$�?��
�$#�"�����&�-�$"$���!����%%�$"�$�������$/*-�������$!$"�$�����������
.������������(����$/*-���$�/�%��%���$�����#���$������$"��.������%����#2�����*���$����!�.�$�$�/��*$��
��%���������%�������$����* ��-������"�$ �#2�
�
���=874�4>��=�
�������1�$��#�
�
-�����	�/���	

������
�
0���1�2��020�&�����&�11314���  3��00�
4*��%%�$"�$������6�� �$�$����!�"��#$�$��������%%�$"�$���.*$"*�$��#�!$��#���@A����� ���%�����
�#�$���*���!������1�$��#����-��"���$#���#�-���*��&���$�/�����$�������#����*������"$�?��#�%��#�
="*�����!�����/�$���!���������$�$�/�&���$�/��%%�$"�$���2�
�
31��-5��3�1�
4*��%%�$"�$���$��!����*������ ���!�"��#$�$���	���!�%���$�/�%%�� ���&&'	�'����(�)���"�$����!�	��
������������*�����+�,�������� ���*�����#�!���#��$����!��*��%��%���#������������-��$�"��%����#�
.$�*$���*��-�$�#$�/����"*$� ��	�0��!��*��%��#$"��#�����/����1�$���������!��*���$���!��������.-���
����"��2�
�
�31�3�&0��2�-060&�� 01��
4*��� �����%�$�"$%����!��*��#� ���%�����*��-�������-�$�*�#�-���*����$/$���%%�� ���&&'	�'����(�
,�!����*��#����$�$����!��;$��$�/�%�-�$"�*������#����"�$����!�	����2�������������$,#��"*�#�#.���$�/�2�
4*��%%�$"���$�����6$�/��*������ ���!�"��#$�$���	���!��*��%%�� �#��"*�������$�/�$��$������
�"����$"���� $-������%�� $#��	�0��!��*�$��%��#$"��#�����/����1�$���������*���/*�����.-��������.,
"�-�������"����#�$�����"����*���.$���"*$� ��((0�����/��� $�/�%��������*���/*��*��
"������"�$����!��*��-�$�#$�/����$�/�����/���!!$"$��������$��2����
�
�3�0��1-��5�51-314��
4*��%%�$"�$����$���$���*��!������
�����������%�-�$"�*�������"��#����*��A��"�$���-��.����
=*���!$��#���#���.���������#2�
�
4*����$����$;������!�*���$�/���������#�#��$/����������#$�/��*���$����%��#��$�������.������������$�
#��"*�#�#.���$�/���#�����"��2����
�
��&3�7���1�08��
&��$"���@	9�,���"�����$��#�����/��=�%%������4*������*�������!���/��#�&�����/$����=%�$��
=����/��������	��������*��%�����#������/$����*���#���"���/���*�������!�#�"�����$��#��#�
����.-��������.,"�-�������/��$����.�#� ���%�����$����#������"����$-��������*��"*$� �������!��*��
��/������������$��4-���B2���#�B2<,"2�>��%��$"�������"����*��$�$����*���#��$���*�$���� ���%�����
&�����"���������������C���/����!����*������/�����-�����#�$����.�#� ���%��������"����!����
#�"�����$��#��#�����.-��������.,"�-�������/������"����-��#����%%��%�$���� $#��"���#�
 $-$�$�������������D��#��*����%���#��$E���!�#� ���%��������.*$"*��*����/���.$���-��%%�$�#2�>��
# �"���!���"����/����-�$�/��������.��������$#���$��#� ���%������-� ����*���*��#��!�	�����F�
�#�������$#���$��#� ���%������"��%�$�$�/�	������������$����*���#���"�����������	�0��!��*�$��
%��#$"��#�����/����1�$��������!����#�"�����$��#��#�����.-��������.,"�-�������"�����������$��
"��-��#���������#�-���*��%%�$"����* $�/���/�#�����*����%���!�#� ���%�����$� �� �#��#�$���

Page 42



#��$/����*���*$��$������!��$-������ $-��2�
�
����*��%��%����.��!����*��#����$�$����!��;$��$�/�%�-�$"�*������#����"�$����!�	����2�������������$,
#��"*�#�#.���$�/���$��.��#����#�%%��%�$������$�%�����"��#$�$���!����*��%%�$"��������"����	�0�
�!��*�$��%��#$"��#�����/����1�$���������*���/*�����.-��������.,"�-�������"��2�
�
4*��%%�$"����������*���*������#� ���%$�/��*���"*����!��������%��$�������$�/�����"$�$���
)���+�.*��$�����#���$��%�����$�/�����$�-���#� ���%������#�*��-������"�/�$��#�!����*��
$��� �$ ��.��6�$������$�-$�$��� $�����-����!�.�#�2�
�
4*����#��!���=���$�-���������)�!=�+�$���%��!����#���$��������"�/�$��#����������������
����$�-���#� ���%������-����6����*��$��$"��G.*����*����H��%%��"*���������$�/�����$�-$�$��2�
4*��%%�$"����������*���*���"*����.$���%�� $#��	��0�!!��#-���*�����!��������*��.$���"*$� ��
7� ���(��!=�2�4*$����1�$�����*��#� ���%��������"*$� ����$/�$!$"���$�%�� ������� ���"�������
��$�#$�/���/���$����.$�*�-������8, ������#���.���$����6/�����#�#�������#�"��*�������2�>������
��1�$�������#�#�����-������$���������!�.������/���#���#�"�$����!�%�6�!��.��!�.��������!!�!����
#�$�/���#���$/*�$�/������/���!!$"$��"���!�%%�$�"����#�.������/�����2�>����"���/���
��"�"�$�/�$��-��*��*��"������"�$����#��$!���!��*��-�$�#$�/��#����6�����*��"�-���!���%�$����!��*��
����$������#�$���*��"������"�$���������$�/��*���*���������%���$-�������"�#2�
�
4*�$��%%��"*�����!=��������-�����*��-�$�#$�/����-����$�-���!����*���$!��$����!��*�����$#�����)-��
����$�/�7$!��$���������=��#�#�+�.*$�����*������/��� $�/���������*��%���#�"��!����%� ������#�
�*���!�����*$���"*����.$���-�����������$�-���"������*���$!���!��*��-�$�#$�/���*����"*������1�$��#�
���������$�$������$�#$�/���/�����#�#��.$�*�	�0�����.-����##�#������$�!���@	92�
�
>��"*$� $�/�7� ���(�%�$��$����!�������"���*��-����/$ �������;$�$E$�/�����/���!!$"$��"���*���/*��*��
!-�$"��!��*��-�$�#$�/��#���#�"$�/�����/��#���#�-�!��������.-����#���.,"�-�����"*����/$������
"���$#���#2�4*$��������*��%��%���������.���������#�%�� $#��*������*���������/���!!$"$�����
��#�"��!����-$����!������$#������#�������*������$�-$�$����%$��$�������/*��$���*���==�%��$"$��2�
�
>��$����������#��*���*�� �����!��*����#�*����#�"�#����*�!�$�����$/$��� ����.*���$��.��%��"*��#�
�������*��/�2�4*$��"��%��#�.$�*��*���$�$�/�"������!�����$����#��*��##�#�"�����!�$�����$�/�
����.-�������/������"�����"*��������%����������*���#� $"������"*$� ���*��	�0��!��*��%��#$"��#�
����/����1�$���������*���/*�����.-�������"���.���#��6��$�� ����#$!!$"����!����*��#� ���%��������
-�"���� $-����#�.$������$������%����*��%��A�"�����$�62��
�
���0��1�0��1-�� 013�7�3��50���
4*����������%%���"��������$���$����������$�/�����*$��%��%���2����.� ����$!��*��#� ���%������!�
�*���$���$������ $-���#�������$�$�/�"������#��*�����#����%�� $#��	�0�����.-�������"�����*���$���.$���
-�����$�6��!����$�$�/� "����#�%�����$�������$/*���2��
�
�0����3�1�-3���1�0��
=�%��$���#$���"���#������%%���$���*$��$����"�����������$#���$��%��%���$���.$���-��!!�"��#�-���*��
%��%���#�#� ���%����2�
�
.34.��7���223��3 �&3���3�1��
4*�����������$/*.��>�%�$"�$��������$�/�����*$��%��%���2��
�
0163�1 01��&��5���31�%3&3�7�3��50��
4*��%��%���#��"*����.$���"*$� ��7� ���(���#��!���=���$�-��������2�4*$����1�$�����*��
#� ���%��������"*$� ����$/�$!$"���$�%�� ������� ���"���������$�#$�/���/���$����.$�*�-������8,
 ������#���.���$����6/�����#�#�������#�"��*�������2�>��������1�$�������#�#�����-������$��
�������!�.������/���#���#�"�$����!�%�6�!��.��!�.��������!!�!����#�$�/���#���$/*�$�/������/��
�!!$"$��"���!�%%�$�"����#�.������/�����2�>����"���/�����"�"�$�/�$��-��*��*��"������"�$����#�
�$!���!��*��-�$�#$�/��#����6�����*��"�-���!���%�$����!��*������$������#�$���*��"������"�$���������$�/�
�*���*���������%���$-�������"�#2�
�
.0�&�.�3��50��
4*����������*���*�$�%�$"�$��������$�/�����*$��%%�$"�$��2��
�

Page 43



��1�&5�3�1��
>��$��"���$#���#��*��$���*$��$����"���*����$����!!$"$����� $#��"�����.�$/*�$��! �����!����� $�/�
"��#$�$���	���!��*��%%�� �#��"*���2�4*��#� ���%�����.$�����"��������/���!!$"$����*��������*���
.$���-��-�$������"*$� ��7� ���(�"�#��!�������$�-���*����2�
4*�$��%%��"*�����!=��������-�����*��-�$�#$�/����-����$�-���!����*���$!��$����!��*�����$#�����)-��
����$�/�7$!��$���������=��#�#�+�.*$�����*������/��� $�/���������*��%���#�"��!����%� ������#�
�*���!�����*$���"*����.$���-�����������$�-���"������*���$!���!��*��-�$�#$�/���*����"*������1�$��#�
���������$�$������$�#$�/���/�����#�#��.$�*�	�0�����.-����##�#������$�!���@	92�4*��
%%�$"�$���$���*���!������"�����#�#�!���%%�� �2��
�
��

��$�	��-�����	���
� $�/���/�#������*��$�#$ $#������$����!��*$��%%�$"�$����*��#�"$�$������/����&���$�/�&���$��$���
*��-�����6���* $�/���/�#������*������ ���&��$"$����#�&��%�����$���*���$����8�$����
�� ���%�����&���)�#�%��#���-���������+��#�������� �������$��"���$#���$����$�"��#$�/�
��$�����#���/$����%��$"��# $"�2�>����"*$�/��*$��#�"$�$����*��7�"��&���$�/����*��$���*��
"���$#���#��*��!����.$�/C,�
�
>��$��"���$#���#��*��$���*$��$����"���*����$����!!$"$����� $#��"�����.�$/*�$��! �����!����� $�/�
"��#$�$���	���!��*��%%�� �#��"*���2�4*��#� ���%�����.$�����"��������/���!!$"$����*��������*���
.$���-��-�$������"*$� ��7� ���(�"�#��!�������$�-���*����2�4*�$��%%��"*�����!=��������-�����*��
-�$�#$�/����-����$�-���!����*���$!��$����!��*�����$#�����)-������$�/�7$!��$���������=��#�#�+�.*$����
�*������/��� $�/���������*��%���#�"��!����%� ������#��*���!�����*$���"*����.$���-�������
����$�-���"������*���$!���!��*��-�$�#$�/���*����"*������1�$��#����������$�$������$�#$�/���/��
���#�#��.$�*�	�0�����.-����##�#������$�!���@	92�4*��%%�$"�$���$���*���!������"�����#�#�
!���%%�� �2��
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��""�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	2� 4*�� #� ���%����� *���-�� %���$���#� �*��� -�� "�����"�#� -�!���� �*�� �;%$��$��� �!� �*����
�����!�����*��#����!��*$��%���$��$��2�
�
��������4��"��%���.$�*�=�"�$���B	�)�����#�#+��!��*��4�.���#���������&���$�/��"��
	BB�2�

�
�2� ��!���� ��� "������"�$��� "�����"���� ��%���� �!� �*�� !"$�/� �#� ���!$�/�����$��� ��� -��

���#�$���*���;������"������"�$����!��*$��#� ���%������*���-����-�$���#�����#�%%�� �#�$��
.�$�$�/�-���*��7�"��&���$�/����*��$��2�4*��%%�� �#�����$����*����*���-�����#�$���*��
"������"�$����!��*��#� ���%����2�
�
������C�4������������$�!"�����%%���"������*��#� ���%�����$���*��$����������!� $����
���$����#����"��%���.$�*�&��$"���=I��!��*���$����8�$������ ���%�����&��2�

�
(2� 4*��#� ���%�������*��$��#�-���*$��%���$��$����*�������-�/$�����$���*����"��%���$�/�

��*��$���*��%%�� �#�$��.�$�$�/��!�����"*�����!�.��6��!����*�������$����!��*��*$/*.��
��1�$��#�-���*��#� ���%����D�$�"��#$�/��*������ ���!���#��#��� �*$"���""��������*��
%�� $�$����!���.�""�������#�6��-��������!"$�/��!��*��!���.��������$��������������
�$/*�$�/��#��*��%�� $�$����!����!!$"���/���$�����#���%��*$-$�$�/�.$�$�/����*��A��"�$����!�
��.���������#�'�=*���!$��#�2��4*���""�%�$����!��*��#� ���%������*�������-�/$�����$��
�*����.��6��* ��-����"��%����#�$��""��#�"��.$�*��*����"��%���$�/���*��$��?��
%%�� ���#�* ��-����"���$!$�#���"��%�����-��������-�*�!��!��*����"��%���$�/�
��*��$��2�
�
��������>���*��$���������!�*$/*.���!���2��

�
I2� 4*��#� ���%�������*��$��#�-���*$��%���$��$����*�������-�/$�����$���*����"��%���$�/�

��*��$���*��%%�� �#�$��.�$�$�/��!�����"*�����!�.��6�����%�� $#��%�#����$��#��%%�#�
6��-�����*��A��"�$����!���.���������#�'�=*���!$��#�����.������2�4*���""�%�$����!����

Page 44



%����!��*��#� ���%������*�������-�/$�����$���*����.��6��* ��-����"��%����#�$��
""��#�"��.$�*��*����"����*��$��H��%%�� ���#�* ��-����"���$!$�#�$��.�$�$�/���
"��%�����-��������-�*�!��!��*����"��%���$�/���*��$��2�
�
��������>���*��$���������!�*$/*.���!���2��

�
:2� &�$�������*��"�����"�������!�#� ���%�����#��$����!��*��%��%���#�%�-�$"����#��$/��$��,

!�"��%�$�������$�/�����*��
������������#�>5����������$�#$"��#������.$�/���2��B,	�(,
	���*���-����-�$���#�����#�/���#�$��.�$�$�/�.$�*��*��7�"��&���$�/����*��$����#�
���$��#�����"*��*���!�������������*��.$���/���#�$��.�$�$�/�.$�*��*��7�"��&���$�/�
���*��$��2�4*��%%�� �#��"*�����*���-��$�%�������#�$��!����.$�*$����$���!�������-��
/���#�.$�*��*��7�"��&���$�/����*��$��2��
�
��������>���*��$���������!����$������

�
�2� 4*��#� ���%�����*���-��%%�� �#��*���-��"��$�#�����$��""��#�"��.$�*��*��#��$���

�*�.�����#�.$�/����-����B,	�(,	�2��
�
��������>���*��$����������!���"���,-�,#��$/��

�
<2� ���#� ���%����� �*��� �6��%�"�����$�� #��$��� �!� ���*.��6��* ��-������-�$���#� ����#�

%%�� �#� $�� .�$�$�/� -�� �*�� 7�"�� &���$�/� ���*��$��2� � 4*���� #��$��� �*��� $�"��#�� �*��
%��%���#� /�#$�/� �#�����#$�/� �!� ��#� ����� $�"��#$�/� �*�� �� ���� �#� "�������� ��� -��
!����#� �#� �*�.$�/� �*�� ����$���*$%� �!� %��%���#� �����$�/� ��� �;$��$�/�  �/���$��� �#�
�������#$�/���#!���2�����$����!���$�����$%%$�/������/���#���%�"�������*���-��$�"��#�#�
.*���� %%��%�$��2� 4*�� #� ���%����� �*��� -�� "��$�#� ���� $�� ���$"�� ""��#�"�� .$�*� �*��
%%�� �#�#��$��2�
�
������C� � 4�� ������� ��#�"%�� !������� ��� %��%����� "���$#���#� �#� %����"��#� �#� ���
""��#�.$�*�&��$"��
�:��!��*���$����8�$������ ���%�����&��2�

�
92� �� ��#�"%�� ��/������ %���� $�"��#$�/� ���/� ����� #��$/�� �-A�"�$ ���� ��/������

���%���$-$�$�$����#��$�����"���"*�#����� !������ ��#�"%�������*���-����-�$���#� ���
�#� %%�� �#� $�� .�$�$�/� -�� �*�� 7�"�� &���$�/� ���*��$��� %�$��� ��� �*�� �""�%�$��� �!� �*��
#� ���%�����������%*����!��*��#� ���%������.*$"*� ���$����������!���$���%���$���#����2��
4*��%%�� �#���#�"%����/������%����*���-��"��$�#�������%%�� �#2�
�
������C�4�����������#�"%��!����������%��%�����"���$#���#��#�%����"��#��#����
""��#�.$�*�&��$"��
�:��!��*���$����8�$������ ���%�����&��2�

�
B2� 4*��#� ���%�����*���-��%%�� �#��*���-��"��$�#�����$��""��#�"��.$�*��*��#��$���

�*�.������*��%������"�$ �#�-���*��7�"��&���$�/����*��$������	I�*�@����	�2�
�
��������>���*��$���������!����$���

�
�
2�������1	�����	���	

�������
�
�
&�����	

�����%$��� ,���,���������,9�::�
0;"��$�-���������������������<��:������

Page 45



Page 46

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	��
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 �� �!���	��
��

�����"��#$�����
��!������	��
�

�
%	����	��� 
�������������������������������� ����������!��	�����
��	&	����� !��"#���$���������%�&�����'�������"#�$����������"&�����'���&�

'�$��(����)������"��$���$*�����	�+�	�,-.�
�&&�������� 
����������/&�
�������� �+��
�
'����������

�
(���	)���	&$��������������#�������������������������'!�*�$������+,���

�
�

Agenda Item 7

Page 47



-�*��	&
���������-��������	���
������$����'����/�"&�'����0�����
1���"�2���
�
���������.���	�$��
�33+���	+�4,5	�6�7��'��"��$��"��#��'�������)���&�"#�6���$���&���+�	+���
�33+����+545�+��6�7��'��"��$��"��#��'�������)���&�"#�6������8�&�'�"&���"������9+��+���
�33+���4+�4,5:�6����"��"��$��#��'�������)���&�"#��"&����&�6���$���&��	+�9+�9�
�33+��	�+���:,�;�!��"#���$������$������$��%���"#�$��������$������������$���#����$������"�;�

��&��<"�
�33+��	�+�	�,-�;�!��"#���$������$������$��%���"#�=�$���������$���������$���#����$������"��6�
��$���&��	+��+��		�
�
'!

��$�����&���������	��������	��!�����	�������*����
�73�7�7���������
��8�"#���#��&������!��"'��>���&���&�1��&�"'���"����3�)��'����$�3��""�"#������'���"����������$�
		�������<������"���"��#�)����"#����������?�	���������$���������"���8��)��"���'��8�&�$����		�
��������������#���"&���$���������"�'�"�)�����������&����$����<�*�
�

	?� �������������'�"�������"�����������&�8������"��"����1���"�2���$���<��'��8�������'����
'��'����"'�������"��&���"����&@�

�?� ����&�8������"�<���&���8����&�����"�������'����"�������$����'����/�"&�'����0����@�
,?� ����������"��$$�'��"��"$������"����8�&�&���#��&�"#��"'����$�������$���������6�������8�&�&�

���������&��"&�&����"��'�"�����$�'@�
-?� ���������"���&&���"���"��&��"������'��������$������������$���$������"�?����������������&��

��8�������������"&������'�"��A��"'�����)�"�$����$����'��"#���$����������$����<���&�)��
�����&@�

5?� �����<"�������'����"����#"�������""�"#����'�&�����"����������"&�������&�������8��
�)�����"&�'������$������������������"&�"#������������<���������&�����&�$�����"#�"�?����������
'�"'��"������'�����'�����<���&���������#��"������'�������#�8�"�����"&�'���"���$�
B'�"��"������"�"#>��"&�$�"'�"#�������&�����"��$��"�������$����'������"&�'����8����@�

�?� 3��8����������'���"���"�������"������������8��)��"�)���&��"���3�'C�D�����<"��"���������
<��'��&��"�������������8��'������$�����"���"&������#"���&��"����$�#��������8�&�&�<�������
�����'���"@�

4?� �������""�"#������'���"�$��������"��)��"�$��������'����'���$����&��"��"&������"8���&�������
�����'���"@�

9?� !�"&���"�5��$����#��"��$����������"��33+����+545�+�����'��&������������$���$������"��
��������@�

:?� !�"'��"���������"��������'���2��"��<����<��'��������"&�"����"�'��������%����������
�����'���"������"&������$$��&�&������#��������'��"��"&���<��&��$����<@�

	�?�3��""�"#�3���'�������"�4�<���&�"����������������������#�8�"�����%���"#�$�'�������
����"#�"��&�@�

		?�����#����"��"���������$��������"����&������E��&���@�
	�?�������������"��)��"����"��"�&�����������&���"'�����$���8������&��"���	�@�
	,?�!�"'��"�������'�$F�<���&���"��������������"&���"&�"��������$�����������"&����$����

����$@�
	-?�3��"����$���"������������"�$��������"�������"��$�'��C�"#��A�����"��"&��%��'���$�"�@�
�

!��� /��������

��������'����6����������'���"��������������������)���&����8���������"&�<�����$�"�"'����$�#�����
����"�<���)���&�������������G�'��"����"&�'����������<�������)��C��$����)���"���������&��������
��������"������?������"��'������$������$�'�������$���������$����������������'����"����%��?�����
���������<������#�"������"���������$���3�'C�D�����<"��"����������"&�'�"&���"��<����������&���
�����'����������$���$������"��6���������"��'�������#�'�$���������8����$����'�"&���"?�1�"��������
'�"'��"�����%������&����"���%�"���"������'����"��������<����$����������'������1���"�2��?��
�
��)�����������"��"&�3�"�)�����"�����'����6�$���������)G�'��"����$����<�"#�#���"&��
(���������&.*��"�����������&�8������"��"����1���"�2��@�'�"$��'�<������'����'����$����������$�
���'����/�"&�'����0����@��������<��&��$�@�'�"$��'�<������8��������""�"#�&������"�����"#?������&�
���3��""�"#�!�������)����"&�&���#��"����""�"#����������"����3���<���&�<����������"�"#�

Page 48



������)�������'�&���&�������������'��������)���������'�&�������"��&���$�)���&�"#���"&�B��#��
��$������"�>�&�$�"�&��"&������'�&���$�������&�'�&�$��&��"��?��
�
����'����$���'�"�'������8�'���(���$$�'�H�"�#���".�6�����%���"#��''�����"������"����&����
�"�&�A�����"&������������#���"��?�!�"'��"�������%������&����"���"�"��$�'���"��$������$����
�''�����<��'��<���&�)��&�����"�������#�<�����$��������'��������������<��"���$$�'�8��������"�
����"����&�������#������"�"�����?������$������'�"&���"������A����&����"���������''�������
�''���)�����'����$���������"�����"�"��$�'���"��$����������"#�$������������8�&��$$��������������
�$���#����$������"��<���&��������"���"'��&�"#*�<�&�"�"#�������<�<��8���'�������"����"&��%�������
��������@���#����"����$��?-��%�-5���"������"����&@���'���"��"&�&�������$�����''����#�����"&@�
���'����)��C����8����)���<���"��������������<�8���'��������"����������"����"&��%���"���$��<��&�
#���?�
���
����'����$�/�<������"&������H�"�#���"�(7"8���"��"���3���'��".�6�"���)G�'��"�
�

������
��&��$��6�������"��C�������&����������<��������'�&���'�����)��"��<����)����'�"&���"������&�
)��������&��������'�'����"#����?,�������&��C��<��'��8�������������?�
�
-�����	�/���	

������
�
���������'���"�<���&�$����&�$����3��""�"#�!�������������9����"����	���������<�$������
�"$������"���)�������"�&���H��)���?��
�
0�'���1��010�%�����%���2�3���  2��00�

!��"'������7�&���"���A����&����������'���"�)������8�&�$����&���#���"��"&�'�"��&���&�)�����
3��""�"#�!�������$����<�"#��������"���"�����������'��8�&�$������'�������&�"�������������
�"��$$�'��"��8�&�"'����<����"�'�"��&�����"��$��8�������'����'��'����"'���$�������&�8������"��"�
���1���"�2�����"&�#�8�"�'�"$��'�<������'�"&���"��������&������#��"��$����""�"#����������"�
�33+��+�545����������?��

�
2���-4��2���
���������'���"���������"��#��'�������)���&�"#����'�&��$$�����"����&����������"?�
�����
���������"�<���#��"�&�$����"��#��'�������)���&�"#��"����������)���&�"#�<���"��)�����"��''��&�"'��
<�����������'���"�&��<�"#�?��������&�����)���&�"#�<���'������&��������"�4��������#����"&����
��'���������"��$�����"$��'���"��'��"?��
�
���������$����)���&�"#�<��������)G�'��$��"��"$��'���"�����������$*��33+
,-�5+!+�4+��-��45��"�
��'��)������4?���������"������"���'�����'�"��&���&��������������'��"#���$������$����
)���&�"#���&�"���C�"����'���)�'��������)���&�"#��<�����"��)��"#����&�$�����3�'C;D���;�<"�
$�"'��"����8���������"�&�)����������'�"��<���)��"#����&�$������������$����&�'��$����/��������
�"&���<���������?���<���'�"'��&�&�������������$�������&�#��&��<�����C������)��,;-I��$�����
��������"&�'���&�����$����)��'�"��&���&������������������'�����������$�������������"���#��'�������
6�������'�����"&�������$����&�'��$�������$���������"'���������������?��
�
����'����"������'���"�<���&����C���8������������������<���%�&������$����)���&�"#������
('�"�"��&.�$����������"&��"�����'���&�'�$��( ���!������,.?�������)���&����"���"&������'���"�
$����<���&������'����'�$��������$������-���A�����������������%�������	5I��$�����8������
$�������'�?����������"�&������$������"��<���&��"'��&������"&�'��&�)�8���#������"&<�'�����"&�
)�'����$����&�<���$���;���&�'�&��������#�����<�����8�������$�'�C����"&�)��'���?�����
�
�2��2�%0��1�-050%�� 0���
���������"&�������"&�"#������<���"����1���"�2��?������33�����)��������������������$�1���"�
2�����"&���"&�&�$�"����"�����������&�8������"?�����������������$�����'��"#���$�����<��'��
'�"������&�8������"�;�����������&�$�"���"��$�&�8������"��"'��&��������C�"#��$��"����������
'��"#���"���������$���"&?�������C�"#��$���������'��"#����"���������$���"&������"�����������
&�8������"��"������������"��"����""�����"&�&��"��'�"$��'�<����������������$��"'��&�"#���"&��"�
���1���"�2��?������������#�"��������������"��#��"���"�����������&�8������"��"����1���"�2����
<��'������)��&�$�"���"��'�"��&���&�����$����"���'����'���"�?�0�������'����'��'����"'�������)��
&���"����&��$���'��&�8������"������)�������8�&?�

Page 49



�
�"�'�"��&���"#�<������8�������'����'��'����"'�����#��)��&���"����&���������&�)��"��&�������
����"���3��""�"#�3���'�������<��C�(�33�.��������������8��'�"�%�$���$����&�8����$�'���"��
��A����"#�(��3����.����""�"#�����'��������������'�"���'�#��<���"��������������"���&�����'�����G�)��
�"&�����������)���C�"#��������8��������'���������"�)���"�<�&�8������"?����������������"#�
�������'�"�������'����"&�"��#�)������&����"�������&*����������������"�)���#��<���"&��%��"���"�
�$�����������$�)���"�����"&��"���������"��������������)�������#��'�"8�����"��$��%���"#�)���&�"#��
�"&�<����&���#"�&�"�<�)���&�"#����"&@�����������&�8������"��"&�&�8����$�'���"��$��#��'��������"&�
�������"&;)���&�������)���"�����?��
�
�����33���������C�����'������������%�"���"���������"���������'���"��$���)���&�"#����"��
�"�����������&�8������"�;����8�&�&�������)���&�"#�������$������"�"��"&���)��"����
'�"���'��"?������������ �3�3���'��12,�����"���������������"�<����)��#��"�&�$��������;�����$�
�%���"#�)���&�"#���"����1���"�2������)G�'���'��������"'��&�"#*�(���.����)���&�"#�������$������"�"�
�"&���)��"����'�"���'��"���"&�����'���)����$�'�"8�����"�<�������G������'���������'�"���'��"@�
(�8.����$�����)��C��"&�#�"�����&���#"��$����)���&�"#�������"�C����"#�<��������������"&�"#�?�
�
�"������"��"'������)���&�"#����"��'�"��&���&���)���$������"�"��"&���)��"����'�"���'��"?����
��'���������"'������$�&�8������"����"���''���)����"&��� �3�3���'��12,���"&�8�������'����
'��'����"'�������)��&���"����&?�3���:��$�����33����������<��"�'�"��&���"#��"�����""�"#�
�����'���"����'������""�"#����������������&��"����������)��"����<��#�����#�8�"����"������������
1���"�2��?�B0�������'����'��'����"'��>�<����"���%����"�����������"��������������1���"�2���)��
�����"��$��"����������"������"&��"����������������'���������<��#��&�)�������'�"��&�����"�?��
�
'2�0���-�'4�4�-2�3'�
���������'���"�������������$���<������������"&����<���"���)���&�"#��&G�'�"�������"����&?�������
�����������'������"&����#����"&��&G��"�"#�������?�������"����������������������&�"�������������
!�����$���&���<����������"&������"�����"������������<����"&����?�
�
��%2�6�����07��
���"��&��)�8�������33����"&� �3�3���'��12����A�����&���"�����"��$�8�������'����'��'����"'���
�$��"�����������&�8������"������)��������&?��"������"��"'�����������$������G������$����)���&�"#�
<���&�)������"�&������$��������������"�"#�����#��'�����������(<���"��'��"#���$������������&.?�
!�"&���"����#��)��������&����"��������?������������"���"������������������&����"��)�"�$��
$�����"��	���������������<����"��������"&�'��&��"�������""�"#������'���"���)���&�)����������'�"?�
��������������������������"��$����)���&�"#�<���&�'��"#���"�����$�����#��'����������������������
'�$F�������"#���$������"���"���&�����&�8����$������$$��������$������"&�&��<�"�<�'������"�����
$��������?��
�
�������""�"#������"���)���&�����"��������������B�%'���>������������<���"����$�����������"&�
���������������<���&�)����"'����#�����"��"��$�'����������"&��"���������"#������������������
8���?���$�"�"'�����������������������)��"���)���&��<��'������"�����������'�">��8�������'����
'��'����"'���6�"��������������"�'����������"'������������$��)������$������������"��������
���8�8����$�
���J��������"&������$$����"��"�&���"&�����"��������������"����'����"��'�"���'�
'�����?�
������''��"�"#���'��&���"���������)���&�<����"������'�������'������"������'�"'�����"���
��������''��"����8��)��"���)���&�$������$��������$��������������'�"�"��"��������������
��A������"�$���&�8����$�'���"������$����6��?�?��������#��'�������)���"�������&���"&�"��"����
������������$��<��&?������''��"���&��$�&�)����"'�"�2�%<�����"&�!����"��!������&�
�''��"�"�������)������&�'�"$�&�"�������"&���8��"��)��"������$������)��'�'�"������"��"����
���""�"#������'���"��)������''��"���"&���"��������C����'�����������$��������������&����������
$�����"��)����$������?�������"$������"���&�"�����8�������)��"�&���"����&��"���������$����
&�8������"����$��<��&��)�������'�"��&���&���������8�&�������8�&�"'��<��'��'�"�)��'�"��&���&�
���8�������'����'��'����"'�����A����&�����������"�����������&�8������"��"����1���"�2��?�
����"&�%�	���$�����"������&������������"$������"?���
�
��������������������'�"��&�����"����������������<���&�)��$�����'��"#���$�����<���"��"��%���"#�
)���&�"#���"&�����������������$����)���&�"#?������'���������������1���"�2���()���"&����)��
�����"��$��"����������"���.��<���&�)�������&?��
�
���������'���"����������$�����<���"���"&�&���#"��&�)����� "�������8������"�3��"��"&���3���'��

Page 50



3�������"�������$����'����/�"&�'����0�����(��/0.?� �3�3���'��/�	*�3���'��"�$����������$����'����
/�"&�'����0���������������"&������������/�'���3��""�"#���������<��������'����'����'����"&�
�������"'���$�������&���#"��&������/0�$��������&8������$$�'���$�&�8������"��"&�<����"��������
����������<��'��<���&*�(�.��"��&�'��"�<��"����8��&�8������"�<���"��"�����<�������"����"#��
����'���������"#��������"�"��C���"��������"#�����"&�8�����&�'���@����(��.��������"������������
������"��$�&���"'�8����"&�'����$������@��"&�(���.����������������<��'����"�������$���������"#���'�����
$�����"&��%��"����������"'���<���&�&���'�$��������������"'���$�������������"��&��<���"�
������"�8��<���"���������$��������?���������������!��"'��>���&���&�/�"&�'����!����'���
��������"�"����$����������!������������"&������������"��&�8������"�<��'��������)�8�����
������"�����<���8���)����"�����C���"��<���&�"��)��'�"����"�<��������"&�'����'����'������)����
$��������������8���)����"�����C���"�?���
�
�����������&�&�8������"����"��'�"��&���&���'�"$��'�<��� �3�3���'��/���������!����'���
��������"�6�"��"�<�)����&�8������"�<���&�)���"��&�'�&���"&������'��������"����"#��$����
����7�������"�������'���"�<���&�"��)���$$�'�&��"���<���&�&���"'�8����"&�'����$�������)��
����'�&������&�����"��$������/0?�
�
/������'�"��&�����"�����)��"�#�8�"��� �3�3���'���!4*����'����3���'��"��#�8�"�����"$������"�
���8�&�&���������������������"�$���2��"��<��?���������'����C�����'��������&�8������"����
<���&���8���"��&8������$$�'��"�<��&��$�����'��������'�&�)����<�<����"��)��������&��"��������
/�'���3��""�"#����������������$��&�����������'��"��$�������'����'�"�)����'���&�����#���������
�$����""�"#�'�"&���"���"&+�������""�"#��)��#���"�?��"�����'�������������'���"���������$����"��
������"�$���������'�&����'��������������������"&�"#���"&?������'�"��&���&����������)���<��&�&�
���""�"#�'�"&���"������'�"#����"�"#�������'�"��"�������������%�&������������&�&����"��
"�#��8��������'���2��"��<���"���"#��"����8�'�"��?��
�
���0����0���-�� 0�2�6�2''40'��
���"��&��)�8�������������&�'��"#���$�����<���&���8�����������'���������""�����$����1���"�
2����)��"#������'�&����"��%���"#��#��'�������)���&�"#�<��'���������"��$�����"$��'���"��'��"?������
'�"��&���&�������������8�&�"'���"���������$����'�"�"��"��������������&�����<���&��������
���&�8����$�'���"��$��"��#��'��������"����������"&�����)���������"������"�"#��"�����������������$�
��"&��"����1���"�2��?�������8�&�"'���$����)�"�$���$��������������"���������$���<�&���1���"�2���
�����������'�"��&���&���'�"�����8�������'����'��'����"'����'�"����"�<���������8����"���$����
����"���3��""�"#�3���'�������<��C��"&� �3�3���'��12�?��
�
'0����2���-2'����0'�
��������"�&���"'�������"������8�"������������$������'���"?��
�
.23.��6���112��2 �%2���2��'�
��������'����$���'�"�'������8�'���(���$$�'�H�"�#���".��<����������"#�"���)G�'��"�������������&�
&�8������"�������&8���&��������%���"#��''�����"������"����&�����"�&�A�����"&�����8����
�������#���"��?�1�8�"�������&�8������"������"'�����������$�����''����������'�"��&���&������
'�"&���"������A����&�����'����&�������$�<��C����<�&�"�����''������"'��&�"#*�<�&�"�"#�������<�<��
8���'�������"����"&��%�������������������#����"����$��?-��)��-5���"������"����&��&�������$�
����''����#���������"����&���"&�������"��"��$����"����'��������<�8���'��������"�<���"����
���?��
�
�����������"�����"����'���'������$�<��C�����'���$�����'�"'��8�&�6����������"�����������
��#��&��$�����#�<�����$���&����"���$$�'�������'����'����"&�'�"���8�����������'�������%�"��$�
�%���"#���&#���<?�
�
0�52�� 0���%�'4'��2��82%2�6�2''40'�
����������"���"8���"��"��+�����"�)�����������������"#�����������������?��
�
.0�%�.�2''40'�
����������"�������������'���"�������"#������������'���"?��
�
����%4'2���� �
�"$������"�����)��"����8�&�&���&���"������������������&�'��"#���$��������"�'���������
����������&�8����$�'���"��$��"��#��'������������$���"&?�!�"��A��"���������'�"��&���&�������������

Page 51



)��"�&���"�����"��$����8�������'����'��'����"'�����A����&�����������"�����������&�8������"�
�"����1���"�2��?�����&�8������"��������)��'�"����"�<����� �3�3���'����12���12,���"&����
����"���3��""�"#�3���'�������<��C?�
�
�
'!

��$�	��-�����	���
��8�"#���#��&��������"&�8�&�����������$����������'���"����&�'����"���#��"�3��""�"#�3��������"�
����)��"��C�"���8�"#���#��&�����������8�"�3���'�����"&�3����������"����
������ "�����
��8������"�3��"�(�&���&���)����������.��"&���������8�"���������'�"��&�����"���"'��&�"#�
"���"����"&���#��"�������'���&8�'�?��"����'��"#�����&�'����"����/�'���3��""�"#�������������
'�"��&���&����$����<�"#*;�
�
�"$������"�����)��"����8�&�&�<��'�����'�"��&���&���&���"������������������&�'��"#���$�����
���"�'�������������������&�8����$�'���"��$��"��#��'������������$���"&?�!�"��A��"���������
'�"��&���&�������������)��"��&�A����&���"�����"��$����8�������'����'��'����"'�����A����&���
��������"�����������&�8������"��"����1���"�2��?�����&�8������"��������)��'�"����"�<���
 �3�3���'����12���12,���"&��������"���3��""�"#�3���'�������<��C?�
�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��&&�	*��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
	?� ���� &�8������"� ����)�� ������&� ������ )�� '����"'�&� )�$���� ��� �%������"� �$� �����

������$�������&����$��������������"?�
�
������	����'������<�����'��"�:	�(������"&�&.��$������<"��"&�!��"���3��""�"#��'�
	::�?�

�
�?� ����'�$F�����)��������&�������)��'����&�)�<��"�	9?,�����������&��C�(<��'��8����������

�������.���"&��4?��������?���������8��&�"'���$�&��)�&��C�������)��&�$�"�&����,����"����
)�$������"��?��
�
������*���8�"#���#��&�������&�"�������"����"&����������"'���$����������"&�"#�������
���)���&�"#��"&�$���#�"#���)���$���)��"��<������8�"#���#��&��� �3�3���'�����!�	��"&�
�!4?�

�
,?� ����������������A�����"�������)������&��"���������������"��"��&�����)���&�"#?�

�
������*��"�����"�������$�������"����"&����'����'����$������������8�"#���#��&���
 �3�3���'��/��?�

�
-?� ��������������"��������"����$������)�"�$���$�����''�����(�.��$�����#��'����������&�"#�

C"�<"����
�����������"�����"&����$����������"&�'�$��������"��)��������&�����������
$����
���������?�
��
������*���8�"#���#��&��������'���"��"&�������������$����&�8������"��"&����&���'�
��"C�������$������<���&�"��)���������������)��������&�����������������"���3���'����
�1	��12���12,���3�,��"&��������"���3��""�"#�3���'�������<��C?�

�
5?� ����$�������������)��������&�������"��)�����&�$������������$��"�����������������

��"����&�'��$��������#��'����������&�"#���$����&����"���������'���"?�����'�$������( ���
!������,.�����)��������&�������"���%'��&�-���A�����������(#����.��$�$�������'�����
�"&�'��&��"����"���$���"'��3
�;	�;
�	;��8�����'��8�&�)�����/�'������������"����
�4����)��������	�?��
�
������*����&�$�"��������������"���"&���8�"#���#��&���������8����"���$� �3�3���'����
�1	��12���"&�12,?��

�

Page 52



�?� 3����������'����"'���"��$�&�8������"�&�������$�<��C���������8������''�����"��
����"����&���"'��&�"#*�
�� <�&�"�"#�������<�8���'�������"����"&��%���������������@�
�� ��#����"����$��?-��)��-5���"������"����&@�
�� ��'���"��"&�&�������$�����''����#��@�
�� ���'����)��C����8����)�����������<�8���'��������"�<���"�����������������"����"&�

�%���"���$��<��&�#�����
������)����)���&����"&������8�&��"�<���"#�)�����/�'���3��""�"#��������?�����<��C��
������)���������"�&��"��''��&�"'��<�����������8�&�&�����������������$���������$����
��%�&���������)��������&?��
�
������*��"�����"�������$���&�����"��"&���#�<�����$��?�

�
4?� ����&�8������"�����)��������&�������)��'�����&�����"��''��&�"'��<�����������8�&�

���"����'��8�&�)�������'������""�"#����������"��4����)��������	���"&�����&����$����<�*�
3
�;	�;
�	;��8���&��&�	9��H�����	�?��
�
����������������8��&�"'���$�&��)��"&���&�$�"��������������"?�

�
�
1!�������	�����	���	

�������
�
	?� !�"��"��"&��������#�<�����'������A����&�$������'�"���'��"��$���"�<�������

���"&��"+����8����$��"��%���#"�8���'������''���?���'��<��C�������"&���C�"������
&�8������J���%��"�����"'��&�"#��������'���"��"&+��������'���"��$������$��"��������
"�'������?�3������'�"�'����!��"'��J����#�<���H��"�"�"'�������"��	5	��������-�
�����������'����"'���"��$�&�8������"�$���$�������"$������"?��
�

�
%�����	

�����8$��� �+��9�������:��;��:�
0<&��$�-������������������������9������
�

Page 53



Page 54

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	��
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	 �!����
�
�

"������"�#	 �����
��

$��%����

�
&	����	��� 
��������������������������������
��	'	����� ��������� !��"��#�$%� !��&���� !�� '���� !�(�%&�)$%�*���$����

�#%� $�� $��"*� %���*��*�&� ��&��#%� $�� $��(�*�(*�+(�'� ��( ��(�
$� !���$%�*���*�(*��#%� $�� ,�

�''�������� -*���. ��&�� ���
�������� ��!.�$�/*�0�'%�1�-( (!��� %�
�
�����������

�
(���	%���	')���!����������*�������!������������������ �+�)������,��-�

Agenda Item 8

Page 55



#�+��	'
������������	����	������'	��������

/*��(*������$��� %�(���*�(�
��		�
�/2		�
�
���������$���	�)��
3��4*�5���$�4�(  � !�.�$%�*�,�
�
� 

��)�����'���������	��������	�� �����	�������+����
��/����36�6��3�7�
�(5� !�*�!(*��%��%.����� '���2���( '��� �/�+��'�%��"�*��44��'(%�� $��8� �%�"�'(%�� $�&�*��$� %�%��
(�0�� � !�4*�4�*%��$,����$�%�� �%�'��&($�(�$����$4�(���,��%�%.��%�����"�&*�%� !�%.�$�*�4�*%�9��+0�'%�� $�
.(5��+�� �*�'��5������$%� !�%.��"����&� !�!*�� �$7�
�
	,� �5�*���:� !;��$$��"�4*�5('��%��2�  $��*�"%�����%��+(�'� ��
�,� �5�*+�(*� !�
9,� ��%*��� %(���#%� %��"�*�������� !�� �%��%.��'.(*('%�*��"�%.��(*�(�
�,� ����%�� (��&� ��&$�*�$��%$�� ���$$��"��#�$%� !�4*�5('���
�
��**(��������"�7������ %$�����%��( ��<����'(%���%��%.��$��%.�&�$%��"�%.��4��%�)�+(�!�*�4*�%�'%�� �
'� ��%�� $,�
�
6.����$&(�����'��%�7�3��$4�'�"�'��+0�'%�� �.�&�5�*�"����%.(%�%.��*��"�'�����+��$�"%� ���� �%�*�$��"�
��4('%�( ��(44�(*( '�,�
�
��3�=6�6��3�7�
3� ��*�>��*��,�
�
#./�������""/0����
6.��(44��'(%�� �&($���"�**���"*���/�(  � !������%%���� ��?��� ����	��"�*�(�$�%��5�$�%,��
�
/���0�1��/1/�&�
��� '����*����$� �*�>��$%$�%.��(44��'(%�� �+��*�"�**���%��/�(  � !������%%�������%��%.��
�  ��!.+��*���($4�'%��"�%.����5���4�� %,��
�
.0��#2��.�0�
6.��4*�4�$(���$�"�*�%.��*�������� !��"�%.���*�!� (���&���� !,�6.��'.( !�$�4*�4�$���� '����@�%&�)$%�*���
$�����"*� %�( ��*�(*��#%� $�� $�&�%.�"*� %���*��*�&� ��&$��(�*�(*�+(�'� ��( ��(�$� !���$%�*���*�(*�
�#%� $�� ,��
�
�.0�.�&/��1�#/3/&��"/0��
6.���&���� !��$���'(%���&�%.� �%.����$�! (%���/*��(*������$��� %�(���*�(��%.��4*�4�$(���$�%���#%� ��( �
�#�$%� !��&���� !�%.�*�"�*��%.��4*� '�4����"���5���4�� %��$�(''�4%(+��,��
�
�.�/��0#��2�20#.04��
6.���#�$%� !��&���� !��$�(���%('.���%&�)$%�*���.��$���%.�� ��!.+��*� !�4*�4�*%��$�(*����%('.���+�%�
(���5(*��� �%�*�$��"�$'(���( ��$�A�,�6.��4*�4�*%���$���'(%���� ����"������*�5���44�$�%��%.��'�* �*�&.�*��
���"������*�5�����%$�2*�� "�����( ���%.��.��$�$�� �%.�$�$�����"����"������*�5��( ��2*�� "�����( ��
*�(*�� �%��( ��4� �"�����%.(%�(�0�� $��( ����$�! (%���($��4�'�(��<����!�'(��� %�*�$%�B�<�C,��
�
��&.�5���0�/6��

$����$	 ���/7�����	����	���)�

/*�4�$(�$�"�*�.��$���#%� $�� $�&����+��4�*��%%���$�+0�'%�%��(���%.��"����&� !�'*�%�*�(�+�� !�'��4�����
&�%.7�
�
B�C�%.��$'(����"�%.���#%� $�� �+�� !�(44*�4*�(%��%��%.��$�A���"�%.��4��%�� �%����� (%� !�%.���#�$%� !�
+����� !�( �� �%�$���#%� $�5��($�%��+���  ��!.+��*����4(*%�'��(*�*�!(*��+�� !�.(��%��%.���""�'%�� ���!.%�
%��( ��%.����%���:�"*��� ��!.+��*$D�.(+�%(+���*���$�( �� �%�$��(**( !���($�%��*�$��%�� �$�! �"�'( %�

Page 56



�5�*���:� !��"� ��!.+��*� !�*�$��� %�(��4*�4�*%�,�
�
B��C�%.���(%�*�(�$��(%'.� !��*�'��4���� %� !�%.�$���"�%.���#�$%� !�+����� !@�
�
B���C���$�! �"�(%�*�$�$�'.�($��� %��$��$���$���(5�$�( ��*��"�"�*��( ���� ���(%'.� !��*�'��4���� %� !�
%.�$���"�%.���#�$%� !�+����� !@�
�
B�5C���*��*�&� ��&$��"��$����+�� !�*�$%*�'%���%��%.��*�(*��"�%.���&���� !�( �� �%�4*�0�'%� !�(+�5��%.��
*��!��� �*��''�4�� !�%.��"����&��%.��"�%.��*��"@�
�
B5C�"�(%�*��"$�+�� !�*�$%*�'%���%��%.��*�(*��*�$�����"�%.���&���� !�( ��� ���(''�4%(+���� �$� !���$%�*���
�#%� $�� $@�
�
B5�C�&.�*��%.��*�(*��#%� $�� ��$�$� !���$%�*���� �%.��4(*%��+�� �(*��( ��%.���#�$%� !��&���� !�$���)
��%('.����%.��4*�4�$����#%� $�� �4*�0�'%$�(��(#������"�9,����%*�$�"*���%.���(� �"('���"�%.��
�#�$%� !�.��$�$@�
�
B5��C�&.�*��%.��*�(*��#%� $�� ��$�%&��$%�*���( ��%.���#�$%� !�.��$��$���)��%('.����%.��4*�4�$���
�#%� $�� ��$�$�%�+(':�(%���($%��,8���%*�$�"*���%.��4(*%��+�� �(*�@�
�
B5���C�%��(5����%.���""�'%��"�E%�**('� !��&.�*��%&��$%�*���$�����#%� $�� $�(*��(�����%��%.��$���$��"�$���)
��%('.���.��$�$��"�$����(*�$%����&�%.�(�'� $�$%� %�+����� !��� ��( ��!*�� ����5����%.��"�*$%�"���*��"�(�%&��
$%�*���$�����#%� $�� �$.�����+��$�%�+(':�(%���($%�	,8���%*�$�"*���%.��'���� �+�� �(*�@��*�(%���($%�
	,����%*��"*���%.��"*� %����5(%�� �( ��	,����%*��"*���%.��'���� �+�� �(*�@��*�(%���($%��,����%*�$�
"*���%.��"*� %����5(%�� @�
�
B�#C�$� !���$%�*����#%� $�� $�� �%�**('����&���� !$�(���&� !�( �(��>�(%��(*�(��"�(�� �%��$4('��%��+��
*�%(� ��,�

���/��0�/��0#��"/0.�5�.��2/���
6.��4*�4�$(���$�"�*�%.��*�������� !��"�%.���#�$%� !�%&�)$%�*����&���� !��%.��"��%4*� %��"�%.��$%*�'%�*��
���$� �%�'.( !���*(�(%�'(����.�&�5�*�%.����$�! �( ����4('%��"�%.��.��$���$�!*�(%���(�%�*���($�%.��
"�*$%�"���*��$�� '*�($���� �%�*�$��"�*��"�$'(���( ���44�*�"���*��$�,�6.��&��%.��"�%.��.��$��*��(� $�%.��
$(���� �%.��4��%�&�%.�(�%�*(%�� $�%��%.��"*� %�� '���� !�(���%�� (����5� !�(''�����(%�� �(%�"�*$%�"���*��
%.��4*�4�$(��� '����$�(�%&�)$%�*���$%(�*&����%��%.��'� %*(�����5(%�� �( ��(���*��*�(���%�� �%��+��*����
	�%��'*�(%��(�$.�&�*�*�����%��%.��*�(*��"�+��*����	��$�(�4(*%�� '��$���+(�'� �,�6��%.�� �*%.�* �$�����
(+�5��%.���*�!� (��"�(%�*��"�!(*(!���$�( �(���%�� (��+��*����B+��*�����C,��
�
6.��.��$��.($�!������$%( '�$�$�%�+�%&�� �%.��$�������5(%�� ��"�%.��.��$�$�� ���%.�*�$�����%��%.��
%&�)$%�*���$�'%�� ��"�-(� 4�*%.�%.��.��$�$�(*��$�%����"*����('.��%.�*�( ��?��%��%.��$�������5(%�� �
�"�
�����"������*�5�,���%.��!.�%.��.��$��� '����$�%.��*(�$� !��"�4(*%��"�%.��*��"�� �$����(*�($��"�%.��
.��$��%.��$������$%( '�$�+�%&�� �%.��.��$�$��$�*�%(� ����%.��(���%�� (��$����&� ��&�%��4*�4�$���
+��*�������$�(�$�'� �(*��&� ��&�.�&�5�*�����%���%$���$�! �( ����'(%�� �&����+��'� ��%�� ���($�"�#���
( ���+$'�*����!�(A���%��*���'��( ��(���%�� (����5����"��5�*���:� !,��
�
6.��+��:��"�%.��.��$��.($�(�5�$�(����!*�(%�*���4('%�����%���%$�'��4(*�$� �� �$'(���%��%.���*�!� (��
.��$���%.���*�!� (��.��$���$�4*����� ( %���!*�� ��"���*��%.��*�������� !�'*�(%�$�(��(*!�*��44�*�"���*�
( ��&.��$%�%.��.��$���$��(*!�*�� �%�*�$��"��%$�5�$�(����4('%�%.�� �&��&���� !��$� �%��5�*+�(*� !�( ��
���$� �%�.(5��(���%*��� %(����4('%�� %��%.�� ��!.+��*� !�4*�4�*%��$�.(5� !�*�!(*��%����%���:��4*�5('��
( ������ ( '�,�6.��*����������+����� !��$�&����'� %(� ���� �*��(%�� �%��%.���*�!� (��"��%4*� %��"�%.��
.��$��( �����$� �%�'����'��$�*�%����%.�*�4*�4�*%��%��%.��$���,��
�
6.��+(�'� ��%��%.��*�(*�.($�(�$�����&(���%��%.��$��%.����5(%�� �( ��&���� �%�'*�(%��( ��(���%�� (��
�5�*���:� !�%�� ��+�*�
�����"������*�5���%.���#%� $�� $�%��%.��.��$����� �%�.(*��%.�� ��!.+��*� !�
4*�4�*%��$��%.��(�%�*(%�� $�%��%.��"*� %����5(%�� ���� �%�+*� !�%.��.��$��( ��"�*%.�*�"�*&(*��%.( �%.��
�$%(+��$.���+����� !��� ���%.��4��%�'( �&�%.$%( ��%.��'.( !�$�4*�4�$���%��%.�$��&���� !�( ��($�$�'.�
%.��$'.�����$�'��4��( %�%����**(�D$�=�/�/���'����		�( ���/2		,��
�
�/����.�0�#.���0�/��
6.��4��%��%$��"��$��(*!��( ��%.��.��$��$�%�(�!������$%( '��� %��%.��4��%�"*���%.��.�!.&(��%.�� �&�
&� ��&$�%��%.��"*� %����5(%�� �(*��$�%��5�*��8��"*���%.���&���� !$��44�$�%�,�6.��*�(*��"�%.��4*�4�*%��

Page 57



���:$���%��5�*�"����$��%.��(�%�*(%�� $�� '�����(�*�(*�+(�'� ��%.(%��$�� ����4� �%��%.��*�(*�B&�$%C�( ��
 �*%.�%�&(*�$�-(� 4�*%.��%.��$�������5(%�� ��"�%.��+(�'� ���$���'(%���	8��"*���%.��$����+�� �(*��
&�%.�-(� 4�*%.,��$�$�'.�%.��4*�4�$���(�%�*(%�� $�( ��(���%�� (��&� ��&$�%��%.��*�����������&���� !�
���%�%.��$�4(*(%�� ;� %�*"('����$%( '�$�$�%���%�� ��/2		��"��	��.(+�%(+���*����&� ��&�%��.(+�%(+���
*����&� ��&�( ��	���.(+�%(+���*����&� ��&�%��+�( :�&(��,��
�
$.4$��5���11.��."�&.���.�0��
6.�*��(*�� ����!.&(����4��'(%�� $�*��(%� !�%��%.�$�4*�4�$(�,�
�
/03.�0"/0��&��2���.0�8.&.�5�.��2/��
6.�*��(*�� ��� 5�*� �� %(�;��$%(� (+���%���$$��$�*��(%� !�%��%.�$��4*�4�$(�$,��
�
��0�&2�.�0�� �
6.��� '*�($��� �$'(���( ��'.( !�$�%��%.��(44�(*( '���"�%.���&���� !�(*��(''�4%(+���� �%�*�$��"�%.��
*��(%�� $.�4�&�%.�%.���*�!� (��.��$��( ��%.�� ��!.+��*� !�4*�4�*%��$,�6.���#%� $�� $�(*��%.�*�"�*��
(''�4%(+���.(5� !�*�!(*��%����**(�D$�=�/�/���'����		�( ���/2		,��
�
� 

��)�	��#�����	���
�(5� !�*�!(*�$�%��%.��� ��5���(����*�%$��"�%.�$�(44��'(%�� �%.����'�$�� �%��!*( %�/�(  � !�/�*��$$�� �
.($�+�� �%(:� �.(5� !�*�!(*�$�%��%.��*���5( %�/���'��$�( ��/*�4�$(�$�� �%.����**(��= �%(*��
��5���4�� %�/�( �B���4%�����+*�(*������C�( ��(���*���5( %��(%�*�(��'� $���*(%�� $�� '���� !�
 (%�� (��( ��*�!�� (��4���'��(�5�'�,�� �*�('.� !�%.�$���'�$�� �%.���'(��/�(  � !���%.�*�%��.($�
'� $���*���%.��"����&� !7)�
�
6.��� '*�($��� �$'(���( ��'.( !�$�%��%.��(44�(*( '���"�%.���&���� !�(*��(''�4%(+���� �%�*�$��"�%.��
*��(%�� $.�4�&�%.�%.���*�!� (��.��$��( ��%.�� ��!.+��*� !�4*�4�*%��$,�6.���#%� $�� $�(*��%.�*�"�*��
(''�4%(+���.(5� !�*�!(*��%����**(�D$�=�/�/���'����		�( ���/2		,��
�
��	

������
#�����	���

��''�	+��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����

	,� 6.�� ��5���4�� %� .�*�+�� 4�*��%%��� $.(��� +�� '���� '��� +�"�*�� %.�� �#4�*(%�� � �"� %.*���
��(*$�"*���%.���(%���"�%.�$�4�*��$$�� ,�
�
��������6��'��4���&�%.���'%�� ��	�B($�(�� ���C��"�%.��6�& �( ����� %*��/�(  � !��'%�
	���,�

�
�,� 6.����5���4�� %�.�*�+��4�*��%%���$.(���+��'(**������%�� �(''�*�( '��&�%.�%.��(44*�5���

4�( $�*�'��5���+��%.����'(��4�(  � !�(�%.�*�%��� �9��4*�����	�,�
�
����������*�%.��(5���( '���"����+%�( ��%����"� ��%.��4�*��$$�� ,�

�
9,� 6.��$����&� ��&�%��+��*������($�$.�& �� �%.��4�( $�"('� !� �*%.�%�&(*�$�-(� 4�*%.��

2*�� "�����( ���$.(���+���"�"�#���( ���+$'�*��!�(A� !�� �� $�*%�� �� %��%.��.�*�+��
(44*�5����#%� $�� �( ��*�%(� ���($�$�'.�%.�*�("%�*,��
�
��������� �%.��� %�*�$%$��"�*�$��� %�(��4*�5('��.(5� !�*�!(*��%����**(�D$�=�/�/���'����		,�

�
�,� ��*:$�(44*�5���($�4(*%��"�%.�$�4�(  � !�(44��'(%�� �$.(���� ���%(:��4�('��+�%&�� �?,���

.��*$�( ��	?,���.��*$,��
�
��������/*�%�'%�� ��"�+(�!�*$,�

�
8,� ��%.�*�!(*�$�%��%.��&�*:�.�*�+��(44*�5����( ��.���$��%*� '.�$���"%��4� ��5�* �!.%�%��.(5��

(���( $��"��$'(4��4*�5������,!�(�&����$'(""����4�( :�( ��( ���(%�*�(�$��$4�'�(����%.�$��
'� %(� � !������%��+��$%�*���$��%.(%�+(�!�*$�'(  �%�(''�$$�%.��,�
�
��������<(�!�*�/*�%�'%�� �

�

Page 58



&�����	

�����8)��� -���9������
/7'��)�#���������������������,��9������
�

Page 59



Page 60

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	��
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�� ����
�
�

!��!��� �	��
��

"��� �
�
�

�
#	����	��� 
�����������������������	���������������������������������� �

!����������"#��������$�������%��
��	$	����� &  �#"��#������������� ��#��#�������� ��"���'����� ����#�%� ��#��#���

��(�)�*��+��������#��������#����������,�"�����"������� �������� # ��#����
������������������-��"�#��������.)/����������������"#���������
$�������%�0�#������������'��������� ��#������# �������#��������
�������������������,�

�$$�������� 1#�%�2����������%��+�����#��0�3���
�������� &'#������3���
�
�����������
�

�
%���	&���	$'��� ����������(������� ��������������������)�'������*+���

�

Agenda Item 9

Page 61



,�)��	$
���������,��������	��������	��������
��� �������"���������
4��#���5#���%��#������6�����$����
.�-���7�8��� ���2#���#������6�����$����
.#����!#%�����4 ��8�����
2#������$#���%#"���4 �����"��
2#������4�������#�����4 �����"�������������������8��#���
6�����$����
��������9����
:�����6����� �"��
��#��#������#����#���&����
��#��#���4������#���&����
� �������7�8��� ����2#���
���������#�������-�"�������8#���������4 ��8�����
��������#�����"����#���2#���
������8��#���&����+����#��������#8�� �� ����0�
�
���������-���	�'��
5��#��������%������������#��#�������-�"�������� ����#�%��  �#"��#�����������,�
�
&��(����(�)�*��;�4��������#����������,�"�����"������� �������� # ��#�������������������������"�#�����
���.)/����������������"#���������$�������%��;��  ��8���"���#�#��������������-�"��������	���
�%��������	<(��(���<,��
�
��

��'�����$���������	��������	��������	�������)����
�����2��=&=4>�2�
!�8#�%���%���������������"#�?��6�#���"���������#"#�������&  �#"��#����������  �#"��#���������8���#����
���������������������#"������2#������#"����#� ���������#����8��������%����� �� ����������,�&�������#��
�����#�#�%������ ��������#������8���������"�#8��,�
�
�>�2:3=&=4>�2�
7#��"�������3����!����������"�������&�����.���%�����;�!���#�%�������8#��������������"�#���
7#8#�#���;������-�"�#���������� �� �������8��� ���,��
�
7#��"�������=�"��#"���2��8#"���;�=����#"�.���%�����7#8#�#���;������-�"�#����;����������7#��"���?��
������,��
�
��8#�������&%��"��;������-�"�#���,�
�
@#�����@#���#���;���#����@#�����@#���#�����-�"�������������#%#�����  �#"��#��������%������#������%�����"A�#��
����B<���������%������������#����������������������#���#����#�"���#�%�+����#������@#�����$�?����������0�
��� ����"����� �"#����#������������������4�� �"����+#������  �����%�#��������������������"�����#��#��
�����#��0������8��C�""� �����?��"���%#"���# �"�������� #�#����#�����#"��@#�����@#���#����#��%����,�
2������ ����#�%� ��#��#������%��������#��#����D��������������������"���#�#����# ��������������#%#����
�  ��8�����������#���,���������"��"�������������� ���#������������8��� ��������#�%��#��#��@#��������E�
�

�� 7���������""�����#��������#��������8��� ���� �#�"# ���E�������#��"��"�����������"�����B
�' ���#8��"������"�#���������� ��-�"�������������������������#������+�����������#�%��� ��#����
#������.�����0,�

�� ���"���������������"�����=�������A����� ��������������������������A������%��C ����#�%�
��#%��?����# ��8��������A������������ �#��"�������� # ��#���"���������%�,��
�

$�������%��2�"#����;�����������������������������"������%#"��������������������A���#�����*�
������� ����������#�"������������������2��������#�� ���#"����������������8��#�����������,�&�A������
������"����������������������� ��#�#8��"����#���#���������� ����#�%� ��"����#�������#�#�%���#��
�  �#"��#��,�
�
.������#�����8#���������&�8#�����2��8#"��B�#������#��� ��8#������������  �#"��������������������
"� ���#���������� ������&  �� �#����&����������"����#�%�+����������#��#�"������������
�  ���#'������#���� ���0,�=����"����#�%�"��"�����������������8��� ����#�����#A���������8����

Page 62



�#%�#�#"��������"���������.��������������2�&����������������������������&  �� �#����&���������
#��������D�#���,��=����"����#�%��� ������������� ��8#�����������������%�����������������"���������
 �#�����������#���#���������� ����#�%��  �#"��#��,�&���#�������#�#�#���%�������� ��#��#���� ����#�%�
"���#�#����������D�#���������"����������������#������������  �#"�������#�#%���� �����#���# �"������
����.��������������2�&������������#�������"���#��������� ��������C����#A�����#%�#�#"��������"��?,���
�
����������%�����;�=���8#�����������������%������������#���������#�������� ������8����������� ����#�%�
"�#����,�
�
,�����	�.���	

������
�
"���/�0��"0"�#�����#�//1/2���!!1��""�
=����  �#"��#������A�� ��#��#�����������8��� ���������"���#���������#�����������#"��#�����#�������
.�-���7�8��� ��������#��������������D�#����������"���#������������������#�%���#���������������
����"#�F����� ����2"�������7���%��#�������7����#�#�%������#�%�&  �#"��#���,�
�
������#�
=����  �#"��#������A������'����������#���##������# �������#������ ����#�%� ��#��#���
&��(����()�*�����#"������%����������	<���&�%�������<��������#�%��  ��8��������������"#�F��
�����#�%���#������������/����>"�������������������"� ���#���������	���3�%���&%������,��
�
=�����8��� ���� �� ��������#���#����#"�����������������#"�� ��#��#�������%�������#�����<������
������"���#����� � #�%�����#�����������"#���������"�������������"#���������$�������%�������
����#��������#����������,� # ��#���E�
�

�� 	���,��������������� # ��#������������ ���#�%�����������������������.�����������������1#�%�
2�������������#"��������#���#����������������������#���#�#�%� ��"�������"�����������%������
%��������%��"�8�������� �����������C1#�%�2������6���2����%�����-�"�?�

�� 	���,����������� # ��#������������������������������#��� ����"����������"�8#�������#�%�#������
��8������#��"�#����������.�����������������$�������%���8#�� � #�%�����#�������"��������
1#�%�2����������
������,�

�
=�����8��� ����%������� ��#��#���������&��(����()�*�������� ����������"�����%��� ��-�"�����
��8��� ����#������1#�%�2������������������#"��������#����������� �� ������������#�%���������%��,�=���
�����%�����������"�8#�#��������������8��� ��������%������ ��"������������#���#�#�%����������
"������"�#��������%��� ��"���#�%���"#�#����������������%�������������%���#�����������%�����������"�8#�#���
���������#��,�4������������� �������� # ��#����#�A��������� ��-�"������������  ��'#������)�A�#�����%���;�
�����#"���  ��'#������),�A��������"���#�����#����#��#��@#����,�=���������������� # ��#����������
#�"������������������� �����#%��������� ���#������������������������A��=�������A���������
3��%��6����������������3�8�������2 �����
#����������%�#"��������������������� ���#�%�����������.)/�
.�������������������"�#����,��
�
=������������������������1#�%�2������6���2����%�����-�"��������������-�"������� �������  �#"��#����
+�����#�%�&  �#"��#�����(�*(����(
9)�����/(�(����(			(GG()<0���������#��������������"#������
����"#�������8#���������4 �"��&�������������#"�������%�����������  ��������������#�%�������#"�
4�D�#���#��7�"��������<,�
�
=���"��������  �#"��#���#����#�%����������� ��8#�#��������%���#�������"���������=����������������
�����#�%�+6�������7�8��� �������"�����0�+&���������,�/0�+��%����0�>��������<����������������
�#���##������# �����#�%��'#��#�%� ��#��#�����������'������,�=��������������#������"������
�������3�"��������#�%�&�����#�#������C�'����?������#�������� ��#��#�����#"��#%����� ���+�,%,����#�%����
�"���#"���������0,��
�
=����  �#"��#�����#�%����������������'����#�����������#���##������# �������#��������8��� ���������
�#��#���������"���#�����#���#������������#�"������%�������� ����#�%� ��#��#������������8�������
"���%������������8��� ���� ���������������#���"���#�����#������#�#�%�������������������#����
�#�������������#���#��,�=�#���� �����������"������������������������������������B8#�#�#�%����� �#�"# ���
�����8��� ���� ��8#�������""� ���,��
�

�����#�%����������"� #�%�� #�#���������  �#"�������� ��8#���������8#���������2��������

Page 63



&��������#�"���#�%����#�#�������8#���������#������#�������""� ���������  �#"��#��,�2##���������
 ����#�%����������������������#�����#�"���#�%������  �#"������8��8#������"���%��������8��� ����
 ���� ��#"���#�"�����������#���#�����������  �#"��#���#�����<,�
�
��#1�3���/�"4���/,��1/�1�#"��0�,"5"#��!"/��
�
���#����������#�%����#"�E�
�
���#����������#�%����#"��
������A�+���
0�
�
������@�����������%#�����2 ��#���2�����%�E�
�
7�	�;���%#�����7�8��� ������#�"# ����
�.	�;�4���%�����������"��������������"�#������������%#��?����8#���������
&�����,�
�.)�;�4���%������@�����.���%�����
�.*�;�.#��������'���"�#���
�7
��;�6�����$�����
�
:�#�����7�8��� ������������#"#��E�
�
���������	
�������	
���#"��&6�	�B�=��������"�#������&%�#"���������������#�������,�
���#"���!>	�=��������"�#������!��#��%���
���#"��6��	�=��������"�#������:�����6����� �"���
���#"��3&�	���#�"# ��������3����"� ���
���#"����>	���#�"# ���������������������8��#����
���#"��:��	�7�8��� ��������:�������%������#����
���#"��@&=�������"�#����������@�������8#��������
�
��������	
�������	
���#"���./�B�3��������6�������� �������:���
���#"���.��B�6���������#���#����������� �������7�8��� ����
���#"���.*�B���8#�����������#���#����������� �������7�8��� ����
���#"���.��B�7�8��� �����#��#����#��#���4������#���&����	
���#"��&6	�7�8��� ��������&%�#"��������
���#"��&6��=��������"�#������$����H���#���&%�#"��������3�����
���#"���!	���������5#���%��������8��#���&�����
���#"���>	�7�8��� �����#��#������7�8��� �����������9�����
���#"���>��7�8��� ����#��������������9������D�#�#�%���8#���������&���������
���#"��6$��6�#���#��������7�8��� ����#������6�����$�����
���#"��6�	�=��������"�#������:�����6����� �"���
���#"��6�)�3����"� #�%���������7�8��� �����
���#"��6�*�=�������������7�8��� �����
���#"���>	�������#�����������#�%�7�8��� �����
���#"���>/���#����
���#"���>)���#���#����������7�8��� ������������#������3�����
���#"��@&��7�8��� ��������3����7��#��%���
���#"��@&)������"�#�%�2����"��@�������
���#"����	�=��������"�#������2#�������4�������#�����4 �����"�������������������8��#���
���#"����/�=��������"�#������2#����������#�����4 �����"�������������������8��#���
���#"����)�=��������"�#������2#�������3�"���4 �����"�������������������8��#���
���#"����*�2 �"#��������"�#����
�
��#�"# ����������7�8��� ���E�
=���%�������� ����#�%� ��#��#���&��(����()�*��������#��������� �#�"# ��������8��� ���,��
�
����%�������������#"�������'��
=����#��"���%�����������8��� ���� ����#��������� �#�������������#����������#�%����#"��
������A�
����#���#����	����� ��"#�%� ��8#���������#�%����#"��6�#���"������2���������������� ��"#�%�.#������

Page 64



�����#�%�2�������������������#����� ��#"��#�������#������#������,�����%�� ��	�*�����������
�
�#%��#%����������D�#����������.#�����������#�%�&�����#�#��������"����%�������%������%�������"������
�����%����������"#�����#��������"�����#����"���%����%#"���"#�"�����"���#��#"����#�������#�#�#��,��
�
=����  �#"����"#�����������������"�������#����� ��#"�� ���#"��#���������8#�%���#%����������#���
"���#�����#����������������#��������#"��2���������+��2?�0���"�������	E������8����"�#�%���2�����
����%�,�@�#����������2?������#�����������%�#�����"#�#���������������4��������"����������#�%�
��#��#���������#��������#%�#�#"����#��������"����� ��-�"���������"������������#���"���#�����#���#��
���#����� ����#�%��  �#"��#����"���#����������������=���������������������#�%�&"�,��
�
��	��#%��#%��������:1?���� �����"�������������%���;�����:1�#������������� �?���#%%����"��������
�����������%��������%����#���"���#������� �������# ������� �����������:1?�������#'������������������
"��,���	�#����#�#�����������������"�����%�����  ���������#����������������������:1�#������������
# ���������%���;����������"��������#�����#����#�#��������������������%�����  ���#��������"�����#��������
�������"���#�A�������  ������� �#"���#�A�����"�������,���������� ���%�� ��/,�,<������	�#��#"����������
���:1�����#�������2����� ����"�#�����"�#����������%�����#��������"�����#���#A������������D�#�����
#�"���#�%�#�"�������%��������%��"� �"#������� ��8#���"����B��B��A���C��#�%���  ��?������� ����� ��A�
�����,�=�����2������������������8��#���"���#�������������%�����������������#��#����"�����������
��������"���������"��������������A�����������%���#��D�#"A����8�#�����,��
�
���#����������#�%�2����������������������������##���#���������������%��������%�������%�������
�#%��#%��#�%������������������#������������"�������%�,��
�
4�����������������������#�������#�#�%������  �#"��#�������#�������������#�������  �����6�8�������
����#��������#%�����������������#�%�������������#�#�����%��������%����"#�#�#����#��#������:1,�2##����������
�  �#"���F������������#%��#%��������6�8������F��"���#�����#������%��������%��#�������#������������
��"���� �� ���������%��������%��#��3#�"�����#���+@4�6&2�2����%��:1�����2����������0��D���#�%���������
7� ��������������%��������#��������%�������������%����������������	�����#"����#������������
������������#�#�����%��������%��"� �"#������ ��8#���%��������������"��������#8���������%���#��������,���
6#8����������8���#��#������"���#�����������"���%����������������������8��� ���� �������������� ��#"��
"���#�����#���� ������������#�������������������������"��������  �#"��#�������'��������� ��#��#���
%������,��
�
�1�"��/,��6�6/,1/2��
=��� �� ����������������������������������  ������������������#�"���%�� # ��#��������1#�%�2�������
������#"����������.��������������%��������� �����������%������������#�%������������"� ����#"��
#�"��������������������������#��#8#������#�������������#�%�,�
�
=����-��#���������� �� ����� # ��#���"��������%�#"���������������"�������#"��#�� �������
+�  ��'#��������I0�������%���  ��'#������/�I�#��#������������,�4����������������������������
��������8��� ����������8�#������#��������'"� �#����������������������������� �� ����������,�4����#��
������#,�,�$�������%������������������ �� ����� # ��#��������� �����������%���������������#�%��
"� �#�#�%�����������#����#��� �� ���#����#������#�������"���"#��� �� ���#����������"����#���������,�
�
���"��/�"��/,��!"/1�3�1��6"���
=��� �����#��������#%�#�#"����#����������  �����"��������#�������%#8��������"���#�����#���#������%�����
��� ����#�%� ��#��#���&��(����()�*�,�=�A#�%�����"��������  �#"��#����#��#����"������������"#���
�������������#A����# �"������������8��� ������8��"���%���#������#����8��#�%������������,��
�
6�8�������%�#���"�����C�'����#��?��  �#"��#������"�������#�������������J4�������-��#������"�����
�������4&�����"���#����������������#%#�����  �#"��#������������#������#�������A��������8#���������
������������#����������D�#���������������4&���%����#����#�����#A������������D�#���,,,K�+6�������

��'#�#�#������������#�%����#��#�����7�36���	�0,�4����� ����������8#"��#������#�����"� #�%���� �����
�������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��������8�������C��8#���������2��������&������?�+�������������������
&��������2���������#�0���������� ����"�����������  �#"��������"���#����������������������
���#�#������#A����# �"��������������8#��%������������8#���������2�����������#�����#������,���"��
���������#%#��������������"�� �����#��"���#������������  �����"���������#���#����������
"���#���������������������������#�%���#�"���#�%�C3����"� ������5#�����&��������?�����C2�"#�B
�"���#"���=���#����������#���4 �"��?,��
�

Page 65



=���&��������2���A����""��������@#����?��3����"� �������"����&���������� ���#�����#�����<�
+���������������#���#����������������  �#"��#��0��"��"���#�%����������&����������������������������
"��"���#��������������8���������"�����������"� ��"����"�����������������������������%���� ������
�����������%�����������'� ���;��������������������������������#����������"������ # ��#���#����#�,��
�
=���"��"���#����������&��������2��#�������������������#��������������������# �"���������#���
�����#������%��������&��(����()�*�,���
�
"/51�/!"/��#��6���1/�71#1�3�1��6"��
�
�"���%��
&��������#��C�� ��������#�����������������#���?����8���#������#��� ��8#������������  �#"��������
������������"� ���#���������� ������&  �� �#����&����������"����#�%��������.������#���
��8#���������&�8#�����2��8#"��+.�&20����������������������"#�����"� ������������#���#����#��
�����,�=����"����#�%�"��"�����������������8��� ����#�����#A���������8�����#%�#�#"��������"���������
.��������������2�&����������������������������&  �� �#����&���������#��������D�#���,��=���
�"����#�%��� ������������� ��8#�����������������%�����������8#������#"���#�������� ������8�����������
.�����,�&���#�������#�#�#���%�������� ��#��#���� ����#�%�"���#�#�������� �� ����������"����
������������#������������  �#"�������#�#%���� �����#���# �"����������.��������������2�&�����
�������#�������"���#��������� ��������C����#A�����#%�#�#"��������"��?,���
�
6#8��������#�B�� ������������������"���%#"������8������A���������������8#"���������������%���������
.�&2�+�����������������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��0�������  �#"��������� ���������8�����������������
��������#����������������� # ��#��������,�&����#�������8�������������������������"���#�����������	���

����������	�����&�%����"���%��������#�����#�%����A�����������8#���������� �����#���# �"������
 ����"����� �"#�����#�%��������A����#�"���#�%�"���#�����#������������#���#�#������ ��������6�����
�������������,�&��#���%#"�����"��������"������������������A���������>��,��
�
&����������"���%���������#�����������"��������#�������������#�#"��#����#���������������������@#�����
4�������#�����$��#��������A,�=������8����#�������#�������"���%���#�����#��������������#A�����������������
�#��#�%������������*���������� ����"����� �"#����������������#��������'"� �#����������#����#�#"��#���
������������%�������,�����#������#���#�� ���������#�������#���������� � #�%�����#����#��������""�����
��#"����������������  ��� ��8#�����,��
�
=���.������#�����8#���������&�8#�����2��8#"����8����8#����������� ����������������������3�"���
�����#�%�&�����#����������8#���������������8�������������������A����������#������D���#�#����
�' ��#��"��������#"�������"���%#�����#�%��  �� �#�����������#���""�����"���#���"������������
 ��"�#"������#���""� �����,��
�
=����#����������������#����#�#������%����������������������#��"��������"����������� # ��#��L�����8���#��#��
"���������������A#�%����������������#��"���#���������� �����#��������#�������"��������%���,�
�������
#������#��������������D������������#�������������"��"���#���������#"���#�������� ������8�����������
.��������������#�%���#����,�
�
=������8����"���#�������� �����"�����%�����"��������������#��#������ ����+#����#�#�������	�B�0,�=���
 ���� �#��� ���� ��� ����"���� ��� ����  �� �����  # ��#��� ���� ���� �  �#"����  �� ����� ��� �������A��
"������"�#���������� # ��#������#�%������#�����������+��8�����B�.��"�0������%�����"�������������
�#��� ��� #�� �#������#��� ���� ���������� �#��� ���� ��� # �"���� ��� ���� ���A�,� � &�� ���#�#�����  ����#�%�
"���#�#���#����D�#���������"������#���##�%�"������#��,���
�
4�� ���#�#���� #�� #�� "���#������ ������������ ��8#�%� ��%���� ��� ����  ��8#�#���� ���� ���� #�� ���� ���#�����
�����#�%����#"��
������A�������A�%�����"���������������#���������"�������� ������������"�����#��
�#��� �#���  ���%�� �� 		�� ��� ���� ���
�� ���� ��� "����#����� �������� ���� �#��#8���#��� ����� ���� ���� #��
2�"�#���� ��� ���� �	� ��� ���� �������� ��8#������� ���� ������ ����#�#��� &"�� +����0� ����,� =���
��8#����������	� ���#���� ���8��� ��"������ ���#���� # ��8������ ��� ����	�B��;� #�� #�� "���#������
�����"���#�#���	/����������#%#���� ����#�%��  ��8��������� ��8#��������  �� �#�����"���#�������#"��
��"�������"�����"�������%������#�������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,���
�
&�������#���������%�������� ����#�%� ��#��#���#����������� ���#������������  �#"��#����#�����������
����� ���8������ ���� �� "���#�#��� ���� # ����� +"���#�#��� 		0� ��� ��D�#��� ��"�� ���8��� ���A� ���

Page 66



�������A��,����������������� �����	����8�������������������A����#�����������#����#�#�������������#������
������ �������#���"� �����"����#����"����8�%����#�����#"��"����� ��8#�������#�%��  �����#�#�������
�����#�%� �#����� ��#"�� ����  ����"���� ������ ���� %�������  ��8#�#���� ��� 2�"�#��� 	� ��� ����@#���#��� ����
��������#��� &"�� 	<�	� ��� ������,� =��  ����"�� �����#�%� �#����� #�� #��  �� ����� ����� �� "���#�#��� #��
# ����� ��� �� ��"��"���#�#���		���������.���������#����� ���%����� ��#��#���� ��D�#�#�%� ��������
���������#�%(�"����"������"�(���%��������8��(8�%����#������%����(%������"������"�����������A��
 ��"�����#�%����� ��#���	�.��"�����/	�&�%����#�"���#8�,�
�
@�����H���#�������������"���
=���&��������2�"���#�����"���%��� ��� �������� #����#"��������D���#��� #���������������"����#�#���
������ ����@����� 
������A� 7#��"�#8�� +����0,� =�#�� ���� �#%��#%����� ��� ���� �  �#"���� ��� ���� 3�"���
�����#�%�&�����#��������� # ������� #���������������������;�����7#��"�#8�� ��D�#�������� ��8���#������
�����#����#��� #��������D���#��� #�����������#��� +��"����� �����������0,�=���&��������2� #�"���������
����������������� �� �������8��� �����%�#��������@�����
������A�7#��"�#8��+@
70,�4��#��#"�����
����� ����  �� ����� � ����#��� #�� ���#A���� ��� ������� #�� # �"�� ��������� D���#��� ��� �D���#"� �"���%�� �����
����������"��������#�#����������������������"�#�8��#���@
7����������-�"�#8�����C%���� �����#���������*?,�
4��%�������"�� ����	��C@�����H���#�������������"��?��������&��������2� ��8#������"� ������#8��
�8�����#����������# �"��������� �� ���������������������"��,�>8������������"� �������� ����#�����#"��
#������ ���� "�8����� ���� ���� ���%�� ���#�#%��#�����������  �� ����� #�� "���#������ ��� ��8����� ����
��D�#��������������@
7,�

�
4�����������#�#%�������� �����#���# �"������������D���#�������������������#�������"��������#�����#��#��
 �� ����� ����� "��#"��� �� �#�%� �#��� ��� �������A��� ���  ���� ���  ��B"���"����� %����"��#"���
���8��,� =��� �#��#�%�� ��� ���� #�8���#%��#��� �#��� ��� ����� ���  ����"�� ����#���� "������"�#��� ������
��������,� =��� #�#%��#��� �������� ������� ��� #�"�� ������� �#��#�� �� �������"�#��� ��8#���������
.���%������������#"�������������"������������#����������� ����#�%�"���#�#��,�
�
-12-��3���001��1!�#1���1�/��
4��#���������#��#������&��������2����������.������#���3�"���=���� ��������������� ��"������������
=�#���3=�,�=��� �� �������8��� ����#������"���#��������������  �#"��������#����������"�#�8�����
��������������%������������"�������3=�������#��#��"���#�������������������8������������#%�#�#"����
"���%���#�������#"���������#�"���������#��#������������#%#�����  �#"��#��,�=���7#��"�������=�"��#"���
2��8#"���+=����#"�.���%����0�������#���������-�"�#���������� �� �������8��� ����
�
��/�#6�1�/�
=��� �� ���������� ��"������'����� ����#�%� ��#��#���#������������'����������#���##������
# �������#����������������������������#��"���#�������������""� �������������� �����������#%�#�#"����
��8#���������# �"���#��"����#"���#������� ��8#�#�������������8��� ���� ��������������������#�����
�����#�%����#"��
������A��������@���������%������22����	������������ ����:�#�����7�8��� ����
����,��
�
4��#����"������������ ����#�%� ��#��#���#��%�����������-�"��������#�#����������8#����"���#�#�������
�����"������"��"���#�����������&��������2����#���������������A���""�������� ��#��#���
�����D�������%���������������"�#���<����������=���������������������#�%�&"�������"�������B
����#�����������������������#�%���� ����#�%�"���#�#����# �������� ��#��#���&��(����()�*�,�
�
4��#�������"���#��������"������������B# ����������D�#���������������	���&%���������#"��������
 �������������#%#����%�������� ����#�%� ��#��#�������#�"����������������������,�4��#������������������
��#��"�������"�#�8��������%������  ������������������#�A��������#%��#�������������� ��#��#��,�
�
�� �����������"#�%��������"��� ��A��������3�8�������2 �����6������������������������#��"�����������

��"���������#��L��
�� ����������#���������������������#�������"A��#��#��=�������A���� ��8#�����%��������F����"#�#���#��

�""�����"���#������"����������A���������%�����#����#�#�%L�
�� ��"��������������������������"#������������A�����"��������� ��"���������� ����#�%��#��#��

=�������AL�
�� ������#���$����#���
����"����#���#����������#����#��"����� �����"�����������  �#"����������

	/���>"����������,�
�
�

Page 67



��

��'�	��,�����	���
!�8#�%���%������������#��#8#�������#��������#���  �#"��#���������"#�#������%����������#�%����#��#���
�����������A�����8#�%���%����������������8�������#"#���������� ������#������@#�����:�#�����
7�8��� ���������+&�� ����
������������0�������������8��������#���"���#�����#����#�"���#�%�
���#�����������%#����� ��#"����8#"�,�4�����"�#�%���#����"#�#�������3�"��������#�%�&�����#�������
"���#����������������#�%EB�
�
=��� �� ���������� ��"������'����� ����#�%� ��#��#���#������������'����������#���##������
# �������#����������������������������#��"���#�������������""� �������������� �����������#%�#�#"����
��8#���������# �"���#��"����#"���#������� ��8#�#�������������8��� ���� ��������������������#�����
�����#�%����#"��
������A��������@���������%������22����	������������ ����:�#�����7�8��� ����
����,��
�

�
��	

������
,�����	���

��$$�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	,� =�����8��� ���������#"����#�� ��#��#��������������������%����������������������	<���
&�%������	),�
�
������E�=��"� ����#������� ��8#�#�������2�"�#���)	�������������#�%������� �������
���"�����&"������,�

�
�,� �����8��� ������������A�� ��"�����#������#��������������#���������������#������"������"�#���

��������'������������"������������8��� ����������� ��#�������8����������#������������
�  ��8���#����#�#�%����������"��� ����#�%�������#��,��7�8��� �������������"���#�������#��
�""�����"���#��������  ��8�������#��,�
�
������E�=��������������������8��� ���������"�������"����"����������������#������#���������
���8#��������#��,��=�#��"���#�#���#��# �������8#�%���%������� ��#"���.��+6���������#���#��
��������� �������7�8��� ���0����!2��+��#���#����������!���#�%�7�8��� ���0��������
@#�����:�#�����7�8��� ��������,�

�
/,� �����8��� �������������"���"������#�����������#�������������������������"� #�%���8��

��������#�������������  ��8���#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,��=���
�����"� #�%��"��������������#��������"��#������ �"#���������#%������������'#��#�%�����
 �� ��������������������������%�� ����#�%����������'#��#�%����� �� �����%�����������
����������"���������������������������������� �� �������������,�
�
������E�=��������������#���"������������������  �����"�����������8��� ����#������
#����������������8#��������#�#���������������������8#�%���%����������#"��6�)��
+3����"� #�%���������7�8��� ���,0��������@#�����:�#�����7�8��� ��������,�

�
�,� &����������������������8������#�%����#�%���8���������%��������"�#�%����#������

�#��������#��#���#8����������������"� ���#�����������"��������������� ��"���������������
�������������##�����#M������� �"#��������������#%#��������D�#���������� ��������������
������#����  ��8���#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,�
�
������E�=��������������#���"������������������  �����"�����������8��� ����#������
#����������������8#��������#�#���������������������8#�%���%����������#"��6�)�+3����"� #�%�
��������7�8��� ���,0��������@#�����:�#�����7�8��� ��������,�

�
),� &����������������������"� �����A�����������"���#�������#���""�����"���#��������  ��8���

����#��������������#������#�#���/,��=������A�����������"���#�������#���""�����"���#�����
 ��%�����������%������#�������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��L�
�
������E�=��������������#���"������������������  �����"�����������8��� ����#������
#����������������8#��������#�#���������������������8#�%���%����������#"��6�)�+3����"� #�%�

Page 68



��������7�8��� ���,0��������@#�����:�#�����7�8��� ��������,�
�

�,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� ��������������������8��������������%���������� # ��#���
������"���#��������������������A���#���""�����"���#���������������%�����������#��������
�����%�����#����#�#�%����������"���������#��,�
��������8�#���"�������������������8���������
�""�����#���$2)�//*E���)����������� ��8#�������#�����������'#��#�%������� �"#������#%����
%#������ ������"���#�#��������������������������#����#���#�#�������������#��,�
�
������E�=���������������������A����������#��� �� �������A���""�����������������������������
�����������������8#�%���%����������#"��6�*�+=�������������7�8��� ���0��������@#�����
:�#�����7�8��� ��������,�

�
*,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� �������.������2��������������������#��������

�����%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#����������� �� ����� ����"�#������
����#�����������#��#������������"���#���,�������A�������8��� ������������A�� ��"�����#����
�"������������ ����"�#��������������#����������+#���""�����"���#�����"�#���*��$2)<�/*������
=���������"�#�������0�����������%�����#����#�#�%��#�������3�&,��=�#���"����������#�"����E�
�
�,� �� ����������"����������8�������""���"���  �� �#����������� �� ��������������������

 ��#�#����"������ �������������������"�#���&����+ ���,�),�,�����$2)�/*0�����8����
����#�������������#������������#%�����#�%�����������%��������������#���#�������#����������
�  ��8��� ��������� ���#"�����,�=��� ��#�#��������������������������8������������
#��#"����������#�� ���,�

�,� ���"������������������A������������������#����������#�� ���%�� ��+�0����8���� �"#��#�%�
 ���#�%���������������#������ ��8�����#8�����A�������������� ���#���%#"������M����
�����������������#"����� ����#������������,��&�����������A�����������"���#�������#��
�""�����"���#���$2/<<���	<�<����"������#����������������A,���

",� ��������#������� ��#�#����+������������� ������� ���%�� ��+�0����8�0��������6������
�����"�#���9�����+��"�#���<,/����$2)�/*0,�

�,� ��������#������� ��#�#����+������������� ������� ���%�� ��+�0����8�0��������=����
�����"�#���$���#����+��"�#���<,�����$2)�/*0��#����#�#����� ����������������D�#��������
�#�������� ���������"������"�#������A�+�,%,�����#�#����"������"�#��������������"� #�%0,�
=���=���������"�#���$���#��������������"���� �#��������"��"������"�#��� �����
"���"#�%��������#��#�� ��"������������%����������������#����������� ����,�����
���A����������A�� ��"�����������'�� ��������#������=���������"�#���$���#��������
�� ��#�#�������������� ����,�

�,� ��������#������� ��#�#����+������������� ������� ���%�� ��+�0����8�0��������
�������"�#����'"���#���9�����+��"�#���<����$2)�/*0,�

�,� ��������#������� ��#�#����+������������� ������� ���%�� ��+�0����8�0��������
�����%���������8#"�������+��"�#��		,*����$2)�/*0,��

%,� ��������#����������"���%���#����8����������� ��#�#���������� �� ������'"�8��#�����#��#��
)������������������������"�#���&����+ ���,�),�,�����$2)�/*0������������#����������
#�"���#�%������������#%�����#�%�����������%�����,�

�,� ��������#����������� �"#�����%#����#�%���D�#��������""����������� ����"�#������
����#����������+��"�#��	�����$2)�/*0��+�,%,�#��"����"�#����#����������#�������#�%#�%��
���������������������"#�%0�

#,� ��������#�������������A#�%��������������� ��������������#��������#�����������""������
���� ������#��#��������&���������#����������#���""�����"���#������� �#�"# �������N��B
7#%N�"������"�#��,�

-,� ��������#�������������A#�%��������������� �������#�����%������������""������������
����������8������%����#��#"������������8��� �����+#�"���#�%�"�������������#���������
����%#�%��"�#������"��"����� � ��� #�#�%��#%�����"0�����#��,�

A,� ��������#�������������A#�%��������������� �������#�����%��������#�����%#��#"������
�����%���#�"���#�%�����������"��������� ����������"�������������"����������#���
 ���#"�������%�������%������"� �"�#������� ������'#"#��,�

�,� ��������#����������������������� ������������������#��#�%�������������8�������#���
"��#����#��#��������&�+ ���,�<,�,/����$2)�/*0,�

,� ��������#����������� ����"�#�����������������������������"� #�%� �����+��"�#����	/�
����	�����$2)�/*0,�

�,� �����##�%��������8��#���� ����������������A�������8��� ����#������"����'��������������

Page 69



 ����"�#����������,�
�
������E�=�� ����"����������#"����������#%�#�#"�������#���8�����������������������8#�%�
��%����������#"��6�*�+=�������������7�8��� ���0��������@#�����:�#�����7�8��� ����
����,�

�
�,� =���������#�%��"�#8#�#��������������"���#�����������������"#�"�����"��E�

�
#,� ����#��������������#���#��#��	����������������������� �#����������"��� �������������#����

����,�
##,� ������A�������� ��"�������#�������  �� �#����=���������"�#���$���#��������#�� ��"����#���

�����'"� �#������#�#�#�����������A�,�
###,� ����D�# ������#%��%������"#�%������� ����"�#�������#���������#�����"� ��������

8��#"�����������"�������������������"������������  ���������������#��������,�
#8,� ���#'#�%����"�������������������������#��������������"�����������A�� ��"���#��#����

��&�����"���������%���������&��������� �%������#� ��"������������������#�������
�������"���"�����"�����������������������&�

8,� ����������#�������8��#��#������������  ��8������A���������� ����"�#����"��������������
"���#��������#���������� �#�����#������  ��8����������3�&,�

�
������E�=�� ����"����������#"����������#%�#�#"�������#���8�����������������������8#�%�
��%����������#"��6�*�+=�������������7�8��� ���0��������@#�����:�#�����7�8��� ����
����,�

�
<,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� ������.������2����������������&���#"��������

���A���#�"���#�%��� ��"����� ����#�%����#�#%���������������������������������������#��������
�����%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,�
��������8�#���"����������������
2��������������#�"����� �� ������������ ��"���������� ����#�%������#�#�����#�������
�����������8����	����������,�
��������8�#���"���������������2��������������#�"���������#������
���������� �"#��������#��������� �"#�#"���"��#�������� �� ����� ����#�%���%�������#�����
����#�����#���������������# �������#��,�=���2������������������#�����"�#��������
�#������"��������#�#�� ��#������)������,��� ��"����� ����#�%�����������������A���
#���""�����"���#��������%�����.������2�������,�
�
������E�=������������������&����#"�����������A�#��"���#���������������#���"������������������
��8#�%���%����������#"��6�*�+=�������������7�8��� ���0��������@#�����:�#�����
7�8��� ��������,�

�
	�,� ��#����������"���"���������������#����#�#�������������"����������� �� �������8��� ����

������������8��������������� �"#��#������"���#������ �����"����������"���������� �"#��,�

��������8�#���"������������������8���������#�"����E��
�
4,� 2��%�������������8��E����%���������8���������������������������������� �����#�������

��#���#�#������������#�%�����,�
44,� 2��%�������������8��E����#�����������8������#�� �"�������������������#��� �����#����������

���%�������������8������"���#�� �����"����������"���������������,�
444,� 7�����������A���������"�������8���L����������8�����#��������D�#���������� �����"�����

�����"�����#�%��������%�������������8���"������������"���#���,�
�
&��� ��������������8���������������#������������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,�
�
������E�=��������������#���"������������������  �����"�����������8��� ����#������
#����������������8#��������#�#���������������������8#�%���%����������#"��6�)�+3����"� #�%�
��������7�8��� ���0��������@#�����:�#�����7�8��� ��������,�

�
		,� ������������#�%���"����"������"������%��������8����8�%����#������%��������%������

"������"����������A�� ��"���#��#������ �� ������� �������#���"� ������������"#���
������$�������%�����#�%����� ��#���	�.��"�����/	�&�%���,��
�
������E�4������#�������������"���%������ ����"�������#�%��#���,�

Page 70



�
	�,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� �����������#����$���.#�#%��#���.������2��������

������������#�������������  ��8���#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,�=���
#�#%��#����"�����������""�����#������� �#�"# ����������#�����#������������%����F��
%�#���"��$���.#�#%��#���6�#���#����+������������0,�=�����8��� ����������� ��#�����
����������������A���#���""�����"���#��������%���������#��,�
��������8�#���"������������
���������������#�%�#����D�#����#������������������A�������#��������#������#��� ��#���+#�B
��"�����>"�����0������������� ��8#�#���������#"����������� �"#��#�������#���""�����"��
�#�����������#�%� ��"�����,�
�
������E�=��������������������8��� �������������"������#�������"����������#�%����������
���������������#��  �� �#�����������������������������#"��"�����������#���������������
 � ����#����#����#�#�����������#��,�

�
	/,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� ����������#�����#����6������������������2��8���

�� ����������������#�������������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#����#��
"��������#����#�������������%���������������8#�������&%��"�,�=����� ��������������#����
#�#%��#����"�������#�##M���#��"�������������6��������"� ����������������#�������"��
��������������#����������������������� �� �������8��� ���,�=���2��8����� ����������#�"�����
����#���������������#�%�#�#%��#����������E�
�
�� !��#����"����#������������#�����������"�����
�� .�����������������8�#���"������#�������"���A#��#�%����#�-����
�� 3��%��������#�������%���������.�#������"��
�� �������8��� ������#���#�%��
�

��������8�#���"������������ �� �����#�#%��#����������""�����#�����������������������#��
��%�#���������F����"�����6������������������.#�#%��#���6�#���#����+���	0,�=���
��8��� ��������������������A���#���""�����"���#��������  ��8����� ���,�
�
������E�=�����8��� �����#�������#������������"��6��������������������������������
����������"��������+�'"� �#�����"#�"�����"��0,��4���������������������������6�������������
����������"�����8����#��#����"��������������D����� ��8#�#������������������"��������
��"����#�������������#��������#���������8��� ��������,�

�
	�,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� ������������������������������
������������

& �#����� ��B"������"�#������8�������������������A���������������A��������%����"�#8#��,�=���
���8���������������#������� �����"������������������%��� ����������"��������� �� �����
���A#�%�"���#������������ # ��#��,�4�����%����"�#8#���#��"���#��������������#��������.������
2�����������������8�#���"��������%����������������8����"�������%������������ �����������
������#�������������  ��8����������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��� �#����������"���"�����
������A�����#����#�"���#�%����#���������������# �������#�����������������#���,�
7�8��� �������������"���#�������#���""�����"���#��������  ��8�����������,�
�������
�8�#���"����������������.������2��������������#�"���������������#�%��������E�
�
�� &����������������"����������8���#%������������8��������������"� �� ��8#��������

���%���,�
�� .����#����"����#�#�%��#������������������������������������#��""���#����������%���,�
�
������E�=�� ����"��������"������%��� � ����#��,�

�
	),� ��#����������"���"�������������8������#���"������"�������8��� �������A����������#����

��!��#����.���%�������������������  �#"��#����#���������������#�������������  ��8���#��
��#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,��=�����8��� ����������������A�����������"���%#"���
���8������������#������#�8���#%�������� �����"��������� ����"����� �"#��,��4���������8��+�0�
"���#������� �����"����� ����"����� �"#���������������#�����������������8��� ����
���A������������������������������  ��8������#�#%��#����� ������� ��8�����#�������"�����
������� �"#����#�"���#�%���������#�����������������������#������#�������!��#����
.���%���������,�����8������#���"������"�������8��� �������A����������A�� ��"�����#��
������#�#%��#���������������#�������������8��������%�����#����#�#�%��#�������3�"���

Page 71



�����#�%�&�����#��,�=����  �#"��#����#���������������%���#�����#"���""�����"���#�������
�  ��8���!��#����.���%�����������������������#����#�����%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"���
�����#�%�&�����#��,�=���!��#����.���%����������������#�"�������#�������8�#���"��
���������������� ����"����� �"#���#�"���#�%��� �#�����@�����5�����$�����!�����$����
>����O�>�����$����#�%�$#��������������8��� ���������� ��"���������#���""�����"���#���
�����  ��8���!��#����.���%���������,�
�
������E�=�� ����"������#���������������� ����"����� �"#�������������� ��������#��#������
�  �#"��#����#����#���""�����"���#���:7�����#"����*������������#����������#�%����#"��

������A,�

�
	�,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� ��������������"�#�����8#���������.���%�����

�����+��.�0�������������#�������������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#���#��
"��������#����#���������8#�������&%��"�,�
��������8�#���"������������������.��������
����#�����������������%�������� ��"�����������#�����#��#��5������������	� ���%�� ��
	),/,	�����������#�������8#���������2�������������#��"����������#����"������"�#���
���������������#����������"��#"����� �#�%��������A������ ������� ��B
"���"�����%����"��#"������8���,�=�����8��� ����������� ��#��������������
�������A���#���""�����"���#��������%���������#��,�
�
������E�=����������������#���"�������8#������������%������������ �� �����
��8��� ������������ ��8���#������ �����#��,�

�
	*,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� �������2#���@�����.���%����������+2@.�0�

������������#�������������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,�=���
��8��� ����������� ��#���������������������A���#���""�����"���#��������%���������#���
�
������E�=����������������#���"�������8#������������%������������ �� �����
��8��� ������������ ��8���#������ �����#��,�

�
	�,� $�������������A�������������A���������#�������������8������������  ��8���

��8#���������"������������������ �����"������� ������1��������������"� �������#��
���8���������������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,�������������������� ������1��������"������
���������'����#8�����������8#�#���� �����������������"��������������������%������ ��������
���� ���������'���������������� ����*����������������#�,�=������������#�����8������������
���������A����������-�#�#�%������#��,�4���� ������1��������#��"���#��������������#��������
.������2������������#�������#"��#������(���"�������������������#�������������  ��8������
����3�"��������#�%�&�����#��� �#����������"���"�����������A�����#����#�"���#�%���
�#��������������������������#���,�7�8��� �������������"���#�������#���""�����"���#���
�����  ��8����"������,�
�
������E�=�� ��8��������� ������������ ��������#"��#����������"������������@#���#�������
��������#���&"��+	<�	0,�

�
	<,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� �������=����#"�.���%�������������������

���#�������������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,�
��������8�#���"�����
�����������=����#"�.���%����������������#�"���������#�����������������������#����#��
=�����		,	�����������8#���������2��������������������������#��������������������
������������������� ���������#%�������#�������������A�L�����#���������� �� �������������
����#"��#%������@���"�������������"#����������#"�� ������#�������"�"�#������%�����
��������������# �������������������D�#�������������#�#"��#������@#�����.$��=����#"�
.���%����,�=�����8��� ����������� ��#���������������������A���#���""�����"���#���
�����%���������#��,�
�
������E�=����������������#���"��������%�������������#"�������#����������������� ���#"�
�#%����,�

�
��,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� ���������������B�������"�#�������#�#���2��8���������

������#�������������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#����#���""�����"���#�����
��������%���������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,�=�������#�#���2��8���

Page 72



����������������A������#�������������������������"�#�8���������������#��(��#����������
���A�������"�� ����������� �� �������8��� ���,�
��������8�#���"����������������
����#�#���2��8���������#�"����������#%������� ���#"��#%������������� �������"#�#�#�������
 ���#�%��#�����������%�#"������������,�
�
������E�=������������#���"�������#����������������� ���#"��#%����,�

�
�	,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� ���������A�������������������#������������

�  ��8���#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��������#����#�#��� ��8#�����#���������
 �����#���"����#����������"#������#����������������������� �����#������#%���#�A�������+���
���#������������4�4&��� ������F�����#������3�����#�A�&��������E�&�6�#������6����
���"�#"�F0������"�������#�������"����#���#�����������#��,����"������"�#������A������������
�������A���#������������������ �����#��������#%���#�A������"����#���������������#����#�#���
���#�����#���#�8���#%��#����"�����#�����#8��#�8���#%��#��������#�A�������������8�������
���#�������������  ��8���#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,�@�������D�#�������
�"�����������#��#������������������#�����#��������������������������#������������3�"���
�����#�%�&�����#��������  ��8��� �#����������"���"��������"������"�#������A��#��������
���������� �����#��������#%���#�A������"����#���#�������#����#�#��,�&����������%#8#�%�
 ��"#�������#����������������������'��������������"������#��#������%�������#���"���#�#"��#���
����������#������������������#����������#���#�������������������������#������������
�  ��8����������3�"��������#�%�&�����#����������"���"��������"������"�#������A��
�#��#�����������#����#�#��,�&���� ����#8�������#�����������������������������������������
�������# �#"��#������������"����#������ ���������������#��� �#������"���"#�%����A,�
�
������E�4������#��������������������#�#�����������""� ��������������-�#�#�%����#����#���
 �� ���#���������8#�%���%��������>	��������@#�����:�#�����7�8��� ��������,�

�
��,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� ���������3�"��������#�%�&�����#���������������#�#���

��������%����#����#�#�%������������#����������� �� ��������A#�%�"���#�������#����#�#����#��#��
�����  ��8��� ����,�
�
������E�4������#��������������������#�#�����������""� ��������������-�#�#�%����#����#���
 �� ���#���������8#�%���%�������6�	��!2	)��3&�	��������@#�����:�#�����7�8��� ��������,�

�
�/,� �����8��� ����������"���"�������������#���""�����"���#����� ��%�������

��"������%#"������A����������#�������������  ��8���#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�
&�����#��,��=����  ��8��� ��%����������A�������������D����������# �������������
�������  �� �#�����"� ������#���""�����"���#��������  ��8�������#��,�=��� ��%����
������#�"�������#������"��������#�8���#%��#��������8�����#����������"�#�%���#���,�
�������
�8�#���"�����������������8�����#����������"�#�%���#���������#�"���������$�������%�B
�������������# �����������������������������������������������"��������#���������
��#"����8���  ����������������#���������#�"���������������	<���"������,�
�
������E�4������#��������������"������%#"���������"�,�

�
��,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� ���������#�������� �� ��������#����#�"���%��

��8#�����������#���#�%� ����������������#�������������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"���
�����#�%�&�����#����#��"��������#����#���������8#�������&%��"�,�
��������8�#���"�����
�������������#���#�%� ����������#�"���������#�������������������������������#����#�"���%��
���������#�"��������"A%��������8����������#�#����������	�� ���"�����������"���������8����
�8������ �"#�#������������'"�����"��+�<��� B����������*������B�������� ���#�%�
��������#��0���#����#%�#�#"�����'"�����"���#��#��/����������#������,�=��� ����������#�"�����
���#��#"��#��������#%%�����8���������#"���������'"��������#�"���%��������"����,�=���
��#���#�%� ����������#�"�����������D�#������������#����%�������#���#�%��� ������������
����"#��������8#�������&%��"�,�
�
������E�4������#�������������"���%���������� ����"�#����������.��������������2�&��������
����2224,�

�
�),� ��#����������"���"����������8��� ���������#�������� �� ����� ��%�������

Page 73



��#���#�%����#�8����������"���#�#����������#����B�#�����������������.��������������
2�&(2224(�������#���������������#�������������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"���&�����#���#��
"��������#����#�������������%����,��=�����#���#�%� ����������#�"�����������D�#���������
���#����%�������#���#�%��� ����������������"#����������������%����,�
�
������E�4������#�������������"���%���������� ����"�#����������.��������������2�&��������
����2224,�

�
��,� ��#�������������A����#�%��������A����#��#������.���������������������#����.������

2���������������� �� �����"������"�#����������#���A�������#�"���%������"��������"�����
�#��#������.��������������������������#�������������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"���
�����#�%�&�����#���#��"��������#����#���������8#�������&%��"����������������%���������
������#�%���������������#����������������#����,�
��������8�#���"��������������#��"�� #�#�%�
������+F8#��� #�#�%F0����������������������#���������������������������������#���"�#������
����3�"��������#�%�&�����#�������������������#8����������������8�������8�����# �"��
� �������.��������������2�&,�=�����8��� �������������# ��������#���""�����"���#���
�����%�����.������2�������,�
�
������E�4������#�������������"���%���������� ����"�#����������.��������������2�&��������
����2224,�

�
�*,� �#�#�%����A���#��#������.�������������������������������������������A���������������

���������& �#������2� �����,�
�
������E�2����������������������� �� �������8��� ��������������%�������8�����# �"��
�������#���%�#����������.��������������2�&(�����(2224,�

�
��,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� �����������#����.������2�����������������

���#�������������  ��8���#����#�#�%�#�"���#�%�#�#%��#�������������� ��8�����#�������"��
����8��B�#����#�%��#�������#�%�����"������"�#����������$�������%�� � #�%�����#��,�=���
��8��� �������������# ��������#���""�����"���#��������%�����.������2�������,�
�
������E�4������#�������������"���%�,�

�
�<,� ��#����������"���"�����������A���#��#������.�������������������#���������������#�����

��������%�����#����#�#�%����������"���������#����#��"��������#����#���������8#�������
&%��"�������#�����#���#�%��D�# ����������#������������@��������@�#���#������ ,�=���
�%�������#���#�%��D�# �������������#��������� �#����������"���"�����������A���������
.����������������������������#���#�����������������#������������8��� ���� �� ����,�4�����
�����#���������A���#��#�������������������������"���"�������#�����#���#�%����������
#�����������������������#�����#��� ����%���������@��������@�#������������������A��,�=���
����#��������#������������������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#����#��
"��������#����#���������8#�������&%��"��� �#����������"���"�����������A���#��#������
.�������������,��
�
������E�=�����������#���#�%��������# �"�����#%���#�%������#����������������������
�#�"���%�,�

�
/�,� �������"�#������A��������������A�� ��"������#�������������#�%����A#�%��������������

������#����%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#��E�
�
�� .���������
�#����*,/������� L�����
�� 2���������*,/������	 �
�
������E�4������#���������������#����#������#��,�

�
/	,� 5��#"�����&""�����������3�8��������2 �����6����������������#���#������������#��,�

�
������E�4������#��������������������������������������������#��,�

�

Page 74



/�,� ��#������"���"��������������8��� ������ ���#�%��#������������#����"������������
3�8��������2 �����6��������������=�������A�������������#����������  ��8���#����#�#�%�
�������3�"��������#�%�&�����#���������"��������#����#���2 ������%����,�=�����������#���
�"���������� ��8#�������#����������������#�%E�
�
�,� �'#��#�%����� �� �����%��������8����
�,� �'#��#�%����� �� �������#�� ���#����
",� .��������������# ��������������B� �������#�������8�#����#�������������%���
�,� .������������#� ������(�""�����������������#������������#���
�,� 7��#��%����������#�"���#�%��������  �� �#�������������#��%��
�,� ��� ���������#�%������#�%������#�%�����"���#8��#�����������
%,� $�����������������
�,� )�����������"���������#������"�������%������
#,� 4��������#�������D�# ����+�,%,�%���� ����0�
-,� ��������#��������#������"�� ��%����
�

��������8�#���"�������������������A�����3�8������������������������A�������#�������
��%���
���������������+2� ���������& �#��#�"���#8�0������������A���������"�#"A��� #�"�����
=�������A�����������������A�������#���������#"A����������+.������2� ������#�"���#8�0�
�������������#����%�����#����#�#�%,�=��� ���#�%��#����������������������#���""�����"���#���
�  ��8����"���,�
�
������E�=��������������#���#����������������"���#�#����#������ �� ������������""�����#���
:7�����#"����),�

�
//,� ��#����������"���"����������8��� ��������"�������������� �������� ��"�����

 ��8#�#�����������'#��#�%���%���������������� #�"�����3�8�������2 ������#���������"�#"A���
 #�"�����=������"����#���%��������#"���#�������� ����#��������������������������� �� �����
��8��� �����������������#�������������  ��8���#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#���
������"��������#����#���2 ������%����,�=����"�������������������������� #�"�����������
����������""���#������������������D�#8������#�����������#M��������������������"�#8����������
D���#�������#�"��������#�����������# �������#������������������������ ��"����� #�"����
���� ��8#���������8�#�������������� �#����������"���"����������"�� ��������
��8��� ���������#�%����������� �"#�#"��#���,�=����  ��8����"�������������"� �#����#���
#������������%�������"�� ��������������8��� ���������#�%��������������� �"#�#"��#���,�
�
������E�=�� ����"�������'#��#�%� ���#�%��#����( ���#�%� #�"�����������%�����������
�8�#���#�#�������������#�%���"�� ����������8��� ������������""�����#������#����� ����#�%�
 ��#"��%�#���"��"����#����#���������#����������#�%����#"��
������A,�

�
/�,� =����'#��#�%� ���#�%��#������ #�"��������� �������"#�#�#������3�8�������2 ������#���������

=������"����#���%����������#�%��#��#�������������%�������+��������#���������� �� �����
���A#�%�"���#������%���%����0�����������������#�%��������	)	��*	(�	(���(	)�	�
��8#�#����������������������������""����� ��A#�%�������%�����8��#"������D�# �������
����#�������#������������������#��"����"�#����#�������"����#�%��������������8��� ����
������� ��#����,�
�
������E�=�� ����"���������'#��#�%� ���#�%��#����( ���#�%� #�"��������� �������"#�#�#�������#�%�
����#�������������A#�%�"���#�����������%������������8�#���#�#�������������#�%���"�� �����
�����8��� ������������""�����#������#����� ����#�%� ��#"��%�#���"��"����#����#������
���#����������#�%����#"��
������A,�

�
/),� &""������������'#��#�%�����#��"��������������#�%�%�������-�"��������������A#�%�"���#����

��%���%������������#�%��������	)	��*	(�	(���(	)�	���8#�#��������=������"����#���
%��������������������8�#��������������#������#�%�"������"�#���������������#������A��#��
"����"�#����#�����#�� ��������������8��� ���,�
�
������E�=�� ����"��������� �������"#�#�#�������#�%�����#�������������A#�%�"���#��������
���%������������8�#���#�#����������#�%���#�� ���#"����� ����������8��� ������������""����
�#������#����� ����#�%� ��#"��%�#���"��"����#����#���������#����������#�%����#"��

Page 75




������A,�
�

/�,� ��#����������"���"��������������8��� �������=������"����#���%�����������#������
 ����"�#8�����"#�%����������"����������������'#��#�%�"�#"A����D�������-�"��������������A#�%�
"���#������%���%������������#�%��������	)	��*	(�	(���(	)�	���8#�#���������#�"�����
��"��#������#%������ ����������#����������������#�������������  ��8���#����#�#�%��������
3�"��������#�%�&�����#��,�=������"#�%�������������"����#���""�����"���#��������  ��8���
����#����������������8��� ����"���"���#����#����"��#����������������������#��������
�#���#�������#�%���#�� ���#"����� ��������������8��� ���,�
�
������E�=�� ����"�������'#��#�%�"�#"A����D���������#�%�����#�������������A#�%�"���#��������
���%�������������#�%���#�� ���#"����� ����������8��� ������������""�����#������#�����
 ����#�%� ��#"��%�#���"��"����#����#���������#����������#�%����#"��
������A,�

�
/*,� ��#����������"������"�#������A������"#������#������� # ��#�������A������"����#�%�+.)/0����

�"����������A��"���#�#�%���������#������"��#�������#%���"������"�#����������+#�"���#�%�
�#�A�����������0�����"���#�%�����"���#�#�����#���#�%��������� # ��#�������A������
"����#�%��������������#�������������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�&�����#���#��
"��������#����#�������!#%������&%��"�,�=�����8��� �������������# ��������#��
�""�����"���#��������  ��8����"����������A�,�
��������8�#���"�����������������"����
������"���#��������������A������������A���������A������ ��"�������#�A��������������
���#��%���������� �� �������8��� �����#�����������#�������������������#��%��������
������8�������# �"��� ������������������#��%�,�
�
������E�=����������������������A������������A�#%���"���#�����������#���#��� �� ���������
���#����������������������������������#"��#���""�����"���#�����"�#���	�+�0��������!#%������
&"��	<�����#���#�#�%��������������������#"������������,�

�
/�,� ��#����������"������"�#������A������"#������#������� # ��#�������A������"����#�%�+.)/0����

����#��#���������%��������������#�������������%�����#����#�#�%��������3�"��������#�%�
&�����#���#��"��������#����#�������!#%������&%��"��������������������� # ��#��� �����������
�#�A��������"���#�#�������� ����#��������������A������������A���"����������"#�����#�#�%�
� ����#��������"� �����,�=�����8��� �������������# ��������#���""�����"���#�������
�  ��8���������%�,�
�
������E�=����������������������A������������A�#%���"���#�����������#���#��� �� ���������
���#����������������������������������#"��#���""�����"���#�����"�#���	�+�0��������!#%������
&"��	<�����#���#�#�%��������������������#"������������,�

�
/<,� &���"������"�#������A��������8��� �����#��#���)����� �����	�B��+������������#������

���#�������	���'�������������	�!��#����2��8���+@#�����2�"�#��0���������������A���
�#��#�������#����� ��#������	�����8��������	���.��"��#�"���#8��������������������#�,���
������E�=�� ��8����# �"������%�����"����������������8#�%���%�������:7�����#"����*,�

�
��,� =�����8��� ����������� ��#��������������"���#�������#���""�����"���#��������  ��8���

 ������"�#8������������"��� ����#�%�������#������	����& �#����	�������#���������������E�	�)�B
�	B�	��& �#����	�,��
�
��������
��������8�#���"���������������������#������� ��#��#��,�

�
#�����	

�����7'��� ����8�������*�������
"9$��'�,������������������������:������

Page 76



!"#$%"%&'()*+,"%$-.&'/'0112-12$"%)'0&&)&&3).%'

'

4+33"25'-6'472)).$.*'()1-2%'4+33"25'-6'472)).$.*'()1-2%'4+33"25'-6'472)).$.*'()1-2%'4+33"25'-6'472)).$.*'()1-2%'////'8,"..$.*'011,$7"%$-.'0889:;9<<=:>'8,"..$.*'011,$7"%$-.'0889:;9<<=:>'8,"..$.*'011,$7"%$-.'0889:;9<<=:>'8,"..$.*'011,$7"%$-.'0889:;9<<=:>''''

''''

?2$)6'@)&72$1%$-.'-6'%A)'12-B)7%'-2'1,".C'

''''

��� DA)'12-B)7%'$&'6-2'%A)'12-1-&)@'$.&%",,"%$-.'-6'".')&%+"25'E"%)2'".@'

&",%E"%)2'1$1),$.)'"&'1"2%'-6'%A)'F$.*'4%2))%'G"&'4%-2"*)'12-B)7%H''DA)'

1$1),$.)&'E$,,'2+.'62-3'F$.*'4%2))%I'J-2%AE$7AI'KA)&A$2)'%-'&$%)&'E$%A$.'%A)'

L)2&)5'M&%+"25'-66'%A)'7-"&%'-6'?2-3#-2-+*AI'N$22",H''DA)'12-B)7%'

12-1-&)&'%-'"#&%2"7%')&%+"25'E"%)2'62-3'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'EA$7A'E$,,'

%2"O),'O$"'%A)'1$1),$.)'%-'&",%'3$.)'7"O$%$)&'EA)2)'%A)&)'7"O$%$)&'E$,,'#)'

).,"2*)@'%A2-+*A'7-.%2-,,)@'&-,+%$-.'3$.$.*H''DA)'2)&+,%".%'&",%'E"%)2'E$,,'

%A).'%2"O),'O$"'"'&)7-.@'1"2",,),'1$1),$.)'%-'".'-+%6",,'$.'%A)'L)2&)5'

M&%+"25'-66'%A)'7-"&%'"%'?2-3#-2-+*AH'

'

��� DA$&'12-B)7%'E"&'&+#B)7%'%-'"'12)O$-+&'1,"..$.*'"11,$7"%$-.'

0889;<<P9=QR;'EA$7A'*"$.)@'1,"..$.*'1)23$&&$-.H''DA$&'7+22).%'

"11,$7"%$-.'$&'%-')S%).@'%A)'%$3)'1)2$-@'6-2'$31,)3).%"%$-.'-6'%A$&'12-B)7%H''

DA)'12-B)7%'@)%"$,&'".@'12-1-&",&'A"O)'.-%'7A".*)@'&$.7)'%A)'12)O$-+&'

"11,$7"%$-.I'%A)2)6-2)'%A$&'!(0'A"&'.-%'2)O$&$%)@'%A)'7-.7,+&$-.&'3"@)'

2)*"2@$.*',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'62-3'%A)'12-B)7%H''DA$&'2)1-2%'A"&'-.,5'

2)O$&$%)@'%A)'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&'"&&)&&3).%'%-'"&&)&&'%A$&'12-B)7%'

"*"$.&%'".5'12-B)7%&'EA$7A'A"O)'7-3)'6-2E"2@'&$.7)'%A)'12)O$-+&'

1,"..$.*'"11,$7"%$-.'$.';<<PH''U.'"@@$%$-.I'%A)'2)1-2%'A"&'#)).'+1@"%)@'%-'

2)6,)7%',)*$&,"%$-.'".@'1-,$75'7A".*)&'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6'%A)'!"#$%"%&'

()*+,"%$-.';<:<'".@'%A)'J"%$-.",'8,"..$.*'8-,$75'V2"3)E-2TH'

'

��� DA)'12-B)7%'E$,,'$.O-,O)'"#&%2"7%$-.'-6')&%+"25'E"%)2'62-3'%A)')&%+"25'O$"'

"'&72)).)@'$.%"T)'&%2+7%+2)',-7"%)@'"112-S$3"%),5':;<3'-66&A-2)I'=<3'

-+%&$@)'-6'J"%+2"';<<<'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'4$%)H''4",%E"%)2'E$,,'#)'

@$&7A"2*)@'O$"'".'-+%6",,'".@'@$66+&)2'"22".*)3).%'$.'L$@@,)'W))1'

7A"..),'"112-S$3"%),5'P<<3'-66&A-2)'".@'Q=<3'-+%&$@)'-6'L)2&)5'

Page 77



M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'&$%)&H''DA)&)'&%2+7%+2)&'"2)'"112-S$3"%),5'

RT3'62-3'%A)'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'1480'".@'

1("3&"2H''8$1),$.)'&)7%$-.&'EA$7A'2+.'%A2-+*A'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'"2)'%-'

#)'%+..),,)@'+.@)2'%A)'#)@'-6'%A)')&%+"25I'A-E)O)2I'$.%"T)'".@'-+%6",,'

&%2+7%+2)&'E$,,'.))@'%-'#)'7-.&%2+7%)@'-.'%A)'#)@'-6'%A)')&%+"25'".@'%A$&'

E$,,'#)'#5'O$#2-1$,$.*H'

'

��� U%'$&'$.%).@)@'%A"%'%A)'12-B)7%'E$,,'2+.'6-2'XYR'5)"2&I'"6%)2'EA$7A'%$3)'$%'$&'

$.%).@)@'%A"%'%A)'1$1),$.)&'7-+,@'#)'+&)@'6-2'-%A)2'12-B)7%&'EA$7A'2)Z+$2)'

&$3$,"2'&)2O$7)&H''0.5'6+2%A)2'+&)'-6'%A)'1$1),$.)'6-2'-%A)2'12-B)7%&'E$,,'

2)Z+$2)'&72)).$.*'+.@)2'%A)'!"#$%"%'()*+,"%$-.&H''DA$&'&72)).$.*'

7-.&$@)2&'%A$&'12-B)7%'-.,5H''[.7)'%A)2)'"2)'.-'6+2%A)2'+&)&'%A)'1$1),$.)&'

E$,,'#)'@)7-33$&&$-.)@'"77-2@$.*'%-'$.@+&%25'&%".@"2@&I'"#&%2"7%$-.'".@'

@$&7A"2*)'1-$.%&'E$,,'#)'2)3-O)@'EA).'%A)'1$1),$.)&'"2)'

@)7-33$&&$-.)@H'

'

?"7T*2-+.@'

��� DA)'1$1),$.)',$.T&'%-'-%A)2'),)3).%&'-6'%A)'F$.*'4%2))%'G"&'4%-2"*)'

82-B)7%'EA$7A'$.O-,O)&'%A)'$.&%",,"%$-.'-6'".'+.@)2*2-+.@'*"&'&%-2"*)'

6"7$,$%5'%-'#)'72)"%)@'%A2-+*A'7-.%2-,,)@'&-,+%$-.'3$.$.*'"%'F$.*'4%2))%I'

J-2%AE$7A'\&+#B)7%'%-'"'&)1"2"%)'1,"..$.*'"11,$7"%$-.]H'

'

'

'

?2$)6'@)&72$1%$-.'-6'%A)'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'

'

J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'$.'N$22",'

��� DA)'12-1-&",',$)&'E$%A$.'%A)'#-+.@"25'-6'%A)'6-,,-E$.*'%E-'J"%+2"';<<<'

&$%)&C''

�� L)2&)5'M&%+"25'41)7$",'82-%)7%$-.'02)"'\480]'

�� L)2&)5'M&%+"25'("3&"2'

'

Page 78



��� DE-'-%A)2'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&',$)'%-'%A)'.-2%A'-6'%A)'12-1-&",'&$%)'%A)&)'

"2)C'

�� L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'1-%).%$",'480'

�� L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'12-1-&)@'("3&"2''

'

'

	�� DA)&)'"2)'7-"&%",'&$%)&H'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'&A"2)'%A)'

&"3)'#-+.@"25'"&'@-'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'

1480'".@'1("3&"2H''DA)'3"$.'A"#$%"%'$.%)2)&%&'$.'%A)&)'&$%)&'"2)'

&".@6,"%&I'3+@6,"%&I'2-7T5'&A-2)I'&",%3"2&A'".@'&",$.)',"*--.H''?$2@&'"2)'

%A)'3"$.'&1)7$)&'-6'$.%)2)&%H'

'


�� ?2$)6'@)&72$1%$-.&'-6')"7A'-6'%A)&)'&$%)&I'1,+&'%A)$2'7-.&)2O"%$-.'

-#B)7%$O)&'".@'O+,.)2"#$,$%$)&'"2)'&)%'-+%'$.'011).@$S':H'

'

[%A)2'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'

���� DA)2)'"2)'-%A)2'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'$.'.)$*A#-+2$.*',-7",'"+%A-2$%5'"2)"&I'

EA$7A'A"O)',$.T&')&1)7$",,5'$.'%)23&'-6'#$2@'3-O)3).%&'E$%A'%A)&)'&$%)&'

$.'N$22",H'DA)&)'$.7,+@)'W))'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'&$%)&I'%A)'($##,)'

".@'0,%'M&%+"2$)&'480'".@'("3&"2'".@'E$%A'L"2%$.'L)2)'480'".@'

("3&"2I'",&-'@)&$*."%)@'12$3"2$,5'6-2'$%&'#$2@,$6)H'

'

DA)'7,-&)&%'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'%-'%A$&'12-B)7%'$.7,+@)C'

�� 12-1-&)@'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'480'

�� 12-1-&)@'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'("3&"2'

4$%)'

�� ($##,)'".@'0,%'M&%+"2$)&'480'

�� ($##,)'".@'0,%'M&%+"2$)&'("3&"2'&$%)'

�� 4)6%-.'K-"&%'40K'

�� L"2%$.'L)2)'480'

�� L"2%$.'L)2)'("3&"2'&$%)'

�� W))'M&%+"25'480'

�� W))'M&%+"25'("3&"2'".@'12-1-&)@'("3&"2'&$%)'

Page 79



�� W))'M&%+"25'1-&&$#,)'40K'

�� ^$O)21--,'?"5'1-%).%$",'480'

'

0@O$7)'$&'%A"%'!"#$%"%&'()*+,"%$-.&'0&&)&&3).%'&A-+,@'#)'_"112-12$"%)`'

".@'6$%'6-2'1+21-&)H'[6'%A)'&$%)&',$&%)@'"#-O)'E)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'-.,5'

L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'2)Z+$2)&'&72)).$.*'"*"$.&%'

%A$&'12-B)7%H''N)'B+@*)'$%'$."112-12$"%)'%-'&72)).'%A$&'12-B)7%'"*"$.&%'

%A)&)'&$%)&'$6'%A)'&72)).$.*'-6'%A)'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'E$%A$.'%A)'L)2&)5'

M&%+"25'&A-E&'.-'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%'$H)H'.-'6+,,'0112-12$"%)'0&&)&&3).%'$&'

2)Z+$2)@'6-2'%A)3H'

'

'

0&&)&&3).%'72$%)2$"'

'

:H'W)&72$#)'%A)'$.@$O$@+",'),)3).%&'-6'%A)'12-B)7%'\)$%A)2'",-.)'-2'$.'

7-3#$."%$-.'E$%A'-%A)2'1,".&'-2'12-B)7%&]',$T),5'%-'*$O)'2$&)'%-'$31"7%&'-.'%A)'

J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&H'

''

0,-.)'

���� DA)'12-B)7%'$&'6-2'%A)'12-1-&)@'$.&%",,"%$-.'-6'".')&%+"25'E"%)2'".@'

&",%E"%)2'1$1),$.)'"&'1"2%'-6'%A)'F$.*'4%2))%'G"&'4%-2"*)'12-B)7%H''DA)'

12-B)7%'12-1-&)&'%-'"#&%2"7%')&%+"25'E"%)2'62-3'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'

EA$7A'E$,,'%2"O),'O$"'%A)'1$1),$.)'%-'&",%'3$.)'7"O$%$)&'"%'F$.*'4%2))%'%A)&)'

7"O$%$)&'E$,,'#)').,"2*)@'%A2-+*A'7-.%2-,,)@'&-,+%$-.'3$.$.*H''DA)'

2)&+,%".%'&",%'E"%)2'E$,,'%A).'%2"O),'O$"'"'&)7-.@'1"2",,),'1$1),$.)'%-'".'

-+%6",,'$.'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'-66'%A)'7-"&%'-6'?2-3#-2-+*AH'

'

���� DA)'1$1),$.)',$.T&'%-'-%A)2'),)3).%&'-6'%A)'F$.*'4%2))%'G"&'4%-2"*)'

82-B)7%'EA$7A'$.O-,O)&'%A)'$.&%",,"%$-.'-6'".'+.@)2*2-+.@'*"&'&%-2"*)'

6"7$,$%5'%-'#)'72)"%)@'%A2-+*A'7-.%2-,,)@'&-,+%$-.'3$.$.*'"%'F$.*'4%2))%I'

J-2%AE$7A'\&+#B)7%'%-'"'&)1"2"%)'1,"..$.*'"11,$7"%$-.]H'

'

Page 80



���� U.@$O$@+",'),)3).%&'-6'%A)'12-B)7%',$T),5'%-'*$O)'2$&)'%-'$31"7%&'-.'%A)'

J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'"2)C'

�� 4",$.)'@$&7A"2*)'$.%-'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'-.'%A)'&",$.)'2)*$3)'-6'

%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'".@'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'

J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'1480'".@'1("3&"2'".@'%A)')66)7%'-6'%A$&'

-.'#$2@'12)5'$%)3&H'''

'

�� DA)'1-%).%$",'6-2'%A)'2),)"&)'-6'A$&%-2$7'1-,,+%".%&'62-3'@))1'

&)@$3).%&'$.%-'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'@+2$.*'7-.&%2+7%$-.'-6'%A)'

$.%"T)'".@'@$&7A"2*)'&%2+7%+2)'EA$7A'3"5'2)&+,%'$.'$31"7%&'%-'%A)'

480'".@'("3&"2H'

'

�� W$&%+2#".7)'%-'#$2@&'"%'%A)'7-.&%2+7%$-.'&%"*)I'&1)7$6$7",,5'%A2-+*A'

%A)'7-.&%2+7%$-.'-6'%A)'?2-3#-2-+*A'1+31$.*'&%"%$-.I',-7"%)@';=Y

><3'62-3'%A)'&A-2),$.)'E$%A$.'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2H''

W$&%+2#".7)'3"5'",&-'-77+2'%A2-+*A'7-.&%2+7%$-.'-6'%A)'$.%"T)'".@'

@$&7A"2*)'E$%A$.'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25H'

'

�� U31"7%&'62-3'7-.&%2+7%$-.'2),"%)@'1-,,+%".%&').%)2$.*'%A)'L)2&)5'

M&%+"25I')$%A)2'@$2)7%,5'62-3'7-.&%2+7%$-.'E-2T&'$.'7-..)7%$-.'E$%A'

%A)'?2-3#-2-+*A'1+31$.*'&%"%$-.'-2'$.@$2)7%,5'62-3'1$1),$.)'E-2T&'

7,-&)'%-'E"%)2'7-+2&)&'EA$7A'@$&7A"2*)'$.%-'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25H'''

'

�� W$2)7%',".@'%"T)'E$%A$.'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'62-3'%A)'-+%6",,'".@'

$.%"T)'&%2+7%+2)&H''DA)&)'"2)'.-%'E$%A$.'%A)'480'".@'("3&"2'#+%'

&$*.$6$7".%',".@'%"T)'7-+,@'"66)7%'%A)'$.%)*2$%5'-6'%A)'480'".@'

("3&"2H'

'

���� V-,,-E$.*'2)O$)E'-6'%A)&)'1-%).%$",'$31"7%&'"*"$.&%'$.6-23"%$-.'12-O$@)@'

#5'%A)'"11,$7".%I'E)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'.-'$.@$O$@+",'),)3).%&'-6'%A)'

12-B)7%'EA$7A'"2)',$T),5'%-'*$O)'2$&)'%-'$31"7%&'-.'%A)'N$22",'J"%+2"';<<<'

&$%)&H'

Page 81



U.'7-3#$."%$-.''

���� !(0'2)Z+$2)&'#-%A'1,".&'".@'12-B)7%&'%A"%'_)$%A)2'$.@$O$@+",,5'".@'9'-2'$.Y

7-3#$."%$-.'E$%A'-%A)2'1,".&'-2'12-B)7%&`'7-+,@'A"O)'".')66)7%'-.'%A)'

J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'%-'#)'7-.&$@)2)@H'0@O$7)'$&'%A"%'!(0'&A-+,@'#)'

_"112-12$"%)`'".@'6$%'6-2'1+21-&)'".@'%A"%'%A)'_1,".&`'6-7+&'&A-+,@'#)'-.'

@)O),-13).%'1,".&H''

���� 8-%).%$",'$.Y7-3#$."%$-.'1"%AE"5&'-6'$31"7%'62-3'%A$&'12-B)7%'".@'-%A)2'

1,".&'".@'12-B)7%&'2),"%)'%-'%A)'),)3).%&',$&%)@'"#-O)'".@'%A$&'&)7%$-.'-6'

%A)'2)1-2%'6-7+&)&'-.'%A)&)'$&&+)&H''

a.$%"25'W)O),-13).%'8,".&I'^-7",'W)O),-13).%'V2"3)E-2T&'".@'8,".&'

���� M"7A'-6'%A)'&$S'L)2&)5&$@)'"+%A-2$%$)&'/'4)6%-.I'^$O)21--,I'N$22",I'!",%-.I'

4%H'!),).&'".@'F.-E&,)5'/'A"O)'".'"@-1%)@'a.$%"25'W)O),-13).%'8,".b'

".@'"2)'"%'%A)'O"2$-+&'&%"*)&'-6'E-2T'-.'%A)'12)1"2"%$-.'-6'%A)$2'K-2)'

4%2"%)*$)&'".@'-%A)2'^-7",'W)O),-13).%'V2"3)E-2T'@-7+3).%&'

$.7,+@$.*'!(0H'DA$&'$&'&)%'-+%'$.'%A)$2'^-7",'W)O),-13).%'47A)3)&H'

�	�� DA)&)'K-2)'4%2"%)*$)&'"2)'&%$,,'$.'12-*2)&&'".@'%A)'!(0&'"2)'5)%'%-'#)'

"@-1%)@H'DA$&'12-B)7%'E$,,'"11,5'%A)'12)7"+%$-."25'12$.7$1,)'".@'E$,,'

7-.&$@)2'$.Y7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&'"&'6"2'"&'1-&&$#,)'*$O).'%A)'&%"*)')"7A'

A"&'2)"7A)@H'!-E)O)2I'%A)&)'K-2)'4%2"%)*$)&'"2)',$T),5'%-'#)'"@-1%)@'

E$%A$.'%A)'12-B)7%'1)2$-@'".@'E$,,'.))@'%-'#)'7-.&$@)2)@'E$%A$.'%A)'!(0&'

6-2'()&)2O)@'L"%%)2&H''

N$22",'aW8'".@'K-2)'4%2"%)*5'

�
�� DA)'N$22",'a.$%"25'W)O),-13).%'8,".'\;<<<]:'$&'%A)'T)5',".@Y+&)'

1,"..$.*'@-7+3).%'6-2'N$22",'".@'$.7,+@)&'1-,$7$)&'6-2'%A)'12-%)7%$-.'".@'

).A".7)3).%'-6'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&H'!(0'E"&'.-%'2)Z+$2)@'6-2'%A)'aW8H''

���������������������������������������� ��������
����������	
������
����������������������������������	

����	��
�������������������

Page 82



���� !(0'A"&'#)).'+.@)2%"T).'6-2'N$22",`&'@)O),-1$.*'K-2)'4%2"%)*5;I'EA$7A'

$@).%$6$)@'"'2".*)'-6'1-%).%$",'1"%AE"5&'-6'$31"7%'-.'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&H'

DA)&)'$.7,+@)C'@$&%+2#".7)b'"%3-&1A)2$7'1-,,+%$-.b'E"%)2'2)&-+27)&'".@'

E"%)2'Z+",$%5b'1-2%'".@'7A"..),'7-.&%2+7%$-.'".@'3"$.%).".7)b'&A$11$.*b'

@2)@*$.*'".@'7-"&%",'&Z+))c)H'DA)'!(0'2)1-2%'$@).%$6$)&'2)72)"%$-.",'

@$&%+2#".7)'"&'%A)'3"$.'1-%).%$",'@$&%+2#".7)'$31"7%'-.'J"%+2"';<<<'

&$%)&H''W2)@*$.*'".@'6$&A$.*'"2)'",&-'$@).%$6$)@'"&'1-%).%$",'@$&%+2#".7)'

$31"7%&'%-'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)'A"#$%"%&H'DA)'!(0'&72)).$.*'12-1-&)@'"'

.+3#)2'-6'7A".*)&'%-'@2"6%'12)6)22)@'1-,$7$)&'%-').&+2)'.-',$T),5'

&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&H'82-*2)&&'-.'%A)'K-2)'4%2"%)*5'$&'-.*-$.*'"%'%A)'%$3)'

-6'E2$%$.*H'

W2"6%'L)2&)5'8-2%&'L"&%)2'8,".'

����DA)'@2"6%'L)2&)5'8-2%&'L"&%)2'8,".>'-+%,$.)&'"';<Y5)"2'O$&$-.'6-2'

*2-E%A'".@'6+%+2)'@)O),-13).%&'-6'%A)'L)2&)5'8-2%&H''DA)'@2"6%'8,".'

7-O)2&'%A)'8-2%'-6'^$O)21--,'".@'L".7A)&%)2'4A$1'K".",I'".@'$.7,+@)&C'

8-2%'-6'^$O)21--,b'^$O)21--,'W-7T&'".@'?$2T).A)"@b'8-2%'N$22",b'8-2%'

?2$@*)E"%)2b'8-2%'U.7)b'".@'8-2%'N"22$.*%-.H'DA)&)'&$%)&'"2)'",,',-7"%)@'

-.'%A)'#".T&'-6'%A)'($O)2'L)2&)5I'-2'+1Y&%2)"3'-.'%A)'L".7A)&%)2'

4A$1'K".",'".@'"&'&+7A'A"O)'1-%).%$",'%-'$31"7%'@$2)7%,5'+1-.'%A)'

L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'9'("3&"2I'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'

6-2)&A-2)'480'9'("3&"2'".@'^$O)21--,'?"5'480H0'1+#,$7'7-.&+,%"%$-.'

)S)27$&)'-.'%A)'@2"6%'8,".'7,-&)@'$.'4)1%)3#)2';<::H'DA)'@2"6%'8,".'

@)%"$,&'8)),'8-2%&'L)2&)5d&'*2-E%A'&%2"%)*5'".@'12)@$7%)@'O-,+3)'

6-2)7"&%&'+1'%-';<><I'EA$7A'E-+,@'&))'"'R<e'*2-E%A'$.'%-.."*)'

A".@,)@'#5'8)),'8-2%&'L)2&)5H'DA)'@2"6%'8,".'&)%&'-+%'A-E'%A)'8-2%'

7".'#)&%'"77-33-@"%)'%A$&'*2-E%A'EA$,&%'",&-'7"1%+2$.*'.)E'#+&$.)&&'

-11-2%+.$%$)&'62-3'"'.+3#)2'-6'T)5'@)O),-13).%&H''

����DA)' @2"6%' 8,".' $.7,+@)&' @)O),-13).%' -6' N$22",' N"%)2&H' DA)'

@)O),-13).%&' -6' N$22",' N"%)2&' M"&%' V,-"%I' J-2%A#".T' ".@' N$22",'

���������������������������������������� ��������
���������������������������	��
��
	���������
�
���	����
��� ��	��!	
"�#������

�������
 ����
������
$��	��	��%��
�����
	��%��"�%		�������

Page 83



N"%)2&' UDK'A"O)' ",2)"@5' *"$.)@'1,"..$.*'1)23$&&$-.' ".@'A"O)' #)).'

&+#B)7%' %-' !"#$%"%&'()*+,"%$-.' 0&&)&&3).%' ".@' "2)' @$&7+&&)@' $.' %A)'

12-B)7%'&)7%$-.'\62-3'1"2"*2"1A'QH;H;>]H'''

����!(0' A"&' .-%' 5)%' #)).' +.@)2%"T).' 6-2' %A$&' 1,".' ".@' $%' $&' +.7,)"2'

EA)%A)2'!(0'E$,,'#)'+.@)2%"T).'6-2'%A)'@2"6%'8,".'-2'6-2'%A)'$.@$O$@+",'

&7A)3)&H'0&'%A)'1,".' $&'".' $.@$7"%$O)'62"3)E-2T'6-2'@)O),-13).%'".@'

$&'.-%' 5)%' 6-23",$&)@' $%' $&'.-%'1-&&$#,)' %-'@)%)23$.)' $6' %A)2)'E$,,' #)' $.Y

7-3#$."%$-.'$31"7%&'E$%A'%A$&'12-B)7%H'''

'

Page 84



^$O)21--,'f-A.'^)..-.'0$21-2%'\^f^0]'

����DA)' 0$21-2%' A"&' 12-@+7)@' "' L"&%)21,".' -+%,$.$.*' %A)$2' -#B)7%$O)&' 6-2'

@)O),-13).%' -6' %A)' "$21-2%' +1' %-' ;<><QH' 0' .+3#)2' -6' 12-B)7%&' "2)'

@)&72$#)@'$.'%A)'L"&%)21,".H'!-E)O)2I'.-.)'A"O)'"&'5)%'#)).'#2-+*A%'

6-2E"2@H'DA)'L"&%)21,".' $&'"77-31".$)@'#5'"'4+&%"$."#$,$%5'0112"$&",'

\8)),I' J-O)3#)2' ;<<R]' EA$7A' $@).%$6$)&' 1-&&$#,)' ).O$2-.3).%",'

$31"7%&'-6' %A)'L"&%)21,".' $.'#2-"@' %)23&H'!",%-.'K-2)'4%2"%)*5'!(0'

2)1-2%=' A"&' ",&-' "&&)&&)@' %A)' $31"7%' -.' J"%+2"' ;<<<' &$%)&H' DA)'

6$.@$.*&' -6' %A)' E$.%)2$.*' #$2@' &%+@5' 7"22$)@' -+%' %-' $.6-23' %A)' ^f^0'

L"&%)21,".' &+**)&%' %A"%' %A)' ^f^0' )S1".&$-.' $&' +.,$T),5' %-' 2)&+,%' $.'

"@O)2&)')66)7%&'-.' %A)' $.%)*2$%5'-6' %A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480' 9'("3&"2'

%A2-+*A' @$2)7%' ,".@' %"T)I' -2' @$&%+2#".7)' %-' 6))@$.*' -2' 2--&%$.*' #$2@&H'

!-E)O)2I' $%' $&' +.7,)"2' EA)%A)2' %A$&' -1$.$-.' A"&' #)).' "77)1%)@' #5'

J"%+2",'M.*,".@H''

82-B)7%&C82-B)7%&C82-B)7%&C82-B)7%&C''''

����DA)' 6-,,-E$.*' 12-B)7%&' E)2)' 7-.&$@)2)@' 6-2' $.Y7-3#$."%$-.' )66)7%&' -.'

%A)'*2-+.@&'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'7-33-.'1-%).%$",'1"%AE"5&'-6'$31"7%C'

�� ?$-&&).7)'M"&%A"3b'

�� G2".-S'^%@I'&$.*,)'&%2)"3'6,+$@$&)@'#)@'1,".%b'

�� N$22",'N"%)2&'M"&%'V,-"%b'

�� N$22",'N"%)2&'J-2%A#".T'M"&%b''

�� N$22",'N"%)2&'UDKb'

�� DA)'K-,+3.b'

�� L)2&)5'G"%)E"5b'

�� MS%).&$-.'%-'%A)'($O)2'L)2&)5'@-7T'6"7$,$%$)&'"%'4)"6-2%AI'?--%,)b'

�� !?K'V$),@&I'N$@.)&b'

�� >LG'0=><<'^$.T'(-"@b'

�� f+.7%$-.'-6'0Q:'(-7T'V)2259?)@6-2@'(-"@'M"&%'".@'7"2'1"2Tb'

�� N),,$.*%-.' W-7T' N"&%)' N"%)2' D2)"%3).%' N-2T&' \)S%).&$-.' %-'

4".@-.'W-7T'NEDN]b'

���������������������������������������� ��������
&��������������������������������������������������� !��������
��"�!�����#�$%������������� �����&#'�'(����)��������*������

Page 85



�� 4%-#"2%'8"2Tb'".@'

�� '0,)S".@2"'W-7T'1-E)2'1,".%b'

�� K2-@"'

'

'

'

?$-&&).7)'M"&%A"3'\0889;<<R9=RQR]C''

����DA$&'@)O),-13).%'E"&'*2".%)@'1,"..$.*'1)23$&&$-.' $.'V)#2+"25';<<g'

#+%' $&' .-%' 5)%' -1)2"%$-.",H' DA)' 1+21-&)' -6' %A)' &7A)3)' $&' %-' 12-7)&&'

E"&%)'".@')S%2"7%'#$-3"&&'%-'6+),'".'-.Y&$%)'7-3#$.)@'A)"%'".@'1-E)2'

1,".%H' N"&%)' E$,,' "22$O)' -.' &$%)' $.' &)",)@' 7-.%"$.)2&' O$"' 2-"@' ".@'

#"2*)&H' DA)' #"2*)&' E$,,' &"$,' 62-3'G"2&%-.' -2' ^$O)21--,' W-7T&' "72-&&'

%A)'L)2&)5'%-'%A)'L".7A)&%)2'4A$1'K".",'".@'+1'%-'!--%-.'NA"26H'DA)'

+&)' -6' #"2*)&' E$,,' 2)Z+$2)' 3-@$6$7"%$-.' -6' %A)' EA"26I' $.7,+@$.*'

$.&%",,"%$-.'-6'7-.%"$.)2'72".)&'".@'6,--@,$*A%&H'DA)'&$%)'$&',-7"%)@',)&&'

%A".':<<3'62-3'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'9'("3&"2'&$%)H'

����DA)' 6-,,-E$.*' 1"%AE"5&' E)2)' $@).%$6$)@XC' @$&%+2#".7)' %-' #$2@&b'

7-.%"3$.".%' 2),)"&)' %-' E"%)2&b' A5@2-@5."3$7' 7A".*)&b' ".@' ,-&&' -6'

&+11-2%$.*' A"#$%"%H' DA)' ,"%%)2' %E-' E)2)' &72)).)@' -+%I' ".@' 1-,,+%$-.'

7-.%2-,&' E-+,@' #)' 1+%' $.' 1,"7)' %-' 12)O).%' 7-.%"3$.".%' )3$&&$-.&' %-'

E"%)2H' ?$2@' @$&%+2#".7)' E"&' 7-.&$@)2)@' %-' #)' 3$.$3",' E$%A' .-' ,$T),5'

&$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%H' D"T$.*' $.%-' "77-+.%' 12-1-&)@'3$%$*"%$-.' ".@' 1)23$%'

7-.%2-,&I' $%' E"&' 7-.7,+@)@' %A"%' .-' ,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%&' -.' %A)'

L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'9'("3&"2'&$%)'E-+,@'-77+2H'W+)'%-'%A)'12-S$3$%5'-6'

%A$&' &$%)' %-' %A)' 1$1),$.)' $.%"T)' ".@' -+%6",,' %A)2)' $&' 1-%).%$",' 6-2' $.'

7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6'@$&%+2#".7)'%-'Z+",$65$.*'#$2@'&1)7$)&H''

!-E)O)2I'#-%A'12-B)7%&'A"O)'7-.7,+@)@'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'@$&%+2#".7)'

$31"7%&' %-' #$2@&' ".@' )O).' EA).' 7-.&$@)2)@' $.' 7-3#$."%$-.' ".5'

@$&%+2#".7)'$31"7%&'"2)',$T),5'%-'#)'$.&$*.$6$7".%H''J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'

7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H'

'
���������������������������������������� ��������
'��( ������)������
�
���	����
���� ��	��!	
�*��	��������������������
������	�	����
���������
�����������

Page 86



N$22",'N"%)2&'M"&%'V,-"%'\[aD9<g9<X=<g]C''

�	��DA)' 12-B)7%' $&' 6-2' %A)' 72)"%$-.' -6' "' .)E' 7$%5' .)$*A#-+2A--@' "%' M"&%'

V,-"%I' $.7,+@$.*' "' 3"S$3+3' -6' :>I=;:' 2)&$@).%$",' +.$%&I' -66$7)' ".@'

2)&)"27A' ".@' @)O),-13).%' 6,--2' &1"7)I' 2)%"$,' +&)&I' A-%),' ".@'

7-.6)2).7)I' 7+,%+2)I' )@+7"%$-.I' ,)$&+2)I' 7-33+.$%5' ".@' "3).$%5' 6,--2'

&1"7)' ".@' 3"2$."H' U.' "@@$%$-.' %-' "&&-7$"%)@' 7"2' ".@' 757,)' 1"2T$.*I'

&%2+7%+2",' ,".@&7"1$.*I' 6-23"%$-.' -6' 1+#,$7' &1"7)&' ".@' "&&-7$"%)@'

$.62"&%2+7%+2)' ".@' 1+#,$7' 2)",3' E-2T&' ".@' $.7,+@$.*' 2)%).%$-.' -6' ".@'

7-.O)2&$-.' E-2T&' %-' G2"@)' ,,' ^$&%)@' !5@2"+,$7' D-E)2H' U%' $&' ,-7"%)@'

:HRT3'&-+%A'E)&%'-6'^$O)21--,'N"%)2&I'-.'%A)'N$22",H'

�
��8"%AE"5&' $@).%$6$)@' E)2)RIPC' ,-&&' -6' 2--&%$.*' ".@' 6))@$.*' A"#$%"%' 6-2'

#$2@&b' @$&%+2#".7)' %-' #$2@&' "&' "' 2)&+,%' -6' .-$&)b' 2)72)"%$-.",' $31"7%&'

"2$&$.*' 62-3'+&)'-6' %A)' @-7T' "&' "'3"2$."b' ".@' $.72)"&)@' .+3#)2&'-6'

2)&$@).%&' &))T$.*' -+%@--2' ,)$&+2)' -11-2%+.$%$)&' -.' ".@' "@B"7).%' %-'

.)"2#5' J"%+2"' ;<<<' &$%)&b' @$&2+1%$-.' -6' 6,$*A%' ,$.)&' -6' #$2@&' %2"O),,$.*'

#)%E)).' 6))@$.*' ".@' 2--&%$.*' "2)"&b' #$2@' 7-,,$&$-.&'E$%A' %",,' #+$,@$.*&'

\#$2@' &%2$T)]b' &+26"7)' E"%)2' 2+.-66' -2' @$&7A"2*)' E$%A' %A)' 1-%).%$",' 6-2'

E"%)2' Z+",$%5' 7A".*)&b' 2),)"&)' -6' ".5' )S$&%$.*' -.Y&$%)' 7-.%"3$."%$-.'

@+2$.*'7-.&%2+7%$-.b'2),)"&)'-6'1-,,+%".%&'&+7A'"&'7-.&%2+7%$-.'@+&%'".@'

"@@$%$-.",',$*A%$.*H'

����U%'E"&'7-.7,+@)@'%A"%' %A)2)'3"5'#)'&-3)'@$&%+2#".7)'%-'2--&%$.*'".@'

6))@$.*' 7-23-2".%&' ".@' *2)"%' 72)&%)@' *2)#)&H' !-E)O)2' %A$&' E$,,' #)'

3$%$*"%)@'6-2'#5'"'h3$.$3",'@$&%+2#".7)'#$2@'c-.)iH'()1,"7)3).%'2--&%&'

E-+,@' #)' 12-O$@)@' "&' 3$%$*"%$-.' %-' 2)@+7)' %A)' $31"7%' -6' 1-%).%$",'

@$&1,"7)3).%'-6'QP'7-23-2".%'".@';R'*2)"%'72)&%)@'*2)#)&'-.'%A)'&$%)H'

L)"&+2)&' %-' 7-.%2-,' #-"%' +&)' -6' %A)' @-7T' E-+,@' #)' )31,-5)@H' DA)'

-%A)2'$&&+)&'E)2)'6-+.@'%-'.-%'2)&+,%'$.',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'\$H)H'.-'

6,$*A%' ,$.)&' E)2)' 2)7-2@)@' -O)2' %A)' &$%)]I' )&1)7$",,5' E$%A' %A)'

$31,)3).%"%$-.' -6' 3$%$*"%$-.' 3)"&+2)&H' [O)2",,I' ".@' %"T$.*' $.%-'

���������������������������������������� ��������
���������	
�������������������������������	�
�	������������������������������������

�����������������������
���( �������������
�
���	����
���� ��	��!	
����
������
���	��� ���
����
��	

�������
��
�����������!�"�
��	#���$���������������

Page 87



"77-+.%' 12-1-&)@' 3$%$*"%$-.' 3)"&+2)&' "' 7-.7,+&$-.' -6' .-' ,$T),5'

&$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%&' E"&' 2)"7A)@H' ' ' G$O).' @$&%".7)' #)%E)).' %A)&)'

12-B)7%&'".@'@$66)2).7)&'$&'#$2@'&1)7$)&'12)&).%'%A)2)'"2)'+.,$T),5'%-'#)'

".5' &$*.$6$7".%' $.' 7-3#$."%$-.' )66)7%&' "&' "' 2)&+,%' -6' %A$&' 12-B)7%H' ' J-'J-'J-'J-'

,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.YYYY7-3#$.7-3#$.7-3#$.7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H"%$-.')66)7%&H"%$-.')66)7%&H"%$-.')66)7%&H''''

'

'N$22",'N"%)2&'J-2%A#".T'M"&%'\0889;<<g9=:<g]C''

����DA)'12-1-&)@'@)O),-13).%' $.7,+@)&' %A)'7-.&%2+7%$-.'-6' 6$O)'#+$,@$.*&'

#)%E)).';<'".@'Q<'&%-2)5&I'*).)2",,5'$.72)"&$.*'$.'A)$*A%'%-E"2@&'%A)'

)"&%H' DA)' 12-1-&)@' &7A)3)' $&' 3$S)@' +&)' ".@' $.7,+@)&' :IXR;'

2)&$@).%$",'+.$%&H'DA$&'$&'8A"&)':'-6'%A)'N$22",'N"%)2&'12-1-&",H'

����U@).%$6$)@' 1"%AE"5&' $.7,+@)@gC' #$2@' @$&%+2#".7)b' ".@' E"%)2' Z+",$%5'

$31"7%&H' J-' ,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%&' E)2)' 7-.7,+@)@' "&' .+3#)2&' -6'

#$2@&' "%' 2$&T' -6' @$&1,"7)3).%' E"&' 7-.&$@)2)@' %-' #)' ,-EI' EA$,)' E"%)2'

Z+",$%5' $31"7%&' E)2)' %-' #)'3$%$*"%)@' #5' 1,"..$.*' 7-.@$%$-.&H' [O)2",,I'

".@'%"T$.*'$.%-'"77-+.%'12-1-&)@'3$%$*"%$-.'3)"&+2)&'"'7-.7,+&$-.'-6'

.-' ,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%&' E"&' 2)"7A)@H' ' G$O).' @$&%".7)' #)%E)).'

%A)&)' 12-B)7%&' ".@' @$66)2).7)&' $.' #$2@' &1)7$)&' 12)&).%' "%' %A)&)' %E-'

12-B)7%' &$%)&' %A)2)' "2)' +.,$T),5' %-' #)' ".5' &$*.$6$7".%' $.' 7-3#$."%$-.'

)66)7%&' "&'"' 2)&+,%'-6' %A$&'12-B)7%H' 'J-' ,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%' $.J-' ,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%' $.J-' ,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%' $.J-' ,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%' $.YYYY7-3#$."%$-.'7-3#$."%$-.'7-3#$."%$-.'7-3#$."%$-.'

)66)7%&H)66)7%&H)66)7%&H)66)7%&H''''

'

N$22",'N"%)2&'UDK'\[aD9::9<<XQ=]''

����0'12-B)7%',-7"%)@'E$%A$.'?$2T).A)"@'W-7T&'".@'1"2%'-6'N$22",'N"%)2&H'U%'

$.O-,O)&' %A)' @)3-,$%$-.' -6' )S$&%$.*' #+$,@$.*&' ".@' %A)' 7-.&%2+7%$-.' -6'

#+$,@$.*&'%-'#)'+&)@'"&'".'U.%)2."%$-.",'D2"@)'K).%2)'\7-312$&$.*'%2"@)'

&A-E2--3&I' &%-2"*)I' @$&%2$#+%$-.' ".@' 12-@+7%' "&&)3#,5' &1"7)I'

)SA$#$%$-.'&1"7)I'".7$,,"25' 6--@'".@'@2$.T' 6"7$,$%$)&I'".7$,,"25'-66$7)'".@'

���������������������������������������� ��������
+��( ������+����%	����� ��$���	���������������&���
���	��� ���
����
������	���
����	���	������'())*'+,)*�-$��	�������	���	�����
��	#���$����������������
�"�������.�����
�	

�������
��/�
��%���������

Page 88



3"."*)3).%' "77-33-@"%$-.I' &)7+2$%5' 6"7$,$%$)&I' ".@' "&&-7$"%)@' 7"2'

1"2T$.*I'"77)&&'1-$.%&I'&)2O$7$.*'"2)"&'".@',".@&7"1$.*]H'

����8-%).%$",'$31"7%&'62-3'%A)'12-B)7%'E)2)'$@).%$6$)@'"&:<C',-&&'-6'2--&%$.*'

".@'6))@$.*'A"#$%"%'6-2'J"%+2"';<<<'Z+",$65$.*'#$2@'&1)7$)&b'@$&%+2#".7)'

%-'#$2@&b'&+26"7)'E"%)2' 2+.-66'-2'@$&7A"2*)'E$%A' %A)'1-%).%$",' 6-2'E"%)2'

Z+",$%5' 7A".*)&b' 2),)"&)' -6' ".5' )S$&%$.*' -.Y&$%)' 7-.%"3$."%$-.' @+2$.*'

7-.&%2+7%$-.b'2),)"&)'-6'1-,,+%".%&'&+7A'"&'7-.&%2+7%$-.'@+&%b'"@@$%$-.",'

,$*A%$.*b' 7A".*)&' %-' "$2' Z+",$%5b' ".@' 7A".*)&' $.' .+3#)2' -6' #-"%' 9'

&A$11$.*'3-O)3).%&H''''

����U%'E"&'7-.7,+@)@'%A"%'%A)2)'E"&'"',$T),$A--@'-6'@$&%+2#".7)'%-'2--&%$.*'

".@'6))@$.*'7-23-2".%&'".@'*2)"%'72)&%)@'*2)#)&H'!-E)O)2I'%A$&'E$,,'#)'

3$%$*"%)@' 6-2' #5' "' h3$.$3",' @$&%+2#".7)'#$2@' c-.)iH'DA)'12-B)7%' $&' .-%'

,$T),5' %-' 2)&+,%' $.' %A)' 2),)"&)' -6' "$2' )3$&&$-.&' -2' 7A".*)&' $.' E"%)2'

Z+",$%5'EA$7A'E$,,'&$*.$6$7".%,5' $31"7%' %A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'J"%+2"';<<<'

&$%)&H'DA)'7A".*)&'%-'&A$11$.*'3-O)3).%&'E)2)'7-.&$@)2)@'%-'A"O)'.-'

,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%H' [O)2",,I' ".@' %"T$.*' $.%-' "77-+.%' 12-1-&)@'

3$%$*"%$-.' 3)"&+2)&' "' 7-.7,+&$-.' -6' .-' ,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%&' E"&'

2)"7A)@H' ' G$O).' @$&%".7)' #)%E)).' %A)&)' 12-B)7%&' ".@' @$66)2).7)&' $.'

#$2@'&1)7$)&'12)&).%'"%'%A)&)'%E-'12-B)7%'&$%)&'%A)2)'"2)'+.,$T),5'%-'#)'

".5' &$*.$6$7".%' $.' 7-3#$."%$-.' )66)7%&' "&' "' 2)&+,%' -6' %A$&' 12-B)7%H' ' J-'J-'J-'J-'

,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.YYYY7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H''''

'

DA)'K-,+3.'\0889::9<:;R;]C''

����DA$&'12-B)7%'$&',-7"%)@'E$%A$.'M"&%'V,-"%I'N$22",'N"%)2&'".@'$&'%A)'&$%$.*'

-6' "' 1+#,$7' "2%' $.&%",,"%$-.' T.-E.' "&' _DA)' K-,+3.`H' DA)' K-,+3.' $&' "'

2-%"%$.*' ".@' "&7).@$.*' 7-,+3.' -6' "$2' ".@' E"%)2' O"1-+2H' U%' $&' 3"@)'

O$&$#,)' #5' ".' -+%)2' &T$.' -6' 7-.@).&$.*' E"%)2' O"1-+2' ".@' E-2T&' O$"'

7-A)2).%' 7-.O)7%$-.H' DA)' K-,+3.' E$,,' #)' "112-S$3"%),5' ><3' $.'

@$"3)%)2'".@'E$,,',$6%'-66'%A)'&+26"7)'-6'%A)'E"%)2'".@'"&7).@'+1'%-'".@'

#)5-.@' %A)' 7,-+@' #"&)H' DA)' "2%' $.&%",,"%$-.' $&' 6-2' %A)' ^-.@-.' ;<:;'

���������������������������������������� ��������
����( �����������%	����� ��$���	���������������0��
������
���	��� ���
����
��	

�������
��
1���
���	�����2
����3���
��

Page 89



K+,%+2",' [,531$"@H' U%' $&' "' %)31-2"25' $.&%",,"%$-.' 6-2' "' 1)2$-@' -6' :;'

3-.%A&' 62-3' %A)' ).@'0+*+&%';<:;' %-'0+*+&%' ;<:>' 6-2' %A)' $.&%",,"%$-.'

".@'-1)2"%$-.",'1A"&)H'''

����8-%).%$",'$31"7%&'62-3'%A)'12-B)7%'E)2)::C'@$&%+2#".7)'%-'Z+",$65$.*'#$2@'

&1)7$)&' +&$.*' %A)' M"&%' V,-"%I' ."3),5' 7-23-2".%' ".@' *2)"%' 72)&%)@'

*2)#)b'$31"7%&'%-'#$2@'6,5E"5&b'".@'$31"7%&'%-'E"%)2'Z+",$%5H''

�	��DA)' 1-%).%$",' )66)7%&' E)2)' "&&)&&)@' "&' .-%' &$*.$6$7".%' "&' %A)'

$.&%",,"%$-.'$&' %)31-2"25I'".@'%A)2)' $&' ,$T),5' %-'#)'&+66$7$).%'"2)"'E$%A$.'

M"&%'6,-"%'%-'",,-E'"'#+66)2'#)%E)).'%A)'$.&%",,"%$-.'".@'O$)E$.*'"2)"'%-'

12)O).%'&$*.$6$7".%'@$&%+2#".7)'$31"7%&'%-'Z+",$65$.*'#$2@'&1)7$)&'E$%A$.'

%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'9'("3&"2I'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'

V-2)&A-2)' 1480' 9' 1("3&"2' ".@' W))' M&%+"25' 480' 9' ("3&"2H' DA)'

12-B)7%'E"&'.-%'7-.&$@)2)@'%-'$31"7%'-.'#$2@'6,5E"5&H''DA)'12-B)7%'E$,,'

.-%'2)&+,%'$.'".5'&$*.$6$7".%'7A".*)&'$.'E"%)2'Z+",$%5H'DA)'"11,$7".%'A"&'

"*2))@'%-'+.@)2%"T)'3-.$%-2$.*'%-').&+2)'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'-.'

Z+",$65$.*' #$2@' &1)7$)&H' ' D"T$.*' $.%-' "77-+.%' %A)' 12-1-&)@'3$%$*"%$-.'

3)"&+2)&'".@' %A)' %$3)Y,$3$%)@'@+2"%$-.' -6' %A)'12-B)7%' "'7-.7,+&$-.'-6'

.-' ,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%&' E"&' 2)"7A)@H' ' G$O).' @$&%".7)' #)%E)).'

%A)&)'12-B)7%&'".@'@$66)2).7)&'$&'#$2@'&1)7$)&'12)&).%'%A)2)'"2)'+.,$T),5'

%-'#)'".5'&$*.$6$7".%' $.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&'"&'"' 2)&+,%'-6' %A$&'12-B)7%H''

J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.".%'$.".%'$.".%'$.YYYY7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H''''

'

L)2&)5'G"%)E"5'\!0^<Q9<<:]C''

�
��DA$&'12-B)7%'E$,,'12-O$@)'"'.)E'72-&&$.*'-6'%A)'($O)2'L)2&)5'",-.*&$@)'

%A)')S$&%$.*'4$,O)2'f+#$,))'?2$@*)'\",&-'2)6)22)@'%-'&$31,5'"&'h(+.7-2.'

?2$@*)i]H'DA)'12-B)7%'E"&'7-.&).%)@'$.')"2,5';<:<'6-,,-E$.*'"'.+3#)2'

-6' 1+#,$7' $.Z+$2$)&H' DA)' L)2&)5' G"%)E"5' E"&' "112-O)@' #5' %A)'

4)72)%"2$)&'-6'4%"%)' \4-4]' 6-2'D2".&1-2%I'".@'K-33+.$%$)&'".@'^-7",'

G-O)2.3).%' $.' ;<:<H' DA)' 4-4' 7-.7,+@)@' %A"%' %A)' L)2&)5' G"%)E"5'

?2$@*)'".@'%A)'"&&-7$"%)@'12-1-&",&'EA$7A'7-312$&)'%A)'82-B)7%'E-+,@'

���������������������������������������� ��������
����( �����������%	����� ��$���	���������������0��
������
���	��� ���
����
�2���3��$����
2�.�
� ����

Page 90



.-%'"@O)2&),5'"66)7%'%A)'$.%)*2$%5'-6'%A)'M+2-1)".'&$%)&H'DA$&'7-.7,+&$-.'

E"&'&+11-2%)@'#5'%A)'M.O$2-.3).%",'4%"%)3).%'".@'%A)'4A"@-E'!(0I'

"' %A-2-+*A' 7-.&$@)2"%$-.' -6' ,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%&' ".@' %--T' $.%-'

"77-+.%' %A)'12-1-&)@'3$%$*"%$-.'3)"&+2)&H'J"%+2",'M.*,".@'E$%A@2)E'

$%&'A-,@$.*'-#B)7%$-.H'

����DA)' 4A"@-E' !(0' 7-.7,+@)@' %A"%' %A)2)' E$,,' #)' .-' )66)7%&' -.' %A)'

$31-2%".%'#$2@'1-1+,"%$-.&'-6'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'#)7"+&)'%A)5'@-'

.-%' +&)' %A)' a11)2' L)2&)5' M&%+"25I' %A"%' E$,,' #)' 72-&&)@' #5' %A)' J)E'

?2$@*)I'6-2'6))@$.*I'2--&%$.*'".@'".5'-%A)2'1+21-&)&'%-'".5'&$*.$6$7".%'

)S%).%I'".@' %A)'#$2@'1-1+,"%$-.&'-6' %A)'a11)2'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'"2)'.-%'

1"2%'-6'%A)'480'1-1+,"%$-.&H'U.')66)7%I'.-'7-33-.'1"%AE"5&')S$&%I'".@'

%A$&'12-B)7%'",-.)'A"&'.-'1"%AE"5'%-'%A)'M+2-1)".'&$%)&H'

����V+2%A)2'011,$7"%$-.&'E)2)'2)7).%,5'&+#3$%%)@'#5'%A)'"11,$7".%'\f".+"25'

;<:;]H' DA)&)' "11,$7"%$-.&' 7,)"2,5' &)%' -+%' %A)' 7A".*)&' 62-3' %A)'

"112-O)@' 12-1-&",&H' LM04' A"&' 2)O$)E)@' %A)&)' "11,$7"%$-.&' ".@'

7-.7,+@)@' %A"%' %A)'V+2%A)2'011,$7"%$-.&'E$,,' .-%' 2)&+,%' $.' ".5'3"%)2$",'

7A".*)&' ".@' %A"%' %A)' 12)O$-+&' 7-.7,+&$-.' -6' %A)' 4-4' 2)3"$.&' O",$@H'

J"%+2",'M.*,".@' +.@)2%--T' "'!(0'-6' %A)' 6+2%A)2' "11,$7"%$-.' ".@' ",&-'

7-.7,+@)@' .-' ,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%&H' L-@$6$7"%$-.&' %-' %A)' L)2&)5'

G"%)E"5'E)2)' "112-O)@' #5' %A)'K-+.7$,' -.' :;'L"27A' ;<:;H' DA)2)' $&'

1-%).%$",' 6-2' $.Y7-3#$."%$-.' )66)7%&' 62-3' #$2@' @$&%+2#".7)' 62-3' %A)&)'

%E-'12-B)7%&'@+)'%-'%A)$2'12-S$3$%5'%-')"7A'-%A)2H'''''

����!-E)O)2I'%A)'7-.&%2+7%$-.'%$3)%"#,)'6-2'%A)'1$1),$.)'E$,,'3)".'%A"%'%A)'

3-&%' @$&%+2#$.*' 1A"&)&' -6' %A$&' 12-B)7%' E$,,' #)' 7-31,)%)@' 12$-2' %-' ".5'

E-2T&' -.' %A)' *"%)E"5' #2$@*)' 7-33).7$.*H' 0&&)&&3).%' -6' %A)' #$2@'

@$&%+2#".7)' $31"7%&'-.'#$2@&'E$%A$.' %A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6'

%A)' F$.*' 4%2))%' 1$1),$.)' "2)' 7-.&$@)2)@' %-' #)' 3$.$3",H' J-' ,$T),5'J-' ,$T),5'J-' ,$T),5'J-' ,$T),5'

&$*.$6$7".%'$.7&$*.$6$7".%'$.7&$*.$6$7".%'$.7&$*.$6$7".%'$.7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H''''

'

MS%).&$-.'%-'%A)'W-7T'6"7$,$%$)&'"%'4)"6-2%AI'?--%,)C''

Page 91



����DA)' L)2&)5' W-7T&' ".@' !"2#-+2' K-31".5' "11,$)@' 6-2' "' !"2#-+2'

()O$&$-.' [2@)2' -.' :g' 0+*+&%' ;<<=' 6-2' %A)' 7-.&%2+7%$-.' ".@'

3"$.%).".7)'-6'E-2T&'6-2C'

�� 0'.)E'Z+"5'E",,'&-3)'P=Q'3)%2)&',-.*'62-3'%A)'&-+%A'E)&%'7-2.)2'-6'

%A)' (-5",' 4)"6-2%A' W-7T' %-' %A)' 2$O)2' E",,' "%' %A)' G,"@&%-.)' ($O)2'

M.%2".7)'".@'%A)'6-23"%$-.'-6'"'#)2%A$.*'1-7T)%'-.'%A)'&)"E"2@'&$@)'-6'

%A)'E",,b'

�� 0.' )S%).&$-.' %-' %A)' )S$&%$.*' ?--%,)' J-2%A)2.' [+%6",,' 4)E)2' 62-3' %A)'

)S$&%$.*'2$O)2'E",,'"%'G,"@&%-.)'W-7T'6-2'"'@$&%".7)'-6'&-3)';<<'3)%2)&'

%-'".'-+%6",,'%-'#)'7-.&%2+7%)@'$.'%A)'12-1-&)@'.)E'Z+"5'E",,b'

�� DA)'@2)@*$.*'-6'%A)'[+%)2'KA"..),'-6'%A)'($O)2b'

�� DA)' )S%$.*+$&A3).%' -6' 1+#,$7' 2$*A%&' %-' 1"2"@)' ".@' E",T' ".@' %A)'

72)"%$-.'-6'.)E'1+#,$7'6--%1"%Ab'".@''

�� (),"%)@'E-2T&H'

����DA)' !"2#-+2' ()O$&$-.' [2@)2' E"&' 7-.6$23)@' ".@' "+%A-2$&)@' #5' %A)'

4)72)%"25' -6' 4%"%)' \W)1"2%3).%' -6' D2".&1-2%]' -.' ;<' L"27A' ;<<RH' U.'

@-$.*'&-I'%A)'4)72)%"25'-6'4%"%)'"77)1%)@'J"%+2",'M.*,".@`&'O$)E&'%A"%'

%A)' &7A)3)'E-+,@' A"O)' .-' "@O)2&)' )66)7%' -.' $.%)*2$%5' -6' %A)' J"%+2"'

;<<<'&$%)&I'12-O$@)@'%A)'L$%$*"%$-.'".@'L-.$%-2$.*'8,".'$&'$31,)3).%)@'

$.' 6+,,I' ".@' %A$&' $&' @+)' %-' A"11).' \1"2"' QH:I' 4-4' ,)%%)2I' ;<' L"27A'

;<<R]:;H' DA)' @-7+3).%&' $.@$7"%)' %A"%' %A)' 3"$.' )66)7%&' .))@$.*'

3$%$*"%$-.'E-+,@'#)'-.'%A)'^$O)21--,'?"5'41)7$",'82-%)7%$-.'02)"I'".@'

%A"%'&)@$3).%'".@')2-&$-.'"2)',$T),5'%-'#)'%A)'3"$.'$&&+)&H''

����DA)2)' "2)' .-' &)@$3).%' ".@' )2-&$-.' $&&+)&' "&&-7$"%)@'E$%A' ^$O)21--,'

?"5'480'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6' %A)'1$1),$.)'12-B)7%I' %A)2)6-2)' %A)2)'E$,,'#)'.-'.-'.-'.-'

,,,,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.YYYY7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H''''

'

0Q:'(-7T'V)225'\0889::9<<;Qg]C''

���������������������������������������� ��������
���,	���
!	
��-�.������
�����/����0	

	��-��!�,	���
!	
��-�.������
���	�1��-�%��
��
,�2������32���
!�
����������������
%�$
�3�������4�����
��� 	��
�2�
�	���5���
%�$
� ��	�	���-
��
4��

Page 92



����DA)'12-B)7%'$&',-7"%)@'"%'%A)'$.%)2&)7%$-.'-6'%A)'0Q:'".@'?)@6-2@'(-"@'

M"&%I'",-.*'#-%A'?)@6-2@'(-"@'M"&%'".@'(-7T'^".)'M"&%I')"&%'-6' %A)'

0Q:I'".@'$.7,+@)&'".'"2)"'-6',".@'#-+.@)@'#5'%A)&)'2-"@&H'DA)'12-B)7%'

$.O-,O)&' %A)' 7-.&%2+7%$-.' -6' "' &$*.",' 7-.%2-,,)@' B+.7%$-.' #)%E)).' %A)'

0Q:' (-7T' V)225' #51"&&' ".@' ?)@6-2@' (-"@' M"&%b' $.7,+@$.*' %A)' 2)Y

",$*.3).%'-6'?)@6-2@'(-"@'M"&%'".@'%A)'&)1"2"%$-.'-6'(-7T'^".)'M"&%'

".@'?)@6-2@'(-"@'M"&%Hb'".@'7-.&%2+7%$-.'-6'"'7"2'1"2T'&1,$%' $.%-' %E-'

1"2%&I'Q<'&1"7)&'"77)&&)@'62-3'?)@6-2@'(-"@'M"&%'".@':<'62-3'(-7T'

,".)'M"&%H'DA)'&$%)'$&',-7"%)@'"112-S$3"%),5'='3)%2)&'62-3'%A)'L)2&)5'

M&%+"25'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&H''

����DA)'1"%AE"5&'EA$7A'7-+,@'$31"7%'%A)'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'E)2)'$@).%$6$)@'

"&:>b' ".' $.72)"&)' $.' 2)72)"%$-.",' "7%$O$%5' ,)"@$.*' %-' @$&%+2#".7)' %-'

6))@$.*'#$2@&H'DA$&'$&'@+)'%-'"'E),,'@)O),-1)@')S$&%$.*'+&)'-6'%A)'"2)"'

6-2'&"$,$.*'\12)@-3$.".%,5'"%'A$*A'%$@)'".@'@+2$.*'%A)'&+33)2]'".@',-7",'

2)&$@).%&' $.6-23",' E",T$.*H' 0,&-' "77)&&' %-' %A)' E"%)262-.%' $&' O$"' %A)'

M&1,"."@)I'"'&+26"7)@'12-3)."@)H'!-E)O)2'%A$&'$&'"'12$O"%)'&%2+7%+2)'

".@'$&'7,-&)@'%-'%A)'1+#,$7'@+)'%-'A)",%A'".@'&"6)%5'$&&+)&H'DA)'12-B)7%'

E$,,'",&-'$.7,+@)'12)O).%"%$O)'3)"&+2)&'%-'@$&7-+2"*)'".5'O$&$%-2&'62-3'

E",T$.*' ",-.*' %A)' M&1,"."@)' -2' 6-2)&A-2)H' j$&$%-2&' E$,,' $.&%)"@' #)'

@$2)7%)@' %A2-+*A' (-7T' 8"2T' M&%"%)' K-.&)2O"%$-.' 02)"H' D"T$.*' %A)'

3$%$*"%$-.'3)"&+2)&' $.%-'"77-+.%'"'7-.7,+&$-.' %A"%' %A)2)'E-+,@'#)'.-'

,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'E"&'2)"7A)@H''DA$&'12-B)7%'@+)'%-'$%&'12-S$3$%5'

%-' %A)' 1$1),$.)' $.%"T)' ".@' -+%6",,' &$%)' A"&' %A)' 1-%).%$",' %-' 2)&+,%' $.' $.'

7-3#$."%$-.'@$&%+2#".7)' $31"7%&'%-'Z+",$65$.*'#$2@'&1)7$)&H' '!-E)O)2I'

@$&%+2#".7)' 62-3'#-%A'12-B)7%&' $&' 7-.&$@)2)@' %-' #)'3$.$3",' ".@')O).'

EA).'7-.&$@)2)@' %-*)%A)2'@$&%+2#".7)'"&'"' 2)&+,%'-6' %A)&)'12-B)7%&' $&'

7-.&$@)2)@'%-'#)'+.,$T),5' %-' 2)&+,%' $.'".5' ,$T),5' $.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H''

J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H'

'

N),,$.*%-.'W-7T'N"&%)'N"%)2'D2)"%3).%'N-2T&'\NEDN]C''

���������������������������������������� ��������
����( �����������%	����� ��$���	�����������������
���	��� ���
��0�6$���	�������7,� ����
��

�'�����
�� ���������������
���
��

Page 93



�	��DA)' 4".@-.' W-7T' NEDN' "2)' 7+22).%,5' "%' 7"1"7$%5H' DA$&' 12-B)7%'

$.O-,O)&' $.6$,,$.*' -6' N),,$.*%-.' W-7T' %-' 12-O$@)' "@@$%$-.",' NEDNH'

8"%AE"5&'$@).%$6$)@'E)2):QC',-&&'-6'&+11-2%$.*'A"#$%"%b'E"%)2')3$&&$-.&b'

".@'@$&%+2#".7)'%-'#$2@&H'8"%AE"5&'E)2)'.-%'7-.&$@)2)@'&$*.$6$7".%'"&'

%A)' &$%)' E"&' .-%' 7-.&$@)2)@' %-' 12-O$@)' &+11-2%$.*' A"#$%"%I' E"%)2'

)3$&&$-.&'E-+,@'#)'7-.%2-,,)@'#5'M.O$2-.3).%",'8)23$%'".@'#$2@'+&)'-6'

%A)'&$%)'E"&'%--',-E'6-2'@$&%+2#".7)'%-'#)'".'$&&+)H'DA)'12-B)7%'$&',$T),5'

%-' A"O)' "' 1-&$%$O)' 7-.%2$#+%$-.' %-' %A)' Z+",$%5' -6' E"%)2' $.' %A)' ($O)2'

L)2&)5H'[O)2",,I'".@'%"T$.*'$.%-'"77-+.%'12-1-&)@'3$%$*"%$-.'3)"&+2)&'

"'7-.7,+&$-.'-6'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'E"&'2)"7A)@H''DA)2)'"2)'.-'

,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%' $.' 7-3#$."%$-.' )66)7%&' E$%A' %A)' F$.*' 4%2))%' 1$1),$.)'

12-B)7%H''J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H#$."%$-.')66)7%&H#$."%$-.')66)7%&H#$."%$-.')66)7%&H'

'

0,)S".@2"'W-7T'8-E)2'8,".%C''

�
��82)Y"11,$7"%$-.' @$&7+&&$-.&' 2)*"2@$.*' 12-1-&",&' 6-2' "' 1-E)2' 1,".%' -.'

%A)' 0,)S".@2"' W-7T' &$%)' "2)' %"T$.*' 1,"7)' #+%' %A)2)' "2)' .-' @)%"$,&'

"O"$,"#,)'"%'12)&).%H'DA)'6$.@$.*&'-6'%A$&'2)1-2%'E$,,'$.6-23'7-.&$@)2"%$-.'

-6'$.Y7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%'E$%A'%A)'0,)S".@)2'W-7T'12-1-&",&H''

'

j)-,$"'M.O$2-.3).%",'4)2O$7)&I'K-3#$.)@'!)"%'".@'8-E)2'\K!8]'V"7$,$%5'"%'

F$.*'4%2))%I'^$O)21--,'\::V9:;R>]C''

����DA$&' 12-B)7%' $.O-,O)&' %A)' 7-.&%2+7%$-.' -6' "' &3",,' #+$,@$.*' %-' A-+&)' "'

K!8'6"7$,$%5'+&$.*'E"&%)'&-,O).%&'"&'"'6+),'&-+27)H'DA)'&$%)'$&' ,-7"%)@'

"@B"7).%' %-' %A)' L)2&)5' M&%+"25' 4809("3&"2H' 8"%AE"5&' $@).%$6$)@'

E)2):=C'(),)"&)'-6'*2-+.@'7-.%"3$.".%'1-,,+%".%&'@+2$.*'7-.&%2+7%$-.b'

W+&%' 2),)"&)' @+2$.*' 7-.&%2+7%$-.b' j)A$7,)' )3$&&$-.&' @+2$.*'

7-.&%2+7%$-.' ".@' -1)2"%$-.b' 4%-2"*)' -6' -$,I' 6+),' ".@' 7A)3$7",&' @+2$.*'

7-.&%2+7%$-.' ".@' -1)2"%$-.b' K-.%"3$."%)@' &+26"7)' E"%)2' 2+.Y-66' \&$,%'

���������������������������������������� ��������
�&�5���������������%	���� ��$���	���������������������,���
���	��� ���
����
�8	��
�����
�����.���
�2
����������
����#����	���
����( �����������%	����� ��$���	�����������������
���	��� ���
��&�9���	�����	
���������
��
�	����3������	�	��:�

Page 94



".@' 7A)3$7",]' @+2$.*' 7-.&%2+7%$-.' ".@' -1)2"%$-.b' j$&+",' -2' .-$&)'

@$&%+2#".7)' %-' #$2@&' @+2$.*' 7-.&%2+7%$-.' ".@' -1)2"%$-.b' ".@' 0$2'

)3$&&$-.&'@+2$.*'-1)2"%$-.H'DA)'&$%)'&)%%$.*'E-+,@'3)".'@$&%+2#".7)'%-'

#$2@&'E-+,@'A"O)'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&H'L)"&+2)&'%-'7-.%2-,'E"%)2'

".@'"$2')3$&&$-.&'E-+,@'#)'&)7+2)@'O$"'"'KML8'".@' 2)O$&$-.&' %-' %A)'

)S$&%$.*'M.O$2-.3).%",'1)23$%&'E-+,@'#)' 2)Z+$2)@H'[O)2",,I'".@' %"T$.*'

$.%-' "77-+.%' 12-1-&)@' 3$%$*"%$-.' 3)"&+2)&' "' 7-.7,+&$-.' -6' .-' ,$T),5'

&$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%&' E"&' 2)"7A)@H' W+)' %-' %A)' @$&%".7)' #)%E)).' %A)'

1$1),$.)' $.%"T)&' ".@' -+%6",,' ".@' %A)' j)-,$"' &$%)' "&'E),,' "&' %A)' ,$3$%)@'

1-%).%$",'6-2'$31"7%&'62-3'%A)'j)-,$"'12-B)7%'%A)2)'$&'+.,$T),5'%-'#)'".5'

$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6'%A)&)'12-B)7%&H''J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'

$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H''''

'

!?K'V$),@&'\::9<<;Xg9Va^MU0]C''

����DA$&'12-B)7%'&$%)'$&',-7"%)@'E$%A$.'1"2%'-6'%A)'E$@)2'@)O),-13).%'T.-E.'

"&'%A)'>LG'L)2&)5'L+,%$3-@",'G"%)E"5H'DA)'"11,$7"%$-.'12-1-&)&'".'

-77+1$)2Y&1)7$6$7' @)O),-13).%' 6-2' ?P' +&)' E$%A' ".7$,,"25' ?:H' DA)'

"11,$7"%$-.' 2),"%)&' %-' %A)' 7-.&%2+7%$-.' -6' "' E"2)A-+&)I' "' E"2)A-+&)'

3)cc".$.)I'".'-66$7)'3)cc".$.)I'"'#2$@*)',$.TI'"';Y&%-2)5'&%"$2'".@',$6%'

%-E)2'".@'*"%)A-+&)I'%-*)%A)2'E$%A'7"2'1"2T$.*I'&$%)'2-"@'"77)&&I'-1).'

&1"7)' ".@' ,".@&7"1$.*H' DA)' 12-1-&",' 7-O)2&' "' %-%",' "2)"' -6' >:HX'

A)7%"2)&H''

����8"%AE"5&' $@).%$6$)@'E)2):XC' .-$&)' @$&%+2#".7)' %-'#$2@' &1)7$)&b' ,-&&' -6'

2--&%$.*'".@' 6))@$.*'A"#$%"%' 6-2'#$2@&b'"77$@).%",' 2),)"&)'-6' 1-,,+%".%&'

$.%-' &+26"7)' E"%)2b' 2),)"&)' -6' 1-,,+%".%&' $.%-' %A)' )&%+"25' $.7,+@$.*'

7-.&%2+7%$-.' @+&%' ".@' E$.@#,-E.' E"&%)'3"%)2$",&b' O)A$7,)' )3$&&$-.&b'

".@' "#&%2"7%$-.' -6' E"%)2' 62-3' %A)' 3"$.&' &+11,5H' DA)' &$%)' E"&' .-%'

7-.&$@)2)@' %-' A"O)' ,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%' $31"7%&' -.' #$2@&' @+)' %-' %A)'

���������������������������������������� ��������
������( �����������%	����� ��$���	���������������0���
���	��� ���
����
������	���
����	���	���,,'))(;*'�8�1���
������������
$��	���������	�����
�	�0��
����%$	��	�����
�
���
���������	��
	%$�	����$����������<5��������
�.	��������	�����	��
���
$��$
�����
�	���������
���������������	����������	���
�������������:�
��3��1�8��������%���� ������	������3����	
�:�

Page 95



@$&%".7)' 62-3' %A)' J"%+2"' ;<<<' &$%)' ".@' ,"7T' -6' +&)' "&' &+11-2%$.*'

A"#$%"%H'L$%$*"%$-.' %-'12)O).%'&+26"7)'E"%)2' 2+.-66'@$&7A"2*$.*' $.%-' %A)'

($O)2'L)2&)5'E-+,@'#)'1+%' $.'1,"7)H'0)2$",')3$&&$-.&'".@'"#&%2"7%$-.'

E)2)' 7-.&$@)2)@' %-' A"O)' .-' ,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%&H' D"T$.*' $.%-'

"77-+.%' %A)' 12-1-&)@' 3$%$*"%$-.' $.7,+@$.*' %A)' M.O$2-.3).%",' 8)23$%'

2)Z+$2)3).%I'"'7-.7,+&$-.'-6'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'E"&'2)"7A)@H'

����W+)' %-' %A)'@$&%".7)' #)%E)).' %A)' 1$1),$.)' $.%"T)&' ".@' -+%6",,' ".@' %A)'

!?K'V$),@&'&$%)'%A)2)' $&'+.,$T),5' %-'#)'".5' $.'7-3#$."%$-.'@$&%+2#".7)'

)66)7%&'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6'%A)&)'12-B)7%&H''DA)2)'$&'1-%).%$",'6-2'#-%A'12-B)7%&'

%-' $31"7%' -.' E"%)2' Z+",$%5' E$%A$.' %A)' L)2&)5' M&%+"25I' A-E)O)2I' %A)'

!?K' V$),@&' 12-B)7%' E$,,' 2)&+,%' $.' $.72)"&)@' E"%)2' Z+",$%5' -.7)'

7-.&%2+7%$-.' $&' 7-31,)%)@' ".@' %A)2)6-2)' *$O).' %A)2)' "2)' .-' ,$T),5'

&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'62-3'%A)'F$.*'4%2))%'1$1),$.)'-.'E"%)2'Z+",$%5'E$%A$.'

%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'9'("3&"2'E)'7-.7,+@)'.-',$T),5'&$*.$.-',$T),5'&$*.$.-',$T),5'&$*.$.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'6$7".%'$.'6$7".%'$.'6$7".%'$.'

7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H''''

'

>LG'0=><<'^$.T'(-"@''

����K-.&%2+7%$-.' -6' "' .)E' ,$.T' 2-"@' 62-3' %A)' 0=X;90=><<' B+.7%$-.'

&-+%AE"2@&' %-' %A)'!?K'V$),@&'&$%)H'DA)'.)E'&%2)%7A'-6' 2-"@'E$,,' #)'"'

&$.*,)' 7"22$"*)E"5' ".@' E$,,' #)' :T3' ,-.*H' DA)' 12-B)7%' $.7,+@)&'

)S%).&$O)'1-&%Y7-.&%2+7%$-.' ,".@&7"1$.*'".@' %A)'+&)'".')S$&%$.*'@2"$.'

\.-2%A'-6'%A)'&$%)]'%-'@$&7A"2*)'&+26"7)'E"%)2'$.%-'W$%%-.'?2--TI'".@'%A)'

7-.&%2+7%$-.' -6' "' #",".7$.*' 1-.@' \&-+%A' -6' %A)' &$%)]' %A"%' E$,,' ",&-'

@$&7A"2*)' $.%-' W$%%-.' ?2--TH' DA)2)6-2)I' %A)2)' "2)' 1-%).%$",' $.'

7-3#$."%$-.' )66)7%&' 62-3' 7A".*)&' %-' E"%)2' Z+",$%5' E$%A$.' %A)'L)2&)5'

M&%+"25H''!-E)O)2I'7A".*)&'$.'E"%)2'Z+",$%5'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6'#-%A'%A)',$.T'

2-"@'".@'1$1),$.)'"2)'+.,$T),5' %-' 2)&+,%' $.' ".5' ,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'

-.'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%"+25H''J-',$T),J-',$T),J-',$T),J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H''''

'

MS1".&$-.'-6'4%-#"2%'8"2T'9'>LGI'N$@.)&'\::9<<;XX9[aDMU0]''''

Page 96



����DA$&'12-B)7%'$&',-7"%)@'E$%A$.'%A)'E$@)2'@)O),-13).%'T.-E.'"&'%A)'>LG'

L)2&)5'L+,%$3-@",'G"%)E"5H' ' DA)' 12-B)7%' $&' ,-7"%)@' "%'J"%$-.",'G2$@'

()6)2).7)'4fQPXPQ='".@' $&' :=<3' 62-3'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'J"%+2"';<<<'

&$%)&'"%'$%&'7,-&)&%'1-$.%'%A)'3"$.'&$%)'"2)"'$&'"112-S$3"%),5'><<3'62-3'

%A)' L)2&)5' M&%+"25' 4809("3&"29444UH' ' DA)' 12-B)7%' $.O-,O)&' %A)'

6-,,-E$.*C' 7-312)A).&$O)' 2)3)@$"%$-.' @+)' %-' %A)' 12)&).7)' -6' *",,$*+b'

7-.&%2+7%$-.' -6' "112-S$3"%),5' :Q<I<<<3;' -6' .)E' ?P' @$&%2$#+%$-.' ".@'

E"2)A-+&$.*' 6,--2&1"7)b' O)A$7,)' 1"2T$.*b' 7-..)7%$-.' %-' %A)' 12-1-&)@'

".@')S$&%$.*' 2-"@'.)%E-2Tb'7-.&%2+7%$-.'-6' 2"$,' &$@$.*&'".@'7-..)7%$-.'

%-')S$&%$.*'2"$,'62)$*A%'%)23$.",b'&+26"7)'E"%)2'".@'6-+,'E"%)2'@2"$."*)'%-'

3"$.' @2"$.&' ".@' %-' W$%%-.' ".@' 4%)E"2@&' ?2--Tb' ,".@&7"1$.*b' ",,'

"&&-7$"%)@').*$.))2$.*'E-2T&H''DA)'12-1-&",'7-O)2&'".'"2)"'-6'>Q'!"H''''

����8"%AE"5&'$@).%$6$)@'E)2)C'.-$&)'".@'O$&+",'@$&%+2#".7)'%-'#$2@&'@+2$.*'

7-.&%2+7%$-.I' $.' 1"2%$7+,"2' %A-&)' #$2@&' E$%A$.' W$%%-.' ?2--Tb' 2),)"&)' -6'

)S$&%$.*' -.' &$%)' 7-.%"3$."%$-.' @+2$.*' 7-.&%2+7%$-.' ".@' "77$@).%",'

2),)"&)' -6' 7-.&%2+7%$-.' 2),"%)@' 1-,,+%".%&' $.%-' W$%%-.' ".@' 4%)E"2@&'

?2--T&' EA$7A' 6))@' $.%-' %A)' L)2&)5' M&%+"25b' @$&%+2#".7)' %-' #$2@&'

%A2-+*A',$*A%$.*b'"$2')3$&&$-.&'62-3'!Gj'".@'%2"$.&'EA$7A'3"5'$31"7%'

L".7A)&%)2'L-&&)&H''''''

����!(0'&72)).$.*'7-.7,+@)@'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'"&'@$&%+2#".7)'$&'

3$.$3",' ".@' E-2T&' %-' W$%%-.' ?2--T' "2)' %-' #)' %$3)@' -+%&$@)' -6' %A)'

E$.%)2$.*' #$2@' 1)2$-@H' 'K-.&%2+7%$-.'M.O$2-.3).%",'L"."*)3).%' 8,".'

".@'4$%)'()3)@$"%$-.'4%2"%)*5'E$,,' 12)O).%' 2),)"&)'-6')S$&%$.*'-.' &$%)'

7-.%"3$."%$-.'".@'7-.&%2+7%$-.'2),"%)@'1-,,+%".%&H''0' ,$*A%$.*'1,".'A"&'

#)).'&+#3$%%)@'%-'&A-E'%A"%'",,',$*A%$.*'E$,,'#)'@$2)7%)@'"E"5'62-3'%A)'

#2--T&' ".@'L)2&)5'M&%+"25H' ' 0$2' )3$&&$-.&' "&' "' 2)&+,%' -6' %A)' 12-B)7%'

"2)' +.,$T),5' %-' &$*.$6$7".%,5' 7-.%2$#+%)' %-E"2@&' "$2' )3$&&$-.&' "%'

L".7A)&%)2'L-&&)&H''W+)'%-'%A)'@$&%".7)'#)%E)).'%A)'1$1),$.)'$.%"T)&'

".@' -+%6",,' ".@' %A)' 4%-#"2%' &$%)' %A)2)' $&' +.,$T),5' %-' #)' ".5' $.'

7-3#$."%$-.'@$&%+2#".7)')66)7%&'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6'%A)&)'12-B)7%&H''DA)2)'$&'

1-%).%$",'6-2'#-%A'12-B)7%&'%-'$31"7%'-.'E"%)2'Z+",$%5'E$%A$.'%A)'L)2&)5'

M&%+"25I' A-E)O)2I' %A)' 4%-#"2%' 12-B)7%' E$,,' 2)&+,%' $.' $.72)"&)@' E"%)2'

Page 97



Z+",$%5'-.7)'7-.&%2+7%$-.'$&'7-31,)%)@'".@'%A)2)6-2)'*$O).'%A)2)'"2)'.-'

,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&' 62-3' %A)'F$.*'4%2))%'1$1),$.)'-.'E"%)2' Z+",$%5'

E$%A$.' %A)' L)2&)5' M&%+"25' 480' 9' ("3&"2' E)' 7-.7,+@)' .-' ,$T),5'.-' ,$T),5'.-' ,$T),5'.-' ,$T),5'

&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H''''

G2".-S'\<P9<<>QQ9Va^]C''

��� DA)' 12-B)7%' &$%)' $&' ,-7"%)@' -.' W)&-%-' (-"@I' N$@.)&H' DA)' L)2&)5'

M&%+"25' 41)7$",' 82-%)7%$-.' 02)"' \480]' ".@' ("3&"2' &$%)&' ,$)'

"112-S$3"%),5':=<3'%-'%A)'&-+%A'-6'%A)'&$%)H'DA)'G2".-S'&$%)'7+22).%,5'

-1)2"%)&' "' %E$.' &%2)"3' 6,+$@$&)@' #)@' 7-3#+&%$-.' 1,".%I' 7-312)&&$-.'

$*.$%$-.' ).*$.)&' ".@' &%)"3' 2"$&$.*' #-$,)2&H' DA$&' 12-B)7%' $&' 6-2' %A)'

12-1-&)@'&%2+7%+2",'".@'6"#2$7'",%)2"%$-.&'%-'".')S$&%$.*'#+$,@$.*'\()*",'

?+$,@$.*]' %-' "77-33-@"%)' "' &$.*,)' &%2)"3' 6,+$@$&)@' #)@' 1,".%H' DA)'

6,+$@$&)@'#)@'7-3#+&%-2'$&'@)&$*.)@'%-'7-3#+&%'#$-3"&&'3"%)2$",&'6-2'

%A)'12-@+7%$-.'-6'),)7%2$7$%5H'0&&-7$"%)@'1,".%'".@' )Z+$13).%'E$,,' ",&-'

#)'$.&%",,)@'"@B"7).%'%-'()*",'?+$,@$.*H'

��� 8-%).%$",' $31"7%&' 62-3' %A$&' 12-B)7%' E)2)' $@).%$6$)@' "&:RC' @)1-&$%$-.' -6'

"%3-&1A)2$7' 1-,,+%".%&' 62-3' %A)' &$%)' 7A$3.)5b' E"%)2' Z+",$%5b'

@$&%+2#".7)' %-' E"%)2' #$2@&b' ".@' 2),)"&)' -6' @+&%' ".@' 7-.%"3$.".%&'

@+2$.*'%A)'7-.&%2+7%$-.'1)2$-@H'D"T$.*'$.%-'"77-+.%'12-1-&)@'3$%$*"%$-.'

".@' 1)23$%' 7-.%2-,&I' $%'E"&' 7-.7,+@)@' %A"%'.-' ,$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%' )66)7%&'

-.'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'9'("3&"2'&$%)'E-+,@'-77+2H'

��� DA)' 1-%).%$",' $.Y7-3#$."%$-.' )66)7%&'E)2)' "&&)&&)@' ".@' &72)).)@' "&'

.-%'&$*.$6$7".%'"&'%A)'$31"7%&'%-'E"%)2'Z+",$%5I'@+&%'".@',$*A%$.*'E-+,@'

",,' #)' 3$.$3$&)@' @+)' %-' -.' &$%)' 7-.%2-,&H' W$&%+2#".7)' $31"7%&' %-'

Z+",$65$.*'#$2@'&1)7$)&'E$%A$.' %A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'9'("3&"2'E)2)'

"&&)&&)@'"&'$.&$*.$6$7".%'$31"7%&'@+)'%-'%A)'@$&%".7)'#)%E)).'#$2@'+&)'

"2)"&'".@'%A)'&$%)',-7"%$-.H'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H''

G2".-S'^%@' Y'@)3-,$%$-.'-6')S$&%$.*'&%-2)&'".@'7-.&%2+7%$-.'-6'.)E'&%-2)&'

\:;9<<<;X9Va^]'

���������������������������������������� ��������
����( ������)������
�
���	����
���� ��	��!	
�*��
������
���	��� ���
����
��
�������
��
$��$
���������%
	������
��	�����������#	��	���%$	��	���������������������	�������
����
��$	�	����%����������=
���#�8����������� ������	�����

Page 98



��� DA)' 12-B)7%' $&' E$%A$.'G2".-S' ^%@'EA$7A' $&' +&)@' "&' "' 2).@)2$.*' 1,".%H'

DA)'12-B)7%'$.7,+@)&'%A)'@)3-,$%$-.'-6'+1'%-'X')S$&%$.*'#+$,@$.*&I'E$%A$.'

%A)' "11,$7".%`&' ,".@' -E.)2&A$1I' ".@' %A)' )2)7%$-.' -6' -.)' 2)1,"7)3).%'

#+$,@$.*H'DA)'12-B)7%'"2)"'$&'"112-S$3"%),5':H:X'A)7%"2)&I'-6'EA$7A'%A)'

.)E'#+$,@$.*'E$,,'#)'"112-S$3"%),5'<HQ'A)7%"2)&I'".@'$&'h#2-"@,5'$.',$.)'

E$%A')S$&%$.*'&%-2)&iH'DA)'.)E'#+$,@$.*'E$,,'#)'+&)@'%-'&%-2)'".$3",'#$Y

12-@+7%&' ".@' ),)7%2$7",' )Z+$13).%H' DA)' .)E'#+$,@$.*'E$,,' ",&-' 7-.%"$.'

".'-1).'&$@)@' %2"$,)2'1"2T' 6-2'1"2T$.*'-6' ,-225' %2"$,)2&H'0' 2)%"$.$.*'E",,'

E$,,' #)' 7-.&%2+7%)@' %-' %A)' .-2%A' -6' %A)' .)E' #+$,@$.*' %-' 6"7$,$%"%)' %A)'

7-.&%2+7%$-.H''

��� 8-&&$#,)' $31"7%&' E)2)' $@).%$6$)@' "&b' 2),)"&)' -6' )S$&%$.*' -.' &$%)'

7-.%"3$."%$-.b' .-$&)' @$&%+2#".7)b' @+&%' 2),)"&)I' $.7,+@$.*' "&#)&%-&'

7-.%"$.$.*' 3"%)2$",b' ".@' %A)' 7-3#$.)@' $.72)"&)' $.' O)A$7,)' )3$&&$-.&'

@+)'%-'-%A)2',"2*)'7-.&%2+7%$-.'E-2T&'-77+22$.*'E$%A$.'%A)'O$7$.$%5'-6'%A)'

12-B)7%H'''''

��� !(0' &72)).$.*' 7-.7,+@)@' %A"%' %A)2)' E-+,@' #)' .-' ,$T),5' &$*.$6$7".%'

)66)7%&' +1-.' %A)' J"%+2"' ;<<<' &$%)&H' DA$&' E"&' @+)' %-I' 3)%A-@&' %-'

7-.%"$.' ".@' &%"#$,$&)' %A)' )S$&%$.*' 7-.%"3$."%$-.b' %A)' .)E' #+$,@$.*'

7-.&%2+7%$-.'#)$.*'-O)2';<<'3)%2)&'62-3'%A)'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'".@'%A)'

@)3-,$%$-.' E-2T&' #)$.*' 7-.@$%$-.)@' %-' #)' +.@)2%"T).' @+2$.*' %A)'

&+33)2'3-.%A&b'@+&%'&+112)&&$-.'%)7A.$Z+)&'%-'$.',$.)'E$%A'-#,$*"%$-.&'

+.@)2'%A)'K-.%2-,'-6'0&#)&%-&'()*+,"%$-.&b'".@'7-.6$23"%$-.' 62-3'%A)'

08U4'E)#&$%)'%A"%'%A)'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'E)2)'.-%'-O)2'%A)$2'72$%$7",',-"@'

6-2' J$%2-*).' ".@' %A)' 7-3#$.)@' 12-B)7%&' #)$.*' +.,$T),5' %-' $.72)"&)'

)3$&&$-.' #5' ;=eH' G$O).' %A)' @$&%".7)' #)%E)).' %A$&' 12-B)7%' ".@' %A)'

1$1),$.)' $.%"T)&' ".@' -+%6",,&' E$%A$.' %A)' L)2&)5' M&%+"25' %A)2)' "2)'

+.,$T),5' %-'#)'".5' $.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6' %A)&)'12-B)7%&H''

J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H''''

'

W25'L-2%"2'4$,-'".@'?"**$.*'8,".%I'?2-3#-2-+*A'

��� DA)'1,"..$.*'"11,$7"%$-.'6-2'%A$&'12-1-&",'\"11,$7"%$-.'2)6)2).7)C'

;<<R9=RP;]'E"&'*2".%)@'1,"..$.*'1)23$&&$-.'-.';P'L"27A';<<PH'DA)'

Page 99



2)1-2%'%-'8,"..$.*'K-33$%%))'-.';R'L"27A';<<P'7-.7,+@)@'%A"%'%A)'

12-1-&",')$%A)2'",-.)'-2'$.'7-3#$."%$-.'E$%A'-%A)2'1,".&'-2'12-B)7%&'E-+,@'

.-%'A"O)'".'+."77)1%"#,)'"@O)2&)'$31"7%'&+#B)7%'%-'7)2%"$.'7-.@$%$-.&'

#)$.*'"%%"7A)@'/'%A)'7-.@$%$-.&'2),"%)@'%-',$*A%$.*'".@'@$&7A"2*)&'%-'"$2'

".@'E"%)2'62-3'7-.&%2+7%$-.H'J"%+2",'M.*,".@'E"&'&"%$&6$)@'%A"%'%A)2)'

E-+,@'#)'.-'"@O)2&)'$31"7%&'-.'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'

E$%A'%A-&)'7-.@$%$-.&H'

'

	�� 077-2@$.*,5I'E)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'.-'"@O)2&)'_$.'7-3#$."%$-.`'

)66)7%&'"2$&$.*'62-3'%A)'W25'L-2%"2'4$,-'".@'?"**$.*'8,".%'E$%A'7+22).%'

12-1-&",H'

'

(-7T'8"2TI'(-7T'V)225''


�� DA)'1,"..$.*'"11,$7"%$-.'\0889;<<=9=R>=]'$&'6-2'%A)')2)7%$-.'-6';<'&),6'

7-.%"$.)@'6,"%&'$.'%E-'#,-7T&'".@'+.@)2*2-+.@'7"2'1"2T$.*'"%'(-7T'8"2TI'

(-7T'V)225H'DA)'12-B)7%'$&'"112-S$3"%),5'='3)%2)&'62-3'%A)'#-+.@"25'-6'

%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'("3&"2'&$%)&'/'%A)'

#-+.@"2$)&'-6'%A)&)'&$%)&'"2)'%A)'&"3)'A)2)H'DA)2)'E$,,'#)'.-'$.7+2&$-.'

$.%-'%A)'M+2-1)".'&$%)&'#5'%A)'12-B)7%H''DA)'&72)).$.*'+.@)2%"T).'#5'

N$22",'K-+.7$,'7-.7,+@)&'%A"%'%A)'12-1-&)@'@)O),-13).%'$&'+.,$T),5'%-'

A"O)'"'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%'-.'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2I')$%A)2'

",-.)'-2'$.'7-3#$."%$-.'E$%A'-%A)2'1,".&'-2'12-B)7%&H'''DA$&'6$.@$.*'

2)Z+$2)&'7-.6$23"%$-.'#5'J"%+2",'M.*,".@H'0'7-.&+,%"%$-.'@2"6%'-6'%A)'

&72)).$.*'$&'7+22).%,5'#)$.*'7-.&$@)2)@'#5'J"%+2",'M.*,".@H'''

'

'

U.)-&'KA,-2''

���� DA$&'1,"..$.*'"11,$7"%$-.'$&'%-'7-.&%2+7%'".@'-1)2"%)'".').)2*5'62-3'

E"&%)'7-3#$.)@'A)"%'".@'1-E)2'1,".%H''DA$&'"11,$7"%$-.'E"&'@)%)23$.)@'

#5'%A)'4)72)%"25'-6'4%"%)H''DA)'"11,$7".%'A"&'.-E'&+#3$%%)@'"'MU0'

&7-1$.*'-1$.$-.'%-'O"25'"'1,"..$.*'7-.@$%$-.'"11,$)@'#5'%A)'4)72)%"25'-6'

4%"%)'%-').&+2)'%A"%'g<e'-6'E"&%)'E"&'%2".&1-2%)@'%-'%A)'&$%)'#5'2"$,H''

DA)'"11,$7".%'.-'E$&A)&'%-'O"25'%A$&'%-'$.72)"&)'%A)'12-1-2%$-.'-6'2-"@'

Page 100



%2".&1-2%H''G$O).'%A)'@$&%".7)'#)%E)).'%A$&'12-B)7%'".@'%A)'F$.*'4%2))%'

1$1),$.)'%A)2)'"2)'+.,$T),5'%-'#)'".5',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.'

)66)7%&'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6'%A)&)'12-B)7%&H'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.'

)66)7%&H)66)7%&H)66)7%&H)66)7%&H'

'

U.7)'L"2&A)&'()&-+27)'()7-O)25'8"2T''

���� DA$&'1,"..$.*'"11,$7"%$-.'$&'6-2'"'2)&-+27)'2)7-O)25'1"2T'$.7,+@$.*'"'

$.%)*2"%)@'E"&%)'3"."*)3).%'6"7$,$%5'".@').O$2-.3).%",'%)7A.-,-*$)&'

7-31,)SH''DA)'12-B)7%'$.7,+@)&'12-1-&",&'%-'%2".&1-2%'E"&%)'#5'#"2*)'+1'

%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'".@'$.%-'%A)'L".7A)&%)2'4A$1'K".",H''DA$&'

"11,$7"%$-.'E"&'&+#B)7%'%-'"'1+#,$7').Z+$25'%A)'-+%7-3)'".@'%A)'

"11,$7"%$-.'E"&'"112-O)@H''DA)'12-B)7%'A"&'&%"2%)@'E$%A'*2-+.@E-2T&'

7-31,)%)I'A-E)O)2'.-'6+2%A)2'7-.&%2+7%$-.'A"&'"&'5)%'#)).'7-31,)%)@H''

G$O).'%A)'@$&%".7)'#)%E)).'%A$&'12-B)7%'".@'%A)'F$.*'4%2))%'1$1),$.)'

%A)2)'"2)'+.,$T),5'%-'#)'".5',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&'"&'"'

2)&+,%'-6'%A)&)'12-B)7%&H'J-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&HJ-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.')66)7%&H'

'

���� DA+&I'E)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'.-',$T),5')66)7%&'"2$&$.*'62-3'%A$&'

12-B)7%'$.'7-3#$."%$-.'E$%A'-%A)2'1,".&'".@'12-B)7%&H'

'

K2-@"'

���� DA)'12-1-&)@'12-B)7%'$&',-7"%)@'$.'%A)'O$,,"*)'-6'?2-3#-2-+*A'8--,'-.'%A)'

)"&%)2.'&$@)'-6'%A)'N$22",'8).$.&+,"I'"112-S$3"%),5'=T3'&-+%A'-6'?$2T).A)"@I'$.'

7,-&)'12-S$3$%5'%-'%A)'#".T&'-6'%A)'($O)2'L)2&)5H'DA)'12-1-&)@'@)O),-13).%'$&'

-.'%A)'@)7-33$&&$-.)@'K2-@"'U.%)2."%$-.",'7A)3$7",'6"7%-25'&$%)I'E$%A'

W$##$.&@",)'?2--T'6-23$.*'%A)'.-2%A)2.'#-+.@"25'".@'?2-3#-2-+*A'8--,'

O$,,"*)'%A)'&-+%AY)"&%)2.'#-+.@"25H''U%'$&'12-1-&)@'%-'2)@)O),-1'%A)'&$%)'6-2'

3$S)@'+&)I'7-312$&$.*')31,-53).%'".@'2)&$@).%$",'),)3).%&'E$%A'-1).'&1"7)'

".@'"'2$O)2'2)&%-2"%$-.'&7A)3)H''DA$&'1,"..$.*'"11,$7"%$-.'A"&'.-%'5)%'#)).'

@)%)23$.)@'".@'%A)'!(0'"&&)&&3).%'6-2'%A$&'12-B)7%'$&'&%$,,'#)$.*'@2"6%)@H''

8-%).%$",',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%'$31"7%&'2),"%)'%-'.-$&)I'O$#2"%$-.'I'"$2'Z+",$%5'".@'

7-.&%2+7%$-.'2),"%)@'@+&%H'''

'

'

Page 101



'

;H'W)&72$#)'".5',$T),5'@$2)7%I'$.@$2)7%'-2'&)7-.@"25'$31"7%&'-6'%A)'12-B)7%'

\)$%A)2'",-.)'-2'$.'7-3#$."%$-.'E$%A'-%A)2'1,".&'-2'12-B)7%&]'-.'%A)'J"%+2"'

;<<<'&$%)&'#5'O$2%+)'-6C'

' ''

�� 4$c)'".@'&7",)b'

�� ^".@Y%"T)b'

�� W$&%".7)'62-3'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)'-2'T)5'6)"%+2)&'-6'%A)'&$%)b'

�� ()&-+27)'2)Z+$2)3).%&'\E"%)2'"#&%2"7%$-.')%7]b'

�� M3$&&$-.&'\@$&1-&",'%-',".@I'E"%)2'-2'"$2]b'

�� MS7"O"%$-.'2)Z+$2)3).%&b'

�� D2".&1-2%'2)Z+$2)3).%&b'

�� W+2"%$-.'-6'7-.&%2+7%$-.I'-1)2"%$-.I'@)7-33$&&$-.$.*I')%7H]b'

�� [%A)2H'

'

���� DA$&'&)7%$-.'E$,,'"&&)&&'".5',$T),5'@$2)7%I'$.@$2)7%'-2'&)7-.@"25'$31"7%&'

-6'%A)'12-B)7%'\$.7,+@$.*'_$.Y7-3#$."%$-.`')66)7%&]'-.'%A)'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'

$.'N$22",H''

'

4$c)I'47",)'".@'^".@Y%"T)''

���� J-'&%2+7%+2)&'"2)',-7"%)@'E$%A$.'%A)'#-+.@"25'-6'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'

480'-2'("3&"2'-2'E$%A$.'%A)'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'

V-2)&A-2)'1480'".@'1("3&"2H''8$1),$.)&'EA$7A'E$,,'1"&&'%A2-+*A'%A)'

L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'"2)'%-'#)'@2$,,)@'%A2-+*A'%A)'#)@2-7T'

".@'E$,,'.-%'@$2)7%,5'$31"7%'-.'%A)&)'&$%)&H'''

'

���� [+%&$@)'-6'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'".@'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'

".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'1480'".@'1("3&"2'#+%'E$%A$.'%A)'L)2&)5'

M&%+"25'%A)2)'E$,,'#)',".@%"T)'62-3'$.%"T)'".@'@$&7A"2*)'&%2+7%+2)&H''DA)'

E"%)2'"#&%2"7%$-.'&$%)'2)&+,%&'$.'"',".@%"T)'-6'>RH=3;H''0%'%A)'@$&7A"2*)'

1-$.%'%A)'%-%",',".@'%"T)'E-+,@'#)';I<;=3;H''DA)',".@%"T)'62-3'%A)&)'

&%2+7%+2)&')Z+"%)&'%-'<H<<gPe'-6'%A)'%-%",'"2)"'-6'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'

\"112-S$3"%),5'::X<<'!"]'".@'E$,,'%A)2)6-2)'.-%'A"O)'"'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%'

Page 102



-.'%A)'-O)2",,'$.%)*2$%5'-6'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'-2'

L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'1480'".@'1("3&"2H'

'

���� N)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'-.'%A)'J"%+2"'

;<<<'&$%)&H'

'

W$&%".7)'62-3'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)'-2'T)5'6)"%+2)&'-6'%A)'&$%)'

�	�� U.%"T)'E$,,'#)'=<3'62-3'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'k'("3&"2I'@$&7A"2*)'E$,,'

#)'Q=<3'62-3'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'".@'7HRT3'62-3'%A)'

L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'1480'".@'1("3&"2H''

?2-3#-2-+*A'1+31$.*'&%"%$-.'E$,,'#)'"112-S$3"%),5'><3'62-3'%A)'

L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'".@'7HRT3'62-3'%A)'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'

".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'1480'".@'1("3&"2H'

'

�
�� N)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'-.'%A)'J"%+2"'

;<<<'&$%)&H'

'

()&-+27)'2)Z+$2)3).%&'\E"%)2'"#&%2"7%$-.')%7]'

���� N"%)2'"#&%2"7%$-.'62-3'%A)')&%+"25'$&'12)@$7%)@'%-'#)'"%')&%$3"%)@'2"%)'

-6'X<L,9@H''DA)'"11,$7".%'&%"%)&'%A"%'%A)'O-,+3)'-6'%A)'a11)2'M&%+"25'

#)%E)).'(-7T'^$*A%I'J)E'?2$*A%-.'".@'(+.7-2.'$&'Z+-%)@'%-'#)'

"112-S$3"%),5'X=RI<<<'L,H''DA)'12-1-&)@'"#&%2"7%$-.'2"%)'%A)2)6-2)'

)Z+"%)&'%-'<H<<ge'-6'%A)'O-,+3)'-6'%A)'a11)2'M&%+"25H'DA$&'$&'

7-.&$@)2)@'@)'3$.$3$&H''\LN!'&%"%)3).%'%-'$.6-23'0112-12$"%)'

0&&)&&3).%I'L"27A';<<P]'

'

���� N)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'$&'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%'-.'%A)'J"%+2"';<<<'

&$%)&H'

'

M3$&&$-.&'\@$&1-&",'%-',".@I'E"%)2'-2'"$2]'

���� W$&7A"2*)'-6'&",$.)'E"%)2'$.%-'%A)')&%+"25'E$,,'A"O)'"'&",$.$%5'-6';;<11%H''

W$&7A"2*)'-6'%A$&'&",$.)'E"%)2'E-+,@'#)'"%'"'2"%)'-6';gL,9'@"5H''4",%'E"%)2'

E-+,@'#)'@$&7A"2*)@'$.%-'L$@@,)'W))1'&)7%$-.'-6'L)2&)5'KA"..),H''

Page 103



4",$.$%5'3-@),,$.*'A"&'&A-E.'%A"%'%A)2)'E$,,'#)'.-'&$*.$6$7".%'$.72)"&)'$.'

&",$.$%5'\.-%'*2)"%)2'%A".':<e'#"7T*2-+.@',)O),'/'%A$&'&",$.$%5',)O),'E"&'

"*2))@'#5'%A)'M.O$2-.3).%'0*).75]'E$%A$.'%A)'480'".@'("3&"2'&$%)H''

4",$.$%5'3-@),,$.*'&A-E&'%A"%'"%'6-2'"'&A-2%'1)2$-@'-6'%A)'%$@",'757,)'

\"112-S'><'3$.&]'%A)2)'E$,,'#)'".'$.72)"&)'$.'&",$.$%5'-6'#)%E)).'<H='Y:11%'

"#-O)'%A)')S$&%$.*'&",$.$%5',)O),&'E$%A$.'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'

("3&"2'&$%)&H''DA$&'$&'E$%A$.'%A)'&",$.$%5'2".*)'-6')&%+"2$.)'$.O)2%)#2"%)&'

".@'E$,,'.-%'A"O)'"'@)%2$3).%",')66)7%H''DA)2)'E$,,'#)'.-'7A".*)'$.'&",$.$%5'

E$%A$.'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'1480'".@'1("3&"2H''

DA)2)6-2)'%A)2)'$&'+.,$T),5'%-'#)'"'&$*.$6$7".%'$31"7%'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'

480'".@'("3&"2'-2'%A)'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'V-2)&A-2)'

1480'".@'1("3&"2'62-3'&",$.)'@$&7A"2*)H'''

'

���� 0'3-.$%-2$.*'&7A)3)'$&'12-1-&)@'%-').&+2)'%A"%'%A)'3-@),,$.*'

12)@$%$-.&'"2)'"77+2"%)H''DA$&'E$,,'$.7,+@)'3-.$%-2$.*'"%',-7"%$-.&'E$%A$.'

%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'&$%)&H''L-.$%-2$.*'E$,,').&+2)'%A"%'

&",$.$%5',$3$%&'6-2'%A)'@$&7A"2*)'&)%'#5'%A)'M.O$2-.3).%'0*).75'%A2-+*A'

%A)$2'W$&7A"2*)'K-.&).%'"2)'3"$.%"$.)@H'''

'

���� U.$%$",'12-1-&",&'&+#3$%%)@'E$%A'%A)'1,"..$.*'"11,$7"%$-.'E)2)'%-'@2)@*)'

%A)'$.%"T)'".@'@$&7A"2*)'1-$.%&'E$%A$.'%A)')&%+"25'#)@'%-'",,-E'%A)$2'

7-.&%2+7%$-.H''!-E)O)2I'6-,,-E$.*'7-.7)2.&'-O)2'1-%).%$",'6-2'2),)"&)'-6'

A$&%-2$7'7-.%"3$.".%&'A),@'E$%A$.'@))1)2'&)@$3).%&'".@'%A)'1-%).%$",'6-2'

%A$&'%-',)"@'%-'$31"7%&'-.'#$2@'12)5'$%)3&'\1,".%&'".@'$.O)2%)#2"%)&]'%A)'

"11,$7".%'.-E'12-1-&)&'%-'1$,)'+&$.*'%A)'O$#2-1$,)'%)7A.$Z+)'%-'12)O).%'

@$&%+2#".7)'-6'@))1)2'&)@$3).%&'\^)%%)2'62-3'![N'1,"..$.*'@"%)@';Q%A'

f+,5';<<P]H'

'

���� DA)2)'$&'1-%).%$",'6-2'2),)"&)'-6'7-.&%2+7%$-.'2),"%)@'1-,,+%".%&'$.%-'%A)'

L)2&)5'M&%+"25'@$2)7%,5'%A2-+*A'7-.&%2+7%$-.'"7%$O$%$)&'"%'%A)'

?2-3#-2-+*A'1+31$.*'&%"%$-.'&$%)'".@'$.@$2)7%,5'%A2-+*A'E-2T&'6+2%A)2'

+1&%2)"3H''DA$&'A"&'%A)'1-%).%$",'%-'$31"7%'-.'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'

".@'("3&"2'".@'%-'"',)&&)2')S%).%'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'

Page 104



V-2)&A-2)'1480'".@'1("3&"2H''DA)'"11,$7".%'A"&'12-1-&)@'%A"%'

$31"7%&'62-3'7-.&%2+7%$-.'2),"%)@'1-,,+%".%&'"2)'#)'3$.$3$&)@'%A2-+*A'

%A)'"@-1%$-.'".@'7-31,$".7)'E$%A'?2$%$&A'4%".@"2@'6-2'M"2%AE-2T&I'

8-,,+%$-.'82)O).%$-.'G+$@".7)'1+#,$&A)@'#5'%A)'M.O$2-.3).%'0*).75'

".@'KU(U0'*+$@".7)H'

'

���� N)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'-.'%A)'J"%+2"'

;<<<'&$%)&H'

'

MS7"O"%$-.'2)Z+$2)3).%&'

���� D-'12)O).%'@$&%+2#".7)'62-3')S7"O"%$-.'%A)'"11,$7".%'12-1-&)&'

O$#2-1$,$.*H''!-E)O)2I'%A)2)'E$,,'&%$,,'#)'&-3)')S7"O"%$-.'-6'%A)'#)@'$.'

-2@)2'%-'%2$3'1$,)&I'$.&%",,'%A)'&+11-2%$.*'#)"3'".@'&)7+2)'%A)'@$66+&)2I'

A-E)O)2I'%A$&'E$,,'#)'E$%A$.'%A)'+11)2',"5)2&'-6'&)@$3).%'EA$7A'"2)'

+.,$T),5'%-'#)'&$*.$6$7".%,5'7-.%"3$."%)@'"&'%A)5'"2)'2)E-2T)@'".@'3-#$,)'

@+)'%-'%A)'%$@)H''4"31,$.*'".@'".",5&$&'-6'%A)'#)@'3"%)2$",'E$,,'#)'

+.@)2%"T).'$.'"@O".7)'-6'E-2T&H'

'

�	�� N)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'-.'%A)'J"%+2"'

;<<<'&$%)&H'

'

W+2"%$-.'-6'7-.&%2+7%$-.I'-1)2"%$-.'".@'@)7-33$&&$-.$.*'

'

�
�� DA)'7-.&%2+7%$-.'1)2$-@'$&'".%$7$1"%)@'%-'%"T)'"112-S$3"%),5':;'/':='

3-.%A&H''DA)'-1)2"%$-.",'1)2$-@'6-2'%A$&'12-B)7%'$&'XYR'5)"2&H''!-E)O)2I'

%A)'"11,$7".%'A"&'&%"%)@'%A"%'%A)'1$1),$.)'3"5'#)'+&)@'6-2'-%A)2'+&)&'

6-,,-E$.*'7-31,)%$-.'-6'%A$&'12-B)7%H''0.5'-%A)2'6+%+2)'+&)&'-6'%A)'12-B)7%'

E$,,'2)Z+$2)'&72)).$.*'"*"$.&%'%A)'!"#$%"%'()*+,"%$-.&H''W)7-33$&&$-.$.*'

E$,,'$.7,+@)'%A)'2)3-O",'-6'%A)'$.%"T)'".@'-+%6",,'&%2+7%+2)&'E$%A$.'%A)'

L)2&)5'M&%+"25H''DA)'@)7-33$&&$-.$.*'3)%A-@&'12-1-&)@'E$,,'.-%'2)&+,%'

$.'"'&$*.$6$7".%'$31"7%'-.'%A)'L)2&)5'M&%+"25H''

'

Page 105



���� N)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'$&'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%'-.'%A)'J"%+2"';<<<'

&$%)&H'

'

'

>H'W)&72$#)'".5',$T),5'7A".*)&'%-'%A)'&$%)'"2$&$.*'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6C'

'

�� ()@+7%$-.'-6'A"#$%"%'"2)"b'

�� W$&%+2#".7)'%-'T)5'&1)7$)&b'

�� !"#$%"%'-2'&1)7$)&'62"*3).%"%$-.b'

�� ()@+7%$-.'$.'&1)7$)&'@).&$%5b'

�� KA".*)&'$.'T)5'$.@$7"%-2&'-6'7-.&)2O"%$-.'O",+)'\E"%)2'Z+",$%5')%7H]'

�� K,$3"%)'7A".*)'

'

'

()@+7%$-.'-6'A"#$%"%'"2)"'

���� DA)2)'E$,,'#)'.-'@$2)7%',-&&'-6'A"#$%"%'62-3'E$%A$.'%A)'#-+.@"25'-6'%A)'

480'".@'("3&"2H'''

'

���� DA)2)'E$,,'#)'.-',-&&'-6'6+.7%$-.",'A"#$%"%'E$%A$.'%A)'480'".@'("3&"2H'

'

���� N)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'-.'%A)'J"%+2"'

;<<<'&$%)&H'

'

W$&%+2#".7)'%-'T)5'&1)7$)&'

���� DA)2)'$&'1-%).%$",'6-2'@$&%+2#".7)'%-'T)5'&1)7$)&'@+2$.*'%A)'7-.&%2+7%$-.'

1)2$-@H''!-E)O)2I'%A)'@$&%+2#".7)'$31"7%&'"2)'7-.&$@)2)@'&A-2%'%)23'

$31"7%&'\-.)'E$.%)2'&)"&-.]H''(48?'7-.6$23'%A"%',-E'.+3#)2&'-6'#$2@&'

"2)'12)&).%'E$%A$.'$.%)2%$@",'"2)"&'"@B"7).%'%-'%A)'12-1-&)@'?2-3-#2-+*A'

1+31$.*'&%"%$-.'".@'$.%"T)'".@'@$&7A"2*)'&%2+7%+2)&'\1)2&H'7-33''K-,$.'

N),,&]H''DA)'"11,$7".%'12-1-&)&'%-'+.@)2%"T)'O$#2-1$,$.*'E-2T&'-+%&$@)'-6'

%A)'-O)2E$.%)2$.*'#$2@'&)"&-.H''DA)2)6-2)'%A)'1-%).%$",'$31"7%'62-3'

@$&%+2#".7)'$&'+.,$T),5'%-'2)&+,%'$.'"',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%'-.'T)5'

&1)7$)&H'''

Page 106



'

���� N)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'-.'%A)'J"%+2"'

;<<<'&$%)&H''

'

!"#$%"%'-2'&1)7$)&'62"*3).%"%$-.'

���� J-'1A5&$7",'A"#$%"%'-2'&1)7$)&'62"*3).%"%$-.'E$,,'-77+2'E$%A$.'%A)'

L)2&)5'M&%+"25'480'".@'("3&"2'-2'L)2&)5'J"22-E&'".@'J-2%A'N$22",'

V-2)&A-2)'1480'".@'1("3&"2'"&'%A)'$.%"T)'".@'-+%6",,'&%2+7%+2)&'"2)'

,-7"%)@'-+%&$@)'-6'%A)'480'".@'("3&"2H'

'

���� 41)7$)&'62"*3).%"%$-.'A"&'%A)'1-%).%$",'%-'-77+2'%A2-+*A'$31"7%&'-.'

12)5'$%)3&'62-3'&",$.$%5',)O),&I'2),)"&)'-6'7-.%"3$.".%&'62-3'&)@$3).%&'

-2'2),)"&)'-6'7-.&%2+7%$-.'2),"%)@'1-,,+%".%&H''DA)&)'1-%).%$",'$31"7%&'

A"O)'#)).'7-.&$@)2)@'$.'@)%"$,'$.'12)O$-+&'&)7%$-.&'".@'A"O)'#)).'

&A-E.'%-'#)'+.,$T),5'%-'2)&+,%'$.'&$*.$6$7".%'$31"7%&'-.'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&H'

'

�	�� N)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'.-',$T),5'&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%&'-.'%A)'J"%+2"'

;<<<'&$%)&H''

'

()@+7%$-.'$.'&1)7$)&'@).&$%5'

�
�� ()@+7%$-.&'$.'&1)7$)&'@).&$%5'3"5'"2$&)'62-3',-&&'-6'12)5'$%)3&'

%A2-+*A')S7)&&'&",$.$%5'-2'$31"7%&'62-3'2),)"&)'-6'7-.%"3$.".%&'-2'@$2)7%'

@$&%+2#".7)'%-'#$2@&'@+2$.*'%A)'7-.&%2+7%$-.'1)2$-@H''DA)&)'"2)'

7-.&$@)2)@'$.'@)%"$,'$.'%A)'"#-O)'&)7%$-.&'".@'"2)'+.,$T),5'%-'2)&+,%'$.'"'

&$*.$6$7".%')66)7%'%A)'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&H'

'

���� N)'7-.&$@)2'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'.-',$T),5')66)7%&'-.'%A)'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&H'

'

QH'W)&72$#)'".5',$T),5'$31"7%&'-.'%A)'J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&'"&'"'EA-,)'$.'%)23&'

-6C'

�� U.%)26)2).7)'E$%A'%A)'T)5'2),"%$-.&A$1&'%A"%'@)6$.)'%A)'&%2+7%+2)'

-6'%A)'&$%)&b'

�� U.%)26)2).7)'E$%A'%A)'T)5'2),"%$-.&A$1&'%A"%'@)6$.)'%A)'6+.7%$-.'-6'

Page 107



%A)'&$%)&H'

'

���� N)'@-'.-%'%A$.T'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'".5',$T),5'$31"7%&'-.'%A)'J"%+2)';<<<'

&$%)&I'%"T$.*')"7A'&$%)'"&'"'EA-,)I'$.'%)23&'-6'$.%)26)2).7)'E$%A'%A)'T)5'

2),"%$-.&A$1&'%A"%'@)6$.)'&%2+7%+2)'-2'6+.7%$-.'-6'%A)'&$%)&'62-3'%A$&'

12-B)7%H'

'

=H'82-O$@)'$.@$7"%-2&'-6'&$*.$6$7".7)'"&'"'2)&+,%'-6'%A)'$@).%$6$7"%$-.'-6')66)7%&'

&)%'-+%'"#-O)'$.'%)23&'-6C'

�� ^-&&b'

�� V2"*3).%"%$-.b'

�� W$&2+1%$-.b'

�� W$&%+2#".7)b'

�� KA".*)'%-'T)5'),)3).%&'-6'%A)'&$%)'\)H*H'E"%)2'Z+",$%5')%7H]'

''

���� 4+#B)7%'%-'."%+2",'7A".*)I'3"$.%"$.'$.'6"O-+2"#,)'7-.@$%$-.'%A)'A"#$%"%&'

6-2'%A)'$.%)2."%$-.",,5'$31-2%".%'1-1+,"%$-.&'-6'2)*+,"2,5'-77+22$.*'

3$*2"%-25'&1)7$)&I'$.'1"2%$7+,"2C'U.%)2%$@",'&)@$3).%&I'2-7T5'&A-2)&I'

&",%3"2&AH'

'

���� 4+#B)7%'%-'."%+2",'7A".*)I'3"$.%"$.'$.'6"O-+2"#,)'7-.@$%$-.'%A)'A"#$%"%&'

6-2'%A)'$.%)2."%$-.",,5'$31-2%".%'"&&)3#,"*)'-6'E"%)26-E,H'''

'

���� J-'&$*.$6$7".%'2)@+7%$-.'$.'.+3#)2&'-2'@$&1,"7)3).%'-6'#$2@&'62-3'".'

)&%"#,$&A)@'#"&),$.)I'&+#B)7%'%-'."%+2",'7A".*)H'

'

0&'&)%'-+%'$.'7-.&)2O"%$-.'-#B)7%$O)&'\M.*,$&A'J"%+2)';<<:]'L)2&)5'M&%+"25H'M.*,$&A'

J"%+2)&`&'"@O$7)'*$O).'+.@)2'()*+,"%$-.'>>'\;]'-6'%A)'K-.&)2O"%$-.'\J"%+2",'!"#$%"%&'".@'

KH]'()*+,"%$-.&':ggQ'"&'"3).@)@H'

'

XH'W)&72$#)'62-3'%A)'"#-O)'%A-&)'),)3).%&'-6'%A)'12-B)7%'-2'1,".I'-2'

7-3#$."%$-.'-6'),)3).%&I'EA)2)'%A)'"#-O)'$31"7%&'"2)',$T),5'%-'#)'&$*.$6$7".%'

-2'EA)2)'%A)'&7",)'-2'3"*.$%+@)'-6'$31"7%&'$&'.-%'T.-E.H'

Page 108



''

���� N)'A"O)'$@).%$6$)@'1-%).%$",'$31"7%&'".@'7-.&$@)2)@'%A)$2'&$*.$6$7".7)'

"*"$.&%'%A)'3)"&+2)&'E$%A$.'%A)'V"O-+2"#,)'K-.&)2O"%$-.'%"#,)&'6-2'%A)'

J"%+2"';<<<'&$%)&H''

'

���� N)'%A$.T'%A"%'%A)2)'"2)'+.,$T),5'%-'#)'".5'&$*.$6$7".%'-2'+.T.-E.'

$31"7%&H''

Page 109



Page 110

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	���
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ���!�"���#� $	#��%������ �	���
�
"	����	��� 
���������������������
�������
��	&	����� ����� ��!��"�#�!$� ��!�%��"��&&��'�$�&��!!�!(��&&��#� ��!�

�))*++*��,��-�
���&��&�.�$�#�!$� ��!�.��������$�/ ���&��0�.�.�.�����
1��#��.�$�1� 2��!���-,���!$��+-�������.��3#�& ��!� ���"����2�!(�
�##�.��!.4� ���&��0�.�.�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!��	-,���!$��+-���
����.��!�5���. 0�.�������!$�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!���-,���!$�
�+-�������.��!��6 ����#�01�����!$�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!���-,��
�!$��+-�������.��!���2�����7.����-8��

�&&�������� 
������
�������� � ��  �9�)��:���;;)�
�
!'���������

�
(���	)���	&#��������������*�������������������������!+�,�#������-.���
/�,��	&
������������	����	������&	��������

Agenda Item 10

Page 111



����
�2!�5�! ���

����.0���'���&0�! ��� ��
�
���������$���	�#��
�))*	+++*�,���5��!(���"��.�� ����. ����! �<(���!$�"������!��=�>��&&��'�$�	�*�+*	+++�
�
�))*���?*@6,,��! ��$�# ��!��"�&�'�0�! �#�"A�B��&&��'�$��%*�?*���?�
�
�))*���?*���	�5��!(���"��.��"��0�"��. �"������""�#�� �����!(��1���#�"A��&&��'�$�	,*		*���?�
�
�))*		*�	%%+������ ��!��"�#�!$� ��!�%��"��&&��'�$�&��!!�!(��&&��#� ��!��))*++*��,��-�
���
&��&�.�$�#�!$� ��!�.��������$�/
���&��0�.�.�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!��,-,������.��!$��+-�������.�
�3#�& ��!� ���"����2�!(��##�.��!.C� ���&��0�.�.�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!���-,������.��!$��+-���
����.��!��&� ��	���##�.��!.����������!$�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!��	-,������.��!$�+-�������.��!�
5���. 0�.�$�����!$�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!���-,������.��!$��+C�������.��!��6 ����#�01����!���#��
#���!$���������!$�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!���-,������.��!$��+C�������.��!���2�����.�$��/-�>�
��"�.�$�	�*��*��	��
�
!+

��#�����&���������	��������	��+�����	�������,����
�
��)�����
�
����C�
D�'�!(���(��$� �� ���5��!#������$�!#���!�)�1��#� ��"����&&��#� ��!.��?���  ��.��"�!� �"�#� ��!�2����.�! �
 ��!��(�1����!(�&��&�� ��.��!$���.� ��!� �#��2�.�$�.&����$��!� �����(�2��-���
�
�1E�# ��!.�2������#��'�$�"��0�!�-?���'��.�$��5��� �<�!�1����"��"�����	����.�$�! .�� ���'��.�$��5��� =�
�!$�!�-�	��%�����!$�6���'��$�������$-��
����1E�# ��!.�����.�00���.�$�1���2C�
�
	-� 
���.� ���.��!�����.�$�! �����������!$�"�0����.�����2�:�!��� ��� �!�(� � ����'�����.��� ��!�!(� �� �����

'���#��.4�
�-� ���.���!$�!��.�!#���!#��$�!(�.��� �!(��!$�'���#���$���.�.��00�!(4�
,-� 
����3 �!.��!��"�����.��!�5���. 0�.��������3�!(������!$���2�����.�$��������!�##�& �1����.�

��.�$�! .�. ����2��:� ��.��$��.4�
%-� ���1���(��F�!(�$��.�!� �#�01� � ���&��1��04�
@-� 5�!#��!.���(��$�!(�.�#��� ���!$�.�"� �4�
�-� )��'� ��$��'�2��.������.�$��.��� ��!�!(�&��! �"���&��&����3� �!(���'��.$�������$4�
6-� ��0� ��!� ���&�'�0�! ��� .�$�� ������1����!$����;��!(�4�
?-� ���:�!�(��..�.��!$�1�  ��.��!���'��.$�������$4�
+-� 
���.� ���.���#� �$�!������1�.���!$�$�""�#�� � ��!�'�(� ��E�!# ��!-��
�3�.�!�(� �� �!(���G> ��!� ��

#����# �&�..�!(��.��.��!��!#���.�!(��..��-��
����.��2�!����(��$� ��&�$�. ���!.��!$�#��.��!��.��
�!$���.�� ��!�����F��$-���3 �!$�$�����.�2���$�#��.��0����!��.���� ���� �!�(� 4�

	�-��3 �!$�$��&�!�!(� �0�.�2�����3 �!$�$���'���� �0�.-��
���$��1��������2���!�.������(!���$�1��$��'��.�
�!$�#��.������F��$��!� �����(�2��4�

		-�
��(��! � ����&&��#� ��!�2���$�.�����.���$�0�(����.�$�! .H�I���� ���"���"���!$�&� �! ������"�� ����
E��&��$�.�� ������� ���!$�.�"� ���"���.�$�! .-��
���0��.���.� ����2!��.��"� ������&��&�.������
�!�����1����!$�$��!� ��$$��..�0�!���"� ���!�(� �'���..��.��!��3 �!.��!��"�����.�2����1��!(4�

	�-��!��""�!.�'��1�!!�����.�1��!�$�.&����$�"��0� ���1��#�!���"� ������1��4�
	,-�
���. � �0�! �.�10�  �$�2� �� ����&&��#� ��!��!#��$�.��! �����..�� ��!.4�
	%-����. � ������.��!#�!.�. �!#��1� 2��!� �����#�!.�!(�����.��!$� ���&��!!�!(�#�!$� ��!.�� ��.�.�����

�..�..�$��!$���$�""���! �#�� ����-��)��!!�!(�#�!.�! � �:�.��! ���##��! �.�#�����!$��!'���!0�! ���
#�!$� ��!.-��5�!$� ��!.������0&�.�$�"��� ���&�� �# ��!��"� ����0�!� ���"� �����#���#�00�!� �4�

	@-���#��&��&�� ���.�#�!.�$���$��!�� .��!$�'�$�����!$�.&�#�"�#���#� ��!-���!� ���#�.���"� ������� ��.�
��#� �$��!� ����$(���"��� �2!�#�! �����!���#�!#�! �� ��!��"�.�3���#�!.�$�&��0�.�.���00�$�� ����
�1�  �!(�����.�$�! ���������#�!.�. �!(�0��!����"����.�.��##�&��$�1��"�0����.�2� ��#���$��!4�

	�-�J�E�.��.��.�$��.���#�0&���.�!��1� � ��.��.�.� �� �$��!� ��� �2!�#�! ���.�����!$�$�1��#�00��#����
&��&�� ��.���!$���"�2���.�$�! ����"�� .��1�'��.��&�&��0�.�.4�

	6-�
���)��!!�!(�#�!$� ��!.���"��# �$�""���! �#��#�0. �!#�.��!$���(�#����� ����0�'���!#�!.�. �!#�� ���
��#�!.�!(�����.�.����$�1��#��!(�$� ����"��# � ���&��!!�!(�#�!$� ��!.4�

	?-� � ��.�#���0�$�1�� ����&&��#�! ���#���&��!!�!(�&���#���.��� ��"�$� �����2�'��� �����#���&��!!�!(�&���#��
�.�#����! ��!$���.�1��!��!�# �$�1�� ������# �$���&��.�! � �'�.��"� �����#���#�00�!� ���!���2�
 ����2�.�� ���#�00�!� �� ��1����(��� �$���!$�#�����.�0����2��(� � ��!�!�!>.&�#�"�#�&��!!�!(�

Page 112



&���#�4�
	+-�
���#���0.��"��0&��'�0�! .� �� ���&��&�� ������0�.���$�!(�>� ����!. ���� ��!��"�!��.����0� ��.� ��

��(��� ��!��.��2�.�����I����0�! ��"��!'���!0�! ���D��� ��"����2�!(�0�!� ���!(��"��3 ��!���!��.��
��'��.���.�� �!(�"��0�#�0&���! .��"��3#�..�'��!��.�-����#�0&���! �2�.�0�$�� �� ���)���#���
;�#�!.�!(��!$��!'���!0�! ���D��� ���!��%��&������	��� ���-%@-��� �.��0.�#����� ������
0�!�(�0�! �.2� #���""� �����0� ��.�2��!�� ��.��!#�!'�!��! ���!$� ���2�$��(��F�$�"��! �(���.�!� �
.��!$&���"4�

��-�
����..����.�!� �E�. ��1�� �!��.��"��0� ���&��&�� ��1� �#�!.�I��! �!��.���!$�(�!�����$�.��& ��!�
(�!��� �$�1��#�. �0��.��.� �����##�..��!$��3� � ���&��0�.�.4�

�	-�
����&&��#�! �#���0.� ����0&�# ��"�$���'����.� ����$���.���:���� ��&��'�$��0����$�. ��1�!#�� ��!� ���
&��&�.��-��
��.�$�0�!. �� �.�#�0&�� ����#:��"��!$��. �!$�!(� �� � ����..�!#���"���.�$�! .�
#�0&���! .����� �.� �� �0�!(-�����.��� ��	-�������.��.�.�(!�"�#�! ���$�""���! � ��!��.��� ���-,������.�
2��!��01��! �!��.���.�� �� .���2�. ��!$��'���!��0���#�!'��.� ��!�#�����.�.�0��$�. �!#�-��
���
�1.�!#���"��!���"">. ��� �#���&��:�!(��3�#��1� �.� ��.�.� �� ��!�2� ����'��.$�������$�1��!(� ���
!����. ��!$�&��"����$�&��#��"���#�. �0���&��:�!(4�

��-�
���.�#�����!$��#�!�0�#���(�0�! .�&� �"��2��$�1�� ����&&��#�! �����!� �E�. �"��$-��5���0.��"�
�!"���!�..���.�� �!(�"��0�$�""���!(��&�!�!(�����.�.�((�. �������#�!.�$�&��0�.�.�.����$�1�� ��� �$�
�I����������.&�# �'���"� �������#� ��!-��
��.���(�0�! ��.�����(�#����!$��!���.�!�1��-��
���#�00�! �
�1�� �#�00��#����$�.�$'�! �(���.��.�"���1�#��.��� ��0&��.�.�.� �� ��"� ����&&��#� ��!�2�.�
�&&��'����&&��#� ��!.�#�!�1���3&�# �$�"��0� ���� ����1��.�"����'����!#���.�!(��&�!�!(�����.�� �
 ����3&�!.���"� ����0�!� ���"� �����#���#�00�!� �4�

�,-�
����&&��#�! �#���0.� ����&&��#� ��!��.�.�&&�� �$�1����!�01����"�. �:����$��.��2��#���.�
0�.���$�!(-���!.&�# �������.���!$� ���;�#�!#�!(�J�!�(����"�������5��!#�����'��#�!"��0�$� ����
�����!�!��&�.� ��!� ��.�&&�� � ����&&��#� ��!-��
��.�#�. .�$��1 ��!� ���'���#� ���"�� ����#���0.�
&��.�! �$-�

�%-�
����&&��#�! H.�&� � ��!��"�.�&&�� ��.�!� �"��0���#�����.�$�! .�2��.����'�.����� ��! �$�1�� ���
&��.�!#���"� �����4�

�@-�
���5��!#�����.�!� �#�!.�� �$�2�$�����!��(�4�
��-�
���&��'���.�&��!!�!(��&&��#� ��!�2�.���"�.�$��!�!��.���!$�$�. ��1�!#���!$� ��.���0��!.�'���$4�
�6-�
���$�. �!#�.�0��.���$�1� 2��!� �������!$���.�$�! ����&��&�� ��.�����0�.���$�!(-�
�
5��!#������D�����1E�# �$� �� ����&&��#� ��!��!� ���(���!$.�� �2����(�'����.�� ��!��.���!$�!��.�!#�� ��
��.�$�! .��!� ���������2��#���.�2�����.�0������&&��#� ��!�1����1���!�3 �$����2�.���"�.�$-��
�
��&� � ��!��"�.�&&�� �2�.�.�10�  �$�2� �� ����&&��#� ��!�2� ���@��.�(!� ���.��!$�,��!$�'�$������  ��.��"�
.�&&�� -�
�
5���G;
�
����C�

�������# ����"�;�2��D���!$��..� �J�!�(�0�! �<�!'���!0�! ���D��� �=C�����1E�# ��!-�
�

�������# ����"�
�#�!�#������'�#�.�<D�(�2���J�!�(�0�! =C�����1E�# ��!-�
�
/�����	�0���	

������
�
1�!���2��121�"�����"���'�3���  '��11�

����&&��#� ��!���.�1��!���0�'�$�"��0�$���(� ��!�1��5��!#��������""�����!��!� ���(���!$.� �� � ���
����.��!��� �2!�#�! �����#� ��!��!$� �� �� ��.��!�����(� � �� � ���.�(!�"�#�! �#�! ��1� ��!� ��.�1�.�!�..�
0�:�.� �� ��������(���!� ��0.��"��!'�. 0�! ���0&���0�! ��&&�� �!� ��.��!$��#�!�0�#�#�! ��1� ��!�
1���'���� �$�1��J�01��.�1�"������$�#�.��!��.� �:�!-�
�
'���/4��'���

����&&��#� ��!�&��&�.�.� ���'���� ��!��"�#�!$� ��!�%��"��&&��'�$�&��!!�!(��&&��#� ��!��))*++*��,��-��

���&��&�.����.�"��� ����3 �!.��!��"��&�!�!(�����.��+C����! �����C,������.�6�$��.���2��:���!$� ��
�&�!��! ����	C,���!�5���. 0�.�������!$��C,���!��6 ����#�01����!$���2�����.����-�
�
��&��'���.�&��!!�!(��&&��#� ��!�"��� ���'���� ��!��"�����.�2�.���"�.�$�K�1��������	�-��
���$�.#��& ��!�
�"� �����"�.�$��&&��#� ��!��.��.�"����2.C�/
���&��0�.�.�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!��,-,������.��!$��+-���
����.��3#�& ��!� ���"����2�!(��##�.��!.C� ���&��0�.�.�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!���-,������.��!$�
�+-�������.��!��&� ��	���##�.��!.����������!$�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!��	-,������.��!$�+-�������.�
�!�5���. 0�.�$�����!$�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!���-,������.��!$��+C�������.��!��6 ����#�01����!�

Page 113



��#��#���!$���������!$�.�����1��#��.�$�1� 2��!���-,������.��!$��+C�������.��!���2�����.�$��/-��

����&&��#� ��!�2�.���"�.�$��!���..��"��0�!� �� ��!��(�1����!(���.�$�! ����&��&�� ��.�1����.�� �!(��!�
�3#�..�'��!��.���!$�$�. ��1�!#�-�
�
�'��'�"1��2�/151"�� 1���

���&��&�.����.��##�& �1����!�&��!#�&���.�1E�# � �� ���&��'�.��!.��"�&���#���D	�5�� �����"���
��'���&0�! ��!�����
�2!�5�! ��.��"� ����$�& �$�������G!� ������'���&0�! �)��!���)�,�D� �K��$�

�:��2��.����. ����! .��5�"�.��!$����!:�!(��. �1��.�0�! .��!$� ����� ��!���)��!!�!(�)���#��
K��0�2��:�<�))K=-�
�
!'�1���/�!4�4�/'�3!�

����!� �#�0&��.�.��"�����. ����! *$��!:�!(��. �1��.�0�! �.� �� �$�2� ��!� ���#�00��#��������
�2!�
5�! ���������"��. ����1����!$��$E�#�! � ����)��0��������.�$�! ��������-�
������.���(��$�0�3��"��.�.�
2� ��!� ����00�$�� ��'�#�!� ���"� ���.� ���!#��$�!(��	���,���%��!$��@��.�.�� �(���!$�"������!$�
��.�$�! ����� �"��. �"����-����-	���'��.$�������$��.�����.�$�! ����$2����!(�.� �� �$���0�"��0� ���
&��&�.��-���
��"'�6�����17��

���&��&�.���.�����1���..�..�$��(��!. � �������'�! �G!� ������'���&0�! �)��!�)���#���D	�5�� �����"���
��'���&0�! ��!�����
�2!�5�! ��.��"� ����$�& �$�������G!� ������'���&0�! �)��!�<G�)=���)�,�D� �
K��$�
�:��2��.����. ����! .��5�"�.��!$����!:�!(��. �1��.�0�! .��!$� ����� ��!���)��!!�!(�)���#��
K��0�2��:�<�))K=-��� ��.�#�!.�$���$� ������.�!��#�!"��# �1� 2��!� ���G�)��!$��))K���!$� ���G�)�
.����$�1��(�'�!�$���2��(� ��!� ���$�#�.��!�0�:�!(�&��#�..-�
�
G�)�&���#���D	���I����.� �� �$�'���&0�! �2� ��!�����
�2!�5�! ��.�.����$�!� ��!$��0�!�� ���'� ��� ��
�!$�'��1��� ���"� ���������!$�.����$���'��!��$� ��0�! ����0&�# ��!���(�2���.�"� �-��5����0�. �1��
 �:�!� �� � ���&��&�.���2����!� �#��.��!��.�!#�� ��!��(�1����!(��##�&���.��.�����.�� ��"�!��.���!$�
$�. ��1�!#����!�. ��� �&��:�!(����$���'����'���#��.-��� ���#�00�!$.�.�� �1���#�!$� ��!.�.����$�1��
�0&�.�$��!�����.��"��&�!�!(*�&��� ��!-����&&��0�! ����)��!!�!(����$�!#��,�. � �.� �� ���. ����! .��
$��!:�!(��. �1��.�0�! .��!$��� �"��$� �:��2��.�����(�!��������##�& �1���2� ��!�����
�2!�5�! ��.�
&��'�$�$�� �$��.�!� ����0�!���1����.�$�! ����&��&�� ��.-��
�

����))K��!#����(�.�.�. ��!�1���$�'���&0�! ��.�. ��!�1���0��!�!(��!.���!(�1�  �����'�.�"���
���.��'�.��!$�"� ����(�!��� ��!.���!$�$�'���&0�! �0��!�!(�(��2 �-��
��� �����$�0�!.��!.��"�
.�. ��!�1��� ������ ����#�!�0�#��.�#�����!$��!'���!0�! �������.��!�!���"�2��#��.����$�1�� �:�!��!�
�.��� ��!�1�#��.�� ��������0� ������$�&�!$�! -�
�
���1����1���/�� 1�'�6�'!!41!��

���&��!#�&���#�!#��!�2� ���3 �!$�!(�����.��"��&�!�!(��"����� ��!�(� ��.�� ����C,������.� ����(��� �
 ���2��:��!$��! ����	C,���!�5���. 0�.�������!$��C,���!��6 ����#�01����!$���2�����.������.� ���
�0&�# ��!���.�$�! �����0�!� ��1�����.�!��"�!��.���!$�$�. ��1�!#�-�
�
G�)�)���#���D	���I����.� �� �$�'���&0�! �2� ��!�����
�2!�5�! ��.�.����$�!� ��!$��0�!�� ���'� ��� ��
�!$�'��1��� ���"� ���������!$�.�����!� �#��.��!��.�!#�� ��!��(�1����!(��##�&���.��.�����.�� ��"�!��.��
�!$�$�. ��1�!#�-����&&��0�! ����)��!!�!(����$�!#��,�. � �.� �� ���. ����! .��$��!:�!(�
�. �1��.�0�! .��!$��� �"��$� �:��2��.�����(�!��������##�& �1���2� ��!�����
�2!�5�! ��.�&��'�$�$�� �
$��.�!� ����0�!���1����.�$�! ����&��&�� ��.-���
�
� ��.�#�!.�$���$� ���&��&�.�$��3 �!.��!��!� �������.��"��.���! �� ���!�(� �2���$�(�!��� ���3#�..�'��
!��.�� �� ���$� ��0�! ��"���.�$�! �����0�!� ����!$��.�#�! ����� �� �����I����0�! .��"� ���G�)��!$�
�))K-����1E�# ��!.���#��'�$�"��0���.�$�! .�#� �$�#�!#��!.��"��3�. �!(�!��.���!$�$�. ��1�!#��"��0� ���
�� ��!�(� ��.����!$���&� �! ������.���!�!��.���!$�$�. ��1�!#�-����. ��1�!#���..��.�.&�#�"�#������!#��$�$�
#�. �0��.����'�!(� ���&��0�.�.��2��!� ��������1���!$� ���!��.��0� �(� ��!�#�! ���.� ����&&��#�! �
&��&�.�.-�
�
��-	���'��.$�������$��.�����.�$�! ����$2����!(���.��� ���&��!#�&������'� ��!��"�2��#���.���0�"��0� ���
.� ����!$��.�.� �� �$��!���)��0��������.�$�! ��������-�����. �&��&�� ��.��!�����
�2!�5�! ��.�.����$�
���.�!�1����3&�# ���(������'��.��"�$�. ��1�!#���� ��.�$��0�$� ���&��&�� ��.�.� �� �$��!�)��0������
��.�$�! ��������.��!$�2� ��!�%�0��"� ���.� ��.����$��3&�# �����(������'����"���.�$�! �����0�!� �-��
���
&��&�.���"��� ����&��� ��!��"� ���1�.�!�..��! �� ���0��!�!(�����.�6�$��.���2��:��.�$��0�$�
�!�##�& �1���(�'�!� ���!� �����"� ����.���!$� ���&��3�0� ���"�!��(�1����!(�$2����!(.-���!��$$� ��!� ���

Page 114



�� ����&�!�!(� �0�.��! �� ���0��!�!(.��"�5���. 0�.������ ����6 ����#�01����!$���2�����.���������
#�!.�$���$� ��1����!:�D���$��.�2�����"�0����.�������:���� ��1����0���!$��3&�# ���(������'��.��"�
��.�$�! �����0�!� �-���
�
�!��&&��#� ��!�"�����#��!(���"��.�� ����$��!:�!(��. �1��.�0�! �2�.��&&��'�$�� � ����$E�#�! �.� ��� ���
��$�������1�� ���)��!!�!(��!.&�# ��� ��<�&&������"���!#���))*%�,@*�*�+*�		�,	,=�.�1E�# � ��
#�!$� ��!.� ��&�� �# � �����'�!(�#�!$� ��!.��"�!���1����.�$�! .-��
����!.&�# ��H.���&�� �. � �.������
����	�
������	�
����	���
������	�����	��
	�����
��������
�
���������
����
	���������
�������		
	��
��	�
�
�	�����
��	���������
�
��������
��	�
�������������	�
����������	�
�
�	�������
	�������������
������
�	����������	������	��	�������������������������
�
	����	�
�
�	����	���������
��	���-��
���
�&�!�!(�����.��0&�.�$�2����	�-�������.�>��,-,������.�$����-�
�
��"�� �����&&��#� ��!� ���3 �!$� �������.��"��.���"� �����$������2�.�.�10�  �$��!$���"�.�$�1�� ���
;�#���)��!!�!(��� ���� �-�����. � ����&&����2�.�����2�$��!��&&����� ����!.&�# ����!�������2�$� ���
���������&�!�!(�����.���!$�$�$�!� �����2� ����3 �!.��!��"� ����'�!�!(�����.�<�&&������"���!#��
�))*%,�@*�*	�*�	,�@,@*�K=���!$� �����$������#��.�.�� ��,-,������.-���� �� ��.���&&����
$�#�.��!.�����#�!.�$���$� ��1��0� �������!� ���$� ��0�!� ��!��"� ��.��&&��#� ��!�$��� �� �����&��3�0� ��
 �� ���.� �-�
�

���� ������ ��!�(� ��.�.��!� ���'�#�!� ��������.����. ��# �$� ���,-,������.-��
��.��!#��$�.�!�-�	>	��
���!(�����$�<G.��5��..��,=�������!(�����$�<G.��5��..��,=��+����!(�����$�<G.��5��..��,=��	,�
���!(�����$�<G.��5��..��,=��	@����!(�����$�<G.��5��..��,=���!$�+�����;�!��<G.��5��..��@=-��
�
)���#���D	�#�������. � �.�&��&�.��.�2��#��2���$�#��.��!��.�!#�� ��!��(�1����!(��.�.�������$� ����..�
�"��0�!� ��2����!� �1��&��0�  �$-��
����))K�. � �.�$�'���&0�! �0�. �(�'���I����2��(� � ��� .�
�#�!�0�#��.�#�����!$��!'���!0�! �������.�"���� � ��1��.�. ��!�1��-���� ��.�#�!.�$���$� ���&��&�.��� ��
�3 �!$� ����&�!�!(�����.��� ����! �� ���!�(� �2���$���.�� ��!��$$� ��!���!��.���!$�$�. ��1�!#�� �� �
2���$�1��0�����! ��.�'��� ��� �0��2��!��01��! �!��.����'���������2����!$���.�$�! .�.����$��3&�# �
��(������'��.��"��0�!� �-���.�.�#�� ����&&��#� ��!��.�#�!.�$���$�#�! ����� ��&���#���D	�5�� �����"���
��'���&0�! ��!�����
�2!�5�! ��.��"� ���������G!� ������'���&0�! �)��!�<�$�& �$�K�1����������=��
��&&��0�! ����)��!!�!(���#�0�! �,�D� �K��$�
�:��2��.����. ����! .��5�"�.��!$����!:�!(�
�. �1��.�0�! .��!$� ����� ��!���)��!!�!(�)���#��K��0�2��:-�
�
1!���!1�������"'����!���  1��!�

����&&��#�! �.�((�. .� ����))K�&� .��0&��.�.��!� ����#�!�0�#�������!$��#���'�!(�(��2 �-�
�

������1�����.��#���'�$� ����##���$��/�����H.�J�. �)��"�..��!�������
��0/��!�"�����##�.��!.��
2�.�.��� ��. �$�"���/J��.��.�$�.���. ����/��!����+���!��2��$�2��#��� �2�!��!���	���!$���		-��� �
�  ��# .�#�. �0��.��#��..� ����������!$��� .�$�� �������-���.�.�#��� ��.�#�!.�$���$� ��1���!��0&�� �! �
1�.�!�..�2��#��#�! ��1� �.�.�#�������!$��#�!�0�#����-��
����� ��!���)��!!�!(�)���#��K��0�2��:�
�!#����(�.��#�!�0�#�(��2 �-��D�2�'���!���'�$�!#����.�1��!�&��.�! �$� �� �2���$�"��0���0� ������
#�!.�$��� ��!� �� �2���$��'����$�� ���;)��#�!#��!.���(��$�!(�!��.���!$�$�. ��1�!#����!$� ���
�3 �!.��!��"�����.��.�!� �#�!.�$���$� ��1��.�. ��!�1��-��
����&&��#�! �&��'�$�$��!"��0� ��!� ��
$�0�!. �� �� ���!�01����"�.���.��"�$��!:���.���$�#�$�.�!#����. �����-�����"����.� ��"�1�.�!�..�
�##��! .���.�1��!�.�10�  �$���!$� ����!"��0� ��!�.�10�  �$�$��.�!� �$�0�!. �� �� ���1�.�!�..��.�
!� �&��"� �1��-��
����&&��#�! �.�10�  �$�����. ��"�&��&�����I��. �!(���0�$!�(� �1���"���&��'� ��"�!# ��!.-��
���. � �����0���1����$�0�!$�"�����!(�������.�� ��.�!� �2� ��!� �����0� ��"� ���;)�� ��(��! �&��!!�!(�
&��0�..��!��!� ��.�1�.�.-������'�$�!#����.�1��!�.�10�  �$� ��.�((�. � ���#����! �����.��"��&�!�!(�
2���$�E��&��$�.�� ���'��1��� ���"� ���1�.�!�..��� ��.�!� �#�!.�$���$� ���#����! �����.��"��&�!�!(�����
�!���.�!�1�����!$� ���!��$.��"���#�����.�$�! .����$.�2��(� ����!(.�$�� ���!��$.��"�#�. �0��.-����
�

����&&��#�! �.�((�. .� ���(��! �!(��"���)��0�.�.�;�#�!#���.���0� ������#�!.�$��� ��!��!$�&��!!�!(�
&��0�..��!�.����$�1���!���!��2� �� ��.�$�#�.��!-�
�
)��!!�!(��!$���#�!.�!(�����.�&��� ����(�.�� �'��"��0�2��:.��!$�2���. � ����1E�# �'�.�����.�0������
&��&�.��.������..�..�$�.�&��� ���-�����. � �����#�!#��0���1����0� ������#�!.�$��� ��!� ��.�$��.�!� �
�'����$��&��!!�!(�&���#���!$� ���������� ����0� ������#�!.�$��� ��!.�2� �� ���&� �! ����"������0��!� ��.�
�!. �!#�-��G!$����&&������"���!#���))*%,�@*�*	�*�	��+%@� ����!.&�# ���!� �$� ����&&����! �
 ��$�$��!���!��2� �� �����&��0�.�.���#�!.�����2�'������#�!#��$�$���#�!.�!(��!$�&��!!�!(���. ��# ��!.�
����.�&��� ����(�.�� �'����(�0�.�2� ��$�""���! ��1E�# �'�.���!$�1�#��.��&��!!�!(�&��0�..��!���!.�2� ��

Page 115



 �����!$��� ���� ��!� ����&��� ��� ��.�$�$�!� �"��0���0� ������#�!.�$��� ��!��!$� ����&&����2�.�
$�.0�..�$�%���!����	�-�
����"�����!���"�.�!(� ����&&��#� ��!����0� �$�2��(� �2�.�(�'�!� �� ���
.�����!$�!(���#�!.�!(��&��� �!(�&��# �#�.-�
�

����&&��#�! �.�((�. .� ����$�& �$�������G!� ������'���&0�! �)���#��<G�)=��.��� ��"�$� ���!$� ���
�� ��!���)��!!�!(�)���#��K��0�2��:�<�))K=�0�. �1��(�'�!�(��� ���2��(� -�
�

����))K�. � �.�&���#��.��$�& �$�1�"�������%�.����$�1��(�'�!�$���2��(� ��##��$�!(�2� �� �����
$�(�����"�#�!.�. �!#��2� �� ����))K�� ���#��.��� ���&���#��.��!� �����#���&��!� �� ���&���#��.��!� ���
"��0�2��:�� ���(��� ��� ���2��(� � �� �0���1��(�'�!�<�!!�3�	=-���� �� ���������G�)��!$� ����))K�
��"��� ����.�$�! �����0�!� �-��
����))K�. � �.�&��!!�!(�&���#��.��!$�$�#�.��!.�.����$���0� ���'��$�
!��.��"��0�(�'�!(���.�� ��.�(!�"�#�! ��$'��.���0&�# .��!����� ���!$�I���� ���"���"����!$�0� �(� ���!$�
��$�#�� ����0�!�0�0�� �����$'��.���0&�# .��!����� ���!$�I���� ���"���"�����.�!(�"��0�!��.��"��0�!�2�
$�'���&0�! ���!#��$�!(� ����(�� ����.���"�#�!$� ��!.-���.�.�#�� ���G�)��!$��))K�����!� �
#�!.�$���$� ��1���!�#�!"��# ��!$� ���G�)�.����$�1��(�'�!�$���2��(� ��!� ���$�#�.��!�0�:�!(�&��#�..-�
�

����&&��#�! �.�((�. .� ���!��.��0� �(� ��!�0��.���.��!#��$�!(���!��.����0� ���0�!� ����!$�#��.�!(�
 ���0��!�"��! �$���.�2��!���'��0�.�#��.�&����!(-�
�

���!��.��0� �(� ��!�0��.���.� ������&��&�.�.�#�!!� �#�! ���� �����'����"�!��.��2��!�#�. �0��.�
���'�� ���&��0�.�.��2��#���.���&��!#�&���#�!#��!��"���.�$�! .��!� ����$E�#�! �&��&�� ��.-���
�
!1����'���/'!����1!�
��&��� ��!�$�. �!#�.�$��!� ��&&����!� ��.��!. �!#����.�!����.�$�! ����&��&�� ��.�2����1���""�# �$�1�� ���
&��&�.�$�$�'���&0�! ��!� ��0.��"��'�����:�!(������..��"�&��'�#�-�
�
$'3$��6���22'��' �"'���'��!�
�1E�# ��!.�2������#��'�$����� �!(� �� �3�.��!$�$���'����'�!.�#��.�!(���F��$.��!� �����(�2��-��
���
&��&�.�$��3 �!.��!��"�����.��.�!� �#�!.�$���$� ����.�� ��!���(�2����0&��#� ��!.-�
�
1�5'�� 1���"�!4!��'��8'"'�6�'!!41!�

���&��&�.����.�#�!.�$���$��!�##�& �1����!�!��.���!$�$�. ��1�!#���!$��.�!� �#�!.�$���$� ��1����
.�. ��!�1���$�'���&0�! -�
�
$1�"�$�'!!41!�

���������!������ ���0&��#� ��!.����� �!(� �� ��.��&&��#� ��!-��
�
����"4!'����
� ��.�#�!.�$���$� ���&��&�.���2���$���.�� ��!�!��.���!$�$�. ��1�!#�� �� �2���$�1��$� ��0�! ��� �� ���
�0�!� ��.�!��(�1����!(���.�$�! .�.����$��3&�# � ���!E���� ��� �0��2��!��01��! �!��.����'��.�����
��2��-���.�.�#�� ����&&��#� ��!��.�#�!.�$���$�#�! ����� ��&���#���D	�5�� �����"�����'���&0�! ��!�����

�2!�5�! ��.��"� ���������G!� ������'���&0�! �)��!�<�$�& �$�K�1����������=����&&��0�! ����
)��!!�!(���#�0�! �,�D� �K��$�
�:��2��.����. ����! .��5�"�.��!$����!:�!(��. �1��.�0�! .���!$�
�� ��!���)��!!�!(�)���#��K��0�2��:-�
�
��	

������
/�����	���

���+���
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	-� � ��.�#�!.�$���$� ���&��&�.���2���$���.�� ��!�!��.���!$�$�. ��1�!#�� �� �2���$�1��
$� ��0�! ��� �� ����0�!� ��.�!��(�1����!(���.�$�! .�.����$��3&�# � ���!E���� ��� �0��2��!�
�01��! �!��.����'��.�������2��-���.�.�#�� ����&&��#� ��!��.�#�!.�$���$�#�! ����� ��&���#��
�D	�5�� �����"�����'���&0�! ��!�����
�2!�5�! ��.��"� ���������G!� ������'���&0�! �)��!�
<�$�& �$�K�1����������=����&&��0�! ����)��!!�!(���#�0�! �,�D� �K��$�
�:��2��.��
��. ����! .��5�"�.��!$����!:�!(��. �1��.�0�! .��!$��� ��!���)��!!�!(�)���#��K��0�2��:�
<J��#����	�=-�
�

�
2+�������	�����	���	

�������

Page 116



�
"�����	

�����8#��� ����9����������:��:�
1;&��#�/���������������������.��9������

Page 117



Page 118

This page is intentionally left blank



����������	

������
����������	��
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	 �!����
�
�

"������"�#	 �����
��

$�	
%	�	 �!�
�

�
&	����	��� 
������������������������������������� ����!�"�
��	'	�����  ��#$��%��&$�%'�(���&$)*#�&����������'*+��$��*'$�,��-*#��%%*�$��.�

'$&�'��(�%�'�.'*+$'&/�
�''�������� �'�������'���
�
�����������

�
(���	)���	'*���!����������%�������!������������������ �+�*������,-�.�
�
�
�
#�+��	'
������������	����	������'	��������

Agenda Item 11

Page 119



0'*(�'*����$&*.$�*����'$��
��	1�
��2�
�
���������/���	�*��
3��'$�$+������*#��*&��'��
�
� 

��*�����'���������	��������	�� �����	�������+����
��0����3���4�3�5�
��+*#�'$#�'.������$� ���*����*.��$���0�,�*�*���%�'�����*���*�&���	���*%*���*�&�)$'$�&$�����
�.6�**#��'��$'�*$&/����&*�$���*�$�)�&���&��.*&����$./������$��*($��%�)'*�*#���*&�'$��'��7��,6$��*�&�
��+$�,$$�'$�$*+$.��.���8���*%�*#��$�*�*������**#��2�&$��'��$����&$���.�&*#���'$&���*&�*#���$�
%����)*#�#'��.&5�
�
	/� �9*&�*#���9*�&$'+*�$�*��'�(,�'��#��
*���#$�
�/� 3�*&$��.�.*&��',��$�
7/� �*#�)���&�%$����.�0�'-*#��'�,�$(&�
�
 �3��"���4�3�5�
��$�:*'$���'��%��$��*�����$'+*�$&�;�'�%%*��<��'�&��'���*��:*+*&*�=5�3���,6$��*����
�
#�����	�0���	

������
�
1���2�3��131�&����&�22425���""4��11�
��8���*%�*#��$�*�*���%��,6$��*����&�,$$�&�,(*��$.�����**#�&*#���'$&�%'�(��2�&$��'��$�
���&$���./��
�
42��#6��4�2�
��$��'���&���*&�%�'���$����#$��%��&$��%���+�����'$��*���*��������'*+��$��*'$�,��-*#��%%*�$��.�
'$&�'��(�%�'�.'*+$'&/��
�
�42�4�&1��3�#171&��"12��
��$��'���&���*&�%�'���&�*�#$$'*&��&$�)*��*���$&��,�*&�$.�'�)��%�&���&�*���'$&*.$�*����'$�����$�
�'*�*��$��%�.$+$���($��*&����$���,�$/��
�
�4�1��2#��6�62#425��
��$��'$(*&$&�*&���(*.��$''��$��*��)*��*���,�*���%�'���'��&$�'$��*��,���-������$.�*���'$&*.$�*����'$���
��$�,���-�*&���'$$�&��'$���.���$'$��'$�!��*�&�*����������$�����*���*��&*�$�*&���$��$�'����*�/���$�,���-�
%��$&�������#'�&&$.��'$�������&$��'��$&���$���(($'�*����*�&�%'�(���$�'$&*.$�*������$�.)$��*#&����
��$�&������'$�1�(��)��/���$����$�'��$��%���$��'$����&�����&*�*+$�&���*���.$%**�*��)*�����$�
,�*�.*#&�,$*#�&$��,��-��.���.&���*#�,$�)$$���$����&$&��.���$��*#�)������$�'$��*��,���-�*&�
8�*�$�&��.����$��.����$'�������$�%���&��,�+$�*&�&$�����'�9*(��$���1�(�%'�(���$�$�',��'$&*.$�*���
�*�&/��
�
��&4�8���2�19��

�/���
�����!	''�������������������������	���*�

>*��*�&(����&����*#��$�'$&��.���'�.$&�*�0'*(�'*����$&*.$�*����'$�&��.$+$���($��%���*#�)*��*�
 ��&&��	�� ��&&�����.� ��&&��7��%���$���)��.� ���'��0��*#�;�&$� ��&&$&=��'.$'�	?�!��)*���
,$��$'(*��$.��&�,6$������0��*�����	1��.���$�%����)*#��'*�$'*���&����'��'*��$5�
�
;*=�)�$'$����'���&���%�'� ��&&��7��&$&�*&������$.�����&�'$$������**#�&*(*��'�$&��,�*&�($�&��
��(����*+$��$+$�&��%��*&$��.�.*&��',��$��%'�(�,������$�$9*&�*#��.��'���&$.����*+*�*$&��&����.����
$9�$$.����$+$���*-$������,$�.$�'*($���������$��($*����%���$��'$�@�
�
;**=��'���&��&�%�'� ��&&��7��&$&�&����.�*���.$�($�&�'$&����(*�*#��$�&($����.�*�$'����A#$$'��$.�
�*&$�A���$&$�($�&�'$&�&����.����,$�+*&������*�'�&*+$�*���$�&�'$$��&�$$��.�&����.�,$�%�����
*&����$.�,$%�'$���$�,�&*$&&���(($�$&��'�.*#@�
�
;***=���$��'���&���.�$&�������&$��*&��$����$*#�,��'*#��&$&���'��$�.������&&��%��($*������'�*����'���

Page 120



*�'$&�$����%��*&$��.�.*&��',��$���A&�'$$����'-*#��'�.$�*+$'��+$�*��$&�A�)�$'$�$�$&&�'����
&�*��,�$���.*�*��)*���,$�*(��&$.������'&��%���$*#B���$'��*�@�
�
;*+=��'���&��&�%�'� ��&&��7��&$&�&����.�,$������$.���'$�&��,�$�.*&���$�%'�(���$��'*�*����$�$+��*��
�%���$�$�'$&��.)$��*#����&$��'�,���-��%�%���&@�
�
;+=��'���&��&�%�'� ��&&�����&$&�&����.�*��'��'��$���$��'�+*&*���%���&����%'����.��$'(�$��
)*.�)�.*&����/�

�

/����2	�:�����������6����������
����*�������������������	���*�

>*��*���$�0'*(�'*����$&*.$�*����'$�&��&�.$%*$.�����$�0'���&��&�������'���&��&�%�'�&(���A&���$�
,�*���.$+$���($���.����#$&��%��&$�%�'��A'$&*.$�*����&$&�)*�������,$��$'(*��$.�)�$'$���$�
�'���&���)*�����5�
�
;*=�,$��%�&����&���$��&����,$�*���'��'*��$����&�''��.*#�.$+$���($�@�
�
;**=�'$&����*���.$�'*($�������#$�*���$����'���$'��%���$��'$�@��.��
�
;***=����&$��*&��$����$*#�,��'*#��&$&����'�*����'���*�'$&�$����%��*&$��.�.*&��',��$���A&�'$$��
��'-*#��.�.$�*+$'*$&�,��+$�*��$/�
�
0'���&��&�&����.�(�-$��.$8���$��'�+*&*��%�'��%%A&�'$$����'���'-*#�&��.�'.&��.�&$'+*�*#�
'$8�*'$($�&/�

�
���1��2�1��2#��"124�8�4��61���
��$��'���&$.����#$��%��&$�.�$&�����'���&$�������$'���$�$9�$'������$�'��$��%���$�,�*�.*#/���$�
�*��)*���,$��&$.������-$�,��-*#&�%�'��'*+��$��*'$��.��&���'$&�'��(�%�'���$�.'*+$'&/���$�,���-�*&���
$9*&�*#�'$��*����'�.$������&$'+$&���$���������((�*��/��
�
��$'$��'$����$'&�)*���'$#�'.&������$�*(������%����2����'�,�&*$&&�����$��������'$�����$�����*����
��&�'$8�$&�$.����'*+��$��*'$�,��-*#��%%*�$��.�'$&��&����%�'�.'*+$'&�)�*�&��)�'-*#�*���*&��'$�/�����9*�
&$'+*�$�*&���'$���*+$���.$����$.�,�&*$&&�)*�������&�,$*#���-$��.�&$���������.'*+$'&���'$�.��*�����'�
*���.*%%$'$�������*�������$�,�&*$&&��'$(*&$&/����)$+$'��'�+*.*#����2����'��'$(*&$&�%�'�+$�*��$&��
&��%%��.���&��($'&�*���'$&*.$�*����'$��.�'*#�$+$*#��.�$�'���(�'*#�)*�����+$����$+$���%�
�*&��$������*&���''$�������$9�$'*$�$.�*���$��'$�/��
�
��$�����*������&����&����*$.�&�%%*�*$��*%�'(��*�����.$(�&�'��$��������$�,�&*$&&���$'��*�&�)*���
���'$&����*�����*&$��.�.*&��',��$����������'$&*.$�*����($*��/����$�*�$�*��*&������$'��$���$�
,�&*$&&������2����'�,�&*&�)*���.'*+$'&��&*#���$��'$(*&$&��&���,�&$��.�'$&���'$�/����$��*-$�*���.�
*&���������(,$'��%�+$�*��$&�)*���,$��'$&$�������$��'$(*&$&���'��#�������$�.����.�*#���*�'$�&*#�
��$��$+$���%����*+*����&�������'$&$��*���'$&*.$�*����'$�/����$��'*(�'���*&��$��'*&$&�%'�(��'*�&�����.�
%'�(���$��'$(*&$&�,����'&��.���&��($'&/���$�&��'�*#B&����*#�����&*#��%���'�.��'&��.�
(��$�+'*#����,$���&��'�$��%��*&��$����&*.$���$��'(���)�'-*#�.����.�&�������*+*���,$��($&�
(�'$���*�$�,�$��.�&$&*�*+$����'$&*.$�&��&���$�,��-#'��.��*&$��$+$�&��'$���)$'/���
�
�1����4�2�#4���2�1��
�$��'��*��.*&���$&�.�����������*���*&�*&���$/���
�
/45/��8���334��4"�&4���4�2��
��$'$��'$����*#�)���4(��*���*�&�'$���*#������*&��'���&��/�
�
1274�2"12��&��6���42�$4&4�8�4��61��
��$'$��'$����+*'�($���B��&��*�,*�*���*&&�$&�'$���*#������$&$��'���&��&/��
�
��2�&6�4�2���
��$�*�'$�&$�*����*+*���.�$������$��'���&����.�,�&*$&&���$'��*�&������2����'�,�&*&�*&��*-$������
�$�.�������$+$���%��*&$��.�.*&��',��$������)���.�,$���'(%��������$�'$&*.$�*����($*����%���$�������
�'$�/����$��'���&���*&���$'$%�'$����'�'�����0��*�*$&���	1��.���2/�

Page 121



�
�
��	

������
#�����	���

��� ���
�

�
��	

���������	���
�
	/� ��$��&$��%���$��'$(*&$&��&��'���&$.�)���.�*�'�.��$����$+$���%����*+*��������*&��*-$������

'$&����*�������$���,�$��$+$���%��*&$��.�.*&��',��$/����*&�)���.�,$�.$�'*($�����.�
��'(%��������$�'$&*.$�*����($*����%���$������*$'&��%�$�',��'$&*.$�*����'��$'�*$&��.�*&�
��$'$%�'$����'�'�����>*''��C&��:0�0��*�*$&���	1��.���2/�

�
&�����	

�����$*��� ������������,��.��,�
1;'��*�#�������������������������������
�

Page 122



����������	

������
����������	��
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ���!�������
��
��

"����#$�%���&#$�
����'�#$�
�

�
(	����	��� 
�����������������������������
�	���
��	)	����� ����� �!"#$%&�!�
�))�������� '$��& ()$*��"#$��
�������� '���$"#���()$�#$#*���$"#��$%�
�
!����������

�
*���	+���	)$��������������#�������������������������!,�-�$������./�0�
�
�

Agenda Item 12

Page 123



�
1�-��	)
���������1��������	���
+$&,)$&����#%&*#!�&)���$#)�
�
���������2���	�$��
�
�++-����-.��/�0��$# �&�!�����1�0%��$#��#2�#!%&�!�����(#�%&*#�0��33$�"#*��45��5���	�
�
�++-		-��..6�0�+$�3�%#*������ �!"#$%&�!�)!*�#$# �&�!����)�%��3&!7�$�����"#$�#2&%�&!7�$#)$�#2�#!%&�!�0�
�#��%#*�		5�45��		�
�
��+-		-�	/	6�0�������� �!"#$%&�!��$#3�) &!7���)��$������$�%��3&!7�$����)!*�,)8&!7��(#�$#)$�����(#�
7)$)7#�%��$)7#�)$#)����%(�1&�(��(#�$#)$�����(#�(��%#�0��#$�&�& )�#��%%�#*�
�
!,

��$�����)���������	��������	��,�����	�������-����
��+����9�9�:��
�)"&!7�$#7)$*�����(#����! &�;%���&*)! #��!�+�<�& &������+�)!!&!7��33�& )�&�!%��.��#��#$%����!��&�& )�&�!�
1#$#�%#!������  �3&#$%�)��!#&7(<��$&!7�3$�3#$�&#%�)!*�&!�)**&�&�!�)�%&�#�!��& #�1)%�*&%3�)�#*5���
$#3$#%#!�)�&�!%�()"#�<##!�$# #&"#*5�
�
�:�=�9�9�:��
�!#�$#>�&$#*5�
�
1�����	�3���	

������
�
4�!���%��4%4�(�����(���'�"���  '��44�
���! &���$���#,#!�%�$#>�#%�#*��(&%�)33�& )�&�!�<#�$#,�"#*��$�,�*#�#7)�&�!�)!*� �!%&*#$#*�<���(#�
+�)!!&!7���,,&��##������1&!7�$#3$#%#!�)�&�!%�%(#�()%�$# #&"#*��$�,��� )��$#%&*#!�%��!��(#�7$��!*%�
�()���(#�)33�& )�&�!�%(���*�<#�)33$�"#*��7&"#!��(#�3��& �� �!�)&!#*�1&�(&!��(#�)�&�!)��+�)!!&!7�
+��& ��?$),#1�$8�)��3)$)7$)3(%�.�)!*��	5��
�
+)$)7$)3(�.�����&!#%��()���(#$#�)$#��($##�*&,#!%&�!%����%�%�)&!)<�#�*#"#��3,#!�@�# �!�,& ��%� &)��
)!*�#!"&$�!,#!�)�5�9(#%#�*&,#!%&�!%�7&"#�$&%#�����(#�!##*���$��(#�3�)!!&!7�%�%�#,����3#$��$,�)�
!�,<#$����$��#%��)!*�&!��(&%� )%#��(#�%� &)��$��#�&%� �!%&*#$#*����<#�)�,)�#$&)�� �!%&*#$)�&�!@��
�
A��%� &)��$��#�B�%�33�$�&!7�%�$�!7��"&<$)!��)!*�(#)��(�� �,,�!&�&#%��<��3$�"&*&!7��(#�%�33������
(��%&!7�$#>�&$#*����,##���(#�!##*%����3$#%#!��)!*�����$#�7#!#$)�&�!%C�)!*�<�� $#)�&!7�)�(&7(�>�)�&���
<�&���#!"&$�!,#!���1&�(�)  #%%&<�#��� )��%#$"& #%��()��$#��# ���(#� �,,�!&��;%�!##*%�)!*�%�33�$��&�%�
(#)��(��%� &)��)!*� ����$)��1#��0<#&!75A�
�
+)$)7$)3(��	�%�)�#%@�
�
A���(��7(�"&%�)��)33#)$)! #�)!*��(#�)$ (&�# ��$#����&!*&"&*�)��<�&�*&!7%�)$#�"#$��&,3�$�)!���) ��$%��
%# �$&!7�(&7(�>�)�&���)!*�&! ��%&"#�*#%&7!�7�#%�<#��!*�)#%�(#�& � �!%&*#$)�&�!%5�9(#$#��$#��3�)!!&!7�
3��& &#%�)!*�*# &%&�!%�%(���*�)**$#%%��(#� �!!# �&�!%�<#�1##!�3#�3�#�)!*�3�) #%�)!*��(#�&!�#7$)�&�!�
���!#1�*#"#��3,#!��&!����(#�!)��$)���<�&���)!*�(&%��$& �#!"&$�!,#!�5A�
�
'���15��'���
9(#�3$�3�%)��%##8%�3�)!!&!7�3#$,&%%&�!���� �!"#$���(#����������(#�<�&�*&!7��&! ��*&!7�)�(&3����7)<�#�
$����#2�#!%&�!5�9(#�3$�3�%)��&%�)�$#%�<,&%%&�!����)�3$#"&��%���$#��%#*�3�)!!&!7�)33�& )�&�!��
$#�#$#! #*��++-		-��..65�9(#��$&7&!)��)33�& )�&�!�1)%�$#��%#*�)%�&��1)%� �!%&*#$#*��()���(#�(&3����
7)<�#�)��#$)�&�!�1���*�()"#�)�!#7)�&"#�&,3) ������(#�%�$##�% #!#���!<)�)! &!7��(#�3)&$����%#,&0
*#�) (#*�3$�3#$�&#%��&!� �!��& ��1&�(���33�#,#!�)$��+�)!!&!7���&*)! #��+�		�)!*�1&�(�=�+�+��& ��
��		5��
�
���%(���*�<#�!��#*��()��)��)1�����#"#��3,#!���#$�&�& )�#�D��+-		-��	/	6E�()%�<##!�&%%�#*���$�)������
 �!"#$%&�!�1&�(����)�(&3����7)<�#�)��#$)�&�!�D&! ��*&!7�)���)��$����$#)$�*�$,#$�)!*���(#$�)��#$)�&�!%�
%� (�)%��(#�$#3�) #,#!�����)���)��$������$�)�%��3&!7�$����)!*�,)8&!7��(#�$#)$�����(#�7)$)7#�%��$)7#�
)$#)����%(�1&�(��(#�$#)$�����(#�(��%#E5����1)%�*##,#*��()��3�)!!&!7�3#$,&%%&�!�1)%�!���$#>�&$#*���$�
�(&%�*#"#��3,#!���)!*��(#��#$�&�& )�#�1)%� �!%#>�#!����&%%�#*5�9(#�3$�3�%#*�*#"#��3,#!�� �$$#!����

Page 124



%��7(��*�#%��(�1#"#$��$#>�&$#�3�)!!&!7�3#$,&%%&�!�7&"#!��(#�"���,#�����(#�$#%���&!7�$����1(#!�
 �,3)$#*�����(#��$&7&!)��*1#��&!75��
�
9(#�3$�3�%#*�*#"#��3,#!��&!�$�*� #%�)�(&3����7)<�#�#2�#!%&�!�)!*�1���*� �!"#$���(#����������(#�
3$�3#$������)  �,,�*)�#��1��#2�$)�<#*$��,%��)�%(�1#$�$��,�)!*�)**&�&�!)��%��$)7#5�9(#�)33�& )�&�!�
&! ��*#%�)�%�)�#,#!��&!�%�33�$������(#�3$�3�%#*�*#"#��3,#!�������&!&!7��()���(#�!##*���$��(#�#2�$)�
()<&�)<�#�%3) #�)$&%#%��$�,��(#�)33�& )!�;%� �,,&�,#!�����7&"&!7�)�%# �$#��%)�#�� �,��$�)<�#�)!*�
%3) &��%�(�,#������%�#$� (&�*$#!�)!*�)�7$�1&!7��),&����)!*��(#� �$$#!��%�)�#�����(#�(��%&!7�,)$8#���
1(& (�&%�3$#"#!�&!7��(#�)33�& )!�%��$�,�%�  #%%������$#�� )�&!75����&%�����&!#*��()����(#$��3�&�!%���$�
3$�"&*&!7��(#�)**&�&�!)��%3) #�()"#�<##!�#2()�%�#*��($��7(�#2&%�&!7�#2�#!%&�!%5��,3�#,#!�)�&�!����
�(#�*#"#��3,#!����$�1(& (�)��)1�����#"#��3,#!���#$�&�& )�#�()%�<##!�&%%�#*�1���*�$#%����&!�"#$��
$#%�$& �#*�(#)*�(#&7(��)!*�1���*� $#)�#�!��$#)��)**&�&�!)���&"&!7�%3) #5�9(#$#�)$#�)�"#$���&,&�#*�
!�,<#$����%#"#!�<#*$��,�3$�3#$�&#%�&!��(#��� )�&����)!*��(#�)33�& )!��&%� �,,&��#*�����(#��� )��)$#)5��
�'��'�(4��%�1464(�� 4����
�!�3$&! &3�#�(��%#�#2�#!%&�!%�1&�(&!�+$&,)$&����#%&*#!�&)���$#)%�)$#�)  #3�)<�#�%�<F# �����
 �!%&*#$)�&�!�����(#�)�&�!)��+�)!!&!7�+��& ��?$),#1�$8�)!*�3��& ����		�����&$$)�;%�=!&�)$��
�#"#��3,#!��+�)!5���33�#,#!�)$��+�)!!&!7���&*)! #��+�		����#$%�%�33�#,#!�)$��)*"& #��!��(#�
&!�#$3$#�)�&�!����=�+�+��& ����		5�����
�
!'�4���1�!5�5�1'�"!�

���&!71)����$&"#�&%�)��$)*&�&�!)��%#,&0*#�) (#*�*1#��&!7(��%#��� )�#*�1&�(&!�)�3$&,)$&���$#%&*#!�&)��
)$#)5�9(#��$&7&!)��3$�3#$���1)%�#2�#!*#*������1&!7��(#�7$)!�����3�)!!&!7�3#$,&%%&�!��++-����-�.��/5�
9(#�(&3����7)<�#�)��#$)�&�!�1���*�<#�)<�"#��(&%��1�0%��$#��#2�#!%&�!�����(#�%&*#�����(#�3$�3#$��5�9(#�
3$�3#$�&#%�1&�(&!��(#�&,,#*&)�#�)$#)�")$���$�,�%#,&0*#�) (#*����*#�) (#*��1�0%��$#��
*1#��&!7(��%#%5���!�,<#$����3$�3#$�&#%�&!��(#�"& &!&���()"#�<##!�#2�#!*#*5�
�
9(#�$#)$�<��!*)$&#%�����(#�%&�#� �!�)&!�1��*#!��#! &!7�)!*�%3�$)*& �"#7#�)�&�!�% $##!&!75�9(#�$#)$�
#�#")�&�!�����(#�)*F�&!&!7�3$�3#$����
���&!71)����$&"#�,)� (#%��(#�$#)$�#�#")�&�!�����(#�)33�& )�&�!�
3$�3#$��5�
�
9(#�!#&7(<��$&!7�3$�3#$����44��&!71)����$&"#� �!�)&!%�)��1�0%��$#��%&*#�#2�#!%&�!5�9(#$#�&%�)� �#)$�
7�)G#*��&$%�0����$�1&!*�1��� )�#*��!��(#�%&*#�#�#")�&�!�����(&%�3$�3#$����) &!7���1)$*%��5
�5�9(&%�
1&!*�1�&%�)�%# �!*)$��1&!*�1�%#$"&!7�)�$��,�1&�(&!��(#�<�&�*&!75�
�
��('�7�����48��
9(#�)33�& )�&�!�3$�3#$���&%��� )�#*�1&�(&!��)!*�*#%&7!)�#*�)%�)�+$&,)$&����#%&*#!�&)���$#)�&!��&$$)�H%�
=!&�)$���#"#��3,#!��+�)!5�=�+�+��& ����		�B����%#��2�#!%&�!%�)!*��+�		�B����%#��2�#!%&�!%�
)$#�*&$# ����$#�#")!��&!��(&%�&!%�)! #5��
�
���4����4���1�� 4�'�7�'!!54!��
9(#�*#%&7!�����(#�(&3����7)<�#�1)%��(#�$#)%�!%�1(���(#��$&7&!)��)33�& )�&�!�1)%�$#��%#*5�=�+�+��& ��
��		�����&!#%��)�� $&�#$&)�D&&&E��(#�$#>�&$#,#!���()��*#%&7!��#)��$#%�%� (�)%�$������$,�)!*��&!#�,)� (��$�
 �,3�#,#!���(�%#�����(#�#2&%�&!7�<�&�*&!7��)!*��(#�%�33�$�&!7��#2������(#�3��& ��,)8#%�&�� �#)$��()��
#2�#!%&�!%�%(���*�<#�*#%&7!#*�&!�%� (�)�1)��)%����()"#�!��%&7!&�& )!��)*"#$%#�#��# ���!��(#�
)33#)$)! #�����(#��$&7&!)��3$�3#$�����$�)!�)*"#$%#�#��# ���!��(#�)$#)�&!�7#!#$)�5��+�		����#$%���$�(#$�
7�&*)! #��!��&!7��()��A�&*#�*�$,#$%��$�3$�3�%)�%���� $#)�#�7)<�#�#!*�$���%��!��!#�%&*#����3)&$%����
%#,&0*#�) (#*�)!*�*#�) (#*�*1#��&!7%�1(#$#�<��(�%&*#%�1#$#��$&7&!)����(&33#*�1&���!���<#�)���1#*A5��
�
�)"&!7�$#7)$*�����(#�+��& ��)!*���&*)! #��3�)!!&!7�)33�& )�&�!��++-		-��..6�1)%�$#��%#*�3�)!!&!7�
3#$,&%%&�!5�9(#� �$$#!��)33�& )�&�!�&%�"#$��%&,&�)$�&!���$,�0�)����()��()%� ()!7#*�&%��(#�3$�3�%)�����
&!%�)���%#"#$)���$�!���) &!7�$����&7(�%5���#�����(&%���(#�%),#�$#)%�!���$�$#��%)��&%� �!%&*#$#*�")�&*5��
�
���&%�!��#*��()���(#$#�)$#�%�,#�#2),3�#%������(#$�$#%&*#!�&)��3$�3#$�&#%�1&�(&!��(#�%�$$��!*&!7�)$#)����
�(#�)33�& )�&�!�%&�#�D��0����&!71)����$&"#�)!*�3$�3#$�&#%�%&�#*�&!��$��8*)�#��"#!�#�����(E�()"#�
�!*#$�)8#!�(&3����7)<�#%5���1#"#$���(#��� )��+�)!!&!7����(�$&�&#%�$# �$*%�%(�1��()��$#�#")!��
3�)!!&!7�)33�& )�&�!%���$��(#%#�#2�#!%&�!%�1#$#�!���$# #&"#*�)!*��(#$#��$#�%�77#%�%��()���(#%#�
#2�#!%&�!%�1#$#��!*#$�)8#!��!*#$�3#$,&��#*�*#"#��3,#!�5��
�
9(#�&!�$�*� �&�!����)�7)<�#�#!*�*�#%�!���,)� (��(#�)*F�&!&!7�3$�3#$���)!*�1&����(#$#��$#�()"#�)�
!#7)�&"#�&,3) ���!��(#�)33#)$)! #�����(#�3)&$����%#,&0*#�) (#*�*1#��&!7%�)!*� �!%#>�#!��������(#�

Page 125



1&*#$�%�$##��% #!#5�9(#�)33�& )!��()%�%�<,&��#*�)!�)33#!*&2�����(#&$�%�33�$�&!7�%�)�#,#!��*#�)&�&!7�
)��#$)�&�!%����3$�3#$�&#%�)������*��$&"#���)���&#�*��$&"#���&!1)����$&"#�)!*��$��8*)�#��"#�����(�D)���
�$#)%<�E��#) (����1(& (�&! ��*#%�)�(&30��07)<�#�$����)��#$)�&�!�����!#����)�3)&$����%#,&�*#�) (#*�
3$�3#$�&#%5����(��7(�&��&%�)  #3�#*��()���(#$#�&%�%�,#�")$&#������$������3#%�)!*�)�!�,<#$����%&,&�)$�
#2�#!%&�!%�()"#�<##!� �!%�$� �#*�1&�(&!��(#�%�$$��!*&!7�)$#)�&��&%�!��� �!%&*#$#*��()���(#� ()$) �#$�
����(#�%�$##�% #!#�()%�)��#$#*�%���& &#!�����1)$$)!��)33$�")�� �!�$)$������(#�=�+�+��& ��)!*���&*)! #��
#%3# &)����7&"#!��()���(#�)*F�&!&!7�3$�3#$���$������3#�$#,)&!%�)%�)�(&35��
�
!4����'���1'!����4!�
����$#>�&$#*�%#3)$)�&�!�*&%�)! #%�1���*�<#�,#�5�
�
2'"2��7���%%'��' �('���'��!�
9(#$#�)$#�!��(&7(1)��&,3�& )�&�!%�$#�)�&!7�����(&%�3$�3�%)�5�
�
4�6'�� 4���(�!5!��'��9'('�7�'!!54!�
9(#$#�)$#�!��#!"&$�!,#!�)�-%�%�)&!)<&�&���&%%�#%�$#�)�&!7�����(#%#�3$�3�%)�%5��
�
24�(�2�'!!54!�
9(#$#�)$#�!��(#)��(�&,3�& )�&�!%�$#�)�&!7�����(&%�)33�& )�&�!5��
�
����(5!'�����
9(#�&!�$�*� �&�!�����(#�7)<�#�1���*�()"#�)�!#7)�&"#�&,3) ���!��(#�)33#)$)! #�����(#�3)&$����%#,&0
*#�) (#*�*1#��&!7%�)!*��(#$#��$#��!��(#�%�$##��% #!#�&�%#��5�9(#�3$�3�%)��&%��(#$#��$#� �!�$)$�����
3��& ����		�����&$$)�;%�=!&�)$���#"#��3,#!��+�)!�)!*��+�		@����%#��2�#!%&�!%5�
�
��	

������
1�����	���

���,���
�

�
��	

���������	���
�

	5� 9(#�3$�3�%#*�(&3����7)<�#�#2�#!%&�!�1���*�()"#�)�!#7)�&"#�&,3) ������(#�%�$##�% #!#�<��
"&$��#�����!<)�)! &!7�)�3)&$����%#,&0*#�) (#*�3$�3#$�&#%�&!� �!��& ��1&�(���33�#,#!�)$��
+�)!!&!7���&*)! #��+�		�)!*�=�+�+��& ����		�����&$$)�;%�=!&�)$���#"#��3,#!��+�)!5�

�
(�����	

�����9$��� �����������������::�
4;)��$�1������������������������<������

Page 126



����������	

������
����������	��
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
������������� �	�������
�  ����!�"���	�� #�������

�
�
#	����	��� 
���������������������������������������������������� �����
��	$	����� ��!�"��#��$�%�#&�!�%"��!��!'"!#%��#��"��!���(�!"��%)!�"�*!+�
�$$�������� 
����%���������������
�������� 
�������&"��
�
%����������

�
&���	'���	$(��������������)�������������������������%*�+�(������,��-�
�
.�+��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
,!��-�.#��!#"�!�
�

Agenda Item 13

Page 127



���������/���	�(��
�//0��0�1	  �2���#&!��$��%!�"���"�$��3�"�4!�.���2��))��*!3�	�0� 0���5�
�
%*

��(�����$���������	��������	��*�����	�������+����
��/����6-�-�76��
��*�#&��!&��3�"��"!����#���8%����3�#�!��#�/�9����"��$����))����"��#%��$�����!""!�%��$�#�"�$���"��#�.!�!�
%!#"�"��"!�����)�!�%��$��3:��#�#&�)��)!�"�!%;�����"!�6�"��!�.�%���%��3�%)���!3;��"�"!�"�<!��$�.��"�#&�
"�%��!)��"���#!��!)�!%!#"�"��#��3�9!!#��!�!�*!3�$��<�6�;5	���%���3������&!��#3�"�%���#�9!�
%�<<���%!3��%�$����.%=�
�
	;�-!�%"���"��!��%����!�3���#�)���!��#3��%�<�3!�$��<�)����>����"��<�"!����%?�
�;�-!�%"���"��!��"���%!%�"!�%��!3�9��#3����.�����#3�#��)��"��.����#�"��!�.�%�%!�*!3?�
5;�-!����$��$�"!�%"���"��!��*!��#&%�"!�#!�&9����#&�)��)!�"���#3�����!#"����%�#��&�""!�?�
�;�-!�%"���"��!��%�#����<<�#������"!��.�"�"!�!'�%"�#&�9���3�#&��#3���%"%���%�3�.��*!��"!�

#!�&9���8%��!������3?�
 ;�@�%"!�$��<�"!�9�%�#!%%��%�%"��!3��#�"!����!�.����"�"!��!����#3�#�"��#�"!�.�%"!�%"���&!���!���%�

%�&&!%"!3?�
�;�-!�<�"!����%�3��#�"�����!%)�#3�.�"�"�%!��!$!��!3�"���#�"!��))����"��#�$��<%?�
1;�-!�%"�"!3��)!#�#&����%���!�#�"��#���#!�.�"�"!���"�����%!��$�"!�)�!<�%!%;�
�
�76�A�-�-�76��
���!�"��������.�����B��%%!"�
�#�&!<!#"�(/����"��#���#"������*�%��#+�2�#���9:!�"��#%;�
�
.�����	�0���	

������
-!��))����"��#�.�%�3!$!��!3�$��<�/��##�#&���<<�""!!��#��C���#!���	��$�����%�"!�*�%�";�
�
"�%���1��"1"�#�����#���2�3���  2��""�
-!��))����"��#��%�%�9<�""!3�9����������"!�"%��#3����*!���%����)��"#!���#3�����"!�"��$�.����%��#�
!�!�"!3�
!<9!���$�"!����#���;�-!��))����"��#�.�%���%���!<�*!3�$��<�3!�!&�"!3�)�.!�%�9��
���#���������33��#�9!��$��$��������!%�3!#"%��#�"!�&���#3%�"�"��"�9�!�4%���#�<9!���$�)��##�#&����!%��
�%��$���)����%"�#3��3��$���#%"���"��#��#3��%����%!3�3�<�&!�"��#!�&9����#&�)��)!�"�!%;�
�
2���.4��2����
-!�)��)�%����%�$���"!�!�!�"��#��$���%�#&�!�%"��!���!���!'"!#%��#;�-!��))����"��#��%��!"��%)!�"�*!;�
�
�2��2�#"��1�."5"#�� "����
-!�)��#��)�!��$�"!�3!*!��)<!#"��%����!)"�9�!�%�9:!�"�"��/��������	��$�@�����8%�A#�"�����!*!��)<!#"�
/��#�(A�/+��#3�)��"����$�"!�6�"��#���/��##�#&�/������D��<!.��4�(6//D+;��
�
%2�"���.�%4�4�.2�3%��
-!�%�"!���<)��%!%��$���<�32"!����!���<<!�������#�"�.�"�#���%���3�"�.#��!#"�!;�-!�)��)!�"���%��#�
!%"�9��%!3��"�$��3�"�4!�.����.���.�%�&��#"!3�)��##�#&�)!�<�%%��#��#����5;�-!�!���!�
��<<!������)�!<�%!%��#�!�"!��%�3!��$�"!�%�"!��"�&���#3�$����;�-!�!��%��#����!�.���"��"!��!����$�"!�
)��)!�"��.�����#%�"!��!#&"��$�"!�%<����)���3!��$��#�"%�������$�.����*!�%<�����!������3%�
!#���%!3�9��	;C�<!"�!�9��#3����.���%;�E!��#3�"�%��%������&!�����)��4��#3�!#���%!3���!���$�)��*�"!�
��#3;��
�
��#2�6�����"7���
/��������	��$�@�����8%�A�/��#3�)��"����$�"!�6//D���!�3��!�"����!�!*�#"��#�"�%��#%"�#�!;�/��������	�
%"�"!%�"�"�)��)�%��%�%���3�%�))��"�"!�*�"���"���#3�*��9���"���$�!'�%"�#&��!#"�!%��#3�%���3�#�"����%!�
#��%�#�!�"��#!�&9����#&�)��)!�"�!%��#��!%)!�"��$�#��%!��#3�3�%"��9�#�!;�-!�%�"�#&��%���!��3!%�&#��
����!��$�<�"!����%��#3���#3%��)�#&��%�#�"�3!"��<!#"���"��"!������"!���$�"!���!�;�-�%��))������%�
%�))��"!3�9��)��"����$�"!�6//D�.���%!!4%�"��!#%��!�"!�*�"���"���$�"�.#��!#"�!%;�
�
���"����"���.�� "�2�6�2%%4"%��
-!��))����"��#��%����%!#��%�"!��!%��"��$��#�!#$���!<!#"���<)���#"��!��"�#&�"���"%��#��"���%!3�
��#%"���"��#;�-!�!'"!#%��#�<!�%��!%���<!"�!%��#�3!)"���;��<!"�!%��#�.�3"��#3�5;	�<!"�!%��#�!�&"�
.�"���)�"�!3����$;�-!�!�*!%��$�"!�!'"!#%��#���!��))��'�<�"!����;��<!"�!%��9�*!�"!�9��#3����.����
9!".!!#�"!��))����"��#�)��)!�"���#3�6�;5	;�-!�!��%���)!�%)!'��#�"��#�"!�%�3!��$�"!�!'"!#%��#�
$���#&�6�;5	�9�"�"�%��%�#�#2�)!#�#&��#3��9�*!��*!��&!�!�!��!*!��"!�!$��!��"��%�#�"���#%�3!�!3�"��

Page 128



�!%��"��#��*!����4�#&;��<�#&%"�"!��9:!�"��#%��!�!�*!3�$��<�6�;5	�.!�!��"%��<)��"��#�"!��%!��$�"!�
���3�9��<!<9!�%��$�%"�$$��#3��*!�%�3�.�#&��$�"�%���!�;���!�"��"!��!��"�*!���%<����)��:!�"��#��#3�
!�&"��$�"!�%"���"��!���"��%�#�"���#%�3!�!3�"���!%��"��#���%�&#�$���#"���%%��$���&"������"���4�"��6�;5	����
�))!����*!�23�<�#�#"�.!#�*�!.!3�$��<�"�%�%�3!;��#��33�"��#�"��"�%����<<!������)��)!�"�!%���#�#�"�
!')!�"�"!�%�<!��!*!�%��$��<!#�"���%����!%�3!#"����)��)!�"�;�D���!'�<)�!��"!��!������3��%��#��4!���"��
9!��%!3��%�$�!>�!#"����%���&��3!#���!���#3��#����%%��$���"���4�$��<���%"�$$����<�����$$��!�.���3�#�"�
������"!�%�<!�.!�&"��%����9�"�9�!����<����"��&�"�%��%�#�"���#%�3!�!3�"��9!��#��%%�!��#�"�%�
�#%"�#�!;�
�
-!��"!��)��#��)�!���#�!�#%�.�"�"!�!'"!#%��#���!��"%��<)��"��#�"!������"!���$�"!����&�#���9���3�#&�
�#3�.!"!���"�3!"���"%�$��<�"!�*�%�����<!#�"���$�"!�%�����#3�#&���!�;�-!����3��$�"!�)�!<�%!%��%�
!#���%!3�9��	;C�<!"�!�9��#3����.���%��#3�"!����!�.����"�"!��!����%�#�"���"���&����!%%;�-!�
!'"!#%��#��%�#�"�*�%�9�!�$��<�"!�����)��4�"��"!�$����!����$�"!��))����"��#�%�"!�����#���"!��)�9����
��!�%;��"��%���%��#�"�*�%�9�!�$��<�"!�&!#!����%"�!!"�%�!#!��$���%���3������&!�����#�.�3!��*�!.%��$�"!�
9���3�#&;�-!�!$��!��"��%���#%�3!�!3�"�"��"�3�!%�#�"����%!�3!<�#%"��9�!���<�"��"!������"!���$�"!�
���&�#���9���3�#&;�-!�!'"!#%��#��%��!%%�"�#� �%>���!�<!"�!%��#���!���#3��%��%!3�$���%"���&!�)��)�%!%�
�#��������"��"!�!%"�9��%!3��%!��$�"!�)�!<�%!%;�
�
�#��!%)�#%!�"��"!��"!���9:!�"��#%����%!3�9��6�;5	��"!�$��"�"�"�!'"!#%��#�.�%�9���"��!"��%)!�"�*!���
.���3�#�"��#��"%!�$�9!����!�%�#�"���!$�%!�"!��))����"��#;��>�������"!��%%�!%��!��"�#&�"��!#�����<!#"�
�*!��"!�)��"��9��#3�����#3����4��$��!>��%�"!�#�"��!��%�����*���<�""!��9!".!!#�"!�".���.#!�%;��"��%�#�"�
"!����#���8%��!%)�#%�9���"��"��!#$���!�"!�/��"��@������";��%%�!%��*!��"!�3!%�&#�.!�!���%�����%!3��#�
"�"�"!�!'"!#%��#�3�!%�#�"�9!����#���!��"��#�"��"!�!'�%"�#&�9���3�#&;��"�)�!%!#"�"!�!'"!#%��#��%��#�
�#$�#�%!3��))!���#�!��"!�!$��!�"���33�!%%�"�%��%%�!�����#3�"��#��%�9!!#��!��<<!#3!3�"��!#%��!�
"�"�"!�.���%��$�"!�!'"!#%��#���!�%��"�9����!#3!�!3�.���.����!�)��"�"��9�!#3��#�.�"�"!�9��#3����
.���;��"��%��#��4!���"�"�"!�!'"!#%��#�����3�9!�$�#�%!3��#�$���#&�9���4�.�"��"�$��"!��!#�����<!#"��#�
"��"!�)��"��9��#3���;��
�
��#�!�#%�.!�!���%�����%!3��9��"�"!�)����>����"���$�<�"!����%��%!3��#�"!���#%"���"��#��$�"!�
!'"!#%��#���.!*!��"�%��%���E���3�#&��!&���"��#%��%%�!�.�"��!&��3�"��"!�%"���"������#"!&��"���$�"!�
!'"!#%��#;�-!�3�%��!)�#��!%��#�"!�$��<%�.�"��!&��3�"��.�%"!�%"���&!��#�"!����!�.����#3����%��$�
"��3�#&���!���%!)���"!�<�""!�;��#�%�<<�����"!�!'"!#%��#��%�#�"���#%�3!�!3�"���*!��#��3*!�%!��<)��"�
�#�#!�&9����#&�)��)!�"�!%�����.�"!���)!��"!;�-!�)��)�%����%�#�"���#%�3!�!3�"��9!�3!"��<!#"���"��
"!������"!���$�"!����&�#���9���3�#&����"!��<!#�"���$�"!�%�����#3�#&���!�;�-!�!'"!#%��#��%�
���!)"�9�!��#�"!�<%��$�"!�!'�%"�#&��%!��$�"!�%�"!��#3��%��!��<<!#3!3�$����))��*���%�9:!�"�"��
�))��)���"!���#3�"��#%;�
�
%"����2���.2%����"%�
�!)���"��#�3�%"�#�!%�3��#�"��))����#�"�%��#%"�#�!���%�#���!%�3!#"����)��)!�"�!%�.����9!��$$!�"!3�9��"!�
)��)�%!3�3!*!��)<!#";�
�
/23/��6���112��2 �#2���2��%�
-!�!���!�#����&.����<)����"��#%��!��"�#&�"��"�%�)��)�%��;�
�
"�52�� "���#�%4%��2��82#2�6�2%%4"%�
-!�!���!�#���#*���#<!#"��0��%"��#�9���"���%%�!%��!��"�#&�"��"!%!�)��)�%��%;��
�
/"�#�/�2%%4"%�
-!�!���!�#��!��"��<)����"��#%��!��"�#&�"��"�%��))����"��#;��
�
����#4%2����
-!�)��)�%�����<)��!%�.�"�/��������	��$�@�����8%�A#�"�����!*!��)<!#"�/��#��#3�)��"����$�"!�
6�"��#���/��##�#&�/������D��<!.��4��#3��%�#�"���#%�3!�!3�"���*!��#��3*!�%!��<)��"��#�
#!�&9����#&��%!%����3!"���"�$��<�"!�*�%�����<!#�"���$�"!�%�����#3�#&���!�;�
�
%*

��(�	��.�����	���
��*�#&��!&��3%�"��"!��#3�*�3����<!��"%��$�"�%��))����"��#�"!�3!��%��#�"��&��#"�/��##�#&�/!�<�%%��#�
�%�9!!#�"�4!#��*�#&��!&��3%�"��"!��!�!*�#"�/�����!%��#3�/��)�%��%��#�"!�@������A#�"����
�!*!��)<!#"�/��#�(�3�)"!3�D!9����������+��#3������!�!*�#"�<�"!�������#%�3!��"��#%��#���3�#&�
#�"��#����#3��!&��#���)�������3*��!;��#��!���#&�"�%�3!��%��#�"!�������/��##�#&���"���"���%�

Page 129



��#%�3!�!3�"!�$����.�#&=2�
-!�)��)�%�����<)��!%�.�"�/��������	��$�@�����8%�A#�"�����!*!��)<!#"�/��#��#3�)��"����$�"!�
6�"��#���/��##�#&�/������D��<!.��4��#3��%�#�"���#%�3!�!3�"���*!��#��3*!�%!��<)��"��#�
#!�&9����#&��%!%����3!"���"�$��<�"!�*�%�����<!#�"���$�"!�%�����#3�#&���!�;�
�
��	

������.�����	��� ��$$�	+��

�
�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	;� -!�3!*!��)<!#"�!�!9��)!�<�""!3�%����9!������!3���"��#������3�#�!�.�"�"!��))��*!3�
)��#%��!�!�*!3�9��"!�������)��##�#&���"���"���#�	C��)������	���#3���%"!3��%�$����.%=�
� F��	�F�	�(�5;�C;��	�+;�
�
��������D���"!��*��3�#�!��$�3��9"��#3�"��3!$�#!�"!�)!�<�%%��#;�
�

�
�;� -!�.���%��$�"!�!'"!#%��#�!�!9��)!�<�""!3�%����9!��!#3!�!3��#������3�#�!�.�"�3!"���%�"��

9!�%�9<�""!3�"���#3��))��*!3��#�.��"�#&�9��"!�������/��##�#&���"���"��.�"�#�"�!!�
<�#"%��$�"!�3�"!��$�"�%�)!�<�%%��#;�-!�3!*!��)<!#"�%����9!��<)�!<!#"!3��#�
�����3�#�!�.�"�"!�3!"���%�%�9<�""!3�.�"�#�"�!!�<�#"%��$�"!����))��*����#3�%����9!�
�!"��#!3��%�%���"!�!�$"!�;�
�
���������#�"!��#"!�!%"%��$�*�%�����<!#�"�;�

�
1*�������	�����	���	

�������
�
#�����	

�����8(��� �9��9�������9�-:����
";$��(�.���������������������-��:������

Page 130



����������	

������
����������	��
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

��� �������
��
��

!��"�����������
����
����
�

�
#	����	��� 

���������������������������	�����
��	$	����� ������ !����"��#! $!�%�&' �(��$�!�$��'�$)�*&�+���(�"�'$�'�+�)!+��!�%�

�"�+�!���$��!(,�������-!.��'��'..�  �
�$$�������� �'�&������� !�%�
�������� ������.-!$�.$ �/��������� �
�
�����������

�
%���	&���	$'��������������(����������������������������)�'������*+�,�
�

Agenda Item 14

Page 131



-�)��	$
������������	����	������$	��������
0�!('�!����� !+��$!'�����'�
�
���������.���	�'��
�1�2��	�2����	�*��! $�+�1�!�+!�%���� ��$�"���'�$��'$!�� �!��'  �.!'$!���)!$-�$-! �',,�!.'$!���
3��+�$��(!��+4�
�
��

��'�����$���������	��������	��������	�������)����
��0������������
�'�!�%���%'�+�$��$-������.!��5�!+'�.�����0�&�!.!$��"����,,�!.'$!�� ��	����$!"!.'$!�� �)���� ��$�$��
'+6�!�!�%�,��,��$!� 7���� !$����$!.��)' �'� ��+! ,�'��+7��-����)�������.�((��$ ���.�!��+7�
�
��� �� !+����.�!�%��'(,'!%���&6�.$�$��$-��,��,� '��&�.'� ��$-����! ����!�$���'��.�����+�.�.���
 $��'%��"���"�$������ !+��$ 7�
�
����8��������
�!��.$����"���.-�!.'������!.� �3��'""!.��'�'%�(��$��!�! !��4�*�����&6�.$!���
�
�!��.$����"��')�����/��  �$��'�'%�(��$�3���!���(��$'����'�$-4�*�����&6�.$!���
�
-�����	�/���	

������
�
0��� �1��010�#�����#�  2 3�����2��00��
�-��',,�!.'$!���! � �&(!$$�+�&��������.-!$�.$ �'�+��������� ��'�,'�$����'�+�'�.-!$�.$��"�)-!.-�! �'��
���.$�+���(&����"�$-������.!�7�
�
2 ��-4��2� �
�-��',,�!.'$!���! �"���$-��.����� !����"�$-���#! $!�%�&' �(��$�!�$��'�$)�*&�+���(�"�'$��'�+�)!+��!�%�
�"�$-��+�!���$��!(,�������-!.��'��'..�  7�
�
�2 �2�#0��1�-050#���0 ��
�-��,�!�.!,����"�$-��.��'$!����"�'���)��� !+��$!'����!$�)!$-!��'�0�!('�!����� !+��$!'�����'��'���%�)!$-�
(!����'�$��'$!�� �$��'��! $�+�1�!�+!�%��! �.�� !+���+�'..�,$'&��� �&6�.$�$�������'�$�,��!.�7�
�
�2�0�� -��4�4 -2 3��


���!"$�����'+�! �'�5�'+����! $�+�1�!�+!�%����.'$�+�)!$-!����!"$���0'�9���� ���'$!������'��'�+�)!$-!��
'�0�!('�!����� !+��$!'�����'7�
�
��#2�6��� �07��
�-��,��,� '��! � �&6�.$�$��:!��'�; �8�!$'���������,(��$�0�'��0��!.�����<���!$��!'�"�����)���� !�%�
������,(��$�'�+�0��!.����	
<����"*���$'!��+���'$������� !�� ��'���%�)!$-���,,��(��$'���0�'��!�%�
��.�(��$��<��� !%�!�%�"������"*���$'!��+���'$�������,(��$�'�+������� !�� 7��
�
�-��'�$��'$!�� �$��'�5�'+����! $�+�1�!�+!�%�! �'� �� �&6�.$�$��0��!.����	<�������,(��$��""�.$!�%�
�! $�+�1�!�+!�% �'�+��$��.$��� 7��-! �,��!.�� $'$� �$-'$�+�����,(��$� -���+�&���"�'��'$����'�+� .'���
',,��,�!'$��$����$'!�!�%�$-��.-'�'.$���'�+�+� !%���"�$-��&�!�+!�%�'�+�!$; � �$$!�%7��-��,��,� '��! �'� ��
 �&6�.$�$��0��!.�����<�������,(��$��""�.$!�%���� ���'$!������' 7��
�
���0�� �0�� -���0 2�6�2��40���
�-��.��'$!����"�'���)��� !+��$!'����!$�!��$-! ���.'$!���! �.�� !+���+�$��&��'..�,$'&����%!����$-'$�!$�! �'�
0�!('�!����� !+��$!'�����'�'�+�! ���$�!��'��'��'� �&6�.$�$��$-���$��!(�0�'��!�%�0��!.�7�
�
�-����'��)!�+�) �+����$���=�!���'����#.'�'$!����"�$-����$ !+��'��'�!����+���$��.�(,���)!$-�%�!+��!�� �
)-!.-� $'$��$-'$�$)�*$-!�+ ��"�$-��)!�+�)� -���+�&��'&����%'�+��������7��-����! �'���'��$���'.��������
)-!.-��'�$-��%-���)���$-'��$-��('!��%'�+����������)!���'���)� �""!.!��$��!%-$�!�$��$-����'��)!�+�) �*�
)!�+�) �"���$-��('!���!�!�%�'��'�'�+�'�&�+���(7�
�
�-��)!�+�)�$��$-��"���$��-�)������! � �$���)���$-'��$-��%'�+���������)!$-������'� ('����!%-$�)����$��$-��
"���$7��-��,��,� '��)!��� ���,'�$��"�$-��%'�+����#.'�'$�+�"���'��'�%����!%-$�)���7�:-!� $�$-! �! ���$�
���('����.�� !+���+�'..�,$'&����$-! �,��,� '��)!�����$�-'�(�$-��',,�'�'�.�����.-'�'.$����"�$-��

Page 132



&�!�+!�%7���'++!$!����$-��,��,� '��+�� ���$��#,�!.!$���+�,��+��,���$-! ��!%-$�)����&�!�%�.��'$�+�*�$-��
��'��)!�+�) �.�(,���)!$-�$-��,��!.��'�+�$-��.��'$!����"�'���)��� !+��$!'����!$�! �$-���"����.�� !+���+�
$��&��'..�,$'&��7��-��.��'$!����"�'��'++!$!��'�����(�'�+�!�.��' �+��!%-$�)����! �$-���"����.�� !+���+�
$��&��'..�,$'&���!��$-! �!� $'�.�7��-��,��,� '��! �$-���"����.�� !+���+�$��.�(,���)!$-�0��!.������'�+�
��	
��"�:!��'�; �8�!$'���������,(��$�0�'���'�+��0��7�
�
�-��&' �(��$�+�� �.��$'!�� �(����!%!�'��"�'$��� ��"� !%�!"!.'�.�<�,�'�9�+��� ��'�.' $�!����9!$.-���
�'�%��'�+�$-�� $'!� �$-'$��#$��+��,�$��$-��%����+�"����7��-� ��"�'$��� �'���,��$�.$�+�' �,'�$��"�$-��
�! $!�%�'�+�(� $�&����$'!��+�' �,'�$��"�$-��+�����,(��$7�$�! ���$�'..�,$'&���$��+! ('�$���$-�� $'� �$-'$�
��'+��,�$-��%����+�"�����>�'�$-��%-�$-��,�'� � -�)�$-� ��'���$��&����(���+��!$�! ����! '%�+�$-'$�
$-� ��)!���&����$'!��+�$-���%-�$-��',,�!.'$!���"����! $�+�1�!�+!�%���� ��$�3�1�2��	�2����	47�
�
�-��,��,� '��)!���-'���(!�!('��!(,'.$����$-��!�$�%�!$���"�$-���! $�+�1�!�+!�%��)!$-�$-��"!����+�$'!� ��"�
$-��(!����'�$��'$!�� �&�!�%�.��$�����+�&��.��+!$!�� 7��-��,��,� '��! �$-���"����.�� !+���+�$��.�(,���
)!$-�0��!.����	��"�:!��'�; �8�!$'���������,(��$�0�'�7�
�
�0����2� �-2��� �0��
������=�!��+� �,'�'$!���+! $'�.� �'���(�$7�
�
.23.��6���112��2��#2���2� ��
�-��)!+��!�%��"�$-���#! $!�%���-!.��'��'..�  �! ���$�.�� !+���+�$��-'���'��� !%�!"!.'�$�-!%-)'�� '"�$��
!(,�!.'$!�� 7�
�
0 52� �0 ��#��4���2 �!2#2�6�2��40��
�-����'���������!���(��$'�2�� $'!�'&!�!$��!  �� ����'$!�%�$��$-� ��,��,� '� 7��
�
.0�#�.�2��40��
�-����'������-�'�$-�!(,�!.'$!�� ����'$!�%�$��$-! �',,�!.'$!��7��
�
�� �#4�2� ��
�-��,��,� '��)!�����$�-'�(�$-��.-'�'.$������!�$�%�!$���"�$-���! $�+�1�!�+!�%������)!���!$�-'�(�$-��'(��!$��
�"���!%-&���!�%�,��,��$!� �'�+�' � �.-��!$�! �.�� !+���+�$��.�(,���)!$-�0��!.���������	
�'�+���	��"�
:!��'�; �8�!$'���������,(��$�0�'�7�
�
��

��'�	��-�����	���
�'�!�%���%'�+ �$��$-��!�+!�!+�'��(��!$ ��"�$-! �',,�!.'$!���$-��+�.! !���$��%�'�$�0�'��!�%�0��(!  !���
-' �&����$'9���-'�!�%���%'�+ �$��$-�������'�$�0��!.!� �'�+�0��,� '� �!��$-��:!��'��8�!$'���
������,(��$�0�'��3�+�,$�+���&��'�������4�'�+�'��������'�$�('$��!'��.�� !+��'$!�� �!�.��+!�%�
�'$!��'��'�+���%!��'��,��!.��'+�!.�7�����'.-!�%�$-! �+�.! !���$-����.'��0�'��!�%���$-��!$��-' �
.�� !+���+�$-��"����)!�%<*�
�
�-��,��,� '��)!�����$�-'�(�$-��.-'�'.$������!�$�%�!$���"�$-���! $�+�1�!�+!�%������)!���!$�-'�(�$-��'(��!$��
�"���!%-&���!�%�,��,��$!� �'�+�' � �.-��!$�! �.�� !+���+�$��.�(,���)!$-�0��!.���������	
�'�+���	��"�
:!��'�; �8�!$'���������,(��$�0�'�7�
�
�
��	

������
-�����	���

��$$�	)��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	7� �-�� +�����,(��$� -���&�� ,��(!$$�+�  -'��� &�� .�((��.�+� &�"���� $-�� �#,!�'$!��� �"� $-����
��'� �"��(�$-��+'$���"�$-! �,��(!  !��7�
�
���	�<����.�(,���)!$-���.$!���?	�3' �'(��+�+4��"�$-����)��'�+�����$���0�'��!�%��.$�
	??�7�

�
�7� �-��+�����,(��$�-���&��,��(!$$�+� -'���&��.'��!�+���$�!��'..��+'�.��)!$-�$-��',,����+�

,�'� ���.�!��+�&��$-����.'��,�'��!�%�'�$-��!$�������2�
2��	��'�+��! $�+�' �"����) <�
	?@��	�@�	�3+'$�+�	
2��2��	�4�'�+�	?@��	�@���3+'$�+�	
2��2��	�4�

Page 133



�
���	�������$-��'��!+'�.���"�+��&$�'�+�$��+�"!���$-��,��(!  !��7�
�


7� ���+�����,(��$� -'���$'9��,�'.��&�"����'�����)�+��� �,��,� �+��'�.-!$�'�� �'�+�!� ��'$!���
('$��!'� ��$�%�$-���)!$-�'���$-�+��$'$�(��$�"���.�!�!�%� ���+�'$$���'$!���'�+�"!���,���"!�%�
-' �&���� �&(!$$�+�$��'�+�',,����+�!��)�!$!�%�&��$-����.'��,�'��!�%�'�$-��!$��'�+� -'���&��
��$'!��+�' � �.-�$-���'"$��7�
�
���	������ '"�%�'�+�$-�� ,�.!'��'�.-!$�.$��'�����-! $��!.�!�$��� $��.-'�'.$����',,�'�'�.��
'�+�!�$�%�!$���"�$-���! $�+�&�!�+!�%�'�+�$��.�(,���)!$-�0��!.!� ����	�'�+���	��"�$-��
'+�,$�+�:!��'��8�!$'���������,(��$�0�'�7��
�

�7� ���+�����,(��$� -'���$'9��,�'.��&�"����'� ,�.!"!.'$!���"���$-��,��,� �+���)� $�, �'�+�
-'�+�'!� �$��$-����'��$���'.��'�+��#$��+�+�"���$��!%-$*)����-'���&���� �&(!$$�+�$��'�+�
',,����+�!��)�!$!�%�&��$-����.'��,�'��!�%�'�$-��!$���'�+���$'!��+�' � �.-�$-���'"$��7�
�
���	������ '"�%�'�+�$-�� ,�.!'��'�.-!$�.$��'�����-! $��!.�!�$��� $��.-'�'.$����',,�'�'�.��
'�+�!�$�%�!$���"�$-���! $�+�&�!�+!�%�'�+�$��.�(,���)!$-�0��!.!� ����	�'�+���	��"�$-��
'+�,$�+�:!��'��8�!$'���������,(��$�0�'�7��
�

A7� ��$'!� ��"�$-��$��'$(��$�'�+�(�$-�+��"��� $��'$!����"�$-��.' $�!����9!$.-����'�%�� -'���&��
 �&(!$$�+�!��)�!$!�%�$��$-����.'��,�'��!�%�'�$-��!$��,�!���$��$-��.�((��.�(��$��"�
+�����,(��$7���
�
���	������ '"�%�'�+�$-�� ,�.!'��'�.-!$�.$��'�����-! $��!.�!�$��� $��.-'�'.$����',,�'�'�.��
'�+�!�$�%�!$���"�$-���! $�+�&�!�+!�%�'�+�$��.�(,���)!$-�0��!.!� ����	�'�+���	��"�$-��
'+�,$�+�:!��'��8�!$'���������,(��$�0�'�7��
�

�
1������� 	�����	���	

�������
�
#�����	

�����!'��� �,��8�������+����88�
09$��'�-���������������������:��8������

Page 134



����������	

������
����������	��
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ����!���"�
��

�����	��
�

�
#	����	��� ��
����������������������������
��	$	����� �������� �!"��#����#��$�����%&&!&'�%���! %�!�&�(�����%�� �&���"%�����

%&$�$� )!&'��%&$�������%!&� ��%��'�%�������!$�����"%�!�&���� �&���"%�����
*%+�&$�$�$�� �!��!�&,�

�$$�������� -��.�!�#����/%���
�������� �01�
�
������������

�
%���	&���	$"��������������'����������������������������(�"������)*�+�
�
,�(��	$
������������	����	������$	��������

Agenda Item 15

Page 135



0�&�!���%&$�0��!'&�2�!$��!&���1��%�
��!+%�!������!$�&�!%��1��%�
�
���������-���	�"��
1��3�43�45	��6��� �!�&��(� �&���"%�����%&$�$� )!&'�%����%���(����������6���(���$��73�	3���
�
1��3��3�7�	��6�����&�!�&��(� �&���"%�����%&$�$� )!&'�%����%���(����������*��6��8+!��!�&��(��
1��3�43�45	�,�6�1����"�$��53�43���
�
��

��"�����$���������	��������	��������	�������(����
������1�9����
�%"!&'���'%�$������#�����& !�:��2�!$%& ���&���8�! !���(���1���! %�!�&���&�!'#8����&��!(! %�!�&��/����
��&������#���  ��!�����(���&�!'#8���!&'��������!���%&$�%��!������! ��/%��%����$!���%��$;���/����������
#%"��8��&��� �!"�$�(��+��#���  ��!�����(�7�
��������������8<� �!&'�����#��%���! %�!�&�(����#��(����/!&'�
��%��&�=�
	;� �"�����)!&'�(��+��#�� �&���"%�����%&$�$� )!&'�
�;� �#��%�������!"% ��
5;� 9+�% ���&�(������"%�����(��#�!�����������
�;� �#���  ��!�����(�&�+8������#���$���� ��%�� ���&����'�%�%&������!"% ��
�
�������1�9����
��&����>�!��$�
�
,�����	�.���	

������
�
/���0�1��/1/�#�����#�00203���  2��//�
�#��%���! %�!�&�!����8+!���$�8���01�1� #!�� ���%&$����"�������%��%��&���%&$�%� #!�� ���(�/#! #�!��%&�
��� ��$�-�+8����(��#�����& !�;�
�
20��,4��2�0�
�#��%���! %�!�&�!��(����#������&�!�&��(� ��%��'�%���!���#���!$�����"%�!�&��(�%���%�� �&���"%�����%&$�
$� )!&';���#��%���! %�!�&�!���������� �!"��%���#�� ��%��'�%���!��(!���$�!&��#�� �&���"%�����%&$��#��
$� )!&'�!��!&���% ��!&��!&��/!�#�%����"%��1��3����3�7�	�;�
�
1����"!����%���! %�!�&�1��3�43�45	��(����#�� �&���"%�����%&$�$� )!&'�/%����(���$�%���#���!�!&'�
 ���������#��%$<% �&�����������7�
�������������/%�� �&�!$���$�����������!&�%&��&%  ���%8�����"����(�
"!��%��!&����!�&��#%��/���$�8��$���!+�&�%������#���  ��!�����(��#!����������;���#��������%��/%��
%+�&$�$������+�"���#�����+�&���(��#��$� )!&'��#%��(��+�$�%���%�!&'�%��%�%&$�%&�%+�&$�$�
%���! %�!�&�/%����8+!���$�1��3��3�7�	�;���#!��%���! %�!�&�/%����8��>��&����%����"�$���8<� �����%�
 �&$!�!�&���>�!�!&'��#%���#���!$�����"%�!�&�(% !&'�7�
��������������#���$�8��(!���$�/!�#��8� ����'�%?!&';�
�
1&�%���! %�!�&�(�����%��$� )!&'38%� �&�����%���/�%��� �&$��@!��(��+��#��8�&'%��/��#���'#��%�!��$�����
/%����8+!���$�(���7�
�������������!&���		����(���& ��1��3		3��54�;��#!��/%��%������$��&��#��8%�!��
�#%���#����/���$�8��&���&$����"�����)!&'��+%!&���$������%�$��% #�$�'%�%'���� %��$�����#���!$���(�7�
%&$���
�������������%&$��#��(% ���#%���#��$� )!&'�/���$�(% ���#���@!��!&'� �&���"%�����%����
�������
�����;���#���@!���& ���(��#�� �&���"%�����%��&�+8�����%&$��#��$� )!&'�%��&�+8���7������&���%�
�!��%�!�&����%�������&�!&��������!����� %��$��!$�68�6�!$���(����@%+�����!��!��>�!������%������@!���#���'#�
�#����%���(�%����������%&$����)�!&���%&�%$<% �&��'%�$�&�%��%;�
�
�#���  ��!�����(���
�������������&�/����)������!&��%����#��$� )!&'�/!�#�%��!��!&'�����%��%���!'!&%����
���'#���#���'#��#����(���$�%���! %�!�&�1��3�43�45	�;��1&$�������%!&��#�� ��%��'�%���!&��#���!$��
���"%�!�&�%���#��� �&�!$����#%���#����!��&�/�&���&$����"�����)!&'�%��%���������(��#��$� )!&'�%&$�
8%� �&�������&��%��7�
����������������� ��$��!& ���#����!'!&%����(��%��%&$���8��>��&��%����"%���#%��
��$� �$��#��$� )!&'�%&$�/%����8<� ���(�%� �&$!�!�&���>�!�!&'��8� ����'�%?!&';��1���#���8� ����'�%?!&'�
#%��&���8��&�!&�����$�!&����#���!$�����"%�!�&��(��#�� �&���"%�����%����>�!��$�8���#�� �&$!�!�&�%��% #�$�
���%����"%��1��3��3�7�	���#���� %����%&&!&'�1��#��!���%��� �&�!$��!&'������ ��!�&�%��%�8��% #�#%��
�  ����$;����
�
�
�20�2�#/��1�,/5/#�� /0��

Page 136



�#��������%��!��%  ���%8���!&���!& !������8<� ������#�� �!���!%���������!&����! ����		�
�
�2�/��0,��4�40,203��

�������������!��%� ��6$�6�% ��#%���!������������(��+��%������/���;���
�������������!��%�$��% #�$�
8�&'%��/��� %��$�!&�%���/��(��!+!�%��8�&'%��/���!��%��$��&��#����/�����"����(�
������������;���#��
8�&'%��/��%���!++�$!%���������#����(��/#�&��&���!&'��#��������%&$��#����%$��!�����������#���&$��(��#��
 ��6$�6�% ;���#��8�&'%��/��%��&'��#!����/�%���%����%$���"���8����#����%��'%�$�&����������������$�/&�
/#�����#���%����%�%�����/!�#�-��&����%$;���#��8�&'%��/��/������!'!&%����8�!���/!�#�&����%��%  �������
�#��'%�$�&�$�������#��"%���$!((���& ��!&�'���&$���"���;��-%&���(��#��8�&'%��/��#%"��(��+�$�&�/�
�@!�3���&!&'��(��+��#����%�����"%�!�&�%&$�$� )!&'�/!�#��������#%��%���/�%  ��������#����%��'%�$�&�;�
�
��#2�6���0�/7��
�#��������%��!��%������$�%'%!&������! ����		�������@��&�!�&��/#����!����%�����#%���#��� %����(�
������%����#���$�8��%������!%�������#���!?���(��#��������&���$�+!&%����#���@!��!&'�8�!�$!&'�%&$�&���8��
����@��&�!"��%�����8���&&�!'#8��������%��! ��%����'%�$�8�!&'�#%$�����#���((� ���&��!'#�����%&$��#��
������)�(��+�&�!'#8����:�#%8!�%8������+��%&$�&������%��%&'�$�����������!&��!'&!(! %&���"�����)!&'��(�
&�!'#8���!&'����!$�&�!%����������;�
�
���/��0�/��0,�� /02�6�2��4/���
�#��$� )!&'�#%��8��&� �&���� ��$�!&��!&��/!�#��#��%����"%���1��3��3�7�	��*%+�&$�$�� #�+�,�
#�/�"����#���!$�����"%�!�&��(��#�� �&���"%�����#%�� ��%��'�%���%��������$�����#���8� ����'�%?!&'�
��>�!��$�8���#����%&&!&'� �&$!�!�&;��1���#���!+���(�!+���!&'��#�� �&$!�!�&�!&��������#���!��� �&$!�!�&��
%&$��((! ��A��%�����+�&�� �& ��$�$��#%���#����/���$�8��%&����+�&���(��"�����)!&'����7�
������������;��
�#��$�'�����(��"�����)!&'�#%��&�/�8��&���$� �$�%&$�!&�(% ��!��8%�%& �$�8���#���@!���& ���(��#��
8%� �&��%��7�
�������������%����"�$�!&���		;���#���@��&���(��"�����)!&'�!��&�/��>�%��(����% #�
���������%���#��"!�/�!&���7�
�������������(��+��#���������$�$� )!&'�%&$��@!��!&'� �&���"%�����!��
�!+!�%������#%��(��+��#���@!��!&'�8%� �&��%��7�
������������;���#���  ��!�����(�7�
��������������%!���
 �& ��&�����%�!&'�����"�����)!&'�%&$�������(���!"% �;����/�"����!��!�� �&�!$���$��#%���#���������$�
$� )!&'�%&$� �&���"%�����%��&�+8�����/!����������!&�%�&����%��!+�% ���#%��/���$�&���8��%&��+����
#%�+(����#%&��#���"�����)!&'� ����&����(��+��#��$� )!&'�%��7�
������������;��-%!&���%���#���������$�
$� )!&'�%&$� �&���"%�����/!���8���!��$�%���#���%+����"����/#! #��������&���%����! %���!��%�!�&�/#����
�������!���%&$�'%�$�&��%���%$<% �&������% #���#���%&$�%���"����(��/�6/%��"!�/��@!���;���
�
�!& ��!+���!&'��#�� �&$!�!�&���>�!�!&'��8� ����'�%?!&'�!&��#���!$�����"%�!�&��(��#�� �&���"%�������#��
 !� �+��%& ���#%"�� #%&'�$�$�������#���!�!&'�%&$��� %�!�&��(��#��$� )!&'�%&$�8%� �&��%��7�
�������
�����;��B����#����%��&����������%8�"����#��!������(��"�����)!&'�!��&��� �&�!$���$����8���!'&!(! %&����
!& ��%��$�8��%����"!&'��#��$� )!&'�/!�#�%��!��!&'�����%��%�%&$�!&�%$$!�!�&��(!��!&'��#���!$�����"%�!�&�
/!�#��8� ����'�%?!&'�!��&����&'�������"%&�����&� ���%��;���#���!��!&'�����%��%�/!���8���� %��$�����!$��
�#�� �&���"%�����$�����(% !&'��#���@!��!&'�8%� �&��%��&�+8���7���#���(�����"�����)!&'�(��+��#��
 �&���"%�����/!���&���8��%&��+����#%�+(��� �&�!$��!&'��#��$� )!&'�%��8��#��������!��;��2!"�&��#!���
%��#��'#��#����!��%�8��% #��(� �&$!�!�&����%�!&'�����#�����"!�!�&��(��8� ����'�%?!&'�%��% #�$����
%����"%��1��3��3�7�	���!��!�� �&�!$���$��&&� ���%��������������#������� ��!�&�%��!��!��&����&'���!&�
�#����8�! �!&������;��2�"��&+�&��'�!$%& ����%�����#%��8�(���� �&�!$��!&'��#�������(���'%����/�����#��
���& !���#���$�8���%�!�(!�$��#%���� #�% �!�&�!���#���!'#���#!&'����$��%&$�(���#��+�����#%��% �!�&��#���$�
�&���8���%)�&�/#�������!����#%�+������ %����8�! �%+�&!���!��8�!&'� %���$;��
�
�/����2�0�,2���0�/��
���%�%�!�&�$!��%& ���$��&���%�����!&��#!��!&��%& �;�
�
-23-��6���112��2 �#2���2�0��
�#����%���&���!'#/%��9+��! %�!�&�����%�!&'�����#!��������%�;�
�
/052�0 /0��#��4���20�!2#2�6�2��4/��
�#����%���&��&"!��&+�&�%�3����%!&%8!�!���!���������%�!&'�����#����������%��;��
�
-/�#�-�2��4/��
�#����%���&��#�%��#�!+��! %�!�&�����%�!&'�����#!��%���! %�!�&;��
�
�
��0�#4�2�0���

Page 137



9��!�� �&�!$���$��#%���#���������$�$� )!&'�%&$�����&�!�&��(� ��%��'�%���!&��#���!$�����"%�!�&��(��#��
 �&���"%�����/!���&���!&���$� ���!'&!(! %&���"�����)!&'��#%��/%��%&�����(��%���(��#����%&&!&'�%���! %�!�&�
����#����>�!��+�&�������������#������� ��!�&��(��#��8��% #��(� �&$!�!�&;���#��������%��%  ��$��/!�#�
���! ����		�������@��&�!�&��%��!���� �++�&$�$�%  ��$!&'��;�
�
��

��"�	��,�����	���
�%"!&'���'%�$������#��!&$!"!$�%��+��!����(��#!��%���! %�!�&��#��$� !�!�&����'�%&����%&&!&'����+!��!�&�
#%��8��&��%)�&�#%"!&'���'%�$������#������"%&�����! !���%&$�������%���!&��#��C!��%���&!�%���
0�"����+�&����%&�*1$����$�B�8��%�������,�%&$�%�������"%&��+%���!%�� �&�!$��%�!�&��!& ��$!&'�
&%�!�&%��%&$���'!�&%�����! ��%$"! �;�9&���% #!&'��#!��$� !�!�&��#���� %����%&&!&'�1��#��!���#%��
 �&�!$���$��#��(����/!&'=6�
�
9��!�� �&�!$���$��#%���#���������$�$� )!&'�%&$�����&�!�&��(� ��%��'�%���!&��#���!$�����"%�!�&��(��#��
 �&���"%�����/!���&���!&���$� ���!'&!(! %&���"�����)!&'��#%��/%��%&�����(��%���(��#����%&&!&'�
%���! %�!�&;��#��������%��%  ��$��/!�#����! ����		�������@��&�!�&��%��!���� �++�&$�$�
%  ��$!&'��;�
�
�
��	

������
,�����	���

��$$�	(��
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	;� �#�� $�"����+�&�� #���8�� ���+!���$� �#%��� 8��  �++�& �$� 8�(���� �#�� �@�!�%�!�&� �(� �#����
��%���(��+��#��$%����(��#!�����+!��!�&;�
�
����������� �+����/!�#��� �!�&�D	�*%��%+�&$�$,��(��#����/&�%&$����&������%&&!&'�1 ��
	DD�;�
�

�
�;� �#��$�"����+�&��#���8�����+!���$��#%���8�� %��!�$�����!&�%  ��$%& ��/!�#��#��%����"�$�

��%&���� �!"�$�8���#���� %����%&&!&'�%��#��!����&��#���4�#�1��!����	��%&$��!���$�%��(����/�=�
�	���"!�!�&�1�%&$������"!�!�&�1�$%��$��7;		;�4�
�
��������B����#��%"�!$%& ���(�$��8��%&$����$�(!&���#�����+!��!�&;�
�

�
�
1�������0	�����	���	

�������
�
�
#�����	

�����!"��� �8��8�������+�����9�
/:$��"�,������������������������9������

Page 138



����������	

������
����������	��
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	 �!����
�
�

"��#��$���% �&�
��

�������%������
�

�
'	����	��� 
�������������������������������������
 �����!�	�"�
��	$	����� #��$���%������%�&���'���%����(��)�%�&��$������*��%�$+�%%�����,�

�--���������../	�/��0��12�
�$$�������� 3��4��&�
�������� 5#��
�
������������

�
(���	)���	$&���!����������%�������!������������������ �*�&������+,�-�
�
�
.�*��	$
������������	����	������$	��������

Agenda Item 16

Page 139



������
����
�
�
���������/���	�&��
�../	�/��0���#��$���%������%�&���'���%����467�#��4��
�
�
�
� 

��&�����$���������	��������	�� �����	�������*����
��.��5��7�768�5�
��9���������&�����)��������:%����&�������.�$������,����--�������%��,�9��������%��,�����,�������(����%�������
�)����-���%��,��&;�������-��-�����%2���5����������(�%���%��&�%-����&2�����)����+���,�(��������)�%���-��������
������%��,��$;������)�9��$��������9�&��
�
�8�5<�7�768�5�
7)��#��������,�7�)�����5��9��%�*7��,,����&�7���%-���������#�9�%���1�=�����$;�����%2�
�
.�����	�0���	

������
�
1���2�3��131�'�����'�22425���""4��11�
7)���--���������%�%�$+����&�$��5#����)����%���&�5��9����%����-���������&���)������,�()�)��%����
�����&�3�+$����,��)��������2�
�
42��.6��4�2��
7)��-��-�%����%�,����)�����������,����(��%������%�&���'���%����(��)���%�&��$�����2��
�
7)��%)�+���%�����%�$+�%%�����,���-��9���%���(��)&��(���--��������*�../	�/��0��1��)���)�%�$����
��&��&����%�>��,����(������%���������(��)��)�������-��������&�-���+���2��
�
�42�4�'1��3�.171'��"12���
7)��-��-�%����%�,�����)��%���'���%����(��)����)��������$������&��%�%�)��%���-��$������-����-���
%�$;������.������
0��,�4�����:%�<�������#�9���-+����.����*<#.1���&�5.�		2�
�
�4�1��2.��6�62.425���
7)��%�����+-��%�%���%�+��&���)�&�-��-�����%���(��)����)������������'���,���$�27)��&(��������%���
�(��%�������������%�����-��-�����(��)�����������,���&���-�$$���&�%)�,��&�27)��%�����%�%���$���,��+�
�)�����&���&�(����%�����&�$��+����������%���&���)�&����(2��7)�����%������������&�������)��������,�
�)��%�����)����%�(����%�����&�$��+����������%��9���	�+����)���)������)����%�2�
�
��'4�8���2�19���
7)��-��-�%���������%�������(��%������%�&���'���%����(��)����)��������$���2�

.������
0�%����%?�7)���'���%�����,��'�%�����&(������%�����)��������
����(����$��-��+����&��-��9�&�&�
�)����)��,����%-����,��)����%�������&(��������%����+�����)���0�@���������)����)����,��)��)�$���$���
,����%-����,��)�����������&(����������&�%�$;�����%������)���������&�&(�����������)�9������)��+,���
9�%�����+-��������%�%������&���%2�

7)���'�%�����,����%-����,��)��&(��������%��--��'�+�������0+����&��)��-��-�%�&�,����%-����,��)��
�'���%�����%�AA+�2����%�B��������)���'���%������-��%���%���0�2C@������%�����)�$���$���,����%-��2�
6���%���%�&���&��)����)��-��-�%�&�&�9���-+�����%�%�+-��)�������&�%������&�(����������%���������
&����+�������+-����-����)���-���)��������,��)������2�

5.�		��%���%��&�����������9��������)�%���%����2�6����%���������,���&�9���-+�����,��)�%������������������%�
�)����)���'���%����%)���&�������%���������%����,�������%%��,�-��9����&�����)�����%�����)���������)$�������
-��-�����%�����$��9�%�������9��$����������&�+������()���9��(�&�,��+��&;�������)��%�%2�5.�		�%����%�
�)�������%���(��%��+-������������%�&����)��%-��,��)��������,��)��$���&�������$���'���&�&���&���������
������������)������'���,��)��-��-����2�7)��%�>����&�%�����,��)����%��������'���%����%)���&������9���
&�+�������)���'�%�����&(������2����
�
���1��2�1��2.��"124�8�4��61����
7)��-��-�%�&��(��%��������'���%����(������-���)�����&�����)��%���)��,��)��-��-������&;���������)��
$���&����(��)��)���-���������$�������&2�7)���'���%�����%�%�+-��)�������&�%����(��)���)�--�&����,�

Page 140



&��+��2��
�
7)���(��%�������'���%������-��%���%���������%������)�����������,����%-����,��)��&(�������$����%�����%��
�'���%�9���%����)�9������&9��%���+-����-����)��%������&����-��-�����%����)��+�����)��������$�����%�
���(����$��%���&��(���,��+��)�������%����%�&�������-��-�������&��%���%��(����%�����&�$���)������������%�
���������������)��$���&�����,��)��%���22��
�
7)��-��-�%����%�������%�&���&����)�9������&9��%���+-�������)���+������%�()�)��)����-���%��,�
����)$�������-��-�����%�������%���$����'-��������;��2�7)�����������,��)��$��������%���%��)���
�)����(����$������9�����������,��&;�����-��-�������&��%��)���,����������&����(��)�5.�		���&�
��%���%��)�������%������&����-��-�����%�)�9���&�B������������2�
�
6��%�++������)��-��-�%����%�������%�&���&����)�9������&9��%���+-����������)$�������-��-�����%2�
7)��-��-�%����%�������-����(��)��)��&�%�����,��)�����������&(���������&����%����(��)��)��)��������,��)��
$���&������&�%������&��������2�7)��-��-�%����%���-��$���������+%��,�%������&�&�%������&��+-���%�
(��)�.������
0���&�5.�		2�
�
�1����4�2�.4���2�1��
5.�		�%����%��)���)�$���$������+�(��&�(%�&�������,�������)���)���%)���&�$��������%���	�+����%�
�-���2�3����)�$���$������+�(��&�(%�%)���&�$��������%��	!�+����%�,��+�����$�������$��2�7)��-��-�%���
&��%����������������(��&%�������%�&�������-��-�����%��%��)��%�����%�%������&�&�$��,���&%2�7)��-��-�%���
�%��)���,����������%�&���&������%�������&������9�����������������)$�������-��-�����%2�
�
/45/��8���334��4"�'4���4�2��
7)�����������)��)(����%%��%��������������)�%�-��-�%��2�7)�����%�%�,,�������,,�%������-�������(��)����)��
����������,��)��%���2�
�
1274�2"12��'��6���42�:4'4�8�4��61��
7)�������������9����+�����/5�%�����$�������%%��%��������������)�%��-��-�%��%2��
�
/1�'�/�4��61��
7)�����������)����)��+-�������%��������������)�%��--�������2��
�
��2�'6�4�2��
7)��-��-�%����%�������%�&���&����)�9����%����,�������&����+�������+-�������)���+������%�()�)��)��
��-���%��,��)������)$�������-��-�����%�������%���$����'-��������;���������+%��,���%%��,����)�����
�������2�7)��-��-�%�&��'���%�����%�������%�&���&�&����+����������)��)�����������-����%%��,��)��
����2�7)��-��-�%����%���-��$���������+%��,�%������&�&�%������+-���%�(��)��)��-��9�%���%��,�.�����
�
0�=��'���%�����,��'�%�����#(������%�����)��������
�����,��)���&�-��&�4������<�������#�9���-+����
.������&�5.�		=���%���'���%���%2�
�
�
� 

��&�	��.�����	���
��9���������&%�����)����&�9�&����+����%��,��)�%��--���������)��&��%�������������.��������.��+�%%����
)�%�$����������)�9���������&%�����)������9����.�����%���&�.��-�%��%�����)��4������<�������
#�9���-+����.����*�&�-��&�D�$����������1���&���������9����+����������%�&�������%�����&����
�����������&����������-������&9��2�6�����)�����)�%�&��%�����)�������.�����������)������)�%�
��%�&���&��)��,����(���?=�
�
7)��-��-�%����%�������%�&���&����)�9����%����,�������&����+�������+-�������)���+������%�()�)��)��
��-���%��,��)������)$�������-��-�����%�������%���$����'-��������;���������+%��,���%%��,����)�����
�������2�7)��-��-�%�&��'���%�����%�������%�&���&�&����+����������)��)�����������-����%%��,��)��
����2�7)��-��-�%����%���-��$���������+%��,�%������&�&�%������+-���%�(��)��)��-��9�%���%��,�.�����
�
0�=��'���%�����,��'�%�����#(������%�����)��������
�����,��)���&�-��&�4������<�������#�9���-+����
.������&�5.�		=���%���'���%���%2�
�
�
��	

������
.�����	���

��$$�	*��
�

�

Page 141



��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�
	2� 7)�� &�9���-+���� )���$�� -��+����&� %)���� $�� �++���&� $�,���� �)�� �'-�������� �,� �)����

����%�,��+��)��&�����,��)�%�-��+�%%���2�
�
��������7���+-���(��)�5������E	�*�%��+��&�&1��,��)��7�(����&���������.�����������
	EE�2�

�
�2� ���(��)%���&���� �)�� -��9�%���%� �,� �)�� 7�(�� ��&� �������� .�������� *�������� .��+����&�

#�9���-+���1�8�&��� ���F� *��� ����8�&��� ��9������ ��� ��=�������� �)���8�&��1� ��� �'�������
����������%�����'���%���%�%)����$�������&���������)��$���&���*%1�)���$���--��9�&2�

��������7��%�,�����&� �)���+������%��,� �)����-���%��,� �&;�������-��-�������&� �)�������
������������&�������&�(��)�.������
0��,��)��4������<�������#�9���-+����.���2�

�
A2� ���(��)%���&���� �)�� -��9�%���%� �,� �)�� 7�(�� ��&� �������� .�������� *�������� .��+����&�

#�9���-+���1�8�&������F� *�������8�&��� ��9��������� ��=�������� �)���8�&��1� ���$���&�����
����%�������%(�++����-����,�������(��)���.����	�����%%����%)����$�������&��������-�����,�
�)�����&2�

������?��7��%�,�����&��)���+������%��,��)���&;���������-���%�G��--��������,��)�������
��&�������&�(��)�.������
0��,��)��4������<�������#�9���-+����.���2��

�
!2� 7)��&�9���-+����)���$��-��+����&�%)����$�������&�����������&����(��)��)���--��9�&�

-���%�����9�&�$���)�������-�����������)���������	E��������	����&���%��&��%�,����(%?�
!EH��	�H�����9���*&���&��C2��2��	�1�
�
��������D����)���9��&�����,�&��$����&����&�,�����)��-��+�%%���2�

�
�
3 ��!���2	�����	���	

�������
�
�
'�����	

�����:&��� �,������������������
1;$��&�.������������������������,������
�

Page 142



����������	

������
����������	��
��
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

�	�������
�
�

 ����!�"���	��
��

���#���	��
�

�
$	����	��� 	�
������������������������������
��	%	����� �� !"�#�$$ �!�%&�&'"&(!�$(�)(%�*$ +,�-�.&(%&%�%&!+ �*"�$(/�
�%%�������� � ���0� (�
�������� ����
�
&����������

�
'���	(���	%)��������������*�������������������������&#�+�)������,����
�
-�+��	%
������������	����	������%	��������
� �.) �����&!�%&("�)��� &)�
�&(!�"��)(%��&!�1(���%&��(&!�� &)�

Agenda Item 17

Page 143



�
���������.���	�)��
�$� &�&2)("�*�)((�(1�,�!"$ �3�
�
&#

��)�����%���������	��������	��#�����	�������+����
����������������
�)2�(1� &1) %�"$�",&��$�(+��4!���%)(+&�$(���5��+�"��#$ ��**��+)"�$(!��!�'��&""& !�$#�($"�#�+)"�$(�6& &�
!&("�"$�",&�$++�*�& !�$#�)%7$�(�(1�* $*& "�&!3�����"&��$"�+&�6)!�)�!$�%�!*�)�&%3��"�",&�"�.&�$#�6 �"�(1�
",�!� &*$ "��($� &* &!&(")"�$(!�,)%�5&&(� &+&�2&%3�
�
����89��������
�$(&� &:�� &%3�
�
-�����	�/���	

������
�
"�&���0��"0"�$�����$���1�2���  1��""�
�,&�)**��+)"�$(��!�!�5.�""&%�5������� +,�"&+"!�)(%��� 2&�$ !��)�*) "(& �)(%�) +,�"&+"�$#�6,�+,��!�)(�
&�&+"&%��&.5& �$#�",&��$�(+��3�
�
1���-3��1����
�,&�* $*$!)���!�#$ �",&�& &+"�$(�$#�)�#� !"�#�$$ �!�%&�&'"&(!�$(3�
�
�1��1�$"��0�-"4"$�� "����
�,&�* �(+�*�&�$#�",&�%&2&�$*.&("��!�)++&*")5�&�!�57&+"�"$�",&�* $2�!�$(!�$#��$��+����		�-�$�!&�
�'"&(!�$(!/�$#�;�  )�4!�8(�") ���&2&�$*.&("���)(�)(%���		�-�$�!&��'"&(!�$(!/3�
�
&1�"���-�&3�3�-1�2&��
�,&�!�"&�+$.* �!&!�)�%&")+,&%�"6$�!"$ &��%6&���(1��(�)�!.)���+�$!&�$#�* $*& "�&!�$#�!�.��) �%&!�1(3��,&�
*�$"��!�"�+<&%�)6)��)"�",&�,&)%�$#�
�(1!.&)%� $2&�)(%��!�5$�(%&%�5�� &!�%&("�)��* $*& "�&!�$(�)���
!�%&!3��,&�(&�1,5$� �(1�* $*& "�&!�"$�",&�!�%&�)(%� &) �$#�",&�!�"&�) &��) 1& �", &&�!"$ &��* $*& "�&!3�
�,$!&�)%7$�(�(1�",&�!�"&��(�
�(1!.&)%� $2&�) &�"6$�!"$ &����<&�",&�)**��+)"�$(�* $*& "�3��,&�
* $*& "��,)!�)(�&'�!"�(1�)"")+,&%�1) )1&�)"�",&�!�%&3��,& &��!�.)"� &�2&1&")"�$(��(�# $("��)(%�"$�",&�
!�%&��$#�",&�1) )1&3�
�
��$1�5�����"6��
�,&�* $*$!)�� &�)"&!�"$�)�#� !"�#�$$ �!�%&�&'"&(!�$(��",& &#$ &��$��+����		�)(%���		�) &�%� &+"���
 &�&2)("��(�",�!��(!")(+&3��(��"!�+ �"& �)�#$ �%&2&�$*.&("�$#�",�!�()"� &��"�$�"��(&!�",)"�6,& &�)�"6$�!"$ &��
&'"&(!�$(�6$��%�$++�*��",&�1)*�5&"6&&(�",&�!�%&�$#�",&�* $*& "��)(%�",&�+$..$(�5$�(%) ���)(%�",&�
* $*& "���!�$(�)�+$(!�!"&("�5���%�(1���(&�)(%�1 $�(%��&2&���",&�#� !"�#�$$ �$#�",&�&'"&(!�$(�!,$��%�5&�!&"�
5)+<�)"��&)!"�	3=�.&" &!�# $.�",&�+$..$(�5$�(%) �>�$ �)"��&)!"�	�.&" &�# $.�",&�# $("�&�&2)"�$(�)(%�	�
.&" &�# $.�",&�+$..$(�5$�(%) �>�$ �)"��&)!"���.&" &!�# $.�",&�# $("�&�&2)"�$(3��,�!��!�!�**�&.&("&%�
5����		�6,�+,� &+$..&(%!�",)"�",&��,)2&�)��$6& � �%1&�,&�1,"�)(%� &")�(!�	�.&" &�"$�",&�!�%&�
5$�(%) ��#$ �.)�("&()(+&�*� *$!&!3��(�.$ &�1&(& )��"& .!��$��+����		�)(%���		�!")"&�",)"�",&�
!+)�&�$#�",&�&'"&(!�$(�.�!"�5&�)** $* �)"&�"$�",&�!�?&�$#�",&�*�$"��($"�%$.�()"�(1�",&�&'�!"�(1�5���%�(1�
)(%�($"�!$�&'"&(!�2&�)!�"$�5&��((&�1,5$� ��3�� $("�*$ +,&!�!,$��%�5&� &!" �+"&%��(�!�?&�)(%�!+)�&�)(%�
5&�($�.$ &�",)(�$(&�#�#",�$#�",&�# $("�1) %&(�$ �	3=�.&" &!��(�%&*",3�
�
���"����"���-�� "�1�5�1&&3"&��
�,&�* $*$!&%�#� !"�#�$$ �!�%&�&'"&(!�$(�6����$++�*��",&�!).&�#$$"* �("�)!�",&�&'�!"�(1�)"")+,&%�1) )1&3�
�,�!�#&)"� &��!�)� &)%��!&"�5)+<�	�.&" &�# $.�",&�* �(+�*)��&�&2)"�$(�$#�",&�* $*& "��)(%�",& &#$ &�",&�
* $*$!&%�&'"&(!�$(�6����5&�)�!$3��,&� $$#�$#�",&�&'"&(!�$(�,)!�5&&(�%&!�1(&%�6�",�)�1)5�&�&(%�"$�
.)"+,�",&�&'�!"�(1�,$�!&�)(%��(+$ *$ )"&!�)��$6& � �%1&�,&�1,"��(�)++$ %)(+&�6�",��$��+����		�)(%�
��		3��,&�* $*$!)���!�($�+�$!& �"$�",&�+$..$(�5$�(%) ��",)(�",&�&'�!"�(1�1) )1&�)(%� &")�(!�
)%&:�)"&�!*)+�(1�"$�",&�!�%&3��,&�* $*$!&%�&'"&(!�$(��!�+$(!�%& &%�"$� &.)�(�!�5$ %�()"&�"$�",&�
$ �1�()��* $*& "��)(%�%$&!�($"�$2& @%$.�()"&�",&�,$!"�%6&���(13��,&�* $*$!)��6����($"�5&�*) "�+��) ���
2�!�5�&�6�",�(�",&�1&(& )��!" &&"�!+&(&�%�&�"$�",&�!&"�5)+<�$#�",&�*�$"�5&,�(%��$3�3�
�
�(�"& .!�$#�",&��.*)+"�$(�",&�* $*$!)��$(�(&�1,5$� �(1�* $*& "�&!��",&�.)�(��!!�&!�"$�+$(!�%& �) &�
6,&",& ��"�6�����.*)+"�$(�$�"�$$<�$ �* �2)+�3��,&�# $("�)(%� &) �#)+�(1�6�(%$6!��(�",&�&'"&(!�$(�) &�
 &�)"�2&���+�$!&�"$�",&�5$�(%) �&!�6�",��$3��
�(1!.&)%� $2&�)(%��$3A�
�(1!.&)%��$)%��$ ",�

Page 144



 &!*&+"�2&��3��(�$ %& �"$�* $"&+"�",&�* �2)+��$#�",&�$++�*�& !�$#�",&!&�(&�1,5$� �(1�* $*& "�&!��)�
+$(%�"�$(� &!" �+"�(1�",&�"�*&�$#�$*&(�(1�)(%�1�)?�(1��(�",&��(�"!��!� &+$..&(%&%3��,&�*$!�"�$(�(1�$#�
",&�&'"&(!�$(��!�($"�+$(!�%& &%�"$�+$.* $.�!&�",&�$�"�$$<�# $.�",&� &) �6�(%$6!�$#��$3A�
�(1!.&)%�
�$)%��$ ",�6,�+,� &")�(�)��=�%&1 &&�$�"�$$<3��,&��$+)"�$(�$#�",&�#� !"�#�$$ �6�(%$6!�) &�)++&*")5�&�
)(%�) &�($"�+$(!�%& &%�"$� &!��"��(�)��$!!�$#�* �2)+��"$�",&�$++�*�& !�$#�(&�1,5$� �(1�* $*& "�&!3�
�
�,&�* $*$!&%�*$ +,��6,�+,�6)!�($"�$ �1�()����)%2& "�!&%��(�",&�%&!+ �*"�$(�$#�",&�* $*$!)����!�($�.$ &�
",)(�",&� &+$..&(%&%�	3=�.&" &!��(�%&*",�)(%��!��(�* $*$ "�$(�6�",�",&�&'�!"�(1�%6&���(13��"��!�($"�
*) "�+��) ���$52�$�!�6�",�(�",&�!" &&"�!+&(&�)(%��!��(�<&&*�(1�6�",�",&�%&!�1(�$#�",&�$ �1�()��,$�!&3��(�
!�..) ���",&�* $*$!)�!�) &�)++&*")5�&��(�"& .!�$#�!+)�&�)(%�%&!�1(��.&&"�(1�",&� &:�� &.&("!�$#�
�$��+����		�)(%���		3��,&�* $*$!&%�&'"&(!�$(��!�($"�+$(!�%& &%�"$�,)2&�)(�)%2& !&��.*)+"�$(�",&�
).&(�"�&!�6,�+,�",&�$++�*�& !�$#�(&�1,5$� �(1�* $*& "�&!�+)(� &)!$()5���&'*&+"�"$�&(7$�3��,&�
* $*$!)���!��(�<&&*�(1�6�",�",&�%&!�1(�$#�",&�,$!"�%6&���(1�)(%��!�",& &#$ &� &+$..&(%&%�#$ �)** $2)��
!�57&+"�"$�+$(%�"�$(!3�
�
&"����1���-1&����"&�
��		�!")"&!�",)"�,)5�")5�&� $$.�6�(%$6!�%� &+"���#)+�(1�&)+,�$",& �!,$��%�5&�)"��&)!"��	�.&" &!�
)*) "3��)�(�,)5�")5�&� $$.�6�(%$6!�!,$��%�5&�)"��&)!"�	��.&" &!�# $.�)(��5�)(<�1)5�&3��,&�
* $*$!&%� &) �#)+�(1�6�(%$6!� &")�(�)** $'�.)"&������.&" &!�"$�* $*& "�&!�)"�",&� &) �$#�",&�!�"&��(�
�$65&+<��$)%3��,&�* $*$!&%�# $("�#)+�(1�6�(%$6!�6$��%�5&�6�",�(�	��.&" &!�$#�",&�5$�(%) ��6�",�
�$3��)(%�",& &#$ &�6����5&�$5!+� &���1�)?&%�"$�* &2&("�%� &+"�$2& �$$<�(1��(�",�!�%� &+"�$(3���&�"$�",&�
* $'�.�"��$#�",&�# $("�)(%� &) �6�(%$6!�!& 2�(1�",&�"6$�&(@!��"&� $$.!�"$�",&�5$�(%) �&!�6�",�
(&�1,5$� �(1�* $*& "�&!�"$�",&�# $("�)(%�!�%&��)�+$(%�"�$(�,)!�5&&(� &+$..&(%&%�",)"�",&!&��(�"!�) &�
$5!+� &���1�)?&%�)(%�"$*�$*&(�(1�$(��3��,& &�) &�($�* $*$!&%�!�%&�#)+�(1�6�(%$6!��(�",&�&'"&(!�$(�
)"�#� !"�#�$$ 3��,&�* $*$!)���!�",& &#$ &�($"�+$(!�%& &%�"$� &!��"��(�%� &+"�$2& �$$<�(1�"$�(&�1,5$� �(1�
* $*& "�&!3�
�
.12.��5���001��1 �$1���1��&�
�,& &�) &�($���1,6)���.*��+)"�$(!� &�)"�(1�"$�",�!�* $*$!)�3�
�
"�41�� "���$�&3&��1��71$1�5�1&&3"&�
�,& &�) &�($��(2� $(.&(")�B��!")�()5���"���!!�&!� &�)"�(1�"$�",&!&�* $*$!)�!3��
�
."�$�.�1&&3"&�
�,& &�) &�($�,&)�",��.*��+)"�$(!� &�)"�(1�"$�",�!�)**��+)"�$(3��
�
����$3&1����
�,&�* $*$!)���!�($"�+$(!�%& &%�"$�,)2&�)�%&" �.&(")���.*)+"�$(�",&�).&(�"�&!�6,�+,�",&�$++�*�& !�$#�
",&�(&�1,5$� �(1�* $*& "�&!�+)(� &)!$()5���&'*&+"�"$�&(7$���(�"& .!�$#��$!!�$#�* �2)+��$ �$�"�$$<3��,&�
* $*$!&%�&'"&(!�$(��!�($"�+$(!�%& &%�%&" �.&(")��"$�",&�+,) )+"& �$#�",&�) &)3��,&�* $*$!)���!�
)++&*")5�&��(�"& .!�$#�!+)�&�)(%�%&!�1(��+$.*��&!�6�",�",&�* $2�!�$(!�$#��$��+����		@�$�!&�
�'"&(!�$(!�$#�",&�)%$*"&%�;�  )��8(�") ���&2&�$*.&("���)(�)(%���		@�$�!&��'"&(!�$(!3�
�
&#

��)�	��-�����	���
�)2�(1� &1) %!�"$�",&��(%�2�%�)��.& �"!�$#�",�!�)**��+)"�$(�",&�%&+�!�$(�"$�1 )("���)((�(1��& .�!!�$(�
,)!�5&&(�")<&(�,)2�(1� &1) %!�"$�",&� &�&2)("��$��+�&!�)(%�� $*$!)�!��(�",&�;�  )��8(�") ��
�&2&�$*.&("���)(�-�%$*"&%��&5 �) ������/�)(%�)��� &�&2)("�.)"& �)��+$(!�%& )"�$(!��(+��%�(1�
()"�$()��)(%� &1�$()��*$��+��)%2�+&3��(� &)+,�(1�",�!�%&+�!�$(�",&�9$+)����)((�(1���",$ �"��,)!�
+$(!�%& &%�",&�#$��$6�(1C@�
�
�,&�* $*$!)���!�($"�+$(!�%& &%�"$�,)2&�)�%&" �.&(")���.*)+"�$(�",&�).&(�"�&!�6,�+,�",&�$++�*�& !�$#�
",&�(&�1,5$� �(1�* $*& "�&!�+)(� &)!$()5���&'*&+"�"$�&(7$���(�"& .!�$#��$!!�$#�* �2)+��$ �$�"�$$<3��,&�
* $*$!&%�&'"&(!�$(��!�($"�+$(!�%& &%�%&" �.&(")��"$�",&�+,) )+"& �$#�",&�) &)3��,&�* $*$!)���!�
)++&*")5�&��(�"& .!�$#�!+)�&�)(%�%&!�1(��+$.*��&!�6�",�",&�* $2�!�$(!�$#��$��+����		@�$�!&�
�'"&(!�$(!�$#�",&�)%$*"&%�;�  )��8(�") ���&2&�$*.&("���)(�)(%���		@�$�!&��'"&(!�$(!3�
�
��	

������-�����	��� ��%%�	+��

�
�
�

Page 145



��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	3� �,&� %&2&�$*.&("� ,& &5�� *& .�""&%� !,)��� 5&� +$..&(+&%� 5&#$ &� ",&� &'*� )"�$(� $#� ", &&�
�&) !�# $.�",&�%)"&�$#�",�!�*& .�!!�$(3�
�
���������$�+$.*���6�",��&+"�$(�D	�-)!�).&(%&%/�$#�",&��$6(�)(%��$�(" ����)((�(1��+"�
	DD�3�
�

�
�3� �,&�%&2&�$*.&("�,& &5��*& .�""&%�!,)���5&�+)  �&%�$�"��(�)++$ %)(+&�6�",�",&�)** $2&%�

*�)(!� &+&�2&%�5��",&��$+)��*�)((�(1�)�",$ �"��$(�	D���(&���	��)(%���!"&%�)!�#$��$6!C�
� )6�(1��$3AEF��	�F�	�-%)"&%���3�=3��	�/�)(%�� )6�(1��$3AEF��	�F���-%)"&%�
��3�=3��	�/3�
�
���������$ �",&�)2$�%)(+&�$#�%$�5"�)(%�"$�%&#�(&�",&�*& .�!!�$(3�
�

�
�3� � �$ �"$�",&�&'"&(!�$(�5&�(1�5 $�1,"��(�"$��!&��",&�6�(%$6!��(�",&�($ ",�)(%�!$�",�#)+�(1�

&�&2)"�$(�$#�",&�#� !"�#�$$ �!�%&�&'"&(!�$(�,& &5��*& .�""&%�!,)���5&�$5!+� &���1�)?&%�)(%�
($(@$*&(�(1�"$�)�.�(�.�.�,&�1,"�$#�	3E�.&" &!�# $.�",&��("& ()��#�(�!,&%�#�$$ ��&2&���)(%�
!,)���5&� &")�(&%�)!�!�+,�",& &)#"& 3�
�
���������$�!)#&1�) %�",&�).&(�"�&!�$#�$++�*�& !�$#�)%7$�(�(1�* $*& "�&!�)(%�"$�+$.*���
6�",��$��+����		�$#�;�  )�4!�8(�") ���&2&�$*.&("���)(3�

�
0#�������	�����	���	

�������
�
$�����	

�����7)��� �8��9�������:�8;��,�
"<%��)�-���������������������8���������

Page 146



����������	

������
����������	��
�
���������� ��������
�� �������������� ������
�������������
�

 	!�"����
�
�

#������#��	!�����
��

�������$������

�
%	����	��� 
�������������������	���������������� �������	�	�!�����

���� ����"����#�$������������#%������
��	&	����� ����������������������&����"����''�������(�'��"(������)�"���'��
�&&�������� *(�������+�������,���
�������� -.��
�
 ����������

�
'���	(���	&)���"����������$�������"����������������� !�*�)������+��,�
�
�
��*��	&
������������	����	������&	��������

Agenda Item 18

Page 147




����������

����
/��������0��������0���"��1�������2�
�
���������-���	�)��
/������&����'��������(������
�
 !

��)�����&���������	��������	��!�����	�������*����
�30�3-3/*�*45/-6�
+�&���������������(��$���"���
�����"�����0����"����)����''��"�����#�������)�"������������������
��7�������'��'�����8�����(��������)����������(����'��������7�"�����(�&���������"��&�������(��)���������
������6��
�
	8� +��(����-�)����
�8� 
����������0���"��
�8� �''�����"��
�
$5/-9,*�*45/-6�
*(��.���"�����)�*�"(��"���-��&�"���*��))�"�:�*���'���������.�&���� 6�5�7�"��������������"��������
���&����������������'����"�(��(���8�
�
������	�.���	

������
�
/� �0�1��/1/�%�����%�00203���##2��//�
*(���''��"��������������������-.����"(���"������-��&����#���'�������������"(���"���)��(�"(������
���"����!�������)��(��$���"��8�
�
$���"������-�2��(����;�������(����(���''��"�������������&���)��������������'�������������(��
'��'�����������������"�����������&��8�
�
20���4��2�0�
*(��'��'������)�����&����������"������)��������)����������<����"��������������*(�������!����8�
*(����������"��������(�������������������������(���(����'��"(������)���"������������'������(���
�����'������(����������������)��(�����8��
�
�20�2�%/��1��/�/%��#/0��
*(��'���"�'����)����"����������&�������""�'�����8��
�
 2�/��0�� 4�40�203 �
*(����������"���������(�����(�����������)��(������������������������������!��������������
�������������#��(���������)��(���������''��=������������)�����(��������)��(������&���������(��
�������!�����������=���������(������������8�*(��'��"���)�������(����(��������'��'�������)�"��
��������(���������������������"��������(����(��
���������8��
�
��%2�5���0�/6��
*(��/��������0��������0���"��1�������2�����>�0������'��"�����&����������"���(�&����������&��
��'�"������(���''�����"���)��(����������������������&��������8�$��������&�������������&����������
(���������))�"����#��))�"��&��������'������"��"�'�������'�������8�5�����(�����&�����������(�"(�
�����"�������(�&������''��"��������'�"�����������������������(���������������(����������7�"������(��
��"���'�����������(�����?����������������8���&����������(����������7�"�����"����������������(��
���������)�������������'����"��)���#���2�����""������)�"�������&����'�"�8�
�

37��3!����������	����*��	&
��������"��3�����7�����	���)�

%��(����(��
�����������(����������������'����'���������������''��'��������&���'����������"(�
��&���'������������������''��&����="�'�����&����'�"����"��"�����"�8�0��������'�����������������
�����������)�����&���'���������(��
��������������������)����(��'��'����)6�
�
�� �����"�����������)������>�
�

Page 148



��� ���������)�"�������)�����������'������������������"�������#�)���"��������#�����)�����(�������)�
������(�"(�'����&���(���'������)��(��
���������������������"��)��"�����(��(��'��'����)���"�������
��������(�����>�
�
���� ��(�����������=������#�����������������'��"�������)��=��������������#���7�"�����0���"��
�@�����
0���"��
��>�
�
��& ��(������������)�����������=������&������#���7�"�����0���"��
��#���"����������������))��������(������
��7�"�������"���"�������������>�
�
�& ��(������������)��������������&���'������)���7����=��������&���'�������������)����������0��'����

�A>�
�
-�"(��''��'��������&���'�����(����������������(��&���������������)��(��
�������������&�������)����
�����#������������������8�

�
���/��0�/��0���#/02�5�2  4/ ��
*(����������)�����"��������(��������������"������(���(����(���(���)�@8B������(����'��)��(��'��"(���
���)#��(������(�����������������(�"(�(��������(��)��8@�#��(����������)��(����������)���	8���)����
���������&��8�*(��������������������)���������'�����������������(��'��"(������)8��
�
*(���������������������������)���������������"���������������'������������2����)�"�����(��
����������""����������������(����(������������
���������#��(���������)��������)��(��"��������(��
��"������(������&����������&������))�"��������(������������8��
�
+�&���������������(����'�"��������(��
���������#��(����������)�(�������������������''��'������
(���&����(����&���'��������������������""�'����������������)�(�&������������&��&�������'�"��
������(������������)��(��
�������������&�������)��������������"���8�
�
 /����2�0��2 ��0�/ �
-�'�������������"����������''�������(�������"�#�����������������'��'���������������))�"��������(��
'��'������&���'����8�
�
-23-��5���112��2#�%2���2�0 �
*(��'��'��������2�����������������"�����������&�������(����7�"����(��(�������&�������)�����C������
�����8��
�
/0�2�0#/0��%� 4 ��20�72%2�5�2  4/ �
*(�����������3�&����������<-������������������������������(���'��'���8��
�
��0�%4 2�0���
*(��"���������������)��(���������"����������""�'������(�&���������������(��������"�������������(��
/001�����%�����D�9.0�0���"��
��8��
�
��	

������
������	���

���!���
�

�
��	

�������	�����	����������	����
�

	8� *(�������#�"���������''�����"���)��(�����������������������)��������(�����������&������
�&�����������������&�������'�"��������(������������������""�'�����8��*(��'��'����
�������(���)���������"��)����&�������������������"������������(��/��������0��������0���"��
1�������2�����%�����D�9.0�0���"��
���

�
�8� *(��'��'����������"�������������"��������(��(�����������&�������)�����C�����������#�

�(���������(���)�������""�'������(�&��������������(��(��������'����"��)���8�*(��
'��'������"������������(��/��������0��������0���"��1�������2�

�
%�����	

�����7)��� �,��8���������,,����
/9&��)���������������������������������

Page 149



�

Page 150



���������	
����

���

�
���������

������	��������

�

�	������� �������
������
�����������������
�

�������
�����������������������
������

���� ����
��������
������������������
��

����!��������
��������������"#�$
��

����������������� ������������
�����
�������

����������� ����������������
������
����	��
��%�

���

�
��

�����
����������������

���������

��	
�������������������

�����������
&� ���
� �
�
�'�� ����	�� ���	����

���� ����	
�	������������	��������������������������������������������
��������
������ ������ �������� ���� ���� ������������ ���� ��� ���� ��� ������ � ���� ����
�!��������������	���������������"����������#��$����%��� �&����� �'()��*����
�������� � ������
��
�������������	��������	������ +	�
��������	�
��,� �����
�������������������������������������������
������������������������������������
��	�	����������

� �
�'�� �����
�����
�

-��� ����!	��������������������������������
�
$'�� �����
�����������
�����
�

*��� .���������������������������������������
��
����	���������������	���������� �
����������/������0��������������)�����������1
��������������/������'�
�����
2���������&�������2���������3�����	���������������# ��������
����������
������	������������������������		��	�������������&�����4��� �����������
�����
��
����	
�	������/������������������������������� �����������
���������
�������/�������������	�
����������������������������
���������������
/��������
���
���������/������
����������	����������� ����	����������������
�����/���5���5/������
��
�� �������������	�����������������������������
����������	�������	������������	������������&�����4��� �����������	
�	���
�������
����������/�������� �������������������������������2��������2������
6����/��������732�2������&4-��

�
*�-�� 8�	��������������������	������������������
������/���������"�������

�����������	��	���� �9��� ��������������������������	��	��������������
�������

Agenda Item 19

Page 151



/�������
����	������������������������&�������� ���������������
�����
���������������	������������������������� ����������������������������������732�
2������8&#:�'������������8����
��
�����
����� �/�������1
��������%�����
2��������8
�������������������������������	��������������
��������������������
������
���������5�����
��
�������������	��	����������������������
����/������
����	�������������������	�������������������732�2�������(;��:�(�
��
<!�����������(;�#:����5=����������3�����	��������2���������=����������
8����������������������������������� �����������������������������
�������������������������������������������
����������	�������"������������

�
*�*� ������������������	���������������������
�����	�����������������������

�����	�������>���������������������
��
�������������������	���������
�����������	���������������	���������/����������!��	�������
���������������
������������
�������� �/�����������+��������,���	�������������������� ����
������
�������������	��������������
������������������	�������������������
�		��!���������#����������������������������������������	��	���� �9��� �
��������������������������������������	������������
������������"����������
�����	��	����������	�������
���������/���������/��	��	���������������������
������������������������������� �/����������������	���������������	���������
������
��
�����������������	�������9�����&�������� ����������������������
���
/�������	����732�2����������

�
"'�� �������	
���
���������	���

���������/���������������
��������������������	�������������������������:��
�
��� 8�����������������	������/�����������?������������-??@ �����
���	��������������������+��������������������������������������������������
	����������������,���
�
-�� 2��������8		���������822�-??A�@)))����������?@���B
���-??A �����
+�����
����������������/�����������������,�������		���������/����������
	���������������'�
����,�2��������'�������������)���3��������-??A��
�
*�� %�/�
��3�����	�����'�����������%3'�-??C�@?C������������C���B
���-??C�
���������������������+�����!������
�������������������������������������������
���������"���������������/��������
�,��8�������������/���
���*������������
-??C���
�
)�� %�/�
��3�����	�����'�����������%3'�-??��#��@����������?#���$�����
-??�����������������������+�����!������
������������������������
��������
��������������������"���������������/��������
�,��8�������������/�������
�� �
����������������������
��/�������������������		���������������#���;�	�������
-??���8���		������������������
������%3'�-??��#��@�/������������
���������-??� ��
��/������/�����-?���8	����-?�?���
�
#�� 2��������8		���������822�-?�?�??#�A�����������)���$���-?�? �����
+����������
����������������������
�������,�������		���������/����������
	���������������'�
����,�2��������'���������?-���3��������-?�?���
�
@�� %�/�
��3�����	�����'�����������%3'�-?���?�-?������������?�����������
-?�� ������������������������������!������������������������������ �������
���������!����������������� ���������� ����������������	��������������
��	�
��������	�
�� �����������������������!���������������!������������8�
������������/���
���������������������������������������	����������������

Page 152



��������B��
����-?�-�>����/������	�������������������������� �������!�������
�����������������������/������/�
���������
����������������������������
�
A�� 2��������8		���������822�-?����-�?�����������?�����������-?�� �������
+������������,�������		���������/����������	��������--���3��������-?�����
�
9����
�����������������������������������	�����������������������
'������������
��������	�������������������������/�
�����������	�
�����
���	�
��������������������
�
����������������
	���/������������	�
�����
��
���������������������
���������������1
����	��������	������� ������������	���������������	�����
���������������������
��
���������������������	�������������
	���������������
)@#�1
�����������;�������� ��������������
����������������/������������
/�
����������������	���������������	���������������
��/������2����-�'���8�
���������/������'�
�����2���������&�������2���������3�����	������������
���#�/���������/������������� ������
����� ������������ ���	������������
�������������������� ������ �/��� �����������������������
���
	����������������
-�?����
��

)���� .�������������������������������������������������������/����������
����������
�����������	��������������� �������������������	��������/�������
��������
���	���������
�����������
�����������������		�������������������������
�
��������������������������

�
)�-�� .������������������������������������/�������������������������������������

	���������		������������������
��������������
����������������	���� ����
�		���������������������������������������

�
)�*�� ������������������������������������������������������������������������

�
�����������������������������	���� �������+���	�����,�������
����������
�����
�����������
����� ����������������	��������������	�
��������������/�
�����
����
������������������������������������������������
�����'��������������
%�/�
�����		�����������������
������� ���/���� ��������������
��������
�������%�����2��������8
��������������	�����������������/���������������
���
���� �������
��������������
�����������/�������������!	����������
	
�
�����������������������

���
)�)���&����������������� ���������������������������	�
�� ��������		���������/�������

���
��������������������������������������	�����/�
������
		����������
��������	��������	�������������������������������	���������������������
�		��	������������	������������&�����4���������������	���������������
��
���������������
�������������������������������������������������������

�
)�#���6�����������������
������� ���������������������������������!	�����������

�����������������������������������������	�������
�
!'�� ���� �
���������

#��� ���������������
�
�'�� �����������
����
���������

@��� ���������������
�

Page 153



('�� ��
�	������
��

A��� �������1
������
�

)'�� ���������
������ ��	
��������	
�����
�����������	���

C��� ����������������������	������������������������
�
#'�� ����	�������������
�����
�
����*���*�������
�*��
����������

���� ����������������������	������������������������
�
��'�����������������
���

�?�������������������������	������������������������
�
��'���+	�����������������
��

�������������������
�
���-�<1
������9�	����8�������<98��
� �����9����<98���1
����D� � � ���
�
�
��'�������
����	����
����������
���

�-�������������������������	������������������������
�
�
�$'�����

�
���
����	
��������������������
��

�*�������������������������	������������������������
�
�
��������	������ ,--./0��12.-34�
� � 2�����	���2����������������
� � ����	����:���?�#���@?@�--)#�
� � �����:�������/�
����E/����������
���
�
�
����
������

�;�2����
�
�
������
�����������

�����
�
�	��������������56,2-�$�7/,829�

�
�314:;6�//-;4<�� �,-/�

2�������� '��������� >� ������������� ��� �		��������� �)���3��������-??A�

Page 154



822�-??A�@)))� ���� +�����
������ ��� ��� ���� /�������

����������,��

�

2�������� '��������� >� ������������� ��� �		���������

822�-?�?�??#�A�����+����������
���������������������

�
�������,���

�

�

�

?-���3��������-?�?�

�

�

Page 155



Page 156

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 157



Page 158

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����

���

�
���������

����������	��

�

�	������� 
���������
��������
������
�������
�

����
��������������
��������������������

����
���
����������
�������
	����������

����
���
�
����
��������
��������

������������

�
������������
�

����� ��! ���

����������������� ����
���
�

����������� ����������������
������
����	��
��"�

���

�
��

�����
����������������

���������

��	
��������������#����

�

#����������
$��������������
	
�
��
	��������������������
�����������
������������
�������������������������


���

� �
�
�%�� ����	������	����

	
	� ������������� ����� ������ ��� ������������������ ������������� ����������
����  ������� ��� 	!�"���#��$���%�&�'��� (���'���%������� ���� ���� ���
���#�� ��� ���������� ����� ��� �������� �#�����'� ���#�������� ������
$))*�+*��+�!
� ,�� ��� ��������� ����� ���� ��� ���  ������� ��� ��-�
�����������������'��������� ������
�

�
	
��� ���  ������� ��� ���#�� ��� ������##�� �������� ��� ��� �������� �#���
� � ���

��������� ���#��� �� ���'#� ������� ���� ��� ������� ��� ��� ������ #�������
������ ����� ��� ������������ ��������� ��� �#��%� �� ���'#�'���'� ����� ������
������������##��'���'������%�������������#��#� �����#�'�������������'�����#�
�

� �
�
&%�� �����
�����
��

�
	� ,��������� �����������-������������������
�
�
'%�� �����
������������
�����
���

.
	� ��������������������##��'�����#����������������/���������������������
�����������������0����#1����������2�#������)#�������
�

Agenda Item 20

Page 159



�
.
�� ����#����������������'#�������%�������'#�'���'�����������#� �����������

����������������#�������#��������'���������������������������������
��������� ��� ��� ���'���#� ���#���'� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ��� ������������ ���
��
0��#��� �������� �#�����'� ���#��������� ���� �� ���'#� '���'� ����� ��� ������
�#�����'�����������3$))*�4*�+�	5�����$))*��*�4!5!6�����������)�������
2�#������ ��������������� ����������
� � ,�� ������������ �������������
���#�� �� ���� �������� �7�����'� �#�����'� ���������� ����� ��� ����� ����
8�������)#�����'�3)�������2�#�����6�9�������5
�

�
.
.� ��� ������'� ����#�� ��� ��� ������ #������� ��� ���  ������� �7���� �#�����'�

������
� � 0��#��� ��� �#��������� ��� ���� ������� ��� ���'���#� ������ ��� ���
������������������'���#��������%���������������'��������������'��������#�
������� ��� ��� ������������ ���
� � ������� ��� ��� ���� ��������� ��� ������'�
����#� ���������#� ��� ������'���#����#���'���� ��� ��������������� ���������������
���
� � ,�� ��� ��� �������� ��� ��� ����#� )#�����'� $��������� ����� �� �����#� ��� ���
 ������������������������#�����������#�
�

�
.
:� ;��� ���� ������� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ���� ��� ���  ������� ��� ��-�

�����������������'�����������#�����
�
�

(%�� ���#���	
���
��#������	���

:
	� $�����#�����������������������<���������!��'�����'�����������������
��#������ ��� 	!� "���#�� $���� ���� ��� ���������� ����� ��� ��������
�#�����'����#��������$))*�+*��+�!
���

�
:
�� $���������������������������� ������������ ����� ��� �����������������##��

�����������������������#���
�����������������#���������'#������������
�������������������������������������������������#��%������'#�'���'�
����� ������ ����� ���� ���##�� �����%� ��� ���������#� �#� � ����#�'��� ���� ������'�
����#�
�

�
:
.� ���8�����#�������������������������������.��<��������	���7�����'���

�#�����'� ���#�������� ��� ������ ���  ������
� � ��� 8�����#� �#��� ��� ����� ���
������ ���� ����� �'��� ��� �������� ��� �������#
� � ��� ���� ��� �#�����'�
���#��������������������
�

�

)%�� ������
�����#���

4
	� ,�����������������������������-��
�
�
!%�� �����������
����
���������

�
	� ��� 8�����#� ����� ��� ��� ����� ��� .�� <������ ��	�� �������'� �� �#�����'�
���#����������������������������� ������
���������������#���������������
�����
�

�
 %�� ��
�	������
��

+
	� <����7����
�

Page 160



�

*%�� ���������
���������	
��������	
�����
�����������	���

5
	� ���� ��� ��� ������������� ��� ����#�� ��#������%� ���������� ���� ������
��'����������
�

�

�%�� ����	�������������
�����
�
����+���+�������
�+��
����������

!
	� ������������������������#�%�,
�
%��������'�������������#��������
�
�
��%�����������������
���

	�
	�����������������#'�#����#��������
�
�
��%���,	�����������������
��

		
	�<����#����
�
�
		
��=7��#����,������$��������3=,$6�
� 3�6��,�����=,$��7����>� � � <��
� 3�6��,��?��1%���������������#��>� <*$�
�
�
�&%�������
����	����
����������
���

	�
	���������������������������'����#������������������#���������������#�
�����
�

�
�
�'%�����

�
���
����	
��������������������
��

	.
	������������������������������������#��������
�
�
�
��������	������ �-.-/��-012�
� � �3-44546��77501.�
� � �#����@��3�	4	6������4�.�
� � ���#@��������#���A�����#
'��
�-�
�
�
�
����
������

9"�)#���$�������
�
�
������
�����������

��� ����� ���� 8������� )#�����'� 3B���#� )������� 2�#�����6� 3$������6�
3<�
�6�3=�'#���6�9�������5�
)�#����&"		�&����= ������������8&��2�#������$������'�8�����������$����
�������������0����#���������2�#������)#���3����6�
�
�

Page 161



�	��������������83-9:�'�21-.9;�

�<=4053�11:546�� �-:1�


<41��>>350-?31�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 162



Page 163



Page 164

This page is intentionally left blank



�

�

���������	
����

���

�
���������

�������	���������

�

�	������� �������
�������
������������� �
�
!

�������
�����������"���#"�$���

����"���%%������� ������������
����	�������
�

��������%�� ����������%�����
������
����	��
��&�

���

�
��

�����
����������%�����

���������

��	
�������������������

�����������
'��������������
	
�
��
	��������������������
�����������
������������
�������������������������

���

� �
�
�(�� �)��	��*���	����

���� ����	
�	������������	����������������������������������������������������
�		������ 	�������� �		��������� ��� ������ �������� ����� � !��� "���#�� $�� ��
�����������������������������%	������#������&����������������������

� �
�(�� �����
�����
�

'��� ����%	������#�������������������������
�
�(�� �����
"��%��������
�����
�

���� �������������	���������		�������������������������
�����������������#����������
�����%���������������������������������������������������������	��	����
�����������������������%�����������������%���������
����������
����������������
��������
���������������%����������������#��
���������������������������	��	���#���
���� ���� �� ������� �� (�������#� )���������� *���� ���� ���������� (����#� +,���
-+�
��.%������/�����,(���������������#��������������������������

�
��'� ����������������������������%���������������������������������������#�������

���� �		�������� ��� ���� 	��	���� ���� ��� ������� 	��	���������� ��� ���� �%������
��������� ���� ������ 	����� � ���� 	��	��� � �� �����
���� � �� ���� ���������� ���
����� ��� ��������� ��	���� ��� ���� �������� � ������ ���� ���
	���� ���
�������
����������������	��	������������������#��%	���������0�#������	�������
��������	�����#�����
����&����������&�������������������������	����������
�	����		����������������������	����������������������������������������������

�
+(�� �������	
���
���������	���

Agenda Item 21

Page 165



�

�

1��� ���� �����������	���������������������'���2
���'����� �3������������
��������

�
����
�� �����	�� ��� ����� ����� ��� ���� 	��	���# � ���� ������� �������
��4
���������������������������� �����������������������&�	��������''���5�#�
'��'����
�������������� ��������
����������������������������	�������������
�%������� �� �����
����� ����� ���	����� ��� ���� �		������ 	����� � �����
����������� ����
��� ��� �������� ��� ���� ������ ��� ���� ���� ����#� �%������� �#� ��
����������������������������������������������������������
���������������������
���������� �������� ��������#���#�������� -��������'/���������������������
�����������������������0��������������������������������
� ����
��#���������
������������������������������$��������������
��������������������� �������
	���������		��������������4
����� ����� ������� ��� �������������'1���5�#�'��'���
6�������������������������������
������		������������
�������������������
�������� '�� ��#� ���� ���������� �� ������ ������� ��� ���� ��� �7��� 2
��� '��'�
��4
��������������� �����		��������������������������������� ���������������
������

�
1�'� $�� ����� ��� ���� ��������� ��� �
�� ��� (����#� +,�� � ��� ����� ����� ���� ����� ��� ����

�%������� ��
��� ��� �		��	������ ��� ���� �8�� ��� ���� 	��� � ���� ����������� ����
�%������ �
������� ���� ���� �� �%������� �� ��� ��� 
��������
��#�� � ���� ��

		����������#�,(��� ������������������%�����������������	������
���
�����%��������������������������������������
����������������������������������
��
�� �� ��
����� ��� ��� ��������� 	������� ���� ��� ��� ������ ��� ���� ������ � ����
��������������9���	��������������������������������������������������������
����� ������� ��� ��� ���� ����� � ���� �������� ��� ���� ������ ��� ���� �%������� �� ����
��������������������������������%�������
�����������������������������������
������������������������
����������������������������������������%�������
�������������������	��������������������������
������������:�������)����
���� �������� ������� � $�� �� ���� ���������� ��� ���	������ ���� �	���
�		����������������������	��������		������	���������������������������������
����
�����������������������������������������	������������%�������������������
����	���������������������������#�������������		����������������%��������

�
1��� ��������������������������������������������#������������������������������

����������#�������������		����������������%��������������������������������
��	�����������������������0�������	��	���#�������';�������	�������������
������
���� �%������ 	��	���#�� � $�� ��� �		��������� ���� ����� 
�������� ���� ���� �������
���������������������#��		�������		�������� �������
�������������
		�������

�
1�1� �������&������	�������������������������������#�������������������#��		������

	����������������%�����������
���������������	����������������������������������
�����%�������������	�����
����#�����������������������������������������������
����������������������������#�����������������������������������������������
����������������	��������������
�����	��	������������	��	�����������
�����
�� ���������� ���� ���������� ��� ��
��� ��� ��� ��� 	�����#� ��� ������� ��#� �������
�������&���� �� �� ��
���� ���� �������� ��� ���� 	��	���� ���� ���� ����������
����	���������������������

�
1�7� 3��� ��������������
������� � ��� ����������������� ������ ������%	������#� ���

��&��������������������������������������	������
�
�

Page 166



�

�

,(�� ����*�
���������

7��� ���������������
�
�(�� �����������
����
���������

<��� ���������������
�
#(�� ��
�	������
��

=��� �������4
������
�

$(�� ���������
��%���*��	
��������	
�����
��%��������	���

;��� ����������������������	������������������������
�
-(�� ����	�������������
���%�
�
����.���.����%%�
�.��
����������

>��� ����������������������	������������������������
�
��(�����������������
���

���������������������������	������������������������
�
��(���/	�����������������
��

�������������������
�
���'�.4
����#�$�	����*������-.$*/�
� -�/��$����.$*���4
����?� � � ���
�
��(�������
����	����
����������
���

�'�������������������������	������������������������
�
��(�����

�
���
����	
������%�������������
��

���������������������������	������������������������
�
�
��������	������ �0123��44251�
� � (��������*������
� � ����	����@��-��7�/�<�<�''�<�
� � �����@�&����������A�����������
&��
�
�
����
������

��� �
��
�
�
��%���
�����������

!����
������������������
�����"��#�$�%&���'"���
(����������������������)��*
��
�+�'"�'�
(����,��	���������������������	����'"�'�

Page 167



�

�

�����!�$�����
�����''����
+�'"�'�
������������,��	����������������'-���
+�'"�'�
����
������%��,����'.���
+�'"�'�
(����,��	�����������������/��*����'"�'�
�
�
�	���������������4061���73086��

�
�59:;24�3312:<�� �013�


5:3��==42;0>43�

�

�

�

�

Page 168



Page 169



Page 170

This page is intentionally left blank



�

���������	
����

���

�
���������

����	��������

�

�	������� 
�� �������
��� ���� �
������
�� �����
�

����
��� ���� �������
� ��� �� ���������

�	��	����
�� ��� ���� �����
� ���� ������

��	������������

����������������� �����
�������
����	������������

����������� ����������������
������
����	��
����

���

�
��

�����
����������������

���������

��	
�������������� ����

�

 ����������
!��� ����
� �
�
�"�� ����	��#���	����

���� ���� 	
�	��� ��� ���� ��	���� �� ��� ������ ������� ��� ���� ��������� ��� ���
�
��
����������
������������������������������������������������
���������� ��
������������ ����� ������ �������	����������� �� ����������������������������
�����
��
��������

� �
�"�� �����
�����
��

!��� �����������	������������ ����������������������
�
�
$"�� �����
������������
�����
���

���� �����������	�������"��������
����������"���������������������������
�� ���
#�����$�%�������&�����	�����'����!(((�������	��	���������������������������
���
�����)(����������������*���������	��	�����
��
��������������������������
����������������������	����������	�����
��
��
����������������������������������
������������� ��� ����������� 	��	������ "���� ����� ����� ������� ���� ������ �� ��
��������
������������"���"��������������
��
��������

�
��!� �������������	���������������	����������������������
�������	��	���������

������ ��������� �
��
������� "����
�� ��+
������ 	�������� 	�������� ��� ����
	�������� ���� ����	����� ���� ���� ������� �(,���� ���� ������ ����� ��� ���� �
��������
-����
����� ���� ��������� �"������.*� ���� ���� ����� ���"���� ��� ���� 	�����	���
���������� ��� ���� ��������� �"������*� �� ���������� ����� /������� ��� ���� ���� ��� ��
�
���	�������������!���������"������!����������������
�������

�
�

Agenda Item 22

Page 171



�

�
�
���� ���� �
��
������� �� ����������� ��� ���� ���������� ��� ���� �"��������
��� � ��� �� ���

�����������(,���������������������������
���������������
��
���������������������
�������	��	���������"��������������������������������������������#��������������
������ ������������������� ��� �����
����������
�����*� ��� ������������/(�������
�"������������������������������	��	������

�
��/� �����
��
�����������������������0�������	��������������������������������

��� ��
��� ��� ��� ������������� ��
��
��� ����� "�
��� ����� �� ��
����� ����
����
����
��*������
������������� �������������	�����������������
�����	��	�������

�
���� 1��� ����� ������ ��� �� ���������� ����� ������ �� ��� ��	�������� ��� �� ��

������������������������������������	������
�

%"�� ��� ���	
���
�� ������	���

/��� 2� ���	������ "�� ��������� ��� �/��� �������� !(�(� ���������� ���� ��������� ��� ��
��������� �
������� ��� ���� ����� ��� �((�3������4���5����� � 2� �
������ ���	������
"���������������������������������"�������������������������

�
/�!� 2� ���� ����� "�� ����
����� ��� !)��� 2	���� !(�!� ���� ��� "�� ������ ����� ����

���
��� ���������� ��� �������� ���� ���������"�� ��
������ ����������"����
����������

�
&"�� ����#�
����� ���

���� ����������"�������������������� �
�
�"�� �����������
����
���������

)��� ����6�
�����"�������������"�������!)�2	����!(�!������������	���������		���������
��������������������������
��
���������������������		���������������������������

�
'"�� ��
�	������
��

7��� �������+
������
�

("�� ���������
������#��	
��������	
�����
�����������	���

8��� ������ ���� ��� �		���
������ ��� �������� ���
�����*� ����
����� ���� ������
�������������

�

)"�� ����	�������������
�����
�
����*���*�������
�*��
����������

9��� ��������������������������������	����������
�
��"�����������������
���

�(�������������������������������	����������
�
�
�

Page 172



�

��"���+	�����������������
��

��������������������
�
���!�:+
��������	����2������-:�2.�
� -�.�������:�2���+
����;� � � ���
� -�.�����<��$*����������������	�����;� �=2�
�
�
��"�������
����	����
����������
���

�!������������������������������
������	�����������������������������������������
�
���

�
�
�$"�����

�
���
����	
��������������������
��

�����������������������������
�������������	����������
�
�
��������	������ �,-,.��,/01�
� � �2,33435��664/0-�
� � ����	����>��-(���.�)()�!�(��
� � �����>������������?"����������
 �
�
�
�
����
������

�@�'����2��������
�
�
������
�����������

���� ��"�� ���� 6�
����� '�������� -3������� '��������� &�����	����.� -2��������.�
-���!.�-:������.�������!((8�
'������ 4@��� 4�
�� :�������� ��� ���� ���	���� #������ %������� &�����	����� '����
-!(((.�
�
�
�	��������������72,89�$�10,-8:�

�;<3/42�009435�� �,90�


;30��==24/,>20�

�

�

�

�

�

Page 173



Page 174

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 175



Page 176

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����

���

�
���������

��������	��
���

�

�	������� ������
����������������������
�
�

�������
����������������� !�"�

��������##������� ������������
����	�������
�

��������#�� ��������� �#� ����
������
�� ��	��
�� $�

���

�
��

�����
����������#�����

���������

��	
�������������������

�����������
%���
�

��

� �
�
�&�� �'��	��(���	����

���� ������������������������������������������������������������  ����� ��!�������
��������� �"�����#� ���"� ������ ��� �����$� %��&�� '���(� )���� *���+�� ,�� ���
�� ���������������������������-������ +������&������� ������� ������

� �
�
�&�� �����
�����
�

���� ����-������ +���������� ������� ������
�
�
)&�� �����
���#��������
�����
�

.��� �������#���"��"�����#����"� ������!������� ������ ������ ������������-�����#��!��
�����+�������"���#���� ���� �����!���������-�����#��������������$�%��&��'������
���� �������"� ��������� ���� ����� ���������� ���� ����������� ��� ���� ���#���"�
������"���#(�!�� ��������""��������������������������������������������!������)����
*���+� ��!��  ������ ���� ���������� /�"� +�0��� 12�������� ����3���"������� ���*�+�
��!�� 2������4� ���� ����� �� ��� ���� �������"� /"�����#� /�"� +� 5����!��&� ����
���� �"+���"�������������������� ���

�
.��� ���� ��������� �"�����#� ���"� ������ ��� ������ ��� �-�����#� ����� ������ �� ����#�

�������(���������������������������-�����#�!����!����������������#��������������
�"���������������������"���#(�!�� ���� ������������""�+!�+���������������������������
6���!����������!����!�������#���������������������������������"���������������
���"���#� ��!����� ��� ���  ���������� ����� ����� ���� ��� ��#���� ���� ���� �� ��� ����
���#�������#�����������"��������+���������0�����'�������������� ���� �����������
���"���#��

�
�

Agenda Item 23

Page 177



�
*&�� �������	
���
���������	���

7��� ���� ������"�  ���"����� !��� �� ������ ��� 8��� 5������+� �
���� � 6�� ������"� �����
�������#������ ���&� �"� �� ��� �
��� ��������� �
��� ���� �����#� ���� ������ ��� !���
�����������������!������������������ ����� ��������������"���#���� ������ ����
!���� �������������������������"�������������"������������ "������������������
���������������"�����������������������!����!���������������#�������"���� "���"���
,�������� ��� ��#�"������ ������"�����"+����""����������� ���� ���#�������(�������
�������"��������������"� ������!��� ��9������� ����� "������ ��� �����!�������.���
6���"� �
���� � ��� ���"� ������ !��� ���������� !������ ���� ������"� ��� ��+�� ����
�������������� ����"������!������������8���:�+��
�����9������#���������������
���"� ����������������� ������!����������#����������� �"���

�
7��� ����!��&����� ���"���������������������#���� ���"+�������������#���""+����������

�"���� ���� !��"�� ����� ����� ���������� ���� ��� ���"� ������ ���� �� �����������"�
���������� ����� ����������� � ���� ����� ��� ��� ������""+� ���� ����� ��������� ��� ��
��������� ����!�+� ���� ���� !����!(� !�� �� ���� ����� ������������ ���� ���� �����
���!������������#���"��"���(��� ��������������""�+!�+�����������������"��������+�
���������"+��� ��#������������"���������0�����'�������������� ���"+�#"�;���
!����!� ��� ����#��"���������� ����� ��� ���������������� ��#���� "���"� ������""� ��� ����
������#�� ��� ���� ������"���#�� ���� �������"� ���  ������ ���� ��� ���������� ����
 ���������� ��� ����"�� ����� "������������ +���� ��������+����� ������"��&��#������
����"��������������"�� �����"��� �����������  �����"�� ��� ����#�� �������������
���� ���������������"�������������� ���� ��������������"���#��

�
7�.� 5��� �������������������������(� ��� ��� ��������������� ������ �������-������ +� ���

��&������� ������� ������#��������������"��������
�
�

+&�� ����(�
���������

<��� �������"�������
�
�
 &�� �����������
����
���������

���� �������"�������
�
�
�&�� ��
�	������
��

$��� �������9�������
�

�

!&�� ���������
��#���(��	
��������	
�����
��#��������	���

8��� ����������������� �����"� ����������������������
�
�

"&�� ����	�������������
���#�
�
����,���,����##�
�,��
����������

Page 178



=��� ����������������� �����"� ����������������������
�
�
��&�����������������
���

�
�������������������� �����"� ����������������������
�
�
��&���-	�����������������
��

������������"������
�
�����>9��"��+�,��� ��6����������1>,64�
� 1�4��,�����>,6���9�����?� � � ���
�
�
��&�������
����	����
����������
���

���������������������� �����"� ����������������������
�
�
�)&�����

�
���
����	
������#�������������
��

�.�������������������� �����"� ����������������������
�
�
��������	������ �./01��2203/�
� � /"�����#�6���������
� � ��"������@��1
�<�4��
�������
� � ����"@�&�����""���A!����"�#����&��
�
�
����
������

��������
�
�
��#���
�����������

��	
����
�	��	������	�����
��
�������
���	�������������
		
����	
�����������������
���	��	������� �
����	�������������
!��	�
�����������
		
���"	��#�$������
�
�
�	��������������42.5/�)�61.758�

�
�39:;02�11/0:<�� �./1�


��������������

�

�

�

�

Page 179



Page 180

This page is intentionally left blank



Page 181



Page 182

This page is intentionally left blank



���������	
����
�
���

�
���������� � � � � ��������������������������������������������
�
����������	��
�
�

�	������� �������
������������
�
��
��������
�������
����
��
���
��
�

����������������� ����
�
�

����������� ����������������
������
����	��
��
�����

�
��
�

�����
����������������
���������

��	
�������������������
�

�����������
���� 
��
�

�
�
 �!� ����	������	����
�
	
	� ������������� ����� ������ ��� ��� ���������������� ��� �������������

��������������������������������� ���� ��� !����������������
���
� � "������ �������� ���� �����#� ��� ��������� ����� ���
�����������$������� !����%�����
���

�
	
�� �����������������������������#����������������#�������������������

����������������������#������������������#�����#�������������#����
$���� &�������� '��#���� �������#� ��� ��� &�������� ��������� �������
(���$��)� *&�((+� ��#� ����� ���#���
� � ,�� ��#�� ��� ��� �����
�����������-� $� �#� ��� #����� �������� $����� �#������ ������� $����
����������������������#��������#���������#���#����������$�
����� ���� �� #��
� � ��������� ����������� �����#� �� ����� ���������
��#� #��������� ��� ��� ���.�� ����������� ������� ��#���������� ������
������������������##�������������
��"����������-�������������������
������� ������������������������ ��� ��������������$������������
�#�����#�������������������������������)������������������������������
��� ������� ������� ���� $����� ��� ���� $��� #������#
� � ���
�������������� ��#�������������������� #�������� ���� !����$����
��������� �����������#� ������������������������������#�$������ ���
/�����0��������(���$��)
�

�
"�!� �����
�����
��
�
�
	� (��������� ��� ������� ����#������� ��� ����������������� ��� ��

�������������� ��������������#�������������������-���#� ����� �����
�������������#�����������������������
��

�
�
�

Agenda Item 24

Page 183



#�!� �������	
��
�

1
	�  !��������������������$���#������#����	232-���#����#����������
���� ��� ������������ ��� ��������� ��� ��������� ����#����� $������ ����
����#���
� � 4�$��-� �������� ���� ��#� ����� ��� �������.�� 5�������
0�������������*50�+���#����������������������������6���#����
��#�� ��� ������� ��� ��������� ��#� ������������ ��� �����������
�����������������#�������
���

�
1
�� ��� !������������������������������$����#���#����"��������������

�����	�
����������##�����#�������#�����$��������7������
�����������������8����-��#���#�����������		
�������!����������
������������������#������������������������������������� !����������
��������#��������������������������
���

�
1
1� ��� ��� ��� ����� ������ ��� ��� ���� ��� ��� '�������.�� �����������-�

9'��#���� ��� ��� ��������� ��� ������������ ����:� ��#� 9;�������
�����<�'��#����������������������������:
�������������������
������ ������� ��� �������� ��� ��� !�����������������������������-�
$����������������������������������� !���-�������������������#����
�����������������������������������������
��

�
1
=� ��� ������� ��� ��� ����� ���� ��� ���#� ��� �������� ������ ����#��

�#���#� ���� ����� ������������ ����� ��� � "�����-� ����#�#� ��� ���
��#�� ��� ��)� �������� ��� ��� �����!���� ��� ���  !���� ��� ��#� ����
������������
��>�����������������#�������������������������������
����������#�����������$������� !����%�������������������$������
�

�
1
?� ��� !����%������ ������� ������������#��$������ ��� #������#�

���-������7�����������������������������������#�������������������
������������$���� ���/��������������
� ������ ������#��������������
���#����� ��� ��� �!�-� ���%������ ����$������ ��� ������������� ��#�
��������#���������������������#�����������������
�

�
1
�� ��� ����������� $���� ���  !���� %������ ��#� ��� $�#�� ���������� ���

�������� ��� ��� ��7������ ��� ��� ����� ��� ��� �� �����#
� � ,�� ���
������������� !��������������������#���#������#-����$�����6����
������������-���@�����������#�������������������#���
���

�
1
3� ,�� ����� ��� ��������� ��������-� ��� ��������� ����� ���� ���� ���

�������� �������� $����� ���� #�������� ��#� ���� ���������� ��������� ���
��������� ���������� �����#� �� �����#�#� ��� ��� ���������
� � ���
#������� ����� �� �������#� �������#� ����� ������ ��#� ���������
�����������#����������������#���������������#�������������#�������
�##�������� ��������� ��������� @� ��� ����� ������ ���� ���� ��������
�#���������$������������������������������#�������������
�
�

1
A� ��� ������� ��� ��� �#������� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ���� ��� ���
!���������� ������������������� ��� ����$���� ��� ������#�������
�������#� $������ ��� ��������� ���������-� ����� ����� ������������
������##������������		
��,����#��������#���������������������
��������������������������������#�������������!��##
�

�
�

Page 184



$�!� ��������
���
��������
�������
�������
����
��
�
=
	� ������������������� !�������!�����#��������#����-����������������@

��#�������� �������� ��� ������ B#$��#���� #��������-� ����������
��������� ��#� ����@$��� �������
� � ,�� ��#� �������� ����
#��������� ��� �� ������� ��� �������� ��#� ��������� �����-�
���#�������-����-����#����#�����$���
��

��
=
�� B���� ������ ��� ��� ���.�� ��������� �#�� ��� �� ������#
� � ���

������������������ ����������������������� ������������$������ !����
��#� ������������ ����� ����� ��� ��#�������� ��� ��$� ����� �����#� ��
�����#���#�������#
������������������#���������<�

�
*�+� ��������������������#�����������#���������#���������������
��#� ��� ������ ���������� ��� $��)� ��� ���#�� ��� ���� ������
��������������7�����
�

�
*��+������#����#���� ���������#����������$���������$���������
������ �� #����#� ��#� �������#� ��� �������� ����������
������������ @� �������� �������������#����-� ������������������
��#� ��������������� �����-� ���#�������-� ����������-� ��#� ���
������#������������
��

�
=
1� ,����������������������#���������������-�����������=�0��������$���#�

���� ��� ��������� ��������
� � 5����� �� 0�������� ���� ��� �#���#-� ���
�����#����������� ���������� ��� ��������������� ������� ��������
#����������#������������������������������#��!���������$��
��
(��� !����-� ��������� ���������� ��� �6���#� ��� �#����� ��� ��)����
�������� ����������� ����� ��� ������� ��� $��#�$�� ��#� #����� ��� ���@
#$������ �����-� �

� ������ ��� ���������� ������� ��
� � %��������-�
����������������������� ��� �6���#� ���� ��� ������� ������� �����
?�C� ��� �� ������ ����#���� $���-� ������������� ��)�� #�$�� ��� ��#�� ���
��������@���#����)���������������#���������������������
��

�
�
%�!� �	�������
�	������
�
�
?
	� ��� �������� ��� ��� ��������� ����� ���� ��� ��������#� ��� ���

�������.��$����������0�������		-�$��������#�������������#�
��� ��� ����������� ��������%��������	�
� �&���#���� ������������
�������#
�����������������$�������#��������������������(�������
��	����#���������������������#������������
����������$�����������
������������� ��� �������� ���� ���#���-� ��� ��������� ����� ����#����
�������������������������������������������������#�������
�

�
?
�� ��� !����%���������������##�$������$����������������������������

��� �#������� ��� ��� ��������� ����-� ��#� ���� ��#� ����
������#�����������#��������������@#�����������������������@������
���� ��� �����#� ���� ��� ���� $���� ����� $����
� �  �� ��� ��� %�����.��
���������� �������� $��� ��� ���������� ��� ���������� ��� ��� ���.��
���#�����$����� ��������������������������#����#����������������-�
��#� ��� ��� �#� ��� �##���� ���� ������� ������������ ������ �����
������� ��������� ���� ��� $���� ��� ��������� ��� ��������� ����#����
�������$�����������������
�

Page 185



�
&�!� ����������������
��
�
�
	� ��� &�((� ���� ���� ��� '�������.�� ��7������ ���� ��� ���������

���������� ��#� ��� ������� ���� ���� �����������
� ����� #������� ���
�������� ��� ����� ��)���� ��#� ��� ��� ���������� �������� �����#������-�
�������#� �#���#� ������ ��������� �������-� $��� ���������
#�������� ����� $���� ������ �� ������� ����-� �����#���� ������������
����
�

�
�
�� /����� �������� �����#����"�����.�� 50��������� �4�	<� ������������� ���

4�����-��4�<�� 0���������������������������������-��������
�41� 0��������� �������� $���� ������������ ����� ��#� ������� �43�
 !���� ;������ ������������ ���-� $���� �� �������#� ��� ���
�������������
�

��
�
1�� %������ 3	� ��� ��� ��������� */���#�>���#����� ��#�������������
����+� ���� 	22�� ������ ����� ��� ������ �� ��� #���� ��� �� /����� ���������
����������9������������������������������#����������������������� ���
����������� ��#� ��������� ��� ���� ������ ��� ����� ���� $����� ���
������������ ����
:� � ,�� ��� �����#�#� ����������� ��� �����#��� ���
�������������� ��� ��#�� ��� �������������������� ���� ���������
��#������������$���������#������#����
�

�
�
=�� %������3����� �����������������-�9,�� ���!����-�$���� �������������

����#����������������#���������������������-��������������������#��
���������������������� ��������������������#� ��� ���������-��������
��������������������#�������#��������������������������������������
��������������������������������
:������������������������#��
���#�����������������$�������������������#
�

�
�
?� B������� 4�����.�� 95�#�����#���� ����<� ������������ ����

0���������-� ���������� ��#� ��������:� *��		+� �����#�� ��
����������� #���������� ��� ��� ������� ��� ���#� �������� ���
����������������
��������#�����������������������������#����$����
��������#���
�

�
'�!� ��
�
������
��������
�����������
��
�
3
	� ����������������#��������#��#���#�$���#������������������������

$��� #��#-� �@$������ ��� $���#��$�
� � ���� ��� ��� ������� ���������
������������
�

�
(�!� �)	���������	
�������������
�����)	������������

�������
��
�
A
	� ���� ��� ��� ������������� �������� #������� ����� ����� ������ ��#�� �����

��#���
�
�
*�!� ����������������
�����������������
��
�
2
	� ���� ��� ��� ������������� �������� #������� ����� ����� ������ ��#�� �����

��#���
�
�

Page 186



 !�!� ��	
������������
�����������
���" ����������
��
�
	�
	� ���� ��� ��� ������������� �������� #������� ����� ����� ������ ��#�� �����

��#����
�

  �!� �
��+�����������������
��
�

		
	� ���� ��� ��� ������������� �������� #������� ����� ����� ������ ��#�� �����
��#����

�
 "�!� ��������
��	���
��
���	�
�����������������
��
�
	�
	� ���� ��� ��� ������������� �������� #������� ����� ����� ������ ��#�� �����

��#����
�

 #�!� ������������	���������������
��
�
	1
	� �����#�������$��������� ����������"��#����������� !������#����

������������#������� !�������������������
��
�
 $�!� �������	
���������
�

�� ������������������������������ !��������������������*��	�+�
�� B�������4������'��#����������������������������������
�����*����+��

�� &������������������������(���$��)�*��������	�+�
�

�
�,-./��00,12,3�
0����������8��������-�4���������#����������
�
�
��������	������ ���������	

��
� � ����������	��
�������������
� � ������<���	?	������=A?�
� � ����<��������$����)D$�����
���
�)�
�
�
�
������
�����������

����������������	��
�����������������	����
����<EE$$$
$�����
���
�)E��@������E���������@��#@
��������E����������������E�����������@����E�!���@�������
�
��������������������������������������
�
�	��������������42567�#�3,5168�

�9:/;.2�,,7./<�� �57,�

�25//./<��9==.77,,�4.7,=�&!8���19>96,0�

�09>7.9/�9?�7@,��A79/��9/6,1-57.9/��1,5�

�>>15.652�+���������

 !��:<:67�"! !�

Page 187



�

Page 188



DONALD INSALL ASSOCIATES LTD, Bridgegate House, 5 Bridge Place, Chester, CH1 1SA
01244 350063 chester@insall-architects.co.uk www.insall-architects.co.uk

OXTON VILLAGE CONSERVATION AREA MANAGEMENT PLAN

Prepared by Wirral Council in conjunction with The Oxton Society
Final version 2012-07

Page 189



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

SECTION 2 – CONSERVATION AREA MANAGEMENT PLAN

1.0 BACKGROUND TO THE STUDY

2.0 ROLE OF THE MANAGEMENT PLAN AND
IMPLEMENTATION

3.0 SUMMARY OF SPECIAL INTEREST

4.0 THE PLANNING POLICY CONTEXT

5.0 ISSUES, POLICIES AND RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

6.0 ARTICLE 4 DIRECTIONS

APPENDICES

A Map A showing existing conservation area boundary
outlined in red

Map B showing locations of  Listed Buildings

Map C showing locations of Study zones

Map D showing contributions of Boundary Walls

Map E showing contribution of trees to the street scene

Map F showing building contributions to the
Conservation Area

Map G showing proposed extensions to the
Conservation Area

Page 190



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

PREFACE

1 Background to the Study

This management plan has been prepared by Wirral Council in
partnership with The Oxton Society. It follows on from the Conservation
Area Appraisal prepared by Donald Insall Associates, adopted by the
Council in 2010, and the boundary changes therein recommended. The
Society has provided much information and support to the local authority
and the content of this document is partly a reflection of that process.

2 Role of the Management Plan and Implementation

The plan is underpinned by the appraisal, which provides the evidence-
base and analysis to support the recommended policies and actions in
the following sections. The appraisal document, in addition to
identifying the special character of Oxton Village highlights some
threats and challenges to its survival - some real, others potential.  It is
in part the purpose of the management plan to help create a culture of
co-operative working between the local authority and partner
organisations, in part by fostering an appreciation of Oxton’s heritage
and the demands that its appropriate conservation places on all
organisations, public and private.

The aim of the guidance is to:

(i) encourage the need for all Council departments and associated
organisations, e.g. statutory undertakers to work in tandem to help
realise conservation objectives.
(ii) to provide guidance to home- and business owners on how policies
might be developed and implemented to support successful
conservation.
(iii) encourage the need for further research and investigations to be
undertaken to support specific needs, e.g. traffic management.

This guidance is based in part on the English Heritage publication
“Guidance on the Management of Conservation Areas”, published in
2006, and its follow-up document, “Valuing Places: Good Practice in
Conservation Areas”.

3 Summary of Special Interest

The special interest of Oxton Conservation Area is not easy to summarise
as it contains a surprising degree of variety within a compact urban area.
This is reflected later in this analysis by the use of smaller ‘character

Page 191



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

zones’ within the whole CA.

The key elements of this special interest may be summarised as follows:

• Variety within a limited range of building development forms
• Sense of seclusion from the greater urban area of Birkenhead
• General high quality of buildings and structures
• unifying effect of historic sandstone walls which bind together a

diverse range of building types.
• Heavy tree canopy providing green-ness and a good air quality
• Generally small scale but unexpected large mature dwellings
• A rural remnant
• Openness towards the edges, but compactness in the middle
• A largely intact early – mid 19th C idyll

4 The Planning Policy Context

Since the 1967 Civic Amenities Act local authorities have been
empowered to designate as Conservation Areas those areas within their
districts which were considered 'special'. The subsequent Planning
(Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act of 1990 consolidated
those powers and defined Conservation Areas as:-

"areas of special architectural or historic interest the character or
appearance of which it is desirable to preserve or enhance".

Such areas are diverse. They may be large or small; residential or
commercial; civic or industrial; old or relatively modern. They may
represent social ideals or civic pride. They may be specifically designed
or speculatively produced; modest or grand. They may contain Listed
Buildings of architectural or historic interest or may simply have local
historic association. However, common to all will be an identifiable
environmental quality that should be protected from unsympathetic
redevelopment or alteration.

Wirral Council has designated 25 Conservation Areas throughout the
Borough reflecting the variety of building styles and environments
exhibited within its borders.

The content of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas)
Act 1990 is clarified by national Planning Policy Statement 5 (PPS5):
Planning and the Historic Environment. This document places a distinct
emphasis on significance, now given equal prominence to
considerations of character, to which latter characteristic the legislation
still principally refers. PPS5 contains a new emphasis on local
distinctiveness and undesignated assets, such as unscheduled

Page 192



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

archaeology, landscapes and artistic values, and replaces former PPGs
15&16.

The principles of these documents are further supported by Wirral
Council’s local Heritage Conservation policies contained within its
adopted Unitary Development Plan (February 2000).

Forthcoming LDF

Wirral Borough Council will progressively replace the adopted UDP with
the Local Development Framework (LDF) for the Borough. The LDF
Core Strategy is at an advanced stage of preparation and sets out the
Council’s long-term planning and development priorities. Following its
adoption a series of more detailed documents will set out the local and
site specific implications.

The emerging Core Strategy has identified the protection of local
distinctiveness and high quality design as important policy objectives.
Subsequent LDF documents, including Settlement Area policies will
contain specific conservation and design policies, updated to reflect the
present day challenges of traditional buildings and townscapes, and
reflecting the content of appraisals and management plans.

5.0 ISSUES, POLICIES AND RECOMMENDED ACTIONS

5.1 UNITARY DEVELOPMENT PLAN AND OTHER EXISTING PLANNING POLICY

5.1.1 The vast majority of land within Oxton is classed as ‘Primarily
Residential’, but with commercial businesses operating from the village centre,
and there being some green spaces also, e.g. the bowling green. Interim
policies, which will be replaced by the emerging Core Strategy, currently restrict
the potential for new dwellings for sale on the open market, although there is
no specific impediment to the creation of new “affordable” housing.
Applications for planning permission would be assessed for compliance with the
policies set out in the Council’s UDP and in particular policies CH01, CH1, CH2
and CH7 as set out in Section 11, as well as Supplementary Guidance Notes,
e.g. SPG21, and alongside any general strategic policies in the emerging Core
Strategy.

5.1.2 The emerging Core Strategy proposes to formally designate the village
centre as a Local Centre for neighbourhood level shops and services to serve
everyday needs.

DESIGNATION OF LAND WITHIN THE LDF

Page 193



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

Issue Location

The future re-designation of land within or around the
conservation area in the Local Development Framework may
be detrimental to its character or setting.

Throughout

Policy

The future re-designation of land within or around the conservation area in the
Local Development Framework should be considered in terms the effects on of
its special character and setting.

Action Priority

Consider special character of area and its appropriate
management, undertake appropriate consultation and
develop specific conservation policies before any proposed
changes are realised.

Mid-long-term

APPLICATION AND INTERPRETATION OF EXISTING AND FUTURE POLICY

Issue Location

Policies CH01, CH1, CH2 and CH7, together with the
guidance in PPS5, may not always be rigorously applied
during the planning process, resulting in development or
changes to buildings which are detrimental to the character
of the conservation area.

Throughout

Policy recommendation

Ensure that all new development within the conservation area complies with
polices CH01, CH1, CH2 and CH7, SPG 21 (including prospective LDF policies),
together with the relevant sections of PPS5 and other government guidance.

Action Priority

Rigorous inspection of planning, conservation area and listed
building consent applications. Improve allocated resources
and knowledge of planning, heritage and conservation staff
to ensure that proper consideration is given to these issues
in applications.

Immediate

5.2 NEW DEVELOPMENT AND ALTERATION TO EXISTING BUILDINGS AND SITES

5.2.1 In the event of new development being allowed under the criteria set out above,
the following recommendations are made regarding the quality and character of
new development, scale, materials, and effect on views:

QUALITY OF NEW BUILDINGS

Page 194



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

Issue Location

Any potential buildings constructed within the conservation
area may not be of an equal quality and do not have the
design attributes of the historic buildings that characterise
the area, therefore cannot be shown to be preserving or
enhancing its character.

Throughout

Policy recommendations

In any new development within the Oxton Conservation Area, there should be a
presumption in favour of using traditional materials such as red or London buff
brick, natural buff sandstone, lime stucco render, timber joinery, slate and cast
iron / lead / zinc for rainwater goods.

Any new buildings should match the quality of materials and level of
architectural design of the original buildings.

The use of contrasting modern materials of the highest quality may be
appropriate if it can be satisfactorily demonstrated that they do not have an
adverse effect on the setting of neighbouring existing buildings.

The use of imitation materials such as poor quality reconstituted stone or
artificial slate should not be permitted.

Action Priority

Use more stringent design criteria in determining future
planning applications and require that all applications are
accompanied by relevant design details including materials,
sections and schedules of work / method statements.

Immediate

SCALE, MASSING, POSITION OR PROPORTIONS OF NEW BUILDINGS

Issue Location

New buildings may detract from existing buildings in terms
of their scale, massing, position or proportions.\

Throughout

Policy recommendations

New buildings generally should be no higher than existing buildings
comparable within their immediate vicinity in terms of both their eaves and
ridge heights.

New buildings should respect the footprint sizes of existing neighbouring
buildings and their relationships with each other (spacing), the road and their
site boundaries.

New buildings should match the floor-to-ceiling heights and general
proportions of existing neighbouring historic buildings.

Page 195



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

Action Priority

Promote an understanding of the special qualities of the
conservation area. Use more stringent design criteria in
determining future planning applications and require that
all applications are accompanied by relevant design details.

Immediate

EFFECT OF DEVELOPMENT ON KEY VIEWS

Issue Location

New development or extensions to existing buildings may
adversely affect key views within, or the setting of, the
conservation area.

Throughout

Policy recommendation

Applications for planning permission for new development or significant
extensions to existing buildings within the conservation area must demonstrate,
where appropriate, that key views or the setting of the conservation area are
not adversely affected, by incorporating contextual street elevations and CAD
projections.

Action Priority

Take into account the impact of any proposed new building
on the key views, for example those identified in the
Character Appraisal, when determining planning applications

Immediate

5.2.2 SPG 16 “Landscaping and New Development” and SPG 17 “Trees and
Development” set out guidance on landscaping throughout Wirral. The following
are matters which have been identified as particular issues in the Oxton Village
Conservation Area:

LANDSCAPING ASSOCIATED WITH NEW OR EXISTING BUILDINGS

Issue Location

Oxton has a rich and well appreciated arboriculture and
mature gardens – its contribution needs to be acknowledged
in any development scheme. Poor or inappropriate
landscaping around new buildings or extensions to existing
buildings can detract from the character of the area.

Throughout

Policy recommendations

A detailed landscaping scheme should be submitted with any planning
application for new buildings or significant alteration to existing sites.

Page 196



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

The magnitude of necessary car parking should be considered alongside the
level of occupation of any proposed building. Schemes for buildings that require
an extent of car parking / number of cars that will detract from the character of
the conservation area should be rejected.

New buildings should preserve existing areas of mature trees and other
landscaping. Where any trees are removed, they should be replaced with semi-
mature trees of the same or more appropriate species (e.g. native).

Action Priority

Use more stringent landscape and urban design criteria in
determining future planning applications and require that all
applications for substantial new built development are
accompanied by full landscaping schemes.

Immediate

PROTECTION, RETENTION AND PROVISION OF HEDGES AND TREES

Issue Location

To maintain and enhance the character of the area attention
needs to be paid to the retention of trees and boundary
hedges.

Throughout

Policy recommendations

Trees which contribute to the character of the conservation area should be
retained and if needing to be removed for reasons of health, replaced by trees
of appropriate species and maturity.

Planting of further trees and hedges of native species should be promoted,
particularly in areas devoid of such trees and hedges. The Oxton Society’s Tree
Group has been a valued partner in preserving the diverse arboricultural interest
of Oxton, and the tradition of close co-operation between this group and the
local authority should be further fostered.

Action Priority

Promote an understanding of the special qualities of hedges
and trees within the conservation area. Use more stringent
design criteria in determining future planning applications
and require that all applications are accompanied by clear
proposals for the treatment of trees and hedges and any
replacement planting. Encourage the use of Tree
Preservation Orders and review existing TPOs to ensure that
they are still relevant and consider whether new TPOs are
needed to protect significant elements of the area’s mature
landscaping.

Immediate

Page 197



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

5.2.3 Extensions to dwellings are covered by Policy HS 11 in the UDP in terms of house
extensions. The policy covers matters relating to scale, materials, design details,
dormers, set backs of extensions and retention of amenity space. The following
are additional matters which have been identified as particular issues in the Oxton
Village Conservation Area:

EXTENSIONS TO BUILDINGS

Issue Location

Extensions to buildings within the conservation area may
detract from the significance of the individual building or the
setting of adjoining buildings.

Throughout

Policy Recommendations

Extensions to those buildings that have been shown to contribute to the
conservation area should only be permitted where it can be satisfactorily
demonstrated that the additional structure has no adverse impact on the
principal elevations of the parent structure. Extensions should be subservient to
the parent building

The choice of the materials of the extension should be considered so as to
provide the minimum visual distraction from the original structure. Generally, it
should be assumed that materials should match in terms of colour and texture.
Traditional and/or natural materials such as sandstone, brick, timber, lead / zinc
/ iron, terracotta on and slate should be used unless an alternative can be
adequately justified in terms of its visual effect on the conservation area.
Where buildings are extended using traditional forms and materials, the subtle
dating of the new element should be encouraged.

Where a building has existing detrimental features, the opportunity should be
taken to secure improvements as part of the new building work.

There should be a strong presumption against extensions that adversely affect
the balance of pairs or groups of buildings that have symmetry and visual
balance as one of their original predominant design characteristics.

Dormers, if acceptable, should be confined to rear elevations, situated below the
ridge and of a scale and design appropriate to the building on which they are
mounted.

Action Priority

Use more stringent design criteria in determining future
planning applications taking into account the approach
outlined above.

Immediate

5.2.4 In carrying out conversions or alterations to the fabric of buildings and boundaries
the following good conservation practice should be applied:

Page 198



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

ALTERATION TO THE FABRIC OF HISTORIC BUILDINGS

Issue Location

Alterations to the historic fabric of a building can lead to the
loss of some of its visual history and aesthetic value and can
be detrimental to the visual setting of the area as a whole.

All higher
category
buildings

Policy recommendations

Where alterations can be justified to be necessary for the continued use of the
building they should be prioritised towards the less significant areas of the
building.

Alterations should be chosen that require the least possible degree of
permanent loss of or change to historic fabric. For instance, secondary glazing
should be installed in preference to the wholesale replacement of existing
windows.

Where replacement of existing original or early fabric is proven necessary it
should always be done on a like-for-like basis where possible, not exchanging
materials for modern alternatives.

Existing original or early features should be retained if at all possible. Where
their replacement is necessary, it should be on a like-for-like basis in terms of
materials and design. Any changes to primary features such as historic
windows, doors, chimneys should be avoided if at all possible.

Action Priority

Use more stringent design criteria in determining future
planning applications and require that all applications are
accompanied by relevant design details. Prepare guidance
leaflets for local residents. Consider the introduction of an
Article 4 Direction to remove permitted development rights
on undesignated buildings as and when resources permit.
To work with the Oxton Society to create a register of
significant historic buildings, and their valuable features, to
assist with their ongoing preservation and enhancement.
Take enforcement action where appropriate.

Immediate

INSTALLATION OF NEW FIXTURES

Issue Location

Particular care should be taken in the use and location of
microgeneration equipment to minimise intrusion on the

All buildings

Page 199



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

building or its setting.

Policy recommendation

The installation of rooflights and solar panels into existing roof slopes should not
generally be permitted unless it can be demonstrated that they are not visible
from public areas or adversely affect the setting of other buildings. Any
rooflights installed should be of a ‘conservation’ type and fixed flush with the
roof covering.

Building owners should be strongly encouraged to only install satellite dishes
and aerials in positions not visible from public areas or adversely affect the
setting of other buildings

Building owners should be strongly encouraged not to install ventilators and
other fixtures onto roof slopes or prominent elevations. Where they are
absolutely necessary their visual impact should be minimised in terms of their
location, number, size and design.

Whilst microgeneration of energy is to be encouraged in terms of conservation
principles, the impact on buildings and their settings within the conservation
area should be minimised by careful positioning on building elements and
locations not visible from public areas.

Action Priority

Use more stringent design criteria in determining future
planning applications and require that all applications are
accompanied by relevant design details. Take enforcement
action where appropriate. The relevant planning policies
should be rigorously applied.

Short term

LOSS OR ALTERATION TO BOUNDARY WALLS

Issue Location

The loss of or alteration to boundary walls, traditional gates
and gateposts could affect a significant feature of the
character of the conservation area may and detract from its
integrity.

Throughout

Policy recommendation

All existing historic boundary walls and gateposts should be retained. Alteration
as part of any planning permission should only be permitted in exceptional
circumstances and when fully justified and mitigated. Should be a strong
presumption in favour of resisting the loss of traditional boundary walls and
vegetation in order to create accesses or forecourt parking.

Action Priority

Page 200



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

Consider the introduction of an Article 4 Direction, as and
when resources permit, to selectively remove permitted
development (pd) rights on works to sandstone walls.
Continue to work with the Oxton Society to create a register
of the location and condition of all historic walls and gate
posts to assist in their ongoing preservation and
enhancement Take enforcement action where the majority
of a wall has removed unlawfully in excess of that allowed
under pd rights.

Immediate

CHANGES OF USE

Issue Location

Changes of use of an existing building (subject to existing
policy) can result in a number of incremental changes
which result in an adverse effect on the conservation area.

All buildings

Policy recommendation

In considering applications for change of use, the council will require
information on the design of refuse storage, waste pipes, ventilation fixtures,
satellite dishes and aerials, any other fixtures, servicing, signage and car
parking.

Action Priority

Promote an understanding of the special qualities of the
conservation area. Use more stringent design criteria in
determining future planning applications and require that
all applications are accompanied by relevant design
details.

Immediate

5.3 GENERAL GUIDANCE AND IMPROVEMENTS

5.3.1 The following are recommendations relating to building condition, management of
the public realm, highway matters, and involvement of local groups in securing
improvements to the Conservation Area. They have major implications in terms
of staff resource and finance but are set out as an agenda for future action.

CONDITION / MAINTENANCE OF EXISTING PUBLIC REALM AREAS

Issue Location

The existing public realm areas may be insufficiently
maintained or specified and act as a poor example to
conservation area residents.

Throughout

Page 201



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

Policy recommendation

The existing public realm areas should be maintained and where necessary
replanted / resurfaced to a standard that befits the conservation area and
enhances the setting of the existing buildings.

Action Priority

Regularly monitor condition of public realm areas, identify
improvements and agree action with other Council
departments and statutory undertakers.

Short-term

DETRIMENTAL CHANGES TO LISTED BUILDINGS

Issue Location

There have in the past been a number of detrimental
changes to listed buildings, such as insertion of replacement
windows and changes to chimneys, boundary walls and roof
coverings. These are not only detrimental to the appearance
of the individual buildings and their immediate setting, but
they are also setting a poor precedent to other building
owners.

Listed buildings

Policy recommendation

Owners of listed buildings should be notified of unauthorised changes to their
buildings. Where evidence is available, (e.g. in the form of dated photographs)
enforcement should be taken to ensure the reinstatement of the original fabric
unless retrospective consent can be given.

CONDITION OF INDIVIDUAL SITES AND BUILDINGS

Issue Location
The condition of an individual site or building can be
detrimental to the appearance of the area and may set a
poor example to other owners.

Throughout

Policy recommendation
The local authority should serve section 215 notices on owners of buildings or
land whose condition adversely affects the amenity of the area, requiring them
to remedy the detriments or face the necessary costs for the local authority to
do so.
Under section 54 of the Planning (Listed Buildings and Conservation Areas) Act
1990, Urgent Works Notices should be used to secure emergency or immediate
repairs on any unoccupied building (or part of a building) within a
Conservation Area where it adversely affects the character of the area. Where
the building is unlisted a direction from the Secretary of State will be required.

Use Empty Property Legislation to secure the proper security, stability and

Page 202



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

eventual constructive reuse of problem buildings and sites.

Continue to issue guidance leaflets to all residents and businesses within the
conservation area explaining the benefits of good, regular maintenance and
appropriate repair techniques.

Action Priority

Regularly visit the conservation area, noting any sites or
buildings in a poor condition. Serve relevant notices where
appropriate.

Ongoing.

HIGHWAYS - SURFACES, MARKINGS AND SIGNAGE

Issue Location

Highway markings and signage can be visually intrusive and
detrimental to its character and appearance. Highways
features, such as speed control measures may be visually
obtrusive and of an inappropriate design / materials.
Unmade roads should be treated sympathetically, with minor
resurfacing carried out in natural materials such as brick
paviours, gravel and stone set in bitumen. In the past, cast
iron street and other traditional signage has not always been
faithfully reinstated or repaired after failure, removal or
maintenance.

Roads and
pavements

Policy recommendations

Reconsider all existing signage, highways features and markings and make
necessary improvements to enhance the character of the area, whilst
maintaining / enhancing the safety of all village users.

Encourage the retention, repair and the increased use of traditional paving, such
as cobbles and York stone flags, within the designated area, especially where
these could contribute to speed control measures on secondary and tertiary
routes.

Ensure that all cast iron and other traditional signs are reinstated faithfully in a
cast metal replica, as and when they are removed for whatever reason.

Ensure that all future highways features, such as speed control measures,
railings etc are proven to be necessary and are of an appropriate design and
constructed of appropriate materials.

Action Priority

Undertake an assessment of existing signage, highways
features and markings in terms of their impact on the
character of the area. Obtain advice on appropriate

Mid-term

Page 203



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

alternatives (e.g. narrower lines etc). Pursue statutory
undertakers who abuse footpaths and roads by not faithfully
reinstating surfaces like-for-like. Establish protocols for these
actions, including consultation with amenity groups about the
installation of replacement replica street signs.

TRAFFIC

Issue Location

The level and type of traffic through the village is at times
detrimental to the village’s character and can be in conflict
with the free movement of pedestrians, cyclists and disabled
users. There is an increasing pressure on parking spaces
often resulting in anti-social or problematic parking in the
village centre and its immediate environs.

Roads

Policy

There is an aspiration for a Traffic Management and Parking Plan that would
protect and enhance the historic character of Oxton Village, improve circulation,
reduce conflict between pedestrians, cyclists and vehicles and reduce existing
problems with parking.

Action Priority

Draw up a traffic management and parking plan in
consultation with local societies, residents and businesses.
Should be part of a Public Realm Strategy. Identify
opportunities for short-term, minor and inexpensive
improvements to traffic circulation and parking; implement
as and when resources permit.

Ongoing

ARCHAEOLOGY

Issue Location

The character of Oxton village is that of an area that
contains buildings from many periods, with much modern
development in between more historical buildings. However,
some buildings and sites may extend further back into the
past and incorporate earlier structures. Other pre-industrial
remains may lie under and within the curtilage of more
modern structures.

-

Policy recommendations

Promote the understanding and appreciation of archaeology from all periods

Page 204



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

amongst the community and in terms of conservation planning within the local
authority.

Ensure that qualified conservation staff are consulted on all development and
demolition applications within and adjacent to the conservation area, especially
where archaeological potential is highlighted in the record.

Action Priority

Maintain a fully functional and accessible Historic
Environment Record for Wirral / the region, with dedicated,
qualified staff, as a repository of all archaeological records
within the Borough. Secure the provision of professional
archaeological advice. Ensure good communication between
all parties.

Immediate

SHOP FRONTAGES

Issue Location

The central area of Oxton village contains the area’s principal
retail activity, with a range of smaller shops that cater for
local needs. Several of these shops still retain their
traditional appearance and joinery / fenestration, but are
vulnerable to unsympathetic alteration, the installation of
inappropriate signage and roller shutters. Metal shutters
have not only an adverse visual effect – they can create a
threatening and unwelcoming ambience throughout the local
area if they are allowed to proliferate. Where security
concerns exist, these can be better tackled through the use
of thicker glass and interior lattice or timber shutters.

-

Policy recommendations

Promote the understanding and appreciation of traditional shopfronts, ensure
that the Council’s shopfronts policy SPG 43 is rigorously applied.

Ensure that qualified conservation staff are consulted on all applications relating
to shopfront alterations and retail units within and adjacent to the conservation
area.

Action Priority

Enforce against breaches of planning control where the
installation of exterior roller shutters and other unauthorised
alterations adversely affect the appearance of shops and
their immediate environment. Promote more suitable means
of securing shops against damage without recourse to roller
shutters.

Promote the use and appreciation of Shopfront Design
Guidance, and develop a new policy on Shop frontages for

Immediate

Page 205



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

the forthcoming LDF .

PUBLIC AWARENESS AND CONTRIBUTION

Issue Location

Residents are sometimes unaware of the purpose of a
conservation area, the benefits designation may have for
them and how they may influence the future of conservation
in their area. The skills and expertise of local residents
groups, individuals or stakeholders may be underutilised.
The Oxton Society has contributed in great measure to the
production of both the Appraisal and the Management Plan.

Throughout

Policy recommendations

Make conservation area information readily available to residents, using the
internet and other displays to publicise conservation projects.

Encourage dialogue between local residents groups and major landowners to
promote enhancement and appropriate maintenance works within the
conservation area.

Action Priority

Continue to promote an understanding of the special
qualities of the conservation area by issuing guidance leaflets
for residents and businesses. To work in partnership with the
Oxton Society and other amenity groups to promote the
special character of Oxton and its appropriate conservation in
the longer term.

Immediate

6.0 Article 4 Directions

6.2.1 The Town and Country Planning (General Permitted Development) Order 2008
allows building owners to carry out a range of minor developments without
planning consent subject to limits and conditions. These ‘permitted development’
rights are automatically limited within conservation areas: restrictions include the
addition of dormer windows, various types of cladding, the erection of satellite
dishes fronting a highway and the reduction in the size of extensions.

6.2.2 Article 4 of the General Permitted Development Order enables local authorities to
withdraw some specified permitted development rights on buildings or land, such
as removal of a chimney, changes around the front boundary of a building,
construction of porches, painting of houses or removal of architectural features
such as windows and doors. Local authorities should notify local people and take
account of their opinions before confirming an Article 4 direction. Approval from
the Secretary of State is no longer a requirement for an Article 4 (1) direction.

Page 206



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

6.2.3 Article 4 directions are not just an automatic consequence of conservation area
designation, but should be borne out of a careful assessment of what is of special
interest within an area that should be preserved. Permitted development rights
should only be withdrawn where there is evidence to prove that such works
would damage the character of a conservation area and are of current concern.

6.2.4 In the case of Oxton, the following items have been identified within the
Conservation Area Appraisal part of this document as being important to the
character of the area and therefore it should be considered whether it is
practicable to place a direction across a selection of category A and B buildings
(within a designated pilot area) to protect them from loss or change without
consent for the following elements:

• Windows
• Doors
• Roof coverings
• Removal / application of stucco render to walls
• Solar Panels & microgeneration equipment
• Loss of chimneys
• The creation of new, or the blocking up, of old openings over a certain size

in house walls.
• Alterations to, or partial demolition of, property boundaries fronting onto a

highway.

Similarly, it would be prudent to extend any Article 4 Direction to terraces of
housing that exhibit a consistent set of building forms and details, and where any
departure from a consistent aesthetic would be detrimental to the overall
character, for example sections of Birch Road.

In addition, the appraisal identifies the critical contribution made by historic
boundary walls to the character and appearance of the area, in particular those
constructed traditionally in sandstone. Further consideration should therefore be
given to their inclusion in an Article 4 Direction to protect them from further loss
or change without consent.

Practical considerations in relation to operational realities may need to be
addressed, since not all sandstone walls enclose character properties of a higher
category. Therefore the direction may have to be not only targeted at a set of
features but also be sufficiently consistent and straightforward so that residents
were able to identify a simple set of procedures to follow.

ARTICLE 4 DIRECTIONS

Issue Location

Small scale alterations to buildings in the conservation area All higher

Page 207



Oxton Village Conservation AreaManagement Plan

can lead to a gradual and progressive loss to its character.
Article 4 directions can bring such alterations under control
as matters requiring planning permission

The loss of or alteration to boundary walls and gateposts
would adversely affect a significant feature of the character
of the conservation area and detract from the architectural
integrity of the area as a whole.

category
buildings and
historic terraces.

All historic walls

Policy recommendation

Consider whether it is practicable to instate an Article 4 directions in respect of
withdrawal of permitted development rights for removing / altering specific
building and landscaping elements.

Action Priority

Consider the introduction of Article 4 Direction to remove
permitted development rights on in respect of windows and
doors / exterior joinery; boundary features and structures;
roof coverings and roof features; colour and surface
treatment of elevations; microgeneration installations - as
and when resources permit. Take enforcement action where
appropriate.

Short to mid-
term

Page 208



!"#$$%$&'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0'1$0/2
./"/&#+/0'!,3/2-'4/+3//$
5678679859'#$0'5:78;79859

.#+#'.#+/<'5=78;79859

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !"#$%&$%'()) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

!*+,-./"0*1.*23/#42+-2,

D#20<' 52611476,-. 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< 9+:-7*61/;/.-1-,-./<-74<.=./*%-%,$<%>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</B-+,/6::1*762,

C6<6/A*11*23,42

B,*#+%,$< >)/DEC#!FDG/8DHIGJ/!HC#FD8J/#KL'/M55

!2,),-#"< #<-6,-./*2/-<<4</;/N1622*23/N4<,61/F::/61<-6.O/3*P-2/20QR-<

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< 8!C$@%$%@L%? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

D-+-<P-./A6,,-<+

D#20<' ES,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< T*,U.<6V2./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/X/"07Y*23U6Q

A</A/D0+U,42

"<4Q*14V/F<7U*,-7,+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< '/"HD#K/#!ECGJ/EZBE[J/#KL>/'ZG

!2,),-#"< BU-/3-2-<61/.-+*32/4\/,U-/:<4:4+-./.4<Q-</R023614V/62./*,+/+-,,*23/*2/,U-/36<.-2/4\/[4/'/"*<7U/
714+-J/*2710.*23/*,+/677-++J/6::-6<627-J/162.+76:*23J/16O40,/62./+761-/;/FQ-2.-./:162+/<-7-*P-.

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@@$%%?L( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' D47Y/]-<<O 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@@$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A+/X/C,4<-O

F-74Q

B,*#+%,$< X027,*42/4\/FL@/D47Y/]-<<O/RO:6++/62./"-.\4<./<46./-6+,/62./162./,4/,U-/C40,U;G6+,/R402.-./RO/
,U-/<*P-</Q-<+-O/62./D47Y/162-/-6+,^

!2,),-#"< #42+,<07,*42/4\/6/>/6<Q/+*3261/742,<411-./_027,*42/42/,U-/F/L@/D47Y/]-<<O/RO:6++/6,/,U-/1476,*42/4\/
"-.\4<./D46./-6+,^/D-;61*-2Q-2,4\/,U-/V-+,-<2/-2./4\/R-.\4<./<46./-6+,^#42+,<07,*42/4\/6/2-V/
'%/+:67-/76</:6<Y//677-++-./\<4Q/"-.\4<./D46./-6+,^/[-V/:162,*23/,4/<-:167-/14+,/,<--+$+U<0R+/
.0-/,4/,U-/:1622-./V4<Y+^/G<-7,*42/4\/2-V/<6*1*23+/61423/,U-/\<42,/R402.6<O/4\/,U-/+6*1*23/710R^/
FQ-2.-./N162+^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@@$%%>@? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #16,,-<R<*.3- 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< N-<Q*,,-./.-P-14:Q-2,./*%-%,$<%>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</[-*1/`022

A*++/F/A78403611

A</I4.<-O

B,*#+%,$< >/`DG[IH!!G/#DGC#G[BJ/"DEA"EDE5`KJ/#KM>/%XB

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/<-6</-S,-2+*42/,4/Y*,7U-2/62./14023-/6<-6+

!#&/'5',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Agenda Item 25

Page 209



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@@$%@L>) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' ES,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/"07Y*23U6Q

A</A/D0+U,42

"<4Q*14V/F<7U*,-7,+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< '/"*<7U/#14+-J/ES,42J/T*<<61/#KL>/'ZG

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./2-V/R0*1./.V-11*23/,4/+*,-/6._67-2,/,4/'/"*<7U/#14+-J/ES,42/T*<<61^/E0,1*2-/:-<Q*++*42/
3<62,-./\4</+*,-/*2/F::/?%%>$)M(@/W/F::$?%%)$'%M@/62./6::-61/TL>?'$F$%)$?%'%'&'^#0<<-2,/
<-+-<P-./Q6,,-<+/6::/24,/O-,/.-,-<Q*2-.^/]<-+U/6::1*76,*42/,4/-216<3-/<-./1*2-/+*,-/6<-6/9CHBG/
!E#FBHE[/FAG[8G8=^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%@?> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T-+,/c*<RO/62./
BU0<+,6+,42

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</#622-<

A<+/C/!67-O

BU-/c-2-\*7Y/X42-+/N6<,2-<+U*:

B,*#+%,$< #6114,,+J/AH!!/KGd/DEF8J/#F!8dJ/#KL&/@[8

!2,),-#"< D-2-V61/4\/-S,62,/:-<Q*++*42/%&$M((M^/8-Q41*,*42/4\/-S*+,*23/36<63-/62./-<-7,*42/4\/,V4/2-V/
36<63-+/62./+*231-/+,4<-O/<-6</-S,-2+*42/-2714+*23/-S*+,*23/+V*QQ*23/:441^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%@M) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' !-6+4V-/62./A4<-,42/
G6+,

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

N6..47Y/X4U2+42/N6<,2-<+U*:

B,*#+%,$< !-6+4V-/G+,6,-J/!GFCETGJ/#KLM/?Dd

!2,),-#"< [-V/\<42,/R402.6<O/V611+/62./<6*1*23+/,4/:<4:-<,*-+/V*,U*2/,U-/!-6+4V-/G+,6,-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%?)) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T-+,/c*<RO/62./
BU0<+,6+,42

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?@$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/8-R4<6U/N6,-<+42

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

8<-6Q/K4Q-/W/`6<.-2

B,*#+%,$< @@L/]DF[c"d/DEF8J/[GTBE[J/#KL&/(5Z

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/,V4;+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42J/\<42,/:4<7U/62./6/+*231-/+,4<-O/<-6</-S,-2+*42^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%>?M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' D47Y/]-<<O 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< N/F/!6V14<

A*++/F/A78403611

N6,-<+42/A676016O/W/EV-2+

B,*#+%,$< (/TG!!/!F[GJ/DE#c/]GDDdJ/#KL?/Le[

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/2-V/R0*1.*23/742,6*2*23/,V4/*2.-:-2.62,/\16,+/9@24/@/R-./62./@24/?/R-.=/62./
6++47*6,-./-S,-<261/V4<Y+^

!#&/'9',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 210



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< 8NN>$@?$%%>'@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

T4<Y/\4</#4027*1/RO/#4027*1

D#20<' N-2+RO/62./BU*23V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< T*,U.<6V2./*%-%,$<?($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A+/#/"-<<O

T*<<61/#4027*1

B,*#+%,$< F<<4V-/#402,<O/N6<YJ/FDDETG/NFDc/DEF8J/TEE8#K5D#K

!2,),-#"< BU-/<-,<4\*,,-./*2+,6116,*42/4\/+416</:U4,4P41,6*7/6<<6O/,4/,U-/-S*+,*23/<44\/+,<07,0<-/,4/3-2-<6,-/
<-2-V6R1-/-2-<3O^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< 8NN>$@?$%%>'? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

T4<Y/\4</#4027*1/RO/#4027*1

D#20<' "-R*23,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?)$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A+/#/"-<<O

T*<<61/#4027*1

B,*#+%,$< #*P*7/#-2,<-J/#HIH#/TFdJ/"G"H[`BE[J/#KM>/)N[

!2,),-#"< BU-/<-,<4\*,,-./*2+,6116,*42/4\/+416</:U4,4P41,6*7/6<<6O/,4/,U-/-S*+,*23/<44\/+,<07,0<-/,4/3-2-<6,-/
<-2-V6R1-/-2-<3O^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< 8NN>$@?$%%>') ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

T4<Y/\4</#4027*1/RO/#4027*1

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A+/#/"-<<O

T*<<61/#4027*1

B,*#+%,$< K-+V611/!*R<6<OJ/@%(/BG!G`DFNK/DEF8J/KGCTF!!J/#KM%/%F]

!2,),-#"< BU-/<-,<4\*,,-./*2+,6116,*42/4\/+416</:U4,4P41,6*7/6<<6O/,4/,U-/-S*+,*23/<44\/+,<07,0<-/,4/3-2-<6,-/
<-2-V6R1-/-2-<3O^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%>ML ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #1603U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</CU602/!-6,,

A<+/C/86O

"<O+42/A7K03U/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< CU-<V44.J/L@/Id[GD/DEF8/CE5BKJ/"H8CBE[J/#KL>/)NT

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/.-,67U-./36<63-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%>(% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K4O16Y-/62./A-41+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A</A/D0+U,42

`IF/K0QR-<,+/!-*+0<-

B,*#+%,$< !*2Y+/I*-V/#6<6P62/N6<YJ/NFDc/DEF8J/AGE!CJ/#KL)/)"G

!2,),-#"< #U623-/4\/0+-/4\/162./,4/\4<Q/-S,-2+*42/,4/6::<4P-./76<6P62/:6<Y/62./<-,-2,*42/4\/6Q-2.-./
16O40,/67<4++/,U-/+*,-^

!#&/'H',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 211



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%L%% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' 5:,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A</[/T*11*6Q+

B,*#+%,$< 5:,42/#4QQ02*,O/]*<-/C,6,*42J/FDDETG/NFDc/DEF8J/5NBE[J/#KL(/%5]

!2,),-#"< 8-Q41*,*42/4\/-S*+,*23/,<6*2*23/,4V-<J/,4/R-/<-:167-./V*,U/6/+,--1/,<6*2*23/,4V-<^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%L%& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T6116+-O 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</N-,-</K-2-<O

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

B4Q/"-22-,,/8-+*32

B,*#+%,$< @?/CE5BK"E5D[G/DEF8J/TF!!FCGd/IH!!F`GJ/#KL'/&e"

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./:6<,*61/.-Q41*,*42/4\/-S*+,*23/36<.-2/U40+-J/<-Q4P61/4\/+U-./9:4<,6R1-=/62./.-Q41*,*42/
4\/-S*+,*23/\<42,61/R<*7Y/U611^/G<-7,*42/4\/+*231-/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42/,4/:<4P*.-/
R-.<44Q$V-,<44Q$+,4<-/62./:6<,/36<.-2/<44Q

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< 8NN>$@?$%%L@% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

T4<Y/\4</#4027*1/RO/#4027*1

D#20<' N-2+RO/62./BU*23V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?M$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A+/#/"-<<O

T*<<61/#4027*1

B,*#+%,$< N-2+RO/H2\62,/C7U441J/cG[BAGDG/8DHIGJ/NG[C"dJ/#KM@/'ZT

!2,),-#"< BU*+/6::1*76,*42/74P-<+/611/6+:-7,+/4\/-S,-<261/1*3U,*23/,4/,U-/+*,-/4\/N-2+RO;C,621-O/[-V/C7U441/;/
:U6+-/@/62./?/+,63-+/4\/,U-/.-P-14:Q-2,^/BU*+/*2710.-+/611/1*3U,*23/74140Q2+/62./R4116<.+/62./
0:;1*3U,-<+/,4/,U-/U6<./62./+4\,/162.+76:-/6<-6+/:10+/,U-/76</:6<Y*23/6<-6/61423/V*,U/,U-/
R402.6<O/4\/,U-/+*,-^//C*,*23/4\/7O71-/+,62.+/62./<-,-2,*42/4\/`DN/T6,-</K41.*23/B62Y/62./
+0R+,6,*42^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%LL% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' C-674QR- 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</"<*62/C-V6<.

A</A/D0+U,42

BU-/N<4:-<,O/#-2,<-

B,*#+%,$< >M&/NE5!BE[/DEF8J/NE5!BE[J/#KLL/L88

!2,),-#"< #U623-/4\/0+-/\<4Q/6/+02R-./+U4:/,4/6/\6+,\44./,6Y-6V6O

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%LL& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T6116+-O 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</D4R-<,/#6<,-<

A<+/C/!67-O

A</F162/C,-V6<,

B,*#+%,$< )'/"G!IH8GDG/DEF8J/!HC#FD8J/#KL'/LDZ

!2,),-#"< FQ-2.Q-2,/,4/6::1*76,*42/<-\-<-27-/FNN$@@$%@L>>^/D-Q4P61/4\/-S*+,*23/:<-76+,/7427<-,-/36<63-/
62./<-:167-Q-2,/V*,U/,V4/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42/V*,U/<-6</.4<Q-</R-.<44Q/,4/<44\/+:67-^/
#42+,<07,*42/4\/<-6</.4<Q-</,4/-S*+,*23/<44\/+:67-^/F1,-<6,*42/,4/-S*+,*23/742+-<P6,4<O/62./
742+,<07,*42/4\/2-V/,-<<67-^

!#&/'I',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 212



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%LM@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' D47Y/]-<<O 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@@$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A</c/C:*1+R0<O

"<O+42/A7K03U/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< K6..42/[0<+*23/K4Q-J/>&/KF88E[/DEF8J/DE#c/]GDDdJ/#KL?/@[f

!2,),-#"< GS,-2+*42+/W/<-Q4.-11*23/V4<Y+/,4/:<4P*.-/6..*,*4261/R-.<44Q+/62./-2;+0*,-+/6,/\*<+,/W/+-742./
\144<J/2-V/-2;+0*,-/+,<07,0<-+/,4/-S*+,*23/R-.<44Q+/42/3<402./62./\*<+,/\144<+J/2-V/Y*,7U-2/62./
1602.<O/-S,-2+*42J/D-Q4.-11*23/4\/742+-<P6,4<O/6,/3<402./\144</62./2-V/<44\1*3U,/+,<07,0<-/,4/
-S*+,*23/36Q-+/<44Q^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%LMM ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' G6+,U6Q 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?M$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</N601/#62.1*2

A</c/C:*1+R0<O

B,*#+%,$< ?%/N!dAdFD8/FIG[5GJ/"DEA"EDE5`KJ/#KM?/M"[

!2,),-#"< 8-Q41*,*42/4\/-S*+,*23/.*2*23/<44Q/62./742+-<P6,4<O/W/742+,<07,*42/4\/+*231-/+,4<-O/.6O/
<44Q$.*2*23/-S,-2+*42/V*,U/:*,7U-./<44\/,4/<-6</4\/:<4:-<,O^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%L)? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' `<-6+RO/]<62YRO/62./
H<RO

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?)$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

#*P*,6+/N1622*23/!,.

B,*#+%,$< #U0<7U/K611J/C,/#U6.+/#U0<7UJ/DEC!H[/DEF8J/HD"dJ/#KM@/>5K

!2,),-#"< I6<*6,*42/4\/742.*,*42/M/4\/:1622*23/:-<Q*++*42/FNN$@((($)@'?/,4/6114V/,U-/R0*1.*23/,4/R-/0+-./RO/
86V:441/#U0<7U/4\/G23162./:<-;+7U441

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%L&% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*.+,42/62./C,/X6Q-+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@&$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/X67Y+42

A*++/c/G11*4,

L/C-6+42+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< '/CBFBKFA/DEF8J/"H8CBE[J/#KL>/)ZC

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/+*231-/+,4<-O/4<623-<O/-S,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%L(% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #1603U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< D-\0+-./*%-%,$<?%$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</D6P-2+7<4\,

A*++/c/G11*4,

#F8C,6,*42/!,.

B,*#+%,$< BU-/N<*4<O/D-7,4<OJ/?(/NFDc/DEF8/TGCBJ/#!F5`KBE[J/#KL>/@5D

!2,),-#"< `<402./\144</+*.-/-S,-2+*42

!#&/'J',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 213



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%L(> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*<Y-2U-6./62./
B<62Q-<-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/X/A61:6+

"^d^F^/!,./F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< K6V,U4<2-/K40+-J/@@/KE!!d"F[c/DEF8J/BDF[AGDG

!2,),-#"< D-:167-Q-2,/4\/-S*+,*23/V*2.4V+/V*,U/2-V/0:P7/.40R1-/316g-./V*2.4V+

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%L(' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #16,,-<R<*.3- 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%($%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</8/"46<.Q62

A</c/C:*1+R0<O

A</N/K6<3<-6P-+

B,*#+%,$< >/KFD"ED[G/8DHIGJ/CNHBF!J/#KM>/(FN

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/,V4/+,4<-O/\<42,/-S,-2+*42/62./6/+*231-/+,4<-O/+*.-/62./<-6</-S,-2+*42^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%L(M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*<Y-2U-6./62./
B<62Q-<-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/X/A61:6+

"^d^F^/!,./F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< C,/`-4<3-+/K40+-J/('/TKGBCBE[G/!F[GJ/BDF[AGDG

!2,),-#"< D-:167-Q-2,/4\/-S*+,*23/+*231-/316g-./V*2.4V+/V*,U/2-V/.40R1-/316g-./0:P7/V*2.4V+

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%L() ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' 5:,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< D-\0+-./*%-%,$<?%$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</F/D*QQ-<

A*++/c/G11*4,

NTG/8-+*32

B,*#+%,$< @@%/[GT/KGd/DEF8J/TEE8#K5D#KJ/#KL(/)[K

!2,),-#"< #U623-/4\/0+-/,4/162./6,/\<42,/4\/:<4:-<,O/,4/\4<Q/36<.-2/62./4\\/+,<--,/:6<Y*23

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%L(& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' !*+76<. 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</A*7U6-1/"<6O2-

A*++/c/G11*4,

B,*#+%,$< @?(/TF!!FCGd/DEF8J/!HC#FD8J/#KLL/?F"

!2,),-#"< H2+,6116,*42/4\/P-U*7016</677-++

!#&/'6',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 214



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%L(( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' ES,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?&$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 8</X4622-/K6*.42/W/A</G.V6<./
C601

A*++/c/G11*4,

B,*#+%,$< L&&/TEE8#K5D#K/DEF8J/NDG[BE[J/#KL>/%C]

!2,),-#"< F1,-<6,*42+/,4/P-U*7016</677-++

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'%@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' ES,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?&$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</"<*62/A6..47Y+

A*++/c/G11*4,

B,*#+%,$< L&M/TEE8#K5D#K/DEF8J/NDG[BE[J/#KL>/%C]

!2,),-#"< #42+,<07,*42/6/P-U*7016</7<4++*23

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'%( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T-+,/c*<RO/62./
BU0<+,6+,42

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@&$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/X/TU*,-

A<+/C/!67-O

C,<0,,/W/N6<Y-<

B,*#+%,$< D4+-/#4,,63-J/CBFBHE[/DEF8J/BK5DCBFCBE[J/#KM@/%K!

!2,),-#"< H27<-6+-/*2/,U-/<44\/U-*3U,/4\/,U-/R023614V/,4/6114V/,U-/7<-6,*42/4\/1*P*23/6774QQ4.6,*42/*2/,U-/
<44\+:67-^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'@? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K4O16Y-/62./A-41+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?@$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< 8</"<*62/C74,,

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

B,*#+%,$< >?/!GH`KBE[/FIG[5GJ/AGE!CJ/#KL)/%!f

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/<-6</62./+*.-/-S,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'?@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*<Y-2U-6./62./
B<62Q-<-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< D-\0+-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</FQ*20</cU62

A<+/C/!67-O

B,*#+%,$< ?@)/#K5D#K/DEF8J/BDF[AGDGJ/#KL?/%!8

!2,),-#"< D-+0RQ*++*42/4\/6::<4P-./:1622*23/6::1*76,*42/FNN$@?$%%@'(/\4</7U623-/4\/0+-/,4/
76\-$<-+,60<62,/+-11*23/U4,/\44./42/:<-Q*+-+/95+-/#16++/F>=

!#&/';',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 215



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'?& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<??$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</N601/K611*V-11

A<+/X/A61:6+

B,*#+%,$< "--7U7<4\,J/@'%/AH![GD/DEF8J/"FD[CBE[J/#KM%/?CX

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/<-6</Y*,7U-2/62./.*2*23/<44Q/-S,-2+*42/62./-S,-2+*42/,4/.4<Q-</4P-</9Y*,7U-2/
-S,-2+*42=

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< F8I$@?$%%'?( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

F.P-<,*+-Q-2,/#42+-2,

D#20<' !-6+4V-/62./A4<-,42/
G6+,

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

+:-27-</+*32+/1,.

B,*#+%,$< F/B/C/G0<4Q6+,-</!,.J/&>/KEd!FcG/DEF8J/AEDGBE[J/#KLM/(Nd

!2,),-#"< H2+,6116,*42/4\/@24/:6<,/*2,-<2611O/*110Q*26,-./\6+7*6/+*32J/@24/242;*110Q*26,-./\6+7*6/+*32J/@24/:6<,/
*2,-<2611O/*110Q*26,-./:<4_-7,*23/+*32/?24/242;*110Q*26,-./.*R42./+*32+/9V-174Q-/W/+-<P*7-+/:62-1=/
62./@24/+-,/4\/?/36<63-/P*2O1/3<6:U*7+^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'>@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' A4<-,42/T-+,/62./
C603U611/A6++*-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/D-*.

A*++/c/G11*4,

[^D4R*2+42/8-+*32/!,.

B,*#+%,$< LL/"D5[C]HG!8/#!ECGJ/CF5`KF!!/AFCCHGJ/#KLM/MKG

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/<-6</742+-<P6,4<O

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'>' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*<Y-2U-6./62./
B<62Q-<-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A*++/F/A78403611

F-.6+/"0*1.*23/#42+01,627O/!,.

B,*#+%,$< C,/T-<R0<3U+/D#/F*.-./N<*Q6<O/C7U441J/NFDc/`DEIGJ/BDF[AGDGJ/#KL@/?B8

!2,),-#"< D-:167-Q-2,/62./*27<-6+-/U-*3U,/4\/-S*+,*23/\-27*23/V*,U/2-V/<-,6*2*23/V611^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'>M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*.+,42/62./C,/X6Q-+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%'$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A</A/D0+U,42

T<*31-O/F++47*6,-+

B,*#+%,$< "*.+,42/ER+-<P6,4<OJ/"E5[8FDd/DEF8J/"H8CBE[J/#KL>/)DF

!2,),-#"< #U623-4\/0+-/,4/\4<Q/\40</<-+*.-2,*61/6:6<,Q-2,+h/*2,-<261/61,-<6,*42+/62./<-\0<R*+UQ-2,/62./
-S,-<261/<-:6*<+h/162.+76:*23/62./742+,<07,*42/4\/R*7O71-/62./R*2/+,4<-^

!#&/':',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 216



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !"#$@?$%%'>) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

!*+,-./"0*1.*23/#42+-2,

D#20<' "*.+,42/62./C,/X6Q-+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%'$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A</A/D0+U,42

T<*31-O/F++47*6,-+

B,*#+%,$< "*.+,42/ER+-<P6,4<OJ/"E5[8FDd/DEF8J/"H8CBE[J/#KL>/)DF

!2,),-#"< #U623-4\/0+-/,4/\4<Q/\40</<-+*.-2,*61/6:6<,Q-2,+h/*2,-<261/61,-<6,*42+/62./<-\0<R*+UQ-2,/62./
-S,-<261/<-:6*<+h/162.+76:*23/62./742+,<07,*42/4\/R*7O71-/62./R*2/+,4<-^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'>( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?%$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/C*Q:+42

A*++/X/T44.

BU-/c-2-\*7Y/X42-+/N6<,2-<+U*:/!,.

B,*#+%,$< #42+,62,*2-/K40+-J/M/#E[CBF[BH[G/FIG[5GJ/KGCTF!!J/#KM%/'C5

!2,),-#"< !4\,/#42P-<+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'L? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</X426,U62/T6..*23,42

A<+/X/A7A6U42

#/T/X42-+

B,*#+%,$< (/DHIGD"F[c/DEF8J/KGCTF!!J/#KM%/LCe

!2,),-#"< #U623-/U*:/,4/36R1-^/`<402./\144</+*.-/62./\<42,/-S,-2+*42/V*,U/R-.<44Q+/*2/<44\+:67-/62./<-6</
.4<Q-<+^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'LL ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' C-674QR- 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?%$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</A/[6P6<6,26<6_6U

A*++/c/G11*4,

A</"-2_6Q*2/84V2-O

B,*#+%,$< @)?/NE5!BE[/DEF8J/NE5!BE[J/#KLL/L"f

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/+*231-/+,4<-O/1-62/,4/-S,-2+*42/V*,U/6/\16,/<44\/,4/,U-/<-6</4\/@)?/N401,42/D46.J/
T6116+-O^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'L' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T-+,/c*<RO/62./
BU0<+,6+,42

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/!O2.6/F<241.

A<+/C/!67-O

X/K/#42+01,*23

B,*#+%,$< "--7UV44.J/@ML/#F!8d/DEF8J/#F!8dJ/#KL&/@![

!2,),-#"< 8-Q41*,*42/4\/NI#/742+-<P6,4<O/42/C40,U/-1-P6,*42/62./*2,<4.07,*42/4\/2-V/+*231-/+,4<-O/
-S,-2+*42/,4/+40,U/6+:-7,/*274<:4<6,*23/4<623-<O/,U-Q-./Y*,7U-2;\6Q*1O/6<-6/,43-,U-</V*,U/Q*24</
*2,-<261$-S,-<261/<-4<.-<*23/62./0,*1*+6,*42/4\/+-742./\144</<44\+:67-/,4/:<4P*.-/6..*,*4261/
R-.<44Q+/62./627*116<O/6774QQ4.6,*42^

!#&/'=',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 217



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'L( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' ES,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A+/`*11/N<*,7U6<.

A<+/C/!67-O

G#/K6<<*+

B,*#+%,$< ES,42/C,/C6P*40<+/#/4\/G/F*.-./N<*Q6<O/C7U441J/KE!A/!F[GJ/EZBE[J/#KL>/?KB

!2,),-#"< GS,-<261/61,-<6,*42+/*2710.*23/2-V/V*2.4V/62./.44</4:-2*23+J/<411-</+U0,,-<+J/-1-P6,*42/62./<44\/
61,-<6,*42+

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< F8I$@?$%%''% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

F.P-<,*+-Q-2,/#42+-2,

D#20<' !*+76<. 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A*++/c/G11*4,

K!N/5c/1,.

B,*#+%,$< #6<./T6<-U40+-J/(/!HC#FD8/TFdJ/!HC#FD8J/#KLL/'B!

!2,),-#"< H2+,6116,*42/4\/@J/*2,-<2611O/*110Q*26,-./\6+7*6/+*32/62./@/*2,-<2611O/*110Q*26,-./:<4_-7,*23/+*32

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%''? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #1603U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?%$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

F-.6+/"0*1.*23/#42+01,627O/!,.

B,*#+%,$< C,/N-,-<+/D#/F*.-./N<*Q6<O/C7U441J/CB/NGBGDC/TFdJ/[E#BED5AJ/#KL>/(eD

!2,),-#"< D-:167-Q-2,/4\/-S*+,*23/V*2.4V+/62./,*QR-</\6+7*6+/V*,U/5NI#/V*2.4V+/62./\6+7*6+^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%''' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #16,,-<R<*.3- 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< N-<Q*,,-./.-P-14:Q-2,./*%-%,$<??$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</T6<<-2

A<+/X/A7A6U42

F<7/.-+*32

B,*#+%,$< @?/KE!!d/FIG[5GJ/"G"H[`BE[J/#KM>/>GN

!2,),-#"< 8-Q41*,*42/4\/-S*+,*23/Y*,7U-2/62./-<-7,*42/4\/2-V/Y*,7U-2$.*2*23$\6Q*1O/<44Q/V*,U/0,*1*,O/<44Q/
742+,<07,-./6,/<-6</4\/-S*+,*23/36<63-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%''& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</CV*\,

A<+/X/A7A6U42

K441-/B-7U2*761/C410,*42+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< L/TKGFB!F[8/DEF8J/"FD[CBE[J/#KM%/@Zd

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/+*.-/62./<-6</-S,-2+*42J/61,-<6,*42+/,4/\<42,/62./<-6</.4<Q-<+^

!#&/'58',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 218



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%''( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T-+,/c*<RO/62./
BU0<+,6+,42

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A+/X-22O/"6YY61*

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

"<4Q*14V/F<7U*,-7,+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< ?M/#F!8d/DEF8J/TGCB/cHD"dJ/#KL&/?K`

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./+*231-/+,4<-O/<-6</-S,-2+*42/,4/:<4:-<,O/,4/*2710.-/6/<6*+-./.-7Y/6<-6

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'M% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' [-V/"<*3U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< D-\0+-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</D/N6<Y*2

A<+/C/!67-O

N6..47Y/X4U2+42/N6<,2-<+U*:

B,*#+%,$< ?@/AE[BNG!!HGD/#DGC#G[BJ/[GT/"DH`KBE[J/#KL'/(Xf

!2,),-#"< D-Q4P61/4\/-S*+,*23/P-<62.6UJ/<-\0<R*+UQ-2,/*2710.*23/<-24P6,*42/4\/-S*+,*23/+*.-/V*23/62./
-<-7,*42/4\/2-V/.40R1-/36<63-/V*,U*2/\<42,/36<.-2^/D-*2+,6,-Q-2,/4\/.4<Q-</V*2.4V/,4/Q6*2/<44\/
62./<44\1*3U,^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< !"#$@?$%%'M@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

!*+,-./"0*1.*23/#42+-2,

D#20<' [-V/"<*3U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< D-\0+-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</D/N6<Y*2

A<+/C/!67-O

N6..47Y/X4U2+42/N6<,2-<+U*:

B,*#+%,$< ?@/AE[BNG!!HGD/#DGC#G[BJ/[GT/"DH`KBE[J/#KL'/(Xf

!2,),-#"< D-Q4P61/4\/-S*+,*23/P-<62.6UJ/<-\0<R*+UQ-2,/*2710.*23/<-24P6,*42/4\/-S*+,*23/+*.-/V*23/62./
-<-7,*42/4\/2-V/.40R1-/36<63-/V*,U*2/\<42,/36<.-2^/D-*2+,6,-Q-2,/4\/.4<Q-</V*2.4V/,4/Q6*2/<44\/
62./<44\1*3U,^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'M? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N-2+RO/62./BU*23V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?%$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/G1*g6R-,U/`4..-2

A*++/X/T44.

F+,<6/N<4:-<,O/#6<-/!,.

B,*#+%,$< @@>/KGdTEE8/"E5!GIFD8J/BKH[`TF!!J/#KM@/>ZG

!2,),-#"< D-Q4P-/+Q611/742+-<P6,4<OJ/742+,<07,/6/0,*1*,O/<44Q

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'M> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?M$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</#/T*11*6Q+

A<+/X/A7A6U42

#/T/X42-+

B,*#+%,$< [-VR40<2-J/)/E!8]HG!8/TFdJ/KGCTF!!J/#KM%/MDX

!2,),-#"< C*231-/62./,V4/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42/,4/U40+-/+V*QQ*23/:441^/[-V/R402.6<O/V611$\-27-/61423/
\<42,/R402.6<O^

!#&/'55',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 219



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'ML ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #16,,-<R<*.3- 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</B42O/Ei"<*-2

A</[/T*11*6Q+

B,*#+%,$< D4+-/#4,,63-J/"DHACBF`G/DEF8J/"DHACBF`GJ/#KM>/MKG

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./-S,-2+*42/,4/,U-/<-6</4\/,U-/U40+-J/742+*+,*23/4\/6/3<402./\144</\6Q*1O/<44QJ/0,*1*,O/<44QJ/
,4*1-,J/\*<+,/\144</R-.<44Q/62./-2+0*,-/+U4V-</62./,4*1-,

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'M' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "<4QR4<403U 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< T*,U.<6V2./*%-%,$<?%$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</"<*62/"*2*23

A*++/F/A78403611

"<O+42/A7K03U/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< ?L@/[GT/#KGCBGD/DEF8J/[GT/]GDDdJ/#KM?/LDG

!2,),-#"< `<402./]144</GS,-2+*42/W/D-Q4.-11*23/B4/N<4P*.-/GS,-2.-./D-,6*1/F<-6/T*,U/]*<+,/]144</
GS,-2+*42/B4/N<4P*.-/BV4/D-+*.-2,*61/52*,+^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< F8I$@?$%%'M( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

F.P-<,*+-Q-2,/#42+-2,

D#20<' K4O16Y-/62./A-41+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A*++/c/G11*4,

"8C

B,*#+%,$< >;L/BKG/e5F8DF[BJ/KEd!FcG

!2,),-#"< D-,-2,*42/4\/*110Q*26,-./\6+7*6/iR4Si/+*32^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< F8I$@?$%%')% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

F.P-<,*+-Q-2,/#42+-2,

D#20<' [-V/"<*3U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%L$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

D4Q62/C0QQ-</F++47*6,-+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< A6<*2-/N4*2,J/AFDH[G/NDEAG[F8GJ/[GT/"DH`KBE[

!2,),-#"< H2+,6116,*42/4\/,V4/*110Q*26,-./,4,-Q;+,O1-/+*32+/9,4/<-:167-/,V4/:<-P*40+1O/6::<4P-./+*32+=

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%')> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "<4QR4<403U 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</A*11*762

A</c/C:*1+R0<O

]1-,7U-</CQ*,U/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< @/NEE!/!F[GJ/"DEA"EDE5`KJ/#KM?/L5G

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./+U4V<44Q/-S,-2+*42/,4/\<42,/62./+*.-/,4/742\4<Q/V*,U/2-V/IT/74<:4<6,-/*.-2,*,OJ/
<-;:4+*,*42*23/4\/+*,-/677-++^

!#&/'59',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 220



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%')L ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T6116+-O 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</8/T-+,

A</A/D0+U,42

GP-<-+,/!,.

B,*#+%,$< @%/KFDDET/#!ECGJ/!HC#FD8J/#KLL/?Ke

!2,),-#"< D-:167-Q-2,/4\/,U-/-S*+,*23/+*231-/+,4<-O/3<402./\144</742+-<P6,4<O/42/,U-/<-6</-1-P6,*42/4\/,U-/
:<4:-<,O^/BU-/-S*+,*23/R6+-/*+/,4/<-Q6*2^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%')' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' !-6+4V-/62./A4<-,42/
G6+,

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</8/TO1.-

A*++/c/G11*4,

BK*/C-<P*7-+

B,*#+%,$< >%%/BTH#cG[KFA/8DHIGJ/!GFCETGJ/#KLM/?e]

!2,),-#"< #6</:4<,/,4/+*.-/4\/+*231-/+,4<-O/-S,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%')) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' `<-6+RO/]<62YRO/62./
H<RO

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?@$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/T*1.

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

BU-/c-2-\*7Y/X42-+/N6<,2-<+U*:/!,.

B,*#+%,$< '/KF!!/8DHIGJ/`DGFC"dJ/#KL(/@D[

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/,V4;+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%')& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N-2+RO/62./BU*23V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?%$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A*++/F/A78403611

"<O+42/A7K03U/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< K6P62/#6<-J/?%?/NG[C"d/DEF8J/KGCTF!!J/#KM%/)DX

!2,),-#"< #U623-/4\/0+-/,4/F?/62./U*:/,4/36R1-/14\,/742P-<+*42/62./<-6</.4<Q-<

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%')( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "<4QR4<403U 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/`/X42-+

A*++/F/A78403611

B,*#+%,$< ?)/F!!NEDB/!F[GJ/"DEA"EDE5`KJ/#KM?/)KK

!2,),-#"< B4/4:-2/6/76Y-/+U4:$,-6/<44Q+/4\\-<*23/62/0:Q6<Y-,/-+,6R1*+UQ-2,/V*,U/6/j06*2,J/U4Q-1O/\--1/,4/
*,^/C-<P*23/6\,-<2442/,-6/*2/,<6.*,*4261/7U*26/70:+/62./+607-<+J/61423/V*,U/+:-7*61*,O/74\\--+J/U4,/
7U47416,-J/741./.<*2Y+/9611/242/6174U41*7=^/K4Q-/Q6.-/76Y-J/744Y*-+J/-,7J/+Q611/+-1-7,*42/4\/
+6P40<O/\44./9*-^/+62.V*7U-+J/U4Q-/Q6.-/+40:=^/H/61+4/V*+U/,4/76<<O/42/QO/-S*+,*23/76Y-/
R0+*2-++/k`6O1-i+/d0QQO/#6Y-+k/9V-R+*,-/VVV^36O1-+O0QQO76Y-+^74^0Y=/VU-<-/H/V*11/742,*20-/
,4/,6Y-/4<.-<+/\4</R-+:4Y-/V-..*23/76Y-+J/R*<,U.6O/76Y-+/-,7^/H/V*11/61+4/4\\-</\4</+61-/U4Q-/Q6.-/
76Y-+/62./70:76Y-+/,4/R-/+41./RO/,U-/+1*7-/,4/R-/,6Y-2/6V6O/4</-6,-2/42/,U-/:<-Q*+-+^

!#&/'5H',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 221



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'&' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N-2+RO/62./BU*23V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<??$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/Ei"<*-2

A<+/X/A7A6U42

BK*/C-<P*7-+

B,*#+%,$< #14P-11OJ/&/DH#KAE[8/TFdJ/NG[C"dJ/#KM@/MZK

!2,),-#"< D-,-2,*42/4\/.-,67U-./40,R0*1.*23/6,/<-6<^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'&M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "-R*23,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%'$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</#/#<6*3

A<+/X/A7A6U42

B,*#+%,$< ?(/`EDCGdIH!!G/DEF8J/KH`KGD/"G"H[`BE[J/#KM>/?eG

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/\16,/<44\/<-6</-S,-2+*42/V*,U/<44\/162,-<2/62./+1*.*23/\41.*23/.44<^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'&) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*<Y-2U-6./62./
B<62Q-<-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A*++/F/A78403611

B,*#+%,$< M);M(/`DF[`G/DEF8/TGCBJ/"HDcG[KGF8J/#KL@/L"f

!2,),-#"< BU-/:<4:4+61/*+/\4</6/7U623-/4\/0+-/\<4Q/F>/,4/8@^/BU-/70<<-2,/0+63-/4\/,U-/:<-Q*+-+/*+/6+/62/
H2.*62/D-+,606<62,/62./,U-/6::1*762,/V*+U-+/,4/4:-2/6/7<-7U-/*2/,U-/:<-Q*+-+^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'&& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #1603U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/86O

F*2+1-O/`4QQ42/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< "*<Y-2U-6./M,U/]4<Q/#411-3-J/NFDc/DEF8/TGCBJ/#!F5`KBE[J/#KL>/&Ce

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/,U<--/+,4<-O/6<,/R147Y

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'&( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K4O16Y-/62./A-41+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</A*Y-/F,U-<,42

A<+/C/86O

F"#/C410,*42+

B,*#+%,$< ??F/"HDcG[KGF8/DEF8J/KEd!FcGJ/#KL)/>"T

!2,),-#"< CQ611/+*231-/+,4<-O/-S,-2+*42/,4/<-6</,4/:<4P*.-/+62*,6<O/6774QQ4.6,*42^

!#&/'5I',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 222



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'(% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T6116+-O 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</c-P*2/D4R-<,+

A*++/c/G11*4,

I61-2,*2-+/G+,6,-/F3-2,+

B,*#+%,$< GO-/C,O1-/E:,U61Q*7/E:,*7*62J/?)>/TF!!FCGd/IH!!F`GJ/#KL'/>!D

!2,),-#"< #U623-/4\/0+-/\<4Q/F@/+U4:/,4/B6,,44/+U4:

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'(> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' `<-6+RO/]<62YRO/62./
H<RO

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?%$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/X/N6,-<+42

A</A/D0+U,42

B,*#+%,$< >/"DEAC`DEIG/DEF8J/`DGFC"dJ/#KL(/?e!

!2,),-#"< D-Q4P-/41./:4<7U/62./<-R0*1./2-V/42-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'(M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' `<-6+RO/]<62YRO/62./
H<RO

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@)$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</F162/86R2-<

A<+/C/!67-O

A</8622O/]*,g:6,<*7Y

B,*#+%,$< [-V,42/F]#J/A*1\4<./`<402.J/]DF[c"d/DEF8J/`DGFC"dJ/#KL(/>NG

!2,),-#"< 8-Q41*,*42/4\/-S*+,*23/+*231-;+,4<-O/.<-++*23/<44Q/\67*1*,*-+/62./<-R0*1./*2/6774<.627-/V*,U/
]44,R611/F++47*6,*42/+:-7*\*76,*42J/62./6++47*6,-./V4<Y+^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'() ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' 5:,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?&$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

#021*\\-+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< 5:,42/K611/D#/F*.-./C7U441J/AEDGBE[/DEF8J/5NBE[J/#KL(/L[f

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/+*231-;+,4<-O/1623063-+/,-67U*23/R147Y/62./6/+*231-;+,4<-O/1*2Y/R-,V--2/,U-/2-V/
R0*1.*23/62./,U-/-S*+,*23/+:4<,+/U611

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'(& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' 5:,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?&$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

#021*\\-+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< 5:,42/K611/D#/F*.-./C7U441J/AEDGBE[/DEF8J/5NBE[J/#KL(/L[f

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/,V4;+,4<-O/1623063-+/,-67U*23/R147Y/62./6/+*231-;+,4<-O/1*2Y/R-,V--2/,U-/2-V/
R0*1.*23/62./,U-/-S*+,*23/+:4<,+/U611

!#&/'5J',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 223



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%'(( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' D47Y/]-<<O 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?@$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</X/!-6<

A<+/X/A7A6U42

A</D6OQ42./!-6<

B,*#+%,$< @@/BKED[BE[/DEF8J/NDG[BE[J/#KM>/'N[

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/+*231-/+,4<-O/-S,-2+*42/,4/\<42,/4\/36<63-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M%% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T6116+-O 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</D/"-22-,,

A</[/T*11*6Q+

A/C0<P-O/#U6<,-<-./C0<P-O4<+

B,*#+%,$< '&/"FdCTFBGD/DEF8J/TF!!FCGd/IH!!F`GJ/#KL'/&[8

!2,),-#"< ]*<+,/\144</-S,-2+*42/,4/<-6</40,<*33-<

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M%> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%'$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/CQ*,U

A<+/X/A7A6U42

A#/F<7U*,-7,0<-/l/8-+*32

B,*#+%,$< @(/"DHACBF`G/DEF8J/"FD[CBE[J/#KM%/@ZF

!2,),-#"< F..*,*42/4\/\*<+,/\144</+*.-/-S,-2+*42J/,V4/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42/W/<-6</+02/<44Q^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M%L ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' G6+,U6Q 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?@$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/T6<*23

A<+/X/A7A6U42

N-,-</`4..6<.

B,*#+%,$< @M/858!Gd/#DGC#G[BJ/GFCBKFAJ/#KM'/@FT

!2,),-#"< C*.-/62./D-6</GS,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M%' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N<-2,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?@$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/!*3U,\44,

A<+/X/A7A6U42

A3A6C,0.*4/!,.^

B,*#+%,$< @/#ED[TF!!/8DHIGJ/NDG[BE[J/#KL>/%DT

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/+*231-/+,4<-O/<-6</-S,-2+*42^

!#&/'56',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 224



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M%) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' 5:,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</D/T*1+42

A</A/D0+U,42

B,*#+%,$< @'/CF[8]HG!8/DEF8J/TEE8#K5D#KJ/#KL(/)!d

!2,),-#"< 5NI#/742+-<P6,4<O/,4/<-6<^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M%& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N-2+RO/62./BU*23V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</c/]0<2-60S

A*++/F/A78403611

#CN1622*23G2\4<7-Q-2,C410,*42+

B,*#+%,$< #DE]B/G[8J/@>/BKED[#DE]B/8DHIGJ/"FD[CBE[J/#KM@/@F`

!2,),-#"< #42P-<+*42/4\/-S*+,*23/40,R0*1.*23/9+0QQ-</<44Q/62./+,6R1-+=/,4/6/+*231-/.V-11*23/U40+-^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M%( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' [-V/"<*3U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%L$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

D4Q62/C0QQ-</F++47*6,-+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< A6<*2-/!6Y-J/AFDH[G/NDEAG[F8GJ/[GT/"DH`KBE[

!2,),-#"< C-P-2/:6P-Q-2,/76\-/6<-6+

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M@% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T-+,/c*<RO/62./
BU0<+,6+,42

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< #160.*6/D*-,R<47Y

A</A/D0+U,42

DF8A/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< @M'/"F[cC/DEF8J/TGCB/cHD"dJ/#KL&/>K5

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/74P-<-./+,4<-/<44Q

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M@@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T-+,/c*<RO/62./
BU0<+,6+,42

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</D6OQ42./K*RR-<,

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

B,*#+%,$< #42*+,42/K40+-J/#6<</!62-J/T-+,/c*<ROJ/T*<<61J/#KL&/@D"

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/+*231-/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42+

!#&/'5;',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 225



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< 8GA$@?$%%M@? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

N<*4</[4,*\*76,*42/4\/8-Q41*,*42

D#20<' T6116+-O 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< N<*4</6::<4P61/*+/24,/<-j0*<-../*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

]BC/8-Q41*,*42/!,.

B,*#+%,$< #16++*7/#6<+/E\/T*<<61/!,.J/TF!!FCGd/IH!!F`GJ/#KL'/>!N

!2,),-#"< 8-Q41*,*42/4\/76</+U4V<44Q

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M@> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*<Y-2U-6./62./
B<62Q-<-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A*++/F/A78403611

"<47Y/#6<Q*7U6-1/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< ?;?%/CKEDG/DEF8J/"HDcG[KGF8J/#KL@/@F`

!2,),-#"< [-V/:6++*P-/P-2,*16,*42/140P<-/S/L/*2,4/7-2,<61/:*,7U/4\/-S*+,*23/<44\J/24,/P*+*R1-/\<4Q/CU4<-/D46.^/
[-V/U-6,/:0Q:/R-U*2./36,-/:4+,/,4/76</:6<Y/-1-P6,*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M@& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' `<-6+RO/]<62YRO/62./
H<RO

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?'$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</86P*./K4<,42

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

#/T/X42-+

B,*#+%,$< @@'/FDDETG/DEF8J/`DGFC"dJ/#KL(/@Df

!2,),-#"< B-<<67-/6,/<-6<

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M@( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N-2+RO/62./BU*23V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%L$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</#/A7`<6,U

A*++/X/T44.

#/T/X42-+

B,*#+%,$< &'/cd!GAEDG/8DHIGJ/NG[C"dJ/#KM@/MZC

!2,),-#"< ]*<+,/\144</+*.-/-S,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M?% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #16,,-<R<*.3- 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%L$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</N-,-</A6,,*+42

A*++/X/T44.

#/T/X42-+

B,*#+%,$< >@/KGDE[NFDc/TFdJ/CNHBF!J/#KM>/(][

!2,),-#"< ]<42,$+*.-/-S,-2+*42/,4/-<-7,/2-V/36<63-/742P-<,/-S*+,*23/36<63-/,4/U6R*,6R1-/0+-

!#&/'5:',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 226



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M?> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N<-2,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@@$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/F/T-1\4<.

A<+/X/A7A6U42

#411*2+/F<7U*,-7,0<-

B,*#+%,$< @&/NDG[BE[/KF!!/DEF8J/NDG[BE[J/#KL>/%DF

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/<-6</-S,-2+*42/,4/-S*+,*23/.V-11*23

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M?L ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' ES,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A+/#U<*+,*2-/T<6O

A*++/c/G11*4,

F2.O/]4+,-</F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< @'/]FHDIHGT/DEF8J/EZBE[J/#KL>/'C8

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/,V4;+,4<-O/<-6</-S,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M?M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' [-V/"<*3U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%L$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

D4Q62/C0QQ-</F++47*6,-+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< "<44Y1O2i+/D-+,60<62,/52*,/?JAFDH[G/NDEAG[F8GJ/[GT/"DH`KBE[J/#KL'/?N"

!2,),-#"< #U623-/4\/0+-/4\/162./6,/R4,U/\<42,/62./<-6</4\/"<44Y1O2i+/<-+,60<62,/,4/\4<Q/6/+*,,*23/40,/
i:6P-Q-2,/76\-i/6,/,U-/\<42,/62./62/-S,-<261/-6,*23/,-<<67-/6,/,U-/<-6</94P-<144Y*23/,U-/16Y-=

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< F8I$@?$%%M?) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

F.P-<,*+-Q-2,/#42+-2,

D#20<' [-V/"<*3U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%L$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

D4Q62/C0QQ-</F++47*6,-+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< "<44Y1O2i+/D-+,60<62,/52*,/?JAFDH[G/NDEAG[F8GJ/[GT/"DH`KBE[/#KL'/?N"

!2,),-#"< F.P-<,*+-Q-2,+/42/6V2*23+/62./Q-62+/4\/-2714+0<-/6,/\<42,/4\/:<-Q*+-+/\4<Q*23/,U-/:6P-Q-2,/
76\-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M>% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' 5:,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

#021*\\-+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< 5:,42/K611/D#/F*.-./C7U441J/AEDGBE[/DEF8J/5NBE[J/#KL(/L[f

!2,),-#"< B-Q:4<6<O/:1622*23/:-<Q*++*42/,4/<-1476,-/,U-/-S*+,*23/Q4R*1-/716++/R6+-/02*,/V*,U*2/,U-/+7U441/
+*,-/VU*1+,/6/:<4:4+-./2-V/R0*1./*+/,4/R-/742+,<07,-.^/F,/,U-/-2./4\/,U-/742+,<07,*42/:-<*4./4\/,U-/
2-V/R0*1./,U-/Q4R*1-/02*,+/V*11/R-/<-Q4P-./\<4Q/,U-/+7U441/+*,-/62./,U-/,-Q:4<6<O/1476,*42/Q6.-/
344.^

!#&/'5=',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 227



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M>> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*<Y-2U-6./62./
B<62Q-<-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</B*Q/#41-Q62

A*++/F/A78403611

B,*#+%,$< @/CF[8]ED8/CBDGGBJ/"HDcG[KGF8J/#KL@/@"[

!2,),-#"< B4/7U623-/,U-/0+-/4\/6/P6762,/:*-7-/4\/162./,4/6/76<:6<Y^/!62./*+/70<<-2,1O/4:-2/677-++/62./
+0R_-7,/,4/*11-361/,*::*23/62./:6<Y*23/;/D-+0RQ*++*42/4\/%M$MMM)

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M>L ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' C-674QR- 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A</A/D0+U,42

"D/B-+,*23

B,*#+%,$< I6<*40+/:<4:-<,*-+/V*,U*2/C-674QR-/T6<./9#KLL=J/-6+,/4\/N401,42/"<*.3-/D46.J/C40,U/4\/N401,42/
D46./62./!4P-/!62-J/-6+,/4\/`4<+-O/!62-/62./24<,U/4\/!*Q-Y*12/!62-

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./*2+,6116,*42/4\/-S,-<2611O/6::1*-./*2+016,*42/,4/,U-/<-6</62./36R1-+/4\/:<4:-<,*-+/V*,U/
-*,U-</6/74140<-./<-2.-</4</:-RR1-/.6+U/\*2*+U^
I6<*40+/:<4:-<,*-+/V*,U*2/C-674QR-/T6<./9#KLL=J/-6+,/4\/N401,42/"<*.3-/D46.J/C40,U/4\/N401,42/
D46./62./!4P-/!62-J/-6+,/4\/`4<+-O/!62-/62./24<,U/4\/!*Q-Y*12/!62-/;/:<4:-<,*-+/\<42,*23/
`4<+-O/!62-J/N401,42/"<*.3-/D46.J/CU-<147Y/!62-J/F.-16*.-/C,<--,J/F0+,*2/D46.J/"61\40</D46.J/
"*+U4:/D46.J/#U6QR-<16*2/C,<--,J/#U-+,-</C,<--,J/#1603U,42/8<*P-J/c-2.61/D46.J/!*Q-Y*12/!62-J/
A4<1-O/D46.J/A4+,O2/C,<--,J/[4<V44./D46.J/E1./"6<2/D46.J/N401,42/D46.J/D62Y*2/C,<--,/62./
C,*<1*23/C,<--,^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M>' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' !*+76<. 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A</A/D0+U,42

"D/B-+,*23

B,*#+%,$< I6<*40+/:<4:-<,*-+/V*,U*2/!*+76<./T6<./9#KLL=J/-6+,/4\/D*7-/K-O/D46.J/D*7-/!62-/62./#<-+7-2,/
D46.J/24<,U/4\/#U0<7U/C,<--,J/V-+,/4\/c*23/C,<--,/62./+40,U/4\/B<6\6136</D46.^

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./*2+,6116,*42/4\/-S,-<2611O/6::1*-./*2+016,*42/,4/,U-/<-6</62./36R1-+/4\/:<4:-<,*-+/V*,U/
-*,U-</6/74140<-./<-2.-</4</:-RR1-/.6+U/\*2*+U^
I6<*40+/:<4:-<,*-+/V*,U*2/!*+76<./T6<./9#KLL=J/:<4:-<,*-+/\<42,*23/#U6<14,,-/D46.J/#U0<7U/C,<--,J/
#1*\,42/`<4P-J/#1O+-.61-/D46.J/#4Q-1O/"62Y/D46.J/#<-+7-2,/D46.J/`1-26Q42./C,<--,J/`0*1\4<./
C,<--,J/!-6/D46.J/A4++O/"62Y/D46.J/D*7-/K-O/D46.J/D*7-/!62-/62./52*42/C,<--,^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M>M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*.+,42/62./C,/X6Q-+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</F162/A6SV-11

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

B,*#+%,$< B411/"6</#4,,63-J/>>/"H8CBE[/IH!!F`G/DEF8J/"H8CBE[J/#KL>/)eB

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/,V4;+,4<-O/<-6</-S,-2+*42

!#&/'98',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 228



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M>) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #1603U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%L$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A*++/c/G11*4,

A</C/N/"<-V-<

B,*#+%,$< T*11*6Q/K*11/!*7-27-./"-,,*23/E\\*7-J/L;LF/5NBE[/DEF8J/#!F5`KBE[J/#KL@/%8]

!2,),-#"< H2+,6116,*42/4\/2-V/+U4:/\<42,

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M>& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' [-V/"<*3U,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%($%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A*++/c/G11*4,

"<6++-O/N6<,2-<+U*:

B,*#+%,$< e0--2+/D4O61/K4,-1J/AFDH[G/NDEAG[F8GJ/[GT/"DH`KBE[J/#KL'/?XB

!2,),-#"< G2714+0<-/4\/-S*+,*23/,-<<67-/62./-2,<627-/:4<7U

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M>( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' G6+,U6Q 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<??$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/N*QR1-,,

A<+/X/A7A6U42

C[/FQ-<O/F<7U*,-7,0<61/C-<P*7-+

B,*#+%,$< @F/G!`FD/FIG[5GJ/GFCBKFAJ/#KM?/&Ff

!2,),-#"< ]*<+,/\144</+*.-/-S,-2+*42/4P-</36<63-/62./\<42,/:4<7U

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< #E[$@?$%%ML@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

#42+-<P6,*42/F<-6/#42+-2,

D#20<' K4O16Y-/62./A-41+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</F2.<-V/"<4.R-1,

A*++/c/G11*+42

A</!6<+/T*-362.

B,*#+%,$< `6:/#4,,63-J/>?/BKG/cH[`C/`FNJ/KEd!FcGJ/#KL)/@K]

!2,),-#"< 8-Q41*,*42/4\/-S*+,*23/-S,-2+*42+J/76</:4<,/62./36<63-/,4/,U-/<-6</4\/,U-/.V-11*23/62./<-:167-Q-2,/
V*,U/+*231-$,V4/+,4<-O/<-6</-S,-2+*42/74Q:<*+*23/Y*,7U-2$1*P*23/6<-6J/36<63-J/0,*1*,O/62./36Q-+/
<44Q

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< 8GA$@?$%%ML> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

N<*4</[4,*\*76,*42/4\/8-Q41*,*42

D#20<' C-674QR- 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< N<*4</6::<4P61/*+/24,/<-j0*<-../*%-%,$<@($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

B,*#+%,$< BU-/N611-,/#-2,<-J/"HDcG[KGF8/DEF8J/CGF#EA"GJ/#KLL/)"5

!2,),-#"< BU-/Q6*2/+*,-/R0*1.*23/U6+/R--2/.6Q63-./RO/\*<-^/H,/74Q:<*+-+/6/+,--1/\<6Q-/716./V*,U/+,--1/
:<4\*1-./+U--,+/?'QS?'Q/+*231-/+,4<-O^/BV4/+Q611-</R0*1.*23+^/BU-/R0*1.*23+/+,62./*2/,U-*</4V2/
3<402.+^/BU-<-/6<-/24/6+R-+,4+/:<4.07,+/:<-+-2,^/8-Q41*,*42/V*11/R-/RO/,<67Y-./-S76P6,4<+/\*,,-./
V*,U/UO.<601*7/+U-6<+
"0*1.*23+/02+6\-/62./4\/24/-7424Q*7/0+-^
"O/,<67Y-./-S76P6,4</\*,,-./V*,U/UO.<601*7/+U-6<
BU-/6<-6/*+/7427<-,-.J/,U-/R0*1.*23/R6+-/+16R/V*11/<-Q6*2/*2/:167-
,.+/+*,-

!#&/'95',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 229



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%MLL ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' A4<-,42/T-+,/62./
C603U611/A6++*-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@)$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</F2.<-V/GP62+

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

B,*#+%,$< '@/N6+,0<-/D46.J/A4<-,42J/T*<<61J/#KLM/)Be

!2,),-#"< #42+,<07,*42/4\/6/P-U*7016</7<4++*23

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%ML) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/A0<<6O

A<+/X/A7A6U42

86770+/F#A

B,*#+%,$< @/TEE8"5D[/8DHIGJ/`FdBE[J/#KM%/&e`

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./Q*24</6Q-2.Q-2,+/,4/\<42,/:4<7U/9<-:167*23/-S*+,*23/+*231-/+Y*2/V*,U/76P*,O/
742+,<07,*42=/62./<-6</-S,-2+*42/,4/\4<Q/Y*,7U-2/.*2*23^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M'% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' !*+76<. 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A</A/D0+U,42

"D/B-+,*23

B,*#+%,$< I6<*40+/:<4:-<,*-+/V*,U*2/!*+76<./T6<./9#KLL=J/-6+,/4\/C,<*23U-O/62./D*7-/K-O/D46.J/24<,U/4\/
B4R*2/C,<--,J/V-+,/4\/G3<-Q42,/N<4Q-26.-/62./+40,U/4\/A624</8<*P-^

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./*2+,6116,*42/4\/-S,-<2611O/6::1*-./*2+016,*42/,4/,U-/<-6</62./36R1-+/4\/:<4:-<,*-+/V*,U/
-*,U-</6/74140<-./<-2.-</4</:-RR1-/.6+U/\*2*+U^
I6<*40+/:<4:-<,*-+/V*,U*2/!*+76<./T6<./9#KLL=J/:<4:-<,*-+/\<42,*23/"1-2U-*Q/D46.J/G3<-Q42,/
N<4Q-26.-J/#1*\\/8<*P-J/#026<./FP-20-J/c*23/C,<--,J/c*2316Y-/D46.J/N441-/D46.J/#026<./
FP-20-J/H+Q6O/8<*P-J/D0.3<6P-/N167-J/D0.3<6P-/Cj06<-J/C-6R62Y/FP-20-J/C-6R62Y/D46.J/c*23/
`-4<3-/8<*P-J/C,/"<*.-+/D46.J/C,/G1Q4/D46.J/C,/!07*6/D46.J/C,/I*27-2,+/D46.J/B<6\6136</
FP-20-J/B<6\6136</D46.J/c*23/`-4<3-/8<*P-J/N441-/D46.J/D*7U6<./#U0RR/8<*P-J/C-6R62Y/D46.J/
T<*3U,/C,<--,J/TU*,1-O/8<*P-/62./T-R+,-</FP-20-^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M'@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T-+,/c*<RO/62./
BU0<+,6+,42

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</C*Q42/F11-2

A*++/c/G11*4,

A<+/A62.O/"*63-,,*

B,*#+%,$< @M/AGF8ET/DEF8J/[GTBE[J/#KL&/(Z!

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/:4<7U/62./+*231-/+,4<-O/+*.-/62./<-6</-S,-2+*42

!#&/'99',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 230



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M'? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N<-2,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?&$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A</c/C:*1+R0<O

B,*#+%,$< #6<,<*.3-/T4<1.J/?'(/TEE8#K5D#K/DEF8J/NDG[BE[J/#KL?/(!G

!2,),-#"< #U623-/4\/0+-/,4/+47*61/-2,-<:<*+-J/*2710.*23/-.076,*42J/,<6*2*23/62./76\-^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M'' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K4O16Y-/62./A-41+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/A6<*1O2/X4+-O

A*++/c/G11*4,

F*2+1-O/`4QQ42/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< T-+,/c*<RO/D-+*.-2,*61/C7U441J/AGE!C/8DHIGJ/TGCB/cHD"dJ/#KL&/'8F

!2,),-#"< #42+,<07,*42/4\/6/3<402./\144<J/+*231-/+,4<-O/-S,-2+*42/,4/-S*+,*23/716++<44Q/,4/7<-6,-/6/2-V/
+7*-27-/16R4<6,4<O^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M') ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' 5:,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

8<*P-<+/X426+/8-14*,,-

B,*#+%,$< F+.6/C0:-<+,4<-J/TEE8#K5D#K/DEF8J/TEE8#K5D#KJ/#KL(/'Xf

!2,),-#"< F::1*76,*42/\4</P6<*6,*42/4\/742.*,*42/@/4\/:1622*23/:-<Q*++*42/FNN$%L$%)>>'/,4/<-6./6+/\4114V+/
kBU-/:<-Q*+-+/+U611/24,/R-/4:-2/,4/,U-/:0R1*7/\4</R0+*2-++/40,+*.-/,U-/U40<+/4\/%M%%/62./??%%/
U40<+/A42.6O/,4/C6,0<.6O/62./@%%%/,4/@&%%/C02.6O+/62./"62Y/K41*.6O+k^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M'& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*.+,42/62./C,/X6Q-+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</C74,,/T6<.

A<+/C/!67-O

8/X/#44Y-/W/#4Q:62O

B,*#+%,$< &@/85cG/CBDGGBJ/"HDcG[KGF8J/#KL@/&"D

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./742P-<+*42/4\/\*<+,/\144</\<4Q/26*1/R6</62./R-60,O/+6142/,4/+-1\/742,6*2-./\16,^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%MM% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' `<-6+RO/]<62YRO/62./
H<RO

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/]*426/E+U-6

A<+/C/86O

B,*#+%,$< ?&/TEE8CH8G/DEF8J/HD"dJ/#KM@/L5!

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/-S,-2+*42/62./.-Q41*,*42/4\/-S*+,*23/+*231-/36<63-^

!#&/'9H',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 231



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%MM@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' A4<-,42/T-+,/62./
C603U611/A6++*-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

GP41P-/8-+*32/!*Q*,-.

B,*#+%,$< #4/E:/!6,-/CU4:J/@(L/CF5`KF!!/AFCCHG/DEF8J/5NBE[J/#KL(/L!8

!2,),-#"< H2+,6116,*42/4\/6/2-V/60,4Q6,-./+1*.*23/.44</,4/<-:167-/,U-/-S*+,*23/Q62061/-2,<627-/.44<^/[-V/
74P-<-./U41.*23/6<-6/,4/R-/742+,<07,-./6,/,U-/<-6</4\/,U-/R0*1.*23/62./2-V/344.+/.-1*P-<O/.44<^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%MM? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T-+,/c*<RO/62./
BU0<+,6+,42

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</A*7U6-1/K611

A<+/C/86O

c-22-,U/X/"62Y+/#U6<,-<-./C0<P-O4<

B,*#+%,$< @@/K*1R<-/#40<,J/CE5BK/NFDF8GJ/TGCB/cHD"dJ/#KL&/>X5

!2,),-#"< #42+,<07,*42/4\/.40R1-/316g-./-2714+0<-/4\/-S*+,*23/R61742O/6,/\*<+,/\144</1-P-1/62./742+,<07,*42/4\/
+-742./\144</R61742O/6R4P-^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%MM> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #16,,-<R<*.3- 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</K4:Y*2+

A<+/X/A7A6U42

K02,/N1622*23/C-<P*7-+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< '/cG[B/#!ECGJ/"DEA"EDE5`KJ/#KM>/%G]

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/\<42,/-S,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%MM' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' A4<-,42/T-+,/62./
C603U611/A6++*-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</F2.<-V/!6276+,-<

A<+/C/!67-O

F"#/C410,*42+

B,*#+%,$< LM/"GG#K/FIG[5GJ/5NBE[J/#KL(/L[X

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/,V4;+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42/V*,U/\<42,/62./<-6</.4<Q-</V*2.4V+J/62./\<42,/:4<7U

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%MM) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' #16,,-<R<*.3- 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A+/#/"-<<O

B6O14</d4023

B,*#+%,$< #16,,-<R<*.3-/#-2,<-/\4</E274143OJ/#!FBBGD"DH8`G/DEF8J/#!FBBGD"DH8`GJ/#KM>/LXd

!2,),-#"< BU-/V4<Y+/74Q:<*+-/-S,-<261/61,-<6,*42+/,4/,U-/A-<+-O/T6<./"0*1.*23/4\/,U-/#16,,-<R<*.3-/#627-</
#-2,<-J/*2710.*23h/,U-/<-Q4P61/62./<-:167-Q-2,/4\/,U-/-S*+,*23/V*2.4V+h/,U-/*2\*11/4\/62/-S*+,*23/
740<,O6<./6,/\*<+,/\144</1-P-1h/6/2-V/3<402./\144</\*<-/-+76:-/+,6*</.44</V*,U/+*.-/1*3U,/62./6/2-V/
<-2.-</\*2*+U/,<-6,Q-2,/,4/,U-/-S*+,*23/24<,U;-6+,/62./24<,U;V-+,/-1-P6,*42+^

!#&/'9I',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 232



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< 8GA$@?$%%MM& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

N<*4</[4,*\*76,*42/4\/8-Q41*,*42

D#20<' "*<Y-2U-6./62./
B<62Q-<-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< N<*4</6::<4P61/*+/24,/<-j0*<-../*%-%,$<?($%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A*++/c/G11*4,

T*<<61/"4<403U/#4027*1

B,*#+%,$< &;?%/W/@@;@(/"G!AE[BJ/"HDcG[KGF8J/#KL@/?Bd

!2,),-#"< 8-Q41*,*42/4\/:<4:-<,*-+/&;?%/62./@@;@(/"-1Q42,

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%MM( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N-2+RO/62./BU*23V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<?)$%M$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/K/A/84O1-

A<+/X/A7A6U42

BU-/c-2-\*7Y/X42-+/N6<,2-<+U*:/!,.

B,*#+%,$< @@/Dd!F[8/NFDcJ/BKH[`TF!!J/#KM@/(eX

!2,),-#"< GS,-2+*42/4\/\*<+,/\144<

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M)? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</"6<<O/N*13<6Q

A<+/X/A7A6U42

G.V6<./T-17U/8-+*32

B,*#+%,$< ?/8G!FIED/#!ECGJ/KGCTF!!J/#KM%/LCZ

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/-S,-2+*42+/,4/-*,U-</+*.-J/2-V/36<63-/,4/14V-</3<402./1-P-1/6,/,U-/\<42,J/4:-2/:4<7U/
,4/\<42,/-1-P6,*42/62./<6*+-/U-*3U,/4\/Q6*2/<44\/*2710.*23/\<42,/62./<-6</.4<Q-<+^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M)> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' `<-6+RO/]<62YRO/62./
H<RO

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/84..

A*++/c/G11*4,

A</X/N-22*

B,*#+%,$< [-V+,-6./K40+-J/?)%/HD"d/DEF8J/HD"dJ/#KM@/?Ze

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./3<402./62./\*<+,/\144</<44\/-S,-2+*42/62./61,-<6,*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M)L ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "<4QR4<403U 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</8/8403U,O

A<+/X/A7A6U42

K441-/B-7U2*761/C410,*42+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< ?M%/CNHBF!/DEF8J/"DEA"EDE5`KJ/#KM?/?FT

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/+*231-/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42

!#&/'9J',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 233



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M)' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' !-6+4V-/62./A4<-,42/
G6+,

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@)$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/F22/`<*\\*,U+

A<+/C/T*11*6Q+

B,*#+%,$< ?@/DGG8C/FIG[5G/TGCBJ/!GFCETGJ/#KLM/@DG

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/6/,V4/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M)& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' !-6+4V-/62./A4<-,42/
G6+,

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%?$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</8<0<O

A</A/D0+U,42

B,*#+%,$< ?/NGA"DEcG/FIG[5GJ/AEDGBE[J/#KLM/%BN

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./5NI#/#42+-<P6,4<O/,4/,U-/<-6</4\/,U-/:<4:-<,O

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M&% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N<-2,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</FR.01/C616Q

A<+/X/A7A6U42

[/D4R*2+42/8-+*32/!,.

B,*#+%,$< ?%/#5DfE[/DEF8J/NDG[BE[J/#KL?/&NK

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/<-6</742+-<P6,4<O

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M&@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K4O16Y-/62./A-41+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@)$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</#411*23+

A*++/c/G11*4,

51,<6+-61/!,.

B,*#+%,$< >?/CKGDTEE8/DEF8J/AGE!CJ/#KL)/(DB

!2,),-#"< G<-7,*42/4\/<-6</742+-<P6,4<O

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M&? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*.+,42/62./C,/X6Q-+ 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@&$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A<+/C/!67-O

"<O+42/A7K03U/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< @>;?L/`FdTEE8/#!ECGJ/"GG#KTEE8J/#KL>/)BB

!2,),-#"< #U623-/4\/0+-/,4/D-+*.-2,*61/H2+,*,0,*42/95+-/#16++/#?=^/N<4:4+-./*2,-<261/<-Q4.-11*23/V4<Y+/,4/
:<4P*.-/@&/[4^/<-+*.-2,*61/R-.<44Q+/62./P6<*40+/627*116<O/6774QQ4.6,*42^//C*231-;+,4<-O/
-S,-2+*42/62./-S,-<261/61,-<6,*42+^

!#&/'96',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 234



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M&L ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "-R*23,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</B-<<O/!47Y

A<+/X/A7A6U42

DF8A/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< ?&/AE5[B/8DHIGJ/KH`KGD/"G"H[`BE[J/#KM>/'[Z

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/316++/-S,-2+*42/,4/<-6</4\/-S*+,*23/:<4:-<,O^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M&& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "*<Y-2U-6./62./
B<62Q-<-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@)$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A*++/F/A78403611

`IF

B,*#+%,$< 8*6Q42./G23*2--<*23J/&@/#F[[H[`/CBDGGBJ/"HDcG[KGF8J/#KL@/@F]

!2,),-#"< #U623-/4\/0+-/\<4Q/*2.0+,<*61/:<-Q*+-+/9"?=/,4/-.076,*42/\67*1*,O/\4</,U-/,-67U*23/4\/R<*7Y/16O*23J/
:16+,-<*23/62./6++47*6,-./,<6.-+/98@=

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M&( ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' G6+,U6Q 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@@$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</F2.<-V/T611*+

A<+/X/A7A6U42

B,*#+%,$< &/AF[ED/DEF8J/GFCBKFAJ/#KM?/&"[

!2,),-#"< BV4/+,4<-O/<-6</-S,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M(@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "-R*23,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/C62.*-/"6,-Q62

A<+/X/A7A6U42

Cj06<-/8-61/F<7U*,-7,0<61/C-<P*7-+

B,*#+%,$< ?/BGGKGd/#!ECGJ/KH`KGD/"G"H[`BE[J/#KM>/?X8

!2,),-#"< !4\,/742P-<+*42/62./<-6</.4<Q-</-S,-2+*42^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M(? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "<4QR4<403U 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@%$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</T*11*6Q/CQ*,U

A<+/X/A7A6U42

FR670+/8-+*32

B,*#+%,$< ')/!E[`]G!!ET/8DHIGJ/[GT/]GDDdJ/#KM?/'XC

!2,),-#"< ?/C,4<-O/-S,-2+*42/,4/<-6</62./+*.-/74Q:<*+*23/Y*,7U-2$.*2*23/-S,-2+*42/62./R-.<44Q/62./4\\*7-/
9@+,/\144<=/V*,U/6/3<402./\144</7146Y<44Q/-S,-2+*42/9<-;+0RQ*++*42=^

!#&/'9;',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 235



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M(> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@@$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</86P*./F1-S62.-<

A<+/X/A7A6U42

A</D*7U6<./K03U-+

B,*#+%,$< F::1-36<,UJ/>>/DG#BEDd/!F[GJ/KGCTF!!J/#KM%/LDf

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./?/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42/62./+*231-/+,4<-O/-S,-2+*42/42/4::4+*,-/+*.-/9<-;+0RQ*++*42=^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%M(M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' A4<-,42/T-+,/62./
C603U611/A6++*-

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+<

A+/X/C,4<-O

F*2+1-O/`4QQ42/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< N14,+/@M/W@)/B4V2/A-6.4V/!62-J/A4<-,42J/#KLM/)B"J/T*<<61

!2,),-#"< D6*+*23/4\/"147Y/K/9:14,+/@M/W/@)=/RO/6::<4S*Q6,-1O/''%QQ^/9"147Y/K/:<-P*40+1O/6::<4P-./02.-</
6::1*76,*42/20QR-</@@$%)?)=

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%)%? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T-+,/c*<RO/62./
BU0<+,6+,42

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</X6Q-+/c-<V*7Y

A</A/D0+U,42

B,*#+%,$< @/`DGC]ED8/FIG[5GJ/[GTBE[J/#KL&/M8F

!2,),-#"< [-V/:*,7U-./<44\/,4/<-:167-/-S*+,*23/\16,/<44\/4P-</-S*+,*23/?/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%)%> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "-R*23,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A<+/5<+016/"401,42

A*++/F/A78403611

B,*#+%,$< 'M/KH`KGD/"G"H[`BE[/DEF8J/"G"H[`BE[J/#KM>/?ND

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./<-6</742+-<P6,4<O

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%)%L ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "-R*23,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<%M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</H62/#1014V

A*++/F/A78403611

A</86P*./N-,-<+

B,*#+%,$< "4VQ62J/!GIGD/#F5CGTFdJ/CBEDGBE[J/#KM>/MKB

!2,),-#"< N6<,/3<402./\144</62./:6<,/\*<+,/\144</<-6</-S,-2+*42J/+*231-/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42/,4/1*2Y/36<63-/,4/
U40+-/62./+*.-/742+-<P6,4<O/-S,-2+*42^

!#&/'9:',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 236



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%)@% ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' "-R*23,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/D4R*2+42

A<+/X/A7A6U42

BU-/c-2-\*7Y/X42-+/N6<,2-<+U*:/!,.

B,*#+%,$< '(/8GDTG[B/DEF8J/KH`KGD/"G"H[`BE[J/#KM>/?!]

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42/62./2-V/:*,7U-./<44\^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%)@> ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</D43-</CQ6<,

A<+/X/A7A6U42

#U-+U*<-/E6Y/C,<07,0<-+/!,.

B,*#+%,$< @'/!H`KB]EEB/!F[GJ/`FdBE[J/#KM%/?BN

!2,),-#"< B4/-<-7,/6/?/R6O/3<--2/46Y/4:-2/\<42,-./36<63-/02.-</6/+16,-/<44\

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%)?@ ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' T-+,/c*<RO/62./
BU0<+,6+,42

8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/`6+Y-11

A</A/D0+U,42

F<7U*,-7,0<61/C-<P*7-+

B,*#+%,$< &/`!G``CH8GJ/[GTBE[J/#KL&/M8f

!2,),-#"< D-Q4P61/4\/<-6</742+-<P6,4<OJ/,*QR-</36<63-/62./<-742+,<07,*42/V*,U/+*231-/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42/
62./\<42,/+,4<-^

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%)?? ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' 5:,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</N/GP62+

A</A/D0+U,42

DF8A/F<7U*,-7,+

B,*#+%,$< L/5NBE[/NFDc/8DHIGJ/5NBE[J/#KL(/MXN

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/-S,-2+*42

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%)?) ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</W/A<+/D/CQ6<,

A<+/X/A7A6U42

F<7U*,-7,+;8*<-7,^74Q

B,*#+%,$< @'/!H`KB]EEB/!F[GJ/`FdBE[J/#KM%/?BN

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/+*.-/-S,-2+*42/,4/:<4P*.-/2-V/1*P*23/<44Q/62./0,*1*,OJ/2-V/:4<7U^

!#&/'9=',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 237



())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%)>' ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N-2+RO/62./BU*23V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@)$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</T*11*6Q/X6Q-+/`<6U6Q

A*++/F/A78403611

B,*#+%,$< @>L/HD"d/DEF8J/NG[C"dJ/#KM@/MZe

!2,),-#"< I-U*71-/F77-++/67<4++/3<6++/P-<3-

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%)>& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' K-+V611 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@>$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</H62/d6,-+

A<+/X/A7A6U42

G+70.4/8-+*32/!,.

B,*#+%,$< c-2Q6<J/@@/NFDc/TGCBJ/KGCTF!!J/#KM%/(XG

!2,),-#"< N<4:4+-./+*231-/-S,-2+*42/,4/,U-/<-6</62./.-Q41*,*42/62./<-;R0*1.*23/4\/\<42,/-2,<627-/:4<7U^/
H2710.*23/-216<3-Q-2,/4\/3402./\144</V*2.4V/+-<P*23/1*P*23/<44Q

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%)L& ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' N<-2,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< F::<4P-./*%-%,$<@M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</A/D-362

A<+/X/A7A6U42

[-P*11-/N*7Y6<.

B,*#+%,$< @M)/85D!Gd/8DHIGJ/NDG[BE[J/#KL>/>"e

!2,),-#"< BV4/+,4<-O/+*.-/62./<-6</-S,-2+*42J/+*231-/+,4<-O/<-6</-S,-2+*42/62./61,-<6,*42+/,4/-S*+,*23/:4<7U

())"%*#+%,$'>,?< FNN$@?$%%&>M ())"%*#+%,$'@A)/<

./*%-%,$'B/C/"<

]011/N1622*23/N-<Q*++*42

D#20<' ES,42 8-1-36,-.

./*%-%,$'.#+/< T*,U.<6V2./*%-%,$<@M$%)$?%@?

E#-/'FGG%*/2<

(&/$+<())"%*#$+< A</`6<O/B6O14<

A*++/c/G11*4,

A</N601/K-,U-<*23,42

B,*#+%,$< ?%/"E!!H[`BE[/#!ECGJ/EZBE[J/#KL>/?`B

!2,),-#"< C*231-/+,4<-O/+*.-/36<63-/62./0,*1*,O/<44Q

@,+#"'>KLM/2',G'())"%*#+%,$-'./*%0/0<'5I6

B4,61/N-</

9+:-7*61/;/.-1-,-./<-74<.= @

F::<4P- @>@

N-<Q*,,-./.-P-14:Q-2, ?

N<*4</6::<4P61/*+/24,/<-j0*<-. >

D-\0+- '

T*,U.<6V2 L

D-:4<,/B4,61 @LM

NKLL#2A',G'0#+#

!#&/'H8',G'H8KabB-7UC-<Pb8#86,6b#<O+,61/D-:4<,+b8#/D-:4<,+b8-1-36,-./8-7*+*42+/\4</74QQ*,,--/63-2.6^<:,

Page 238



Agenda Item 27

Page 239

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 240

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 28

Page 241

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 244

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 29

Page 245

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 254

This page is intentionally left blank



Agenda Item 30

Page 255

By virtue of paragraph(s) 3 of Part 1 of Schedule 12A
of the Local Government Act 1972.

Document is Restricted



Page 264

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	1 MINUTES
	4 OUT/12/00002 Port Sunlight Golf Range and Pitch and Putt, NEW CHESTER ROAD, NEW FERRY, CH62 4RE - Outline application for redevelopment of the Port Sunlight Golf Centre site for residential development including means of access with all other matters reserved and demolition of existing Golf Centre buildings and associated structures.
	5 APP/12/00131: 23 ASHVILLE ROAD, BIRKENHEAD, CH41 8AU -  Erection of a single storey front extension to provide 2 bedrooms & modifications to existing external store, with new access to courtyard.
	6 APP/12/00206: Great Eastern, NEW FERRY ROAD, NEW FERRY, CH62 1BN - Removal of condition 10 of approval APP/10/00223 (Erection of 10 no 2 storey houses) - to remove the need for details of the proposed measures to be incorporated within the building to achieve 10% of the predicted energy requirements of the site from renewable sources.
	7 APP/12/00253: Whites Farm Shop, STATION ROAD, THURSTASTON, CH61 0HN - Change of use to mixed use comprising farm shop and associated cafe (resubmission of ref: App 10/01234)
	8 APP/12/00468: 74 OLDFIELD DRIVE, HESWALL, CH60 9HA - Remodelling of existing dwelling including a two-storey side extensions, front dormer window extensions, a rear balcony and a single storey rear extension.
	9 APP/12/00513: From roundabout south of 1408 New Chester Road, Eastham to Pump House, Commercial Road Bromborough - Application for a new permission to replace extant planning permission 08/05472 (for the installation of 2 no. cross country parallel pipelines from roundabout at junction 4 of M53 motorway to Commercial Road, Bromborough) in order in order to extend the period of implementation by a further three years.
	Appendix 1

	10 APP/12/00530 : The Wro GRANGE ROAD, WEST KIRBY - Variation of condition 4 of approved planning application APP/99/06362. The proposed condition shall read "the premises shall be closed between 00.30 and 09.00 hours except on the following occasions; the premises shall be closed between 01.30 and 09.00 hours on Christmas Day, and shall be closed between 02.30 and 09.00 hours on 27th December, and shall be closed between 02.30 and 09.00 hours on New Year™s Day.ﬂ
	11 APP/12/00546: Vacant Shop, 88 THE RAKE, BROMBOROUGH, CH62 7AL - Change of use from a sewing shop to a private hire booking office and restroom for drivers.
	12 APP/12/00625: 90 DINGWALL DRIVE, GREASBY, CH49 1SQ - Loft conversion
	13 APP/12/00084: Muzzy Charcoal Grill, 29 LISCARD VILLAGE, LISCARD, CH45 4JG - Erection of single storey extension at rear (retrospective)
	14 APP/12/00200: 33 CLIFTON ROAD, TRANMERE, CH41 2SF - Conversion of existing basement into a two-bedroom flat and widening of drive to improve
	15 APP/12/00422: 6 BURRELL CLOSE, PRENTON, CH42 8QE - Retrospective householder planning application for rear conservatory and decking, and to retain clear glass to side elevation to conservatory (amended description)
	16 APP/12/00745: Brick Kiln Cottage, 2 HARGRAVE LANE, RABY, CH64 1RX - Double storey side extension
	17 APP/12/00803: 1 KINGSMEAD GROVE, OXTON, CH43 6XP - First floor side extension and porch (Amended description)
	18 ADV/12/00815: Grass Verge between A5137(Brimstage Road) and B5151(Mount Road) Junction, Clatterbridge,Wirral - Raised signage board on vertical supports with pitched roof canopy
	19 ERECTION OF SINGLE STOREY CHICKEN SHEDS AND FEED/STORAGE SHEDS, AND THE EXCAVATION OF A POND AT A SITE ADJACENT TO 151 MILL LANE, GREASBY, CH49 3NT
	Map

	20 NO EXPEDIENCY FOR ENFORCEMENT ACTION AGAINST THE ERECTION OF TWO-STOREY SIDE EXTENSION AT 19 STANLEY AVENUE, HIGHER BEBINGTON NOT IN ACCORDANCE WITH APPROVED PLANNING APPLICATION APP/07/06709
	Map

	21 30 DARMONDS GREEN, WEST KIRBY Œ NON ACCORDANCE WITH APP/2007/6826
	Map

	22 NO EXPEDIENCY FOR ENFORCEMENT ACTION AGAINST THE ERECTION OF A DETACHED OUTBUILDING AT 100 GARDEN HEY ROAD, SAUGHALL MASSIE
	Map

	23 117 BANKS ROAD, WEST KIRBY Œ NON ACCORDANCE WITH APP/2007/6879
	Map

	24 ADOPTION OF THE OXTON CONSERVATION AREA MANAGEMENT PLAN.
	Appendix 1

	25 Planning Applications Decided Under Delegated Powers Between 16/06/2012 and 18/07/2012
	27 Exempt Appendix 1
	28 Exempt Appendix 2
	29 Exempt Appendix 3
	30 Exempt Appendix 4

